Case: 1:02-cv-05893 Document #: 254 Filed: 06/30/05 Page 1 of 184 PagelD #:3590

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

Juy .
‘ W 30 2D, [/‘M
4 NORTHERN DISTRICT OF ILLINOIS, EASTERN DIVISION M 05 *
Clipy TAEL y, oo
_ ‘8. Digpp, Ic!:_ams

LAWRENCE E. JAFFE PENSION PLAN, ON Lead Case No. 02-C-5893

BEHALF OF ITSELF AND ALL OTHERS SIMILARLY (Consolidated)

SITUATED,

CLASS ACTION

Plaintiff,

Judge Ronald A. Guzman

- against - Magistrate Judge Nan R. Nolan

HOUSEHOLD INTERNATIONAL, INC., ET. AL.,

Defendants.

S M e N’ St st et e S’ e M’ et St

AFFIDAVIT OF THOMAS J. KAVALER IN SUPPORT OF
THE HOUSEHOLD DEFENDANTS’ MOTION TO DISMISS
PURSUANT TO THE SUPREME COURT’S RECENT
DECISION IN DURA PHARMACEUTICALS, INC. v . BROUDO

STATE OF NEW YORK )
188
COUNTY OF NEW YORK )

THOMAS I. KAVALER, being first duly sworn, deposes and says:

1. Tam a member of the bar of the State of New York and a member of the firm Cahill
Gordon & Reindel LLP, attorneys for defendants Household International, Inc., Household Finance
Corporation, William F. Aldinger, David A. Schoenholz, Gary Gilmer, and J.A. Vozar (the
“Household Defendants™) in this action. I submit this affidavit to place before the Court certain

information and documents referenced in the Houschold Defendants” Motion to Dismiss Pursuant

to the Supreme Court’s Recent Decision in Dura Pharmaceuticals, Inc. v. Broudo.
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2. Attached hereto as Exhibit A is a true and correct record, as compiled from the Center

for Research on Securities Prices (CRSP), of the daily closing prices and trading volume for

Household International stock between the dates October 23, 1997 and December 31, 2002.

3. Attached hereto as Exhibit B is a true and correct copy of Household International’s

2002 10-K which was filed with the United States Securities and Exchange Commission on March

25,2003.

Sworn to before me this
28" day of June, 2005.

ot Do

__ Notary Public

ROSE BASSO
Notary Public, State of New York
No. 24-4742693
Qualified in Kings County
Commission Expires .June 5, 2007 - -

.

/ Th% J. Kavaler
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Exhibit A
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Daily Closing Prices and Volume For Household Stock
10/23/1997 - 12/31/2002
Date Closing Price Trading Volume

10/23/1997 $16.6875 848,900
10/24/1997 $16.5000 775,900
10/27/1997 $11.6250 404,300
10/28/1997 $14.0000 976,200
10/29/1997 $15.3750 681,200
10/30/1997 $13.9375 697,200
10/31/1997 $13.2500 873,700
11/3/1997 $14.0000 552,800
11/4/1997 $14.3125 232,000
11/5/1997 $16.3750 233,500
11/6/1997 $18.7500 359,400
11/7/1997 $16.1250 227,000
11/10/1997 $17.3750 320,800
11/11/1997 $17.0625 225,100
11/12/1997 $15.1875 . 178,000
11/13/1997 $13.6875 355,500
11/14/1997 $15.6250 614,500
11/17/1997 $18.0625 144,100
11/18/1997 $15.3750 252,900
11/19/1997 $16.4375 227,400
11/20/1997 $22 5000 436,400
11/21/1997 - $22.2500 538,300
11/24/1997 $21.0000 190,100
11/25/1997 $21.2500 201,300
11/26/1997 $26.3750 382,700
11/28/1997 $26.0000 94,600

12/1/1997 $29.3750 230,100
12/2/1997 $26.3750 950,600
12/3/1997 $26.4375 711,700
12/4/1997 $27.2500 318,500
12/5/1997 $28.5625 - 312,500
12/8/1997 $27.8750 243,100
12/9/1997 $27.6875 292,100
12/10/1997 $27.1250 518,700
12/11/1997 $27.0000 191,500
12/12/1997 $24.5625 450,200
12/15/1997 $24.4375 236,900
12/16/1997 $22.8125 214,400
12/17/1997 $23.3125 160,700
12/18/1997 $22.0000 169,500
12/19/1997 $20.7500 338,200
12/22/1997 $22.6250 233,700
12/23/1997 $21.4375 247,300
12/24/1997 $20.1250 145,700
12/26/1997 $20.8125 2,056,200
12/29/1997 $22.9375 213,800
12/30/1997 $27.0000 190,900
12/31/1997 $27.6250 349,400

Source: Center for Research on Securities Prices (CRSP) Page 1 of 28
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Daily Closing Prices and Volume For Household Stock
10/23/1997 - 12/31 /2002

Date Closing Price Trading Volume
1/2/1998 $26.3750 130,000
1/5/1998 $27 1875 511,500
1/6/1998 $25.2500 357,400
1/7/1998 $25.1250 423,800
1/8/1998 $23.3750 220,600
1/9/1998 $21.0000 380,400
1/12/1998 $22.7500 389,200
1/13/1998 $24.0000 323,900
1/14/1998 $24.7500 301,000
1/15/1998 $22.4375 269,700
1/16/1998 $26.1250 243,600
1/20/1998 $27.6875 458,900
1/21/1998 $25.1250 807,900
1/22/1998 $21.6250 755,500
1/23/1998 $18.0000 830,500
1/26/1998 $16.2500 750,200
1/27/1998 $15.0000 1,105,600
1/28/1998 ‘ $19.8750 581,900
1/29/1998 $22.0000 685,400
1/30/1998 $24.5000 433,600
2/2/1998 $28.3125 295,900
2/3/1998 $27.8750 363,700
2/4/1998 $26.1875 512,100
2/5/1998 $26.5625 328,100
2/6/1998 $27.0625 189,300
2/9/1998 $27.7500 246,200
2/10/1998 $33.1250 480,900
2/11/1998 $31.4375 309,600
2/12/1998 $31.0000 354,200
2/13/1998 $33.0000 285,300
2/17/1998 $37.3750 683,600
2/18/1998 $41.2500 774,500
2/19/1998 $40.0000 276,900
2/20/1998 $39.8750 308,400
2/23/1998 $36.5625 328,600
2/24/1998 $35.9375 355,500
2/25/1998 $36.3125 295,900
2/26/1998 $32.8750 440,000
2/27/1998 $29.8750 630,500
3/2/1998 $30.1250 500,800
3/3/1998 $30.6875 473,700
3/4/1998 $29.7500 308,800
3/5/1998 $29.6250 272,600
3/6/1998 $34.5625 289,900
3/9/1998 $35.8125 337,700
3/10/1998 $37.1250 625,700
3/11/1998 $37.0000 347,900
3/12/1998 $38.1250 249,400

Source: Center for Research on Securities Prices (CRSP) Page 2 of 28
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Daily Closing Prices and Volume For Household Stock
10/23/1997 - 12/31 /2002

Date Closing Price Trading Volume
3/13/1998 $37.2500 327,600
3/16/1998 $39.0000 277,300
3/17/1998 $39.6875 331,900
3/18/1998 $41.3125 363,400
3/19/1998 $42.8750 519,300
3/20/1998 $41.5625 696,400
3/23/1998 $40.2500 276,300
3/24/1998 $38.6875 312,600
3/25/1998 $37.4375 239,200
3/26/1998 $38.1875 211,600
3/27/1998 $35.0625 241,600
3/30/1998 $34.0625 232,600
3/31/1998 $37.7500 213,800

4/1/1998 $39.0623 259,700
4/2/1998 $42.0000 301,500
4/3/1998 $43.1250 322,800
4/6/1998 $46.7500 617,500
4/7/1998 $40.7500 2,482,800
4/8/1998 $39.6875 3,949,900
4/9/1998 $42.7500 1,533,600
4/13/1998 $40.3125 1,305,800
4/14/1998 $39.6875 808,600
4/15/1998 $36,1875 557,100
4/16/1998 534.5625 719,500
4/17/1998 $34.8125 504,300
4/20/1998 $34.0000 340,700
4/21/1998 $31.8750 666,500
4/22/1998 $32.1250 540,000
4/23/1998 $33.1875 636,400
4/24/1998 $31.6250 895,000
4/27/1998 $27.5625 771,200
4/28/1998 $26.0000 783,400
4/29/1998 $29.0625 707,700
4/30/1998 $31.4375 1,045,600
5/1/1998 $32.2500 436,100
5/4/1998 $33.6250 761,300
5/5/1998 $31.4375 566,000
5/6/1998 $30.5000 951,600
5/7/1998 $30.3750 823,500
5/8/1998 $30.2500 428,400
5/11/1998 $28.0625 300,400
5/12/1998 $31.5000 828,300
5/13/1998 $34.6250 1,040,300
5/14/1998 $34.8125 370,700
5/15/1998 $34.0625 460,800
5/18/1998 $34.0000 590,900
5/19/1998 $34.6250 567,100
5/20/1998 $36.3750 436,400

Source: Center for Research on Securities Prices (CRSP)
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Daily Closing Prices and Volume For Household Stock
10/23/1997 - 12/31/2002

Date Closing Price Trading Volume
5/21/1998 $38.6250 479,900
5/22/1998 $37.5625 618,700
5/26/1998 $35.2500 703,200
5/27/1998 $34.4375 609,400
5/28/1998 $33.8125 525,600
5/29/1998 $35.3125 432,200
6/1/1998 $38.1250 632,700
6/2/1998 $46.6875 1,872,800
6/3/1998 $45.6875 694,100
6/4/1998 $45.8125 469,000
6/5/1998 $46.5625 665,200

6/8/1998 $47.1250 744,900
6/9/1998 $47.1250 1,092,300
6/10/1998 $47.5000 831,200
6/11/1998 $46.8125 735,100
6/12/1998 $46.1875 619,300
6/15/1998 $45.3750 639,600
6/16/1998 $45.3125 1,395,000
6/17/1998 $47.5000 2,967,900
6/18/1998 $48.1250 1,600,900
6/19/1998 $48.8750 1,229,700
6/22/1998 $48.5625 922,600
6/23/1998 $49.2500 1,439,600
6/24/1998 $50.1250 2,619,000
6/25/1998 $52.3750 3,050,200
6/26/1998 $51.6250 1,248,100
6/29/1998 $51.3125 691,900
6/30/1998 $49.7500 1,588,000
7/1/1998 $51.5625 2,099,200
7/2/1998 $51.0000 1,069,400
7/6/1998 $52.3125 1,976,000
7/7/1998 $52.4375 1,906,700
7/8/1998 $52.1250 1,507,000
7/9/1998 $51.6250 1,094,600
7/10/1998 $51.7500 1,377,100
7/13/1998 $50.5000 1,623,400
7/14/1998 $51.2500 1,251,600
7/15/1998 $51.0000 949,500
7/16/1998 $51.4375 875,900
7/17/1998 $51.1250 751,000
7/20/1998 $50.3125 614,100
7/21/1998 $50.8125 885,000
7/22/1998 $51.2500 993,300
7/23/1998 $49.9375 773,700
7/24/1998 $49.0000 1,215,000
7/27/1998 $48.8750 623,400
7/28/1998 $49.0625 1,143,500
7/29/1998 $48.5000 812,400

Source: Center for Research on Securities Prices (CRSP) Page 4 of 28
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Daily Closing Prices and Volume For Household Stock
10/23/1997 -12/31/2002

Date Closing Price Trading Volume
7/30/1998 $50.6875 1,555,200
7/31/1998 $49.7500 867,700

8/3/1998 $49.2500 591,600

8/4/1998 $47.0625 1,150,300
8/5/1998 $47.6250 1,584,500
8/6/1998 $46.0000 897,000

8/7/1998 $45.5000 843,700

8/10/1998 $44.6250 1,031,100
8/11/1998 $41.8750 1,637,900
8/12/1998 $43.1875 2,535,000
8/13/1998 $42.2500 963,800

8/14/1998 $41.0625 806,100
8/17/1998 $41.9375 1,172,400
8/18/1998 $43.1250 1,890,600
8/19/1998 $43.6875 1,404,900
8/20/1998 $42.8125 1,274,500
8/21/1998 $42.7500 1,232,500
8/24/1998 $42.4375 1,368,600
8/25/1998 $42.3750 1,780,400
8/26/1998 $41.0625 2,068,900
8/27/1998 $37.7500 3,598,300
8/28/1998 $37.8125 2,807,600
8/31/1998 $36.9375 2,313,200
9/1/1998 $36.6875 2,594,600
9/2/1998 $38.0000 2,160,400
9/3/1998 $37.1875 1,445,600
9/4/1998 $36.7500 1,824,500
9/8/1998 $39.6250 1,662,400
9/9/1998 $38.7500 2,030,400
9/10/1998 $37.6250 2,047,800
9/11/1998 $39.6250 1,394,800
9/14/1998 $41.1875 1,725,400
9/15/1998 $40.8750 1,796,600
9/16/1998 $41.8125 2,709,400
9/17/1998 $41.0000 2,176,700
9/18/1998 $40.5625 1,188,500
9/21/1998 $41.0000 1,217,100
9/22/1998 $41.4375 765,400

9/23/1998 $42.2500 2,055,800
9/24/1998 $39.7500 1,702,300
9/25/1998 $38.8125 1,229,500
9/28/1998 $39.7500 916,600

9/29/1998 $39.3750 1,131,900
9/30/1998 $37.5000 1,172,100
10/1/1998 $35.0000 1,629,700
10/2/1998 $35.2500 1,760,100
10/5/1998 $32.7500 2,864,200
10/6/1998 $30.0000 4,557,000

Source: Center for Research on Securities Prices (CRSP) Page 5 of 28




10/23/1997 - 12/31/2002

Date Closing Price Trading Volume
10/7/1998 $28.5625 6,631,700
10/8/1998 $26.7500 4,874,601
10/9/1998 $32.0625 4,169,000
10/12/1998 $31.8125 3,518,300
10/13/1998 $32.0000 2,133,200
10/14/1998 $35.6250 3,095,200
10/15/1998 $37.0000 3,062,600
10/16/1998 $39.6250 4,100,400
10/19/1998 $38.7500 2,107,400
10/20/1998 $38.5625 2,394,700
10/21/1998 $36.8750 2,157,300
10/22/1998 $33.1250 8,578,000
10/23/1998 $32.7500 3,761,900
10/26/1998 $33.0000 2,441,100
10/27/1998 $31.7500 2,348,900
10/28/1998 $33.0000 2,619,500
10/29/1998 $34.8750 2,674,900
10/30/1998 $36.5625 3,202,200
11/2/1998 $35.5000 3,464,600
11/3/1998 $34.6875 1,222,000
11/4/1998 $35.6250 1,658,400
11/5/1998 $37.0000 2,725,900
11/6/1998 $37.2500 2,008,900
11/9/1998 $36.8750 1,212,900
11/10/1998 $37.3125 1,744,200
11/11/1998 $36.3750 1,097,200
11/12/1998 $35.8125 1,267,000
11/13/1998 $36.5000 1,635,900
11/16/1998 $37.0625 742,900
11/17/1998 $36.9375 2,041,400
11/18/1998 $36.8750 1,882,200
11/19/1998 $37.8750 2,023,400
11/20/1998 $38.0000 1,704,300
11/23/1998 §39.8750 1,614,300
11/24/1998 $39.4375 1,670,300
11/25/1998 $39.2500 1,200,900
11/27/1998 $39.5625 239,700
11/30/1998 §39.1250 995,500
12/1/1%98 $37.8750 1,570,800
12/2/1998 $39.3125 1,673,400
12/3/1998 §38.7500 1,734,400
12/4/1998 $37.6250 2,395,300
12/7/1998 $36.3750 2,198,200
12/8/1998 $36.0000 3,725,500
12/9/1998 $36.0000 1,353,000
12/10/1998 $34.2500 2,131,900
12/11/1998 $32.5625 3,644,900
12/14/1998 $31.8125 4,685,900

Source: Center for Research on Securities Prices (CRSP)
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Daily Closing Prices and Volume For Household Stock

Page 6 of 28




Case: 1:02-cv-05893 Document #: 254 Filed: 06/30/05 Page 10 of 184 PagelD #:3599

Daily Closing Prices and Volume For Household Stock
10/23/1997 - 12/31/2002

Date Closing Price Trading Volume
12/15/1998 $34.2500 4,083,300
12/16/1998 $33.8125 4,038,100
12/17/1998 $35.0000 4,778,700
12/18/1998 $34.8750 2,506,400
12/21/1998 $36.7500 2,788,200
12/22/1998 $37.6250 2,258,900
12/23/1998 $38.1875 3,157,100
12/24/1998 $38.0625 1,756,900
12/28/1998 $38.6875 1,002,100
12/29/1998 $39.6875 894,200
12/30/1998 $39.0000 744,300
12/31/1998 $39.6250 1,444,100

1/4/1999 $40.2500 2,212,300
1/5/199% $41.6250 2,057,200
1/6/1999 $43.6250 4,085,900
1/7/1999 $42.8750 2,185,100
1/8/1999 $44.0000 1,877,400
1/11/1999 $43.3750 2,221,500
1/12/1999 $43.2500 1,972,300
1/13/1999 $42.7500 1,977,100
1/14/1999 $40.8125 2,219,700
1/15/1999 $41.6875 1,899,100
1/19/1999 $40.8125 3,582,100
1/20/1999 $44.5000 3,436,800
1/21/1999 $43.2500 1,444,400
1/22/1999 $46.0000 4,841,301
1/25/1999 $43.8750 3,144,700
1/26/1999 $42.5000 3,176,800
1/27/1999 $42.0000 1,505,800
1/28/1999 $43.6250 1,577,700
1/29/1999 $43.9375 1,613,200
2/1/1999 $43.1875 1,621,900
2/2/1999 $42.2500 1,117,300
2/3/1999 $42.0625 906,100

2/4/1999 $39.8750 2,118,900
2/5/1999 $38.9375 1,385,100
2/8/1999 $38.9375 1,267,500
2/9/1999 $39.7500 1,366,300
2/10/1999 $40.6250 1,320,700
2/11/1999 $42.0000 1,450,800
2/12/1999 $41.1250 1,377,000
2/16/1999 $40.3125 3,066,400
2/17/1999 $40.4375 2,441,300
2/18/1999 $40.3750 839,300

2/19/1999 $41.8750 1,210,000
2/22/1999 $42.1875 1,612,500
2/23/1999 $41.2500 1,770,000
2/24/1999 $40.6250 1,606,200

Source: Center for Research on Securities Prices {CRSP) Page 7 of 28
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Daily Closing Prices and Volume For Household Stock
10/23/1997 - 12/31/2002

Date Closing Price Trading Volume
2/25/1999 $39.2500 2,410,700
2/26/1999 $40.6250 2,285,400

3/1/1999 $40.6875 838,500

3/2/1999 $40.9375 1,279,700
3/3/1999 $40.7500 1,202,800
3/4/1999 $42.5625 2,473,400
3/5/1999 $42.6250 1,336,900
3/8/1999 $41.4375 780,200

3/9/1999 $41.8125 1,273,800
3/10/1999 $45.8125 3,572,100
3/11/1999 $44.8750 3,513,700
3/12/1999 $44.7500 1,327,700
3/15/1999 $45.1875 1,967,500
3/16/1999 $45.4375 1,917,400
3/17/1999 $45.0000 2,119,300
3/18/1999 $45.1250 1,130,000
3/19/1999 $44.3125 2,139,500
3/22/1999 $44.1875 915,900

3/23/1999 $42.9375 1,565,000
3/24/19%9 $44.4375 1,558,700
3/25/1999 $45.0000 2,407,100
3/26/1999 $44.6250 1,583,100
3/29/1999 $45.3125 2,175,300
3/30/1999 $45.3125 1,367,000
3/31/1999 $45.6250 2,820,100
4/1/1999 $46.3125 3,845,100
4/5/1999 $48.1250 2,763,300
4/6/1999 $47.1250 1,686,700
4/7/1999 $48.0000 1,942,100
4/8/1999 $49.1875 1,978,600
4/9/1999 $49.6875 2,385,500
4/12/1999 $50.0000 1,321,400
4/13/1999 $49.9063 1,269,500
4/14/1999 $49.3750 819,800

4/15/1999 $47.8750 1,498,500
4/16/1999 $47.5000 1,236,900
4/19/1999 $47.3125 1,519,600
4/20/1999 $48.5625 1,307,800
4/21/1999 $49.4375 858,100

4/22/1999 549.8125 2,056,800
4/23/1999 $50.8125 1,393,700
4/26/1999 $51.8125 1,232,200
4/27/1999 $52.1250 1,389,000
4/28/1999 $51.4375 928,900

4/29/1999 $51.8125 1,610,700
4/30/1999 $50.3125 1,061,400
5/3/1999 $50.5625 690,300

5/4/1999 $48.6250 1,197,900

Source: Center for Research on Securities Prices (CRSP) Page 8 of 28
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Daily Closing Prices and Volume For Household Stock
10/23/1997 - 12/31/2002

Date Closing Price Trading Volume
5/5/1999 $48.0625 1,780,500
5/6/1999 $46.5625 2,088,200
5/7/1999 $45.8125 1,985,100

5/10/1999 $45.4375 1,625,900
5/11/1999 $45.4375 2,144,300
5/12/1999 $47.5000 1,431,100
5/13/1999 $46.6250 1,742,500
5/14/1999 $46.5000 1,760,200
5/17/1999 $45.1875 1,455,200
5/18/1999 $44.8750 1,038,800
5/19/1999 $45.6875 1,184,300
5/20/1999 $44.4375 1,729,500
5/21/1999 $44.7500 1,562,900
5/24/199% $44.7500 2,253,100
5/25/1999 $43.5625 1,580,400
5/26/1999 $43.9375 1,617,500
5/27/1999 $42 3750 1,678,000
5/28/1999 $43.3750 886,100
6/1/1999 $42.5000 1,223,300
6/2/1999 $43.1250 1,211,600
6/3/1999 $43.9375 1,349,500
6/4/1999 $44.0000 1,094,100
6/7/1999 $44.2500 1,465,900
6/8/1999 $44 8125 1,777,000
6/9/1999 $45.0000 1,978,500
6/10/1999 $44.1875 1,881,500
6/11/1999 $44 8750 1,207,300
6/14/1999 $45.4375 1,042,300
6/15/1999 $46.1875 848,700
6/16/1999 $47.8125 1,238,000
6/17/1999 $47.5000 596,900
6/18/1999 $47.3125 1,319,000
6/21/1999 $47.2500 729,400
6/22/1999 $46.9375 699,500
6/23/1999 $46.7500 620,200
6/24/1999 $46.7500 1,018,200
6/25/1999 $45.5625 806,100
6/28/1999 $46.0625 764,600
6/29/1999 $45.5625 1,656,000
6/30/1999 $47.3750 1,584,900
7/1/1999 $48.4375 1,575,100
7/2/1999 $49.4375 1,064,600
7/6/1999 $49.9375 1,337,600
7/7/1999 $48.4375 1,350,200
7/8/1999 $47.5000 1,047,600
7/9/1999 $47.2500 791,500
7/12/1999 $47.4375 770,400
7/13/1999 $48.3125 2,217,600

Source: Center for Research on Securities Prices (CRSFP) Page 9 of 28
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Daily Closing Prices and Volume For Household Stock
10/23/1997 - 12/31/2002

Date Closing Price Trading Volume
7/14/1999 $47.5625 1,059,200
7/15/1999 $47.3750 1,692,200
7/16/1999 $48.1250 1,877,700
7/19/1999 $47.5625 1,430,800
7/20/1999 $46.3750 1,094,800
7/21/1999 $46.4375 1,058,000
7/22/1999 $47.0000 1,383,600
772371939 $45.0625 2,023,000
7/26/1999 $44.8125 1,282,800
7/27/1999 $45.2500 1,039,000
7/28/1999 $44.4375 842,400
7/29/1999 $43.0000 1,109,500
7/30/1999 $42.9375 1,517,500

8/2/1999 $41.8750 1,275,700
8/3/199% $40.0000 2,084,600
8/4/1999 $40.3125 1,938,800
8/5/1999 $40.5625 1,431,200
8/6/1999 $40.2500 1,144,100
8/9/1999 $40.8750 1,294,400
8/10/1999 $39.5000 1,473,700
8/11/1999 $40.2500 1,220,800
8/12/1999 $40.1875 819,200

8/13/1999 $40.7500 1,512,300
8/16/1999 $39.7500 1,347,800
8/17/1999 $41.5000 2,313,600
8/18/1999 $42.0000 1,247,400
8/19/1999 $41.6875 1,351,600
8/20/1999 $41.8750 939,000

8/23/1999 $42.9375 1,169,000
8/24/1999 $42.4375 1,498,500
8/25/1999 $41.1875 2,720,400
8/26/1999 $39.8125 2,192,100
8/27/1999 $37.8125 3,438,700
8/30/1999 $37.4375 2,934,700
8/31/1999 $37.7500 3,654,000
9/1/1999 $39.5625 1,937,299
9/2/1999 $38.5000 2,852,500
9/3/1999 $39.9375 2,029,199
9/7/1999 $39.9375 1,521,000
9/8/1999 $39.5625 973,500

9/9/1999 $39.8750 1,931,000
9/10/1999 $40.6250 2,201,000
9/13/1999 $41.5000 1,531,199
9/14/1999 $41.1250 1,161,500
9/15/1999 $40.4375 1,265,899
9/16/1999 $40.2500 1,195,799
9/17/1999 $41.1250 776,600

9/20/1999 $41.7500 737,200

Source: Center for Research on Securities Prices (CRSP) Page 10 of 28
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Daily Closing Prices and Volume For Household Stock
10/23/1997 - 12/31/2002

Date Closing Price Trading Volume
9/21/1999 $40.5000 926,200
9/22/1999 $41.4375 1,419,399
9/23/1999 $40.0000 1,399,699
9/24/1999 $39.4375 1,571,500
9/27/1999 $40.3750 1,042,200
9/28/1999 $39.6875 1,653,099
9/29/1999 $40.6250 1,282,099
9/30/1999 $40,1250 1,092,300
10/1/1999 $39.3750 1,190,399
10/4/1999 $40.4375 1,187,500
10/5/1999 $41.0625 1,347,399
10/6/1999 842 8750 779,700
10/7/1999 $42.3750 1,249,299
10/8/1939 $44.3125 1,458,199

10/11/199% $42.6875 979,500

10/12/1999 $41.6875 1,579,500
10/13/19%9 $39.7500 1,038,300
10/14/19%% $38.9375 906,600

10/15/1999 $37.0000 809,700

10/18/1999 §37.8750 1,199,299
10/19/1999 $38.9375 1,823,299
10/20/1999 $39.5625 890,800

10/21/1999 $39.0000 1,605,199
10/22/1999 $39.7500 1,487,299
10/25/1999 $38.8750 816,500

10/26/1999 $39.0625 1,429,599
10/27/1999 $41.5625 1,633,899
10/28/1999 $45.6875 2,608,399
10/29/1999 $44.6250 1,387,100
11/1/1999 $45.0000 1,227,699
11/2/1999 $45.3125 2,015,099
11/3/1999 $44.5625 1,187,299
11/4/1999 $45.6250 1,523,099
11/5/1999 $46.0625 1,207,199
11/8/1999 $44.6250 1,103,500
11/9/1999 $43.0625 1,837,000
11/10/1999 $42 5625 965,200

11/11/1999 $41.3125 2,028,399
11/12/1999 $44.1250 1,239,500
11/15/1999 $44.1250 705,400

11/16/1999 $45.1250 1,159,199
11/17/1999 $43.2500 1,060,399
11/18/1999 $42.5000 1,037,800
11/19/1999 $41.8750 1,030,900
11/22/1999 $41.2500 879,300

11/23/1998 $40.9375 1,231,899
11/24/1999 $40.3750 695,400

11/26/19%9 $40.2500 214,600

Source: Center for Research on Securities Prices (CRSP) Page 11 of 28
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Daily Closing Prices and Volume For Household Stock
10/23/1997 - 12/31/2002

Date Closing Price Trading Volume
11/29/1999 $39.3750 1,144,199
11/30/1999 $39.5625 1,834,699
12/1/1999 $39.5625 1,864,899
12/2/1999 $40.3125 1,695,099
12/3/1999 $41.0000 1,280,299
12/6/1999 $39.5000 1,413,099
12/7/1999 $38.2500 1,269,399
12/8/1999 $38.6875 1,119,199
12/9/1999 $39.5000 846,500
12/10/1999 $39.0625 964,800
12/13/1999 $38.2500 865,200
12/14/1999 $37.9375 944,700
12/15/1999 $37.6250 1,194,899
12/16/1999 $38.3125 1,940,399
12/17/1999 $38.1250 2,548,399
12/20/1999 $37.9375 1,522,799
12/21/1999 $37.2500 2,411,599
12/22/1999 $36.6250 1,751,699
12/23/1999 $37.5000 1,176,199
12/27/1999 $36.8750 1,113,000
12/28/1999 $36.1875 1,101,099
12/29/1999 $35.9375 975,300
12/30/1999 $36.5625 1,042,000
12/31/1999 $37.2500 607,900

1/3/2000 $34.6875 2,439,599
1/4/2000 $35.0000 2,914,299
1/5/2000 $34.3750 1,194,599
1/6/2000 $36.0000 1,215,399
1/7/2000 $36.3750 1,030,400
1/10/2000 $36.5000 842,000

1/11/2000 $36.0000 1,267,199
171272000 $36.7500 : 1,602,699
1/13/2000 $37.6875 2,279,199
1/14/2000 $37.3125 1,678,299
1/18/2000 $36.5000 1,228,099
1/19/2000 $36.8125 1,756,599
1/20/2000 $36.0000 1,886,399
1/21/2000 $35.6250 1,487,399
1/24/2000 $34.5000 1,845,899
1/25/2000 $33.9375 1,828,399
1/26/2000 $35.6250 2,081,000
1/27/2000 $35.6875 1,341,000
1/28/2000 $34.1875 1,704,599
1/31/2000 $35.2500 994,000

2/1/2000 $35.2500 811,300

2/2/2000 $36.1250 1,026,500
2/3/2000 $35.6250 1,237,899
2/4/2000 $35.3750 1,491,699

Source: Center for Research on Securities Prices (CRSP) Page 12 of 28
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Daily Closing Prices and Volume For Household Stock
10/23/1997 - 12/31/2002

Date Closing Price Trading Volume
2/7/2000 $35.0625 752,000
2/8/2000 $35.7500 1,217,699
2/9/2000 $33.8750 2,161,599

2/10/2000 $33.8750 1,461,599
2/11/2000 $31.8750 1,957,099
2/14/2000 $31.3125 1,286,699
2/15/2000 $32.9375 3,740,299
2/16/2000 $30.8750 2,639,199
2/17/2000 $31.6875 2,851,000
2/18/2000 $30.8750 2,465,500
2/22/2000 $31.0625 1,877,500
2/23/2000 $30.6875 1,294,599
2/24/2000 $30.6250 1,942,199
2/25/2000 $30.8750 1,565,399
2/28/2000 $31.8750 1,375,600
2/29/2000 $31.9375 2,156,500
3/1/2000 $33.2500 1,809,000
3/2/2000 $35.1250 2,666,599
3/3/2000 $36.6250 2,393,099
3/6,/2000 $34.8125 1,191,099
3/7/2000 $32.8750 1,439,699
3/8/2000 $31.8125 2,169,500
3/9/2000 $32.4375 1,485,599
3/10/2000 $32.7500 1,231,199
3/13/2000 $32.4375 960,100
3/14/2000 $32.1250 1,106,199
3/15/2000 $34.2500 2,048,699
3/16/2000 $36.8125 2,674,199
3/17/2000 $36.8750 1,930,399
3/20/2000 $35.5625 1,306,899
3/21/2000 $37.8750 1,747,899
3/22/2000 $37.7500 1,344,099
3/23/2000 $38.8750 1,257,899
3/24/2000 $37.9375 1,310,500
3/27/2000 $36.1250 1,281,000
3/28/2000 $36.6875 1,065,399
3/29/2000 $36.5000 1,351,699
3/30/2000 $36.3750 1,311,899
3/31/2000 $37.3125 1,674,500
4/3/2000 $39.1250 1,466,199
4/4/2000 $38.1250 2,239,500
47572000 $39.0625 2,667,399
4/6/2000 $40.3750 2,813,399
4/7/2000 $38.8750 2,025,799
4/10/2000 $40.0000 2,405,699
4/11/2000 $40.6250 1,598,599
4/12/2000 $44.0000 4,559,099
4/13/2000 $42.0625 1,854,199

Source: Center for Research on Securities Prices (CRSP) Page 13 of 28
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Daily Closing Prices and Volume For Household Stock
: 10/23/1997 - 12/31/2002
Date Closing Price Trading Volume

4/14 /2000 $38.0625 2,192,299
4/17/2000 $39.6250 1,500,299
4/18/2000 $39.6875 1,218,599
4/19/2000 $39.9375 1,171,899
472072000 $41.8125 1,254,899
4/24/2000 $43.3750 1,878,099
4/25/2000 $44.6875 1,823,099
4/26/2000 $43.6250 1,371,899
4/27 /2000 $42.0000 1,955,299
4/28/2000 $41.7500 1,990,800
5/1/2000 $42.0000 2,039,899
5/2/2000 $42.0625 2,633,299
5/3/2000 $40.7500 2,834,899
5/4/2000 $39.1250 1,853,599
5/5/2000 $39.7500 1,692,399
5/8/2000 $41.1250 1,253,199
5/9/2000 $40.2500 1,372,000
5/10/2000 $39.3750 697,500

5/11/2000 $39.9375 2,405,599
5/12/2000 $40.3750 2,113,299
5/15/2000 $41.9375 1,830,699
5/16/2000 $42.8125 1,046,900
5/17/2000 $41.6875 1,151,799
5/18/2000 $42.8125 1,065,799
5/19/2000 $41.4375 1,391,099
5/22/2000 $41.8750 961,200

5/23/2000 $43.0000 808,200

5/24/2000 $45.7500 3,625,699
5/25/2000 $45.3750 2,302,500
5/26/2000 $45.3750 1,177,599
5/30/2000 $46.5625 2,278,500
5/31/2000 $47.0000 2,346,899
6/1/2000 $47.1250 1,216,000
6/2/2000 $47.0000 2,166,299
6/5/2000 $47.1250 1,820,599
6/6,/2000 $46.3750 1,051,399
6/7/2000 $47.2500 1,027,100
6/8/2000 $46.1875 677,700

6/9/2000 $44.4375 985,800

6/12/2000 $43.5625 1,699,000
6/13 /2000 $44.6875 1,072,599
6/14,/2000 $45.3750 1,530,799
6/15/2000 $43.0625 2,247,199
6/16/2000 $42.4375 1,999,699
6/19/2000 $42,7500 1,379,799
6/20/2000 $43.9375 1,548,299
6/21/2000 $44.0625 1,650,399
6/22/2000 $43.1875 2,947,799

Source: Center for Research on Securities Prices (CRSP) Page 14 of 28
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Daily Closing Prices and Volume For Household Stock
10/23/1997 -12/31/2002

Date Closing Price Trading Volume
6/23/2000 $42.1250 2,289,899
6/26/2000 o $42.1250 976,600
6/27/2000 $41.8125 2,580,500
6/28/2000 $42.8125 1,943,599
6/29/2000 $43.0000 1,142,899
6,/30/2000 $41.5625 2,111,699
7/3/2000 $41.8750 1,203,799
7/5/2000 $42.0000 1,243,099
7/6/2000 $41.6250 1,611,399
7/7/2000 $42.7500 1,622,599
7/10/2000 $42.6875 1,165,299
7/11/2000 $43.5000 1,465,799
7/12/2000 $43.9375 1,137,799
7/13/2000 $44.0000 693,100
7/14/2000 $44.8750 923,700
7/17/2000 $42.8125 1,475,599
7/18/2000 $43.4375 975,000
7/19/2000 $45.2500 2,150,000
7/20/2000 $46.3750 1,776,500
7/21/2000 $45.8125 984,200
7/24/2000 $45.9375 719,700
7/25/2000 $45.5000 775,700
7/26/2000 $44.2500 876,400
7/27 /2000 $44.6875 897,800
7/28/2000 $43.7500 779,400
7/31/2000 $44.5625 957,100
8/1/2000 $44.5625 1,161,099
8/2/2000 $44.4375 1,142,899
8/3/2000 $46.6250 1,609,599
8/4/2000 $49.6250 3,656,199
8/7/2000 $49.8750 2,213,699
8/8/2000 $50.0000 1,461,299
8/9/2000 $48.8750 1,660,599
8/10/2000 $48.1875 679,100
8/11/2000 $49.0625 924,100
8/14/2000 $49.1875 497,700
8/15/2000 $47.8750 1,243,099
8/16/2000 $46.7500 2,245,000
8/17/2000 $46.3750 1,495,799
8/18/2000 $46.9375 1,094,799
8/21/2000 $46.6250 680,400
8/22/2000 $47.3125 855,200
8/23/2000 $47.2500 789,100
8/24/2000 $47.4375 871,300
8/25/2000 $47.7500 908,300
8/28/2000 $48.2500 1,010,100
8/29/2000 $48.0000 1,049,199
8/30/2000 $48.0000 1,717,099

Source: Center for Research on Securities Prices (CRSP) Page 15 of 28
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Daily Closing Prices and Volume For Household Stock
10/23/1997 - 12/31/2002

Date Closing Price Trading Volume
8/31/2000 $48.0000 1,309,399
9/1/2000 $47.3750 817,100
9/5/2000 $47.6250 591,500

9/6/2000 $50.1875 6,273,199

9/7/2000 $50.5625 2,121,899

9/8/2000 $52.4375 1,888,099
9/11/2000 $51.6250 1,626,500
9/12/2000 $51.1250 1,855,699
9/13/2000 $51.2500 1,068,099
9/14/2000 $51.0000 800,200
9/15/2000 $50.5000 1,690,399
9/18/2000 $50.7500 2,807,599
9/19/2000 $51.5625 2,074,500
9/20/2000 $52.3125 1,310,899
9/21/2000 $52.8750 2,033,899
9/22/2000 $52.0000 1,712,599
9/25/2000 $53.3750 1,501,399
9/26/2000 $54.1250 1,767,899
9/27 /2000 $54.6875 1,784,199
9/28/2000 $56.4375 2,376,799
9/29/2000 $56.6250 2,300,800
10/2/2000 $55.1875 2,356,599
10/3/2000 $55.6250 1,186,899
10/4/2000 $54.8750 1,029,400
10/5/2000 $55.6875 1,153,000
10/672000 $52.6250 3,055,199
10/9/2000 $52.1875 1,101,799
10/10/2000 $49.5000 2,511,000
10/11/2000 $47.9375 3,220,500
10/12/2000 $46.2500 2,704,899
10/13/2000 $47.5625 1,767,899
10/16/2000 $49.1250 1,037,800
10/17/2000 $47.5000 1,262,599
10/18/2000 $48.7500 1,616,299
10/19/2000 $50.6250 1,485,500
10/20/2000 $50.4375 1,171,299
10/23/2000 $49.1875 1,144,599
10/24/2000 $50.2500 931,300
10/25/2000 $49.5000 1,209,899
10/26/2000 $47.4375 3,877,000
10/27/2000 $47.5000 2,467,799
10/30/2000 $49.3750 1,021,300
10/31/2000 $50.3125 981,000
11/1/2000 $49.6250 1,385,399
11/2/2000 $51.5000 2,478,000
11/3/2000 $51.5000 1,314,899
11/6/2000 $52.5000 928,800
11/7/2000 $51.8750 1,289,199

Source: Center for Research on Securities Prices (CRSP) Page 16 of 28




Case: 1:02-cv-05893 Document #: 254 Filed: 06/30/05 Page 20 of 184 PagelD #:3609

Daily Closing Prices and Volume For Household Stock
10/23/1997 - 12/31/2002

Date Closing Price Trading Volume
11/8/2000 $51.6250 1,156,899
11/9/2000 $50.5000 1,315,399
11/10/2000 $50.7500 1,960,099
11/13/2000 $49.1250 1,231,000
11/14/2000 $49.0000 840,300
11/15/2000 $49.3125 897,100
11/16/2000 $49.1250 1,025,800
11/17/2000 $48.1875 1,281,000
11/20/2000 $45.7500 2,158,000
11/21/2000 $46.2500 1,896,399
11/22/2000 $44.0625 1,893,799
11/24/2000 $45.3125 504,600
11/27 /2000 $46.5000 1,061,299
11/28/2000 $48.3750 1,213,299
11/29/2000 $50.1250 1,492,800
11/30/2000 $49.8750 1,410,500
12/1/2000 $49.5625 1,350,200
12/4/2000 $48.3750 1,844,200
12/5/2000 $50.1875 1,871,100
12/6/2000 $50.7500 2,553,400
12/7/2000 $51.8125 1,453,700
12/8/2000 $53.0625 1,669,900
12/11/2000 $52.6250 1,252,500
12/12/2000 $51.9375 1,173,200
12/13/2000 $50.9375 1,231,700
12/14/2000 $50.9375 1,152,500
12/15/2000 $50.2500 1,948,400
12/18 /2000 $52.0000 1,682,000
12/19/2000 $53.6250 3,061,700
12/20/2000 $51.9375 1,439,100
12/21/2000 $52.4375 1,606,200
12/22/2000 $52.4375 1,362,600
12/26/2000 $53.2500 1,055,800
12/27/2000 $54.3125 1,114,800
12/28/2000 $55.9375 1,741,900
12/29/2000 $55.0000 1,211,000
1/2/2001 $53.6875 1,508,800
1/3/2001 $58.0000 3,211,400
1/4/2001 $57.1250 4,169,800
1/5/2001 $54.8750 2,512,100
1/8/2001 $54.0625 1,432,000
1/9/2001 $52.8750 1,479,400
1/10/2001 $52.8125 1,846,900
1/11/2001 $53.4375 2,155,600
1/12/2001 $53.6875 1,138,700
1/16/2001 $55.1875 1,849,600
1/17/2001 $56.3125 2,841,600
1/18/2001 $54.8750 2,365,600

Source: Center for Research on Securities Prices (CRSP) Page 17 of 28
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Daily Closing Prices and Volume For Household Stock
10/23/1997 - 12/31/2002

Date Closing Price Trading Volume
1/19/2001 $54.5000 1,689,600
1/22/2001 $53.7500 1,571,000
1/23/2001 $55.5000 1,590,900
1/24/2001 $56.6250 1,646,100
172572001 $56.6875 1,193,100
1/26/2001 $57.5000 1,091,500
1/29/2001 $59.1000 2,254,000
1/30/2001 $58.5900 1,725,800
1/31/2001 $57.4800 2,273,600
2/1/2001 $58.9200 2,155,600
2/2/2001 $58.8000 1,832,700
2/5/2001 $58.9800 1,272,200
2/6/2001 $58.1100 1,456,100
2/7/2001 $59.2000 2,511,100
2/8/2001 $58.7800 2,161,200
2/9/2001 $59.2000 1,103,300
2/12/2001 $60.3300 1,764,400
2/13/2001 $60.2500 1,538,900
2/14/2001 $59.4500 1,031,200
2/15/2001 $58.2600 1,946,700
2/16/2001 $59.0900 1,679,900
2/20/2001 $57.5300 2,121,400
2/21/72001 $55.6500 1,945,700
2/22/2001 §55.7600 2,390,300
2/23/2001 $56.5800 1,992,300
2/26/2001 $58.0000 2,266,700
2/27/2001 $59.1100 1,751,700
2/28/2001 £57.9200 2,547,800
3/1/2001 $58.4000 2,098,100
3/2/2001 $59.4100 1,778,200
3/5/2001 $59.0800 1,422,400
3/6/2001 $59.8700 1,690,000
3/7/2001 $61.5000 2,507,500
3/8/2001 $61.1100 1,963,300
3/9/2001 $60.2700 1,296,200
3/12/2001 $58.4300 1,977,700
3/13/2001 $60.4500 2,284,100
3/14/2001 $59.6900 2,576,400
3/15/2001 $60.3600 2,003,200
3/16/2001 $60.0100 3,219,400
3/19/2001 $59.9000 2,525,200
3/20/2001 $57.8800 1,739,000
3/21/2001 $55.8500 3,069,400
3/22/2001 $54.7200 3,557,800
3/23/2001 $58.1200 2,998,300
3/26/2001 $57.9400 2,356,500
3/27/2001 $59.8500 2,437,800
3/28/2001 $59.3500 2,074,100
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Daily Closing Prices and Volume For Household Stock
10/23/1997 - 12/31/2002

Date Closing Price Trading Volume
3/29/2001 $58.1500 1,889,500
3/30/2001 $59.2400 2,423,400
4/2/2001 $59.5000 2,097,600
4/3/72001 $58.9200 2,723,200
4/4/2001 $58.4500 2,536,300
4/5/2001 $59.7300 3,224,500
4/6/2001 $58.5400 2,585,800
4/9/2001 $59.4500 1,365,200
4/10/2001 $61.1200 2,900,800
4/11/2001 $60.5400 1,785,000
4/12/2001 $61.4000 1,644,300
4/16/2001 $60.3300 1,647,200
4/17/2001 $60.9100 1,468,400
4/18/2001 $63.3800 3,347,000
4/19/2001 $63.0500 1,583,200
4/20/2001 $62.4500 1,893,200
4/23/2001 $62.2300 814,600
4/24/2001 $63.1000 1,858,900
4/25/2001 $64.7500 1,938,900
4/26/2001 $63.4000 2,580,100
4/27 /2001 $64.3800 1,421,800
4/30/2001 $64.0200 1,777,300
5/1/2001 $64.4600 1,777,400
5/2/2001 565.4600 2,484,800
5/3/2001 $65.2900 2,009,200
5/4/2001 $65.7000 1,538,300
5/7/2001 $65.5000 1,200,300
5/8/2001 $65.4200 2,008,100
5/9/2001 $66.0500 2,836,700
5/10/2001 $65.0800 1,573,700
5/11/2001 $64.9100 1,389,200
5/14/2001 $65.2200 1,527,100
5/15/2001 $66.9400 2,414,400
5/16/2001 $68.6400 2,652,500
5/17/2001 $68.2000 3,114,400
5/18/2001 $67.5700 1,985,800
5/21/2001 $67.6700 1,341,600
5/22/2001 $67.7100 2,010,000
5/23/2001 $66.4800 2,157,100
5/24/2001 $66.4400 1,525,300
5/25/2001 $66.2700 856,500
5/2%/2001 $66.0000 1,079,100
5/30/2001 $65.8000 1,165,100
5/31/2001 $65.6600 2,025,600
6/1/2001 $65.7400 1,036,400
6/4/2001 $66.4300 809,500
6/5/2001 $66.9800 1,013,400
6/6/2001 $65.9600 1,415,100

Source: Center for Research on Securities Prices (CRSP) Page 19 of 28
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Daily Closing Prices and Volume For Household Stock
10/23/1997 -12/31/2002

Date Closing Price Trading Volume
6/7/2001 $65.8200 1,536,900
6/8/2001 $65.8000 1,101,900
6/11,/2001 $65.7800 979,700
6/12/2001 $65.3000 1,479,400
6/13/2001 $65.2500 1,483,900
6/14/2001 $64.7100 1,473,700
6/15/2001 $63.8000 2,351,600
6/18/2001 $63.6500 1,864,100
6/19/2001 $63.8200 1,378,000
6/20/2001 $64.6100 2,074,600
6/21/2001 $66.7100 2,378,800
6/22/2001 $67.0100 2,077,000
6/25/2001 $65.9500 1,281,000
6/26/2001 $65.1400 1,514,800
6/27/2001 $65.7000 2,449,300
6/28/2001 $65.9800 2,098,200
6/29/2001 $66.7000 2,470,500
7/2/2001 $66.6000 1,351,300
7/3/2001 $66.2300 556,100
7/5/2001 $66.9500 1,752,500
7/6/2001 $66.5400 1,196,500
7/9/2001 $66.4800 1,078,300
7/10/2001 $65.5500 883,700
7/11/2001 $65.2400 1,493,800
7/12/2001 $66.4000 2,040,500
7/13/2001 $67.1600 2,398,700
7/16/2001 $68.1100 1,904,100
7/17/2001 $68.9500 1,388,700
7/18/2001 $69.4800 1,979,500
7/19/2001 $66.5000 2,920,000
7/20/2001 $67.2800 2,142,400
7/23/2001 $67.5000 1,585,100
7/24/2001 $67.0100 2,225,600
7/25/2001 $66.7600 1,415,300
7/26/2001 $65.3800 3,839,900
7/27/2001 $66.1800 2,520,500
7/30/2001 $66.0900 1,664,100
7/31/2001 $66.2900 1,667,400
8/1/2001 $65.7500 1,603,300
8/2/2001 $66.0000 1,173,900
8/3/2001 $65.9900 728,400
8/6/2001 $65.7100 1,312,100
8/7/2001 $66.4400 1,431,500
8/8/2001 $65.8600 1,918,500
8/9/2001 $66.2400 2,246,600
8/10/2001 $67.1300 1,340,900
8/13/2001 $68.0100 1,841,000
8/14/2001 $68.0000 1,157,600

Source: Center for Research on Securities Prices (CRSP)
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Daily Closing Prices and Volume For Household Stock
10/23/1997 - 12/31/2002

Date Closing Price Trading Volume
8/15/2001 $67.9500 2,018,100
8/16/2001 $66.8700 2,221,800
8/17/2001 $65.9900 1,508,000
8/20/2001 $65.5000 1,548,900
8/21/2001 $64.8600 3,224,500
8/22/2001 $65.4800 3,034,700
8/23/2001 $64.7200 1,853,200
8/24/2001 $62.3500 3,755,800
8,/27/2001 $61.9600 2,308,700
8/28/200 $61.3400 3,497,100
8/29/2001 $60.7000 2,675,000
8/30/2001 $59.3100 3,971,600
8/31/2001 $59.1000 2,954,900
9/4/2001 $57.0600 5,409,800
9/5/2001 $57.2200 5,015,500
9/6/2001 $57.0000 3,268,100
9/7/2001 $55.0400 3,293,100
9/10/2001 $56.3100 2,792,000
9/17/2001 $52.8300 3,595,200
9/18/2001 $52.6400 3,410,100
9/19/2001 $52.3000 3,893,200
9/20/200 $51.4600 4,531,600
9/21/2001 $50.3400 3,363,800
9/24/2001 $52.8500 2,982,400
9/25/2001 $52.0800 3,548,500
9/26/2001 $53.6000 2,656,000
9/27 /2001 $54.4900 2,543,700
9/28/2001 $56.3800 2,277,400
10/1/2001 $57.5000 2,414,700
10/2/2001 $57.8300 1,992,200
10/3/2001 $58.2000 2,380,300
10/4 /2001 $59.6300 3,909,000
10/5/2001 $58.3500 3,339,000
10/8/2001 $56.5000 2,131,300
10/9/2001 $56.5900 1,839,900
10/10/2001 $58.2200 2,188,200
10/11/2001 $56.9500 3,633,900
10/12/2001 $54.8900 6,686,900
10/15/2001 $55.9100 1,287,700
10/16/2001 $56.0000 2,610,300
10/17/2001 $57.1600 2,761,400
10/18/2001 $57.5300 2,340,400
10/19/2001 $56.9100 4,248,100
10/22/2001 856.9200 2,714,700
10/23/2001 $57.2500 1,807,700
10/24/2001 $55.4400 3,208,200
10/25/2001 $57.1900 4,157,200
10/26/2001 $57.4800 2,311,600

Source: Center for Research on Securities Prices (CRSP) Page 21 of 28
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10/23/1997 -12/31/2002

Date Closing Price Trading Volume
10/29/2001 $54.4900 3,249,000
10/30/2001 $53.5200 3,478,100
10/31/2001 $52.3000 3,863,200
11/1/2001 $52.9000 3,557,800
11/2/2001 _ $52.7600 3,257,100
11/5/2001 $53.7500 1,998,200
11/6/2001 $56.5300 3,630,600
11/7/2001 $58.7200 3,703,600
11/8/2001 $57.7900 2,978,100
11/9/2001 $57.9800 1,837,500
11/12/2001 $58.2100 1,692,800
11/13/2001 $60.0000 1,970,300
11/14/200 $60.9000 3,280,600
11/15/2001 $58.9000 3,700,100
11/16/2001 $57.8000 2,102,800
11/19/2001 $58.7500 1,501,500
11/20/2001 $58.3700 1,512,300
11/21/2001 $58.5600 2,161,100
11/23/2001 $59.6200 355,600
11/26,/2001 $60.1800 1,561,700
11/27/2001 $60.7600 1,881,200
11/28/2001 $60.3400 2,454,600
11/29/200 $59.8000 1,930,400
11/30/2001 $58.9900 1,706,300
12/3/2001 $56.2900 7,643,800
12/4/2001 $58.2300 3,903,900
12/5/2001 $61.0000 4,219,000
12/6/2001 $60.6600 3,458,400
12/7/2001 $59.6600 2,744,000
12/10/2001 $57.6000 2,755,300
12/11/200 $56.6600 4,226,200
12/12/2001 $54,1500 6,885,500
12/13/2001 $54.2300 3,299,200
12/14/2001 $53.3500 3,536,400
12/17/2001 $54.5700 2,795,900
12/18/2001 $56.1200 3,269,700
12/19/2001 $56.8700 2,339,900
12/20/2001 $56.5000 1,556,000
12/21/2001 $55.9000 2,117,000
12/24/2001 $56.0900 441,100
12/26/2001 $56.3800 1,707,100
12/27/2001 $57.8300 1,677,300
12/28/2001 $58.8800 2,347,100
12/31/2001 $57.9400 2,071,500
1/2/2002 $57.0900 2,033,700
1/3/2002 $57.0500 2,192,200
1/4/2002 $59.1900 1,687,900
1/7/2002 $58.1000 3,547,200

Source: Center for Research on Securities Prices (CRSP) Page 22 of 28
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Daily Closing Prices and Volume For Household Stock
10/23/1997 - 12/31/2002

Date Closing Price Trading Volume
1/8/2002 $56.7400 2,290,500
1/9/2002 $57.1000 1,670,600
1/10/2002 $56.5400 2,203,400
1/11/2002 $54.3800 4,743,300
1/14/2002 $52.7800 3,763,200
1/15/2002 $55.2000 3,982,800
1/16/2002 $54.4500 4,023,900
1/17/2002 $53.7600 3,481,700
1/18/2002 $54.8500 3,216,500
1/22/2002 $54.0500 1,772,000
1/23/2002 $53.3500 2,249,700
1/24/2002 $53.7500 2,868,100
1/25/2002 $54.7100 1,738,300
1/28/2002 $52.8500 4,616,600
1/29/2002 $49.8500 8,237,100
1/30/2002 $49.3500 8,440,000
1/31/2002 $51.2400 5,451,300
2/1/2002 $51.1000 6,376,900
2/4/2002 $48.8000 6,262,500
2/572002 $47.5300 7,783,600
2/6/2002 $44.7100 9,456,000
2/7/2002 $48.0100 12,103,800
2/8/2002 $52.0000 7,904,500
2/11/2002 $51.4500 5,330,400
271272002 $50.8000 4,447,800
2/13/2002 $52.1500 2,290,300
2/14/2002 $51.9200 3,897,500
2/15/2002 £50.8900 4,004,300
2/19/2002 $50.3500 2,502,800
2/20/2002 $50.6500 3,312,000
2/21/2002 $48.5000 3,370,000
2/22/2002 $48.6500 3,886,200
272572002 $49.5800 3,560,300
2/26/2002 $49.9800 2,961,600
2/27/2002 $52.0800 4,127,000
2/28/2002 $51.5000 2,553,400
3/1/2002 $53.0000 2,478,700
3/4/2002 $57.2500 5,679,200
3/5/2002 $56.2800 6,430,000
3/6/2002 $57.7700 2,683,800
3/7/72002 $58.3600 3,108,600
3/8/2002 $59.9000 4,414,600

3/11/2002 $59.7300 4,531,900
3/12/2002 $59.1600 2,700,700
3/13/2002 $58.4000 2,759,000
3/14/2002 $57.4800 2,642,500
3/15/2002 $58.9500 4,348,400
3/18/2002. $58.9800 2,500,000

Source; Center for Research on Securities Prices (CRSP) Page 23 of 28
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3/19/2002 $58.9800 2,465,500
3/20/2002 $57.6100 2,104,100
3/21/2002 $57.9000 2,044,800
3/22/2002 $58.1400 1,589,800
3/25/2002 $56.3000 2,388,400
3/26/2002 $57.0000 1,765,500
3/27/2002 $57.5000 1,723,900
3/28/2002 $56.8000 1,362,100
4/1/2002 $57.0300 1,752,700
4/2/2002 $57.0500 1,749,600
4/3/2002 $55.7500 2,312,100
4/4/2002 $56.8300 2,962,200
4/5/2002 $57.9800 2,663,300
4/8/2002 $59.0600 3,048,600
4/9/2002 $59.2500 4,657,800
4/10/2002 $59.3500 3,189,000
4/11/2002 $57.0500 2,894,600
4/12/2002 $58.1000 1,572,600
4/15/2002 $57.4800 1,382,300
4/16/2002 $59.5200 2,004,400
4/17/2002 $60.7000 4,668,400
4/18/2002 $61.2000 3,336,400
4/19/2002 $62.4400 2,614,800
4/22/2002 $60.9000 2,803,900
4/23/2002 $61.8000 2,567,800
4/24/2002 $61.3600 1,671,400
4/25/2002 $59.1800 2,095,700
4/26/2002 $59.6000 3,505,700
4/29/2002 §57.2500 3,423,500
4/30/2002 $58.2900 2,950,000
5/1/2002 $57.7000 3,137,200
5/2/2002 $57.4300 7,814,100
5/3/2002 $57.0000 3,503,200
5/6/2002 $55.6800 2,323,100
5/7/2002 $54.7500 4,012,700
5/8/2002 $57.1100 3,940,000
5/9/2002 $56.2900 2,850,800
5/10/2002 $54.2500 4,141,000
5/13/2002 $55.8200 1,739,800
5/14/2002 $56.8500 3,338,800
5/15/2002 $55.4700 5,091,300
5/16/2002 $55.0000 4,539,200
5/17/2002 $54.3100 5,539,700
5/20/2002 $53.5100 3,335,300
5/21/2002 $52.6900 3,119,800
5/22/2002 $52.8500 2,602,500
5/23/2002 $53.2700 2,419,800
5/24/2002 $53.0700 2,048,300
Source: Center for Research on Securities Prices {CRSP) Page 24 of 28
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5/28/2002 $52.8500 2,658,800
5/29/2002 $52.8000 2,193,900
5/30/ 2002 $51.6500 4,146,700
5/31/2002 $51.1500 4,426,600
6/3/2002 $50.9400 - 2,974,300
6/4/2002 $50.6900 3,446,300
6/5/2002 $52.1900 3,115,200
6/6/2002 $53.6000 5,208,200
6/7/2002 $52.8700 4,941,700
6/10/2002 $52.5900 2,086,400
6/11/2002 $52.9900 4,228,800
6/12/2002 $52.4800 3,068,200
6/13/2002 $50.3000 2,687,600
6/14/2002 $50.8000 4,104,100
6/17/2002 $52.7400 2,620,700
6/18/2002 $52.7500 2,172,700
6/19/2002 $51.5500 3,122,900
6,/20/2002 $49.8000 3,338,200
6/21/2002 $49.6800 2,704,200
6,/24/2002 $50.0000 2,467,000
6/25/2002 $49.0000 2,546,700
6/26/2002 $48.6500 4,172,000
6,/27/2002 $49.9000 2,206,300
6/28/2002 $49.7000 2,476,600
7/1/2002 $47.9300 2,847,200
7/2/2002 $47.6000 3,270,200
7/3/2002 $48.0500 2,336,500
7/5/2002 $50.0000 1,396,100
7/8/2002 $49.5400 2,129,500
7/9/2002 $47.0500 4,030,700
7/10/2002 $44.0700 5,661,300
7/11/2002 $45.0000 4,942,700
7/12/2002 $46.3000 4,043,500
7/15/2002 $45.6700 4,319,800
7/16/2002 $46.1000 3,859,600
7/17/2002 $42.3700 ' 11,480,800
7/18/2002 $42.4100 5,402,900
7/19/2002 $40.7200 4,719,300
7/22/2002 $38.8400 6,535,000
7/23/2002 $36.2900 6,642,400
7/24/2002 $39.9700 7,900,000
7/25/2002 $38.8000 4,955,700
7/26/2002 $37.6600 6,676,600
7/29/2002 $39.8500 6,143,800
7/30/2002 $40.3000 5,729,700
7/31/2002 $42.6700 4,675,600
8/1/2002 $41.2600 3,607,500
8/2/2002 $39.4500 3,225,100

Source: Center for Research on Securities Prices (CRSP) Page 25 of 28
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Daily Closing Prices and Volume For Household Stock
10/23/1997 -12/31/2002

Date Closing Price Trading Volume
8/5/2002 $36.9800 4,490,700
8/6/2002 $39.7200 5,035,600
8/7/2002 $38.2800 7,345,300
8/8/2002 $40.9600 5,762,500
8/9/2002 $40.4500 4,929,000

8/12/2002 $39.7000 3,062,400
8/13/2002 $37.8000 5,290,900
8/14/2002 $38.0900 18,659,600
8/15/2002 $39.6000 6,311,400
8/16/2002 $37.5400 6,467,700
8/19/2002 $37.7500 7,094,200
8/20/2002 $36.7500 4,331,200
8/21/2002 $37.1500 3,254,700
8/22/2002 $40.6500 5,621,800
8/23/2002 $37.8000 3,381,100
8/26/2002 $39.0800 4,080,500
8/27/2002 $37.7000 5,019,200
8/28/2002 $36.8000 4,770,000
8/29/2002 $36.3800 3,636,500
8/30/2002 $36.1100 2,523,800

9/3/2002 $33.3600 3,921,100

9/4/2002 $34.4000 4,705,200

9/5/2002 $33.3600 4,710,600

9/6/2002 $33.9500 3,820,100

9/9/2002 $36.3300 3,861,500
9/10/2002 $35.1500 3,756,000
9/11/2002 $35.4300 1,887,600
9/12/2002 $33.8500 3,645,500
9/13/2002 $34.6700 3,133,000
9/16/2002 $33.5900 2,983,600
9/17/2002 $29.5200 9,053,100
9/18/2002 $29.8500 10,493,800
9/19/2002 $29.2500 5,997,000
9/20/2002 $29.0500 5,543,900
9/23/2002 $27.6100 6,619,600
9/24/2002 $27.5500 6,765,900
9/25/2002 $28.1500 4,437,100
9/26/2002 $29.2800 5,158,000
9/27/2002 $27.6400 6,488,000
9/30/2002 $28.3100 5,179,400
10/1/2002 $28.4000 3,740,800
10/2/2002 $27.3200 4,395,800
10/3/2002 $26.6000 4,214,400
10/4/2002 $24.6600 5,539,800
1/7/2002 $23.2500 6,894,300
10/8/2002 $23.5800 7,114,000
10/9/2002 $21.0000 7,488,700
10/10/2002 $26.3000 14,595,700

Source: Center for Research on Securities Prices (CRSP) Page 26 of 28
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10/23/1997 - 12/31/2002

Date Closing Price Trading Volume
10/11/2002 $28.2000 21,932,600
10/14/2002 $28.0600 4,524,400
10/15/2002 $31.2500 4,614,100
10/16/2002 $27.7500 8,207,700
10/17/2002 $28.1000 6,541,300
10/18/2002 $29.2000 3,722,100
10/21/2002 $28.4000 4,756,600
10/22/2002 $29.2800 4,184,000
10/23/2002 $26.4500 9,930,000
10/24/2002 $22.8300 18,236,400
10/25/2002 $24.0900 32,260,700
10/28/2002 $23.1200 10,208,500
10/29/2002 $23.0500 8,379,400
10/30/2002 $23.3000 4,543,800
10/31/2002 $23.7600 5,217,300
11/1/2002 $23.3200 11,717,500
11/4/2002 $24.3800 5,585,200
11/5/2002 $24.3200 4,169,400
11/6/2002 $24.9600 5,131,300
11/7/2002 $24.4100 7,782,300
11/8/2002 $23.0500 6,912,700
1171172002 $23.0700 3,344,900
1171272002 $22.2500 3,789,000
11/13/2002 $22.4600 5,519,800
11/14/2002 $27.5000 76,720,900
11/15/2002 $29.3500 27,422,300
11/18/2002 $28.4000 16,419,000
11/19/2002 $28.3200 12,072,200
11/20/2002 $28.6700 14,312,700
11/21/2002 $29.1400 10,683,100
11/22/2002 $27.6000 26,754,500
11/25/2002 $27.5500 12,365,800
11/26/2002 $26.9300 6,516,700
1172772002 $28.2900 6,103,000
11/29/2002 $28.7000 3,250,600

12/2/2002 $28.4700 5,417,200
12/3/2002 $28.3200 7,567,000
12/4/2002 $28.1200 4,411,200
12/5/2002 $27.8800 3,976,200
12/6/2002 $28.4500 4,598,500
12/9/2002 $27.5500 3,755,100
12/10/2002 $28.0700 2,963,500
12/11 /2002 $27.9800 3,037,400
12/12/2002 $27.7700 2,192,400
12/13/2002 $27.5500 5,599,100
12/16/2002 $28.5500 7476,400 .
12/17/2002 $28.2500 5,310,900
12/18/2002 $27.8200 3,859,200

Source: Center for Research on Securities Prices (CRSP) Page 27 of 28
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Date Closing Price Trading Volume
12/19/2002 $27.9000 3,690,100
12/20/2002 $28.3900 10,633,100
12/23/2002 $28.0000 4,801,300
12/24/2002 $27.9800 1,258,900
12/26/2002 $27.9500 2,121,700
12/27/2002 $27.3600 1,812,700
12/30/2002 $27.8500 3,161,000
12/31/2002 $27.8100 2,063,200

Source: Center for Research on Securities Prices (CRSP) Page 28 of 28
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: UNITED STATES SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
Washington, D.C. 20549

Form 10-K
{Mark One)

ANNUAL REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d
OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934 '

For the fiscal year ended December 31, 2002

or

(I TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d)
OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

For the transition period from to
Commission file number 1-8198

Household International, Inc.

{Exact name of registrant as specified in {15 charier)

Delaware 36-3121988
{State of incorporation) (L.R.S. Emplover Identification No.}
2700 Sanders Road
Prospect Heights, Illinois 60070
{ Address of principal executive offices) (Zip Code)

Registrant’s telephone number, including area code: (847) 564-5000
Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(b) of the Act:

Title of Each Class Neme of Each Exchange on Which Registered

Common Stock, $1 par value New York Stock Exchange and Chicago
Stock Exchange

Series A Junior Participating Preferred Stock Purchase Rights (attached to and

transferable only with the Common Stock) New York Stock Exchange
3% Cumulative Preferred Stock New York Stock Exchange
$4.50 Cumulative Preferred Stock New York Stock Exchange
$4.30 Cumulative Preferred Stock New York Stock Exchange
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PART 1

Item 1. Business.
Introduction

Household International, Inc. (“Household”) has entered into a merger agreement with HSBC Holdings
ple (“HSBC”) pursuant to which HSBC will acquire Household in 2003, subject to the terms and conditions
of the merger agreement. As a result of this merger, Household will no longer be a public company. However,
Household and Household Finance Corporation {“HFC™), Household's wholly owned subsidiary, will
continue to file periodic reports with the United States Securities and Exchange Commission (the “SEC™) in
a reduced disclosure format as permitted by SEC rules following the merger as wholly owned subsidiaries of
HSBC. This Form 10-K does not reflect or assume any changes to Household's business as a result of the
merger and does not discuss the impact of the merger on Household's compensation policies, employment
arrangements, liquidity, capital or reportable segments. For material information regarding the merger.
including its impact on Household, please see Household's definitive proxy statement for the special meeting
of its shareholders to be held on March 28, 2003, which was filed with the SEC on February 26, 2003, and the
supplemental proxy materials, which were filed with the SEC on March 19, 2003.

General

Household is principally a non-operating holding company. Household's subsidiaries primarily provide
middte-market consumers with several types of loan products in the United States, the United Kingdom,
Canada, the Czech Republic and Hungary. Household and its subsidiaries (including the operations of
Beneficial Corporation {“Beneficial’’) which we acquired in 1998) may also be referred to in this Form 10-K
as “we,” “‘us” or “our.” We offer real estate secured loans, auto finance loans, MasterCard* and Visa* credit
cards, private label credit cards, tax refund anticipation loans, retail installment sales finance loans and other
types of unsecured loans, as well as credit and specialty insurance products. At December 31. 2002, we had
approximately 31,000 employees and over 50 million active customer accounts.

At December 31, 2002, consumers residing in the state of California accounted for 14% of our managed
domestic consumer receivables. We also have significant concentrations of managed domestic consumer
receivables in Florida (6%). New York (6%), Texas {5%), lllinois (5%). Qhio {3%) and Pennsylvania (5%).
No other state accounts for more than 5% of our receivables.

Our summary financial information is set forth in Item 6. “Selected Financial Data.”

Household was created as a holding company in 1981 as a result of a shareholder approved restructuring
of HFC, which was established in 1878. Our operational focus is on those areas of consumer financial services
that we believe offer us the best opportunity to achieve appropriate risk-adjusted returns on our capital. From
late 1994 through 1997 we exited from several businesses that were providing insufficient returns on our
investment, such as our conforming first mortgage origination and servicing business in the United States and
Canada, our individual life and annuity business, our consumer branch banking business. and cur student loan
business. Since 1997 we have:

« strengthened our branch-based consumer lending operation and private label credit card businesses
with selected acquisitions, including Transamerica Financial Services Holding Company in 1997,
Beneficial in 1998 and a $2.2 billion portfalic acquisition in 2000;

» expanded into the United States nonprime auto lending industry, principally with the acquisition of
ACC Consumer Finance Corporation in 1997, ‘

« repositioned our United States MasterCard* and Visa* credit card business to de-emphasize
undifferentiated credit card programs and focus on co-branded and affinity relationships. In addition, we

* MasterCard is a registered trademark of MasterCard International, Incorporated and Visa is a registered
trademark of Visa USA, Inc,
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initiated secured and unsecured credit card programs to target nonprime consumers through the
acquisition of Renaissance Holdings, Inc. in 2000;

» developed additional distribution channels for our products, such as through the Internet and co-
branding oppertunities with retail merchants and service providers; and

» created a business to acquire nonconforming mortgage loans originated by unaffiliated third-party
lenders and to originate nonconforming mortgage loans through third-party brokers. This business
allows us to access new customers and leverage our origination and servicing capabilities in the United
States.

Recent Developments.

« On November 14, 2002, Household and HSBC, a public limited company incorporated in England and
Wales, jointly announced that they had entered into a definitive merger agreement pursuant to which
HSBC will acquire Household, subject to the terms and conditions of the merger agreement. Promptly
following shareholder approvals of the merger, the merger will be completed and Household wili
become a wholly owned subsidiary of HSBC.

» On October 11, 2002, we reached a preliminary agreement with a multi-state working group of state
attorneys general and regulatory agencies to effect a nationwide resolution of alleged violations of
federal and state consumer protection, consumer financing and banking laws and regulations with
respect to secured real estate lending from our retail branch consumer lending operations. This
agreement first became effective on December 16, 2002, with the filing of related consent decrees or
similar documentation in 41 states and the District of Columbia. Consent decrees, or similar
documentation, have now been filed in all 50 states and the District of Columbia. In the third quarter
of 2002, we recorded a pre-tax charge of $525 million ($333.2 million after-tax), which reflects the
costs of this settlement agreement and related matters.

+ During the fourth quarter of 2002, in conjunction with our efforts to make the best use of our capital
and in recognition of the fact that the continued operation of Household Bank, f.s.b. (the “Thrift”) was
not in our long-term strategic interest, we completed the disposition of substantially all of the
remaining assets and deposits of the Thrift. The disposition of Thrift assets and deposits included the
sale of real estate secured receivables totaling $3.6 billion, the maturity of investment securities totaling
$2.2 billion and the sale of retail certificates of depaosit totating $4.3 billion. In the fourth quarter of
2002, we recorded a loss of $240.0 million (after-tax) with respect to the disposition of these assets and
deposits.

 Our net income was $1.6 billion in 2002, compared 10 $1.8 billion in 2001 and $1.6 billicn in 2000, Our
operating net income (a non-GAAP financial measurement of net income that excludes the settlement
charge and expenses relating to our agreement with the states attorneys general and regulatory agencies
discussed above, and the loss on disposition of the assets and deposits of our Thrift) was $2.1 billion in
2002, a |5 percent increase over 2001 net income. Operating net income is an important measure in
evaluating trends for comparative purposes. Our diluted earnings per share was §3.22 in 2002, a
decrease of 18 percent from $3.91 in 2001. Diluted camnings per share was $3.40 in 2000.

Our improved operating net income was due to receivable and revenue growth. Receivable growth was
largely offset by higher securitization levels and asset sales of $6.3 billion, including $3.6 billion of
receivables that were sold as part of the disposition of the assets of our Thrift. Revenue growth was
partially offset by higher operating expenses to support portfolio growth and higher credit loss provision
due to the larger portfolio and uncertain economic environment. Our improved operating results in
2002 were offset by the attorneys general settlement charge and the loss on the dispositian of the assets
and deposits of our Thrift, which collectively reduced net income by $573.2 million.

+ During 2002. we took a number of steps as part of our liquidity management plans that reduced our
reliance on short-term debt and strengthened our position against market-induced volatility. These
steps included issuing long-term debt, establishing $6.25 billion in incremental real estate secured

3
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conduit capacity, completing real estate secured whole loan sales of $6.3 billion. disposing of our Thrift
assets and deposits, issuing common stock and other capital securities, issuing securities backed by
dedicated pools of home equity loan receivables of $7.5 billion and establishing an investment security
liquidity portfolio, which totaled $3.9 billion at December 31, 2002 including $2.2 billion which is
dedicated to our credit card bank. We intend to maintain an investment security portfolio for the near
future to protect us from unforeseen liquidity demands. This action will continue to adversely impact
our net interest margin and net income due to the lower return generated by these assets. Our
insurance subsidiaries also held an additional $3.1 billion in investment securities at December 3t
2002.

» At December 31. 2002, we had exceeded our previously announced capital targets by generating
earnings, suspending our share repurchase program, restricting growth, selling assets and issuing
common stock and other capital securities. We strengthened our ratio of tangible equity to tangible
managed assets (“TETMA") to 9.08 percent, compared to our target ratio of 8.50 percent and our
ratio of 7.57 percent at December 31, 2001. We alse strengthened our ratio of commen tangible equity
1o tangible managed assets to 6.83 percent, compared to our target ratio of 6.70 percent and our ratio of
6.24 percent at December 31, 2001, TETMA and tangible common equity to tangible managed assets
are non-GAAP financial ratios that are used by certain rating agencies as a measure to evaluate capital
adequacy. The ratio of common and preferred equity to total managed assets. the most directly
comparable GAAP financial measure to TETMA, was 8.48 percent at December 31. 2002 and
7.55 percent at December 31, 200i.

+ We restated our consolidated financial statements for the years ended December 31,1999, 2000 and
2001, and filed our amended annual report on Form 10-K/A on August 27, 2002, reflecting this
restatement. The restatement related to MasterCard and Visa co-branding and affinity credit card
relationships and a marketing agreement with a third party credit card marketing company. All were
part of our Credit Card Services segment. In consultation with our prior auditors, Arthur Andersen
LLP. we treated payments made in connection with these agreements that were entered into between
1992 and 1999 as prepaid assets and amortized them in accordance with the underlying economics of
the agreements, Our current auditors, KPMG LLP, advised us that, in their view. these payments
should either have been charged against earnings at the time they were made or amortized over a
shorter period of time. There was no significant change as a result of these adjustments on the prior
periods net earnings trends previously reported. The balance of retained earnings at December 31,
1998, was restated from amounts previously reported to reflect a retroactive charge of $155.8 million,
after tax, for these items.

» Two of the three rating agencies (Standard & Poor’s and Fitch} that rate Household’s and our
subsidiaries’ debt and preferred securities took negative actions in response to the anticipated financial
impact resulting from our announcement of the multi-state settlement agreement with the states
attorneys general and the disposition of our Thrift, as described above. These rating actions were not
anticipated. Although our ratings are well within the investment grade ratings categories at all rating
agencies for all of our debt and preferred securities, these actions contributed additional volatility to the
trading of our debt and preferred securities and had the potential to limit our access to funding at an
acceptable cost. As a result of the pending merger with HSBC, the rating agencies have indicated that
their outlook with respect to Household has improved and trading in our debt and preferred securities

- has returned to normal levels.

+ We are subject to ongoing regulation by the SEC, the Office of the Comptroller of the Currency
(“OCC™) and other US (federal and state) and foreign regulatory agencies, which agencies have
broad oversight, supervisory and enforcement powers. Within the scope of these powers, requests have
been made, to which Household has responded, for factual material surrounding our consumer
protection settlement with a multi-state working group of state attorneys general and regulatory
agencies, our 2002 restatement and certain other matters.

On March 18, 2003, without admitting or denying any wrongdoing, we consented to the entry of an
order by the SEC pursuant to Section 21C of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the

4
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“Exchange Act”). The order contains findings by the SEC relating to the sufficiency of certain
disclosures in reports we filed with the SEC during 2002. The SEC found that our disclosures regarding
our restructure policies fail to present an accurate description of the minimum payment requirements
applicable under the various policies or to disclose our policy of automatically restructuring numerous
loans and are therefore false and misleading. The SEC also found misleading our failure to disclose our
policy of excluding forbearance arrangements in certain of our businesses from our 60+ days
contractual delinquency statistics. The SEC noted that the 60+ days contractual delinquency rate and
restructuring statistics are key measures of our financial performance because they positively correlate
to charge-off rates and loan loss reserves. The SEC findings state that these disclosures violated
Sections 10{b} and 13(a) of the Exchange Act, and Rules 10b-5, 12b-20, 13a-1 and 13a-13 under the
Exchange Act. A copy of the consent order has been filed publicly with the SEC on a Current Report
on Form 8-K and is available from us upon request.

The consent order requires us to cease and desist from committing or causing any violations or future
violations of the provisions of and rules under the Exchange Act cited above. The order does not
require us to pay any fines or monetary damages. The SEC’s order does not require any restatement of
our financial results. We have agreed to the entry of the consent order, without admitting or denying
the SEC’s findings. See ltem 7. “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and
Results of Operations — Credit Quality — Account Management Policies.”

Operations

Our operations are divided into three reportable segments: Consumer, Credit Card Services and
International. Qur Consumer segment includes our consumer lending, mortgage services, retail services and
auto finance businesses. Qur Credit Card Services segment includes our domestic MasterCard and Visa credit
card business, Qur International segment includes our foreign operations in the United Kingdom and Canada.
Information about businesses or functions that fall below the segment reporting quantitative threshold tests
such as our insurance services, refund lending, direct lending and commercial operations, as well as our
corporate and treasury activities, are included under the “All Other” caption within our segment disclosure.

We monitor our operations and evaluate trends on a managed basis, which assumes that securitized
receivables have not been sold and are still on our balance sheet. We manage our operations on a managed
basis because the receivables that we securitize are subjected to underwriting standards comparable to our
owned portfolio, are serviced by operating personnel without regard to ownership and result in a similar credit
loss exposure. In addition, we fund our operations, review our operating results and make decisions about
allocating resources, such as employees and capital, on 4 managed basis.

General

Across all reportable segments, we generally serve nonconforming and nonprime consumers. Such
customers are individuals who have limited credit histories, modest income, high debt-to-income ratios, high
ioan-to-value ratios (for real estate secured products) or have experienced credit problems caused by
occasional delinquencies, prior charge-offs or other credit related actions. These custorners generally have
higher delinquency and credit loss probabilities and are charged a higher interest rate to compensate us for the
additional risk of loss. where the loan is not adequately collateralized to mitigate such additional risk of loss,
and the anticipated additional cellection initiatives that may have to be undertaken over the life of the loan. In
our MasterCard and Visa business, our retail services business, our mortgage services business and our
international businesses, we also serve prime consumers either through co-branding or merchant relationships
or unaffiliated mortgage originators. :

We have taken substantial measures to enhance the profitability and improve operational control of our
businesses. We use our centralized underwriting, collection and processing functions to adapt our credit
standards and coliection efforts to national or regional market conditions. Our underwriting, loan administra-
tion and collection functions are supported by highly automated systems and processing facilities. Our
centralized collection svstem is augmented by personalized early collection efforts. Maximizing our technology

5
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As of March 19, 2003, Household's long-term debt, together with that of HFC, Beneficial. and our
Canadian and U.K. subsidiaries, as well as the preferred stock of Household, have been assigned investment
grade ratings by all nationally recognized statistical rating organizations that rate such instruments. For a
detailed listing of the ratings that have been assigned to Household and our significant subsidianies as of
March 19, 2003, see Exhibit 99.1 to this Form 10-K. We are committed to maintaining or improving our
current investment grade ratings.

We have funded our operations globally and domestically, using a combination of capital market debt and
equity, deposits and securitizations. Although we have in the past utilized our banking subsidiaries to provide
deposit funding, the sale of substantially all of our Thrift deposits in the fourth quarter of 2002 will
significantly reduce our access to deposits as a source of future funding. We do not anticipate that the
reduction in the use of our banking subsidiaries as a funding vehicle will have any material effect on our results
of operations or our ability to timely fund our operations, or will materially increase the costs associated with
our funding. We will continue to fund our operations in the global capital markets, primarily through the use
of securitizations, commercial paper, term bank financing, medium-term notes and long-term debt. We will
continue to use derivative financial instruments to hedge our currency and interest rate risk exposure. A
description of our use of derivative financial instruments, including interest rate swaps and foreign exchange
contracts, and other quantitative and qualitative information about our market risk is set forth in Item 7.
“Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations” (2002
MD&A™) under the caption “Risk Management” and Footnote 11 of our consolidated financial statements
(2002 Financial Statements”). We also maintain an investment portfolio, which at year-end 2002 was
approximately $7.6 billion. Approximately $3.1 billion of such investment securities were held by our
insurance subsidiaries and $3.9 billion, including $2.2 billion which was dedicated to our credit card bank, was
held in a liquidity portfolic.

Securitizatiens and secured financings of consumer receivables have been, and will continue to be, a
significant source of our liquidity. During 2002, we securitized approximately $10.1 billion of receivables
compared to $5.5 billion in 2001 and $7.0 billion in 2000. We securitize auto finance, MasterCard and Visa
credit card, private label credit card and personal non-credit card receivables. In addition, during 2002 and
2001. we issued securities backed by dedicated pools of real estate secured receivables in tramsactions
structured for accounting purposes as secured financings. The aggregate balance of the real estate secured
receivables supporting those transactions was $7.5 billion in 2002 and $1.5 billion in 2001. Based on our
current investment grade ratings, we have no reason to belicve that we will not be able to timely access the
securitization and secured funding markets to support our operations.

In the securitizations and secured financing transactions. Household sells a dedicated pool of receivables
to a wholly owned bankruptcy remote special purpose entity for cash. which, in turn, assigns the receivables te
an unaffiliated trust that is a qualifying special purpose entity under Statement of Financial Accounting
Standards 140. Household continues to service the receivables and receives a servicing fee. In connection with
each transaction, we obtain opinions from nationally known law firms that the transfer of the receivables to the
special purpose entity qualifies as a “true sale” for legal purposes and that the entity would not be
“substantively consolidated™ into any bankruptcy estate of the transferor.

Generally, in connection with these transactions we utilize credit enhancement to obtain investment
grade ratings on the securities to be issued by the securitization trust. Although many forms of enhancement
are available, in some transactions we assign loans in excess of the principal balance of the securities to be
issued by the trust. Cash flow from this “overcollateralization™ and servicing fees to be paid to us in connection
with the transaction may be used to reduce the outstanding balance of these securities and/or may be used to
fund a cash account that is available to make payments on the securities in the event monthly collections on
the receivables are insufficient to pay the investors their contractual return. Therefore, our recourse is limited
to our rights to future cash flows and any subordinated interests we may retain. See “Securitizations and
Secured Financings” on pages 47 to 50 of our 2002 MD&A for further discussion. Based on historical
performance, we do not anticipate any materiat loss due to performance of any securitized or secured funding
pool of receivables. In other transactions, we purchase credit enhancement from a third party monoline
insurance company in the form of a payment guaranty.

9




- Case: 1:02-cv-05893 Document #: 254 Filed: 06/30/05 Page 40 of 184 PagelD #:3629

The limited operations of each securitization trust are administered by an unaffiliated financial institution
and are governed by a trust agreement that limits the trust’s permissible activities to those defined in the
agreement. The holders of the securities issued by each trust have the right to pledge or transfer their interests.

Additional information on our sources and availability of funding are set forth in the *Liquidity and
Capital Resources™ and “Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements (Including Securitizations and Commitments).
Secured Financings and Contractual Cash Obligations™ sections of our 2002 MD&A.

Regulation and Competition
Regulation

Consumer Lending.  Qur consumer finance businesses operate in a highly regulated environment. These
businesses are subject to laws relating to consumer protection, discrimination in extending credit, use of credit
reports, privacy matters, disclosure of credit terms and correction of billing errors. They also are subject to
certain regulations and legislation that limit operations in certain jurisdictions. For example, limitations may
be placed on the amount of interest or fees that a loan may bear, the amount that may be borrowed, the types
of actions that may be taken to collect or foreclose upon delinguent loans or the information about a customer
that may be shared. Qur consumer branch lending offices are generally licensed in those jurisdictions in which
they operate. Such licenses have limited terms but are renewable, and are revocable for cause. Failure to
comply with these laws and regulations may limit the ability of our licensed lenders to collect or enforce loan
agreements made with consumers and may cause Household to be liable for damages and penalties.

There has been a significant amount of legislative activity, nationally, locally and at the state level. aimed
at curbing lending abuses deemed to be “‘predatory”. In addition, states have sought to alter lending practices
through consumer protection actions brought by state attorneys general and other state regulators. Legislative
activity in this area is expected to continue targeting certain abusive practices such as loan “flipping”™ (making
a loan 1o refinance another loan where there is no tangible benefit to the borrower), fee “packing” {addition of
unnecessary, unwanted and unknown fees to a borrower), “equity stripping” (lending without regard to the
borrower’s ability to repay or making it impossible for the borrower to refinance with another lender). and
outright fraud. Household does not condone or endorse anv of these practices. We continue to work with
regulators and consumer groups to create appropriate safeguards to eliminate these abusive practices while
allowing middle-market borrowers to continue to have unrestricted access to credit for personal purposes, such
as the purchase of homes, automobiles and consumer goods. As part of this effort we have adopted a set of
lending best practice initiatives. These initiatives, which may be modified from time to time. are discussed at
our corperate web site, www.household.com under the heading “Customer Commitment™. As part of our
agreement with the state attorneys general and regulators, we also agreed to provide simplified and improved
lending disclosures and additional compliance controls over the loan closing process. Norwwithstanding these
efforts, it is possible that broad legislative initiatives will be passed which will impose additional costs and rules
on our businesses. Although we have the ability to react quickly to new laws and regulations, it is too early to
estimate the effect, if any. these activities will have on us in a particular locality or nationally.

Banking Institutions. Effective July 1, 2002, we combined all of our credit card banks into a single
banking subsidiary of HFC chartered by the OCC. Effective January 30, 2003, we dissolved our Thrift and are
no longer a savings and foan holding company subject to the supervision of the Office of Thrift Supervision
("OTS"). As a result of these actions, we now own a single bank, which issues only consumer credit cards.
During 2002, because deposits held at our banking institutions were insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance
Corporation (“FDIC”), the FDIC also had jurisdiction over them and was actively involved in reviewing their
financial and managenial strength. This supervision continues as to our credit card bank.

Our banking institution originates receivables in our MasterCard, Visa, and private label credit card
businesses. Prior to January 2003, the Thrift originated loans for our refund lending business, certain first
mortgage loans and other loans. Historically, these institutions improved our operational efficiencies by
offering loan preducts with common characteristics across the United States. Generally, these banking
institutions sold the receivables they originated to non-banking affiliates (also subsidiaries of Household) so
that Household could manage all of its customers with uniform policies, regardless through which legal entity
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a loan was made. In addition, this structure allowed us to better manage the levels of regulatory capital
required to be maintained at these banking institutions. In 2002, we were advised by the OTS, OCC and
FDIC that in accordance with their 2001 Guidance for Subprime Lending Programs, they would require
higher capital levels for institutions holding nonprime or subprime assets. These capital levels were greater
than the historical levels we had maintained at our subsidiary banking institutions. Household and HFC
agreed to maintain the regulatory capital of our institutions at these specified levels. Consistent with the need
1o better manage these new capital requirements, we combined all of our credit card banks into a single credit
card banking subsidiary of HFC on July 1, 2002. Also on this date, the credit card bank sold all of its existing
receivables to non-bank HFC subsidiaries, which also purchase new receivables from the bank on a dailv basis.
In addition, we sold substantially all of the assets and deposits of cur Thrift in the fourth quarter of 2002. We
believe that these actions streamline and simplify our regulatory structure and optimize capital and liquidity
management. We do not expect that any of these actions will have a material adverse effect on our business or
our financial condition.

Our credit card banking subsidiary is subject to capital requirements, regulations and guidelines imposed
by the OCC and FDIC. During 2002, because deposits held at our banking institutions were insured by the
FDIC, the FDIC also had jurisdiction over them and was actively involved in reviewing their financial and
managerial strength. This supervision continues as to our credit card bank. For example, this institution is
subject to federal regulations concerning its general investment authority as well as its ability to acquire
financial institutions, enter into transactions with affiliates and pay dividends. Such regulations also govern the
permissible activities and investments of any subsidiary of a bank.

Our credit card banking subsidiary is also subject to the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation
Improvement Act of 1991 (“FDICIA™) and the Financial Institutions Reform, Recovery, and Enforcement
Act of 1989 (“FIRREA™). Among other things, FDICIA creates a five-tiered system of capital measurement
for regulatory purposes, places limits on the ability of depository institutions to acquire brokered deposits, and
gives broad powers to federal banking regulators, in particular the FDIC, to require undercapitalized
institutions to adopt and implement a capital restoration plan and 1o restrict or prohibit a number of activities.
inciuding the payment of cash dividends, which may impair or threaten the capital adequacy of the insured
depository institution. Federal banking regulators may apply corrective measures to an insured depository
Institution, even if it is adequately capitalized, if such institution is determined to be operating in an unsafe or
unsound condition or engaging in an unsafe or unsound activity. In addition. federal banking regulatory
agencies have adopted safety and soundness standards governing operationa! and managerial activities of
insured depository institutions and their holding companies regarding internal controis, loan documentation,
credit underwriting, interest rate exposure, asset growth and compensation.

In January 2003, the four federal bank regulatory agencies issued final guidance for account management
and loss allowance practices for credit card lending, We believe that implementation of the guidance should
not have a material adverse impact on our financial statements or the way we manage our business. This
guidance (as well as earlier guidance on other topics. including criteria for resetting the delinquency status of
an account to current) does not apply to our non-bank lending operations.

Our principal United Kingdom subsidiary (HFC Bank plc) is subject to oversight and regulation by the
U.K. Financial Services ‘Authority (“FSA™). We have indicated our intent to the FSA to maintain the
regulatory capital of this institution at specified levels, We do not anticipate that any capital contribution will
be required for our United Kingdom bank in the near term.

We also maintain a trust company in Canada, which is subject to regulatory supervision by the Qffice of
the Superintendant of Financial Institutions (“QFSI”).

Insurance. Our credit insurance business is subject to regulatory supervision under the laws of the states
in which it operates. Regulations vary from state to state but generally cover licensing of insurance companies,
premium and loss rates, dividend restrictions, types of insurance that may be sold, permissible investments,
policy reserve requirements, and insurance marketing practices.
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Our insurance operations in the United Kingdom and the Republic of ireland are subject to regulatory
supervision by the FSA and the Department of Enterprise, Training and Employment, respectively.

Competition

The consumer financial services industry in which we operate is highly fragmented and intensely
competitive. We generally compete with banks, thrifts, insurance companies, credit unions, mortgage lenders
and brokers, finance companies, securities brokers and dealers, and other domestic and foreign financial
institutions in the United States, Canada and the United Kingdom. We compete by expanding our customer
base through portfolio acquisitions or alliance and co-branding opportunities, offering a variety of consumer
loan products, maintaining a strong service orientation, aggressively controlling expenses to be a low cost
producer, and using data segmentation skills to identify cross-selling opportunities between business units.

Cautionary Statement on Forward-Looking Statements

Certain matters discussed throughout this Form 10-K constitute forward-looking statements within the
meaning of the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1993. In addition, we may make or approve certain
statements in future filings with the SEC, in press releases, or oral or written presentations by representatives
of Household that are not statements of historical fact and may also constitute forward-looking statcments.
Words such as “believe”, “expects”, “estimates”, “targeted”, “anticipates”, “goal” and similar expressions are
intended to identify forward-looking statements but should not be considered as the only means through which
these statements may be made. These matters or statements will relate to our future financial condition,
results of operations, plans, objectives, performance or business developments and will involve known and
unknown risks, uncertainties and other factors that may cause our actual results, performance or achievements
to be materially different from that which was expressed or implied by such forward-looking statements,
Forward-looking statements are based on our current views and assumptions and speak only as of the date they
are made. Household undertakes no obligation to update any forward-looking statement to reflect subsequent
circumstances or events.

LIRS LA 13

The important factors, many of which are out of our control, which could affect our actual results and
could cause our results to vary materially from those expressed in public statements or documents are:

+ changes in laws and regulations. including attempts by local, state and national regulatory agencies or
legislative bodies to control alleged “predatory” lending practices through broad initiatives aimed ai
lenders operating in the nonprime or subprime consumer market:

« increased competition from well-capitalized companies or lenders with access to government sponsored
organizations for our consumer segment which may impact the terms, rates, costs or profits historically
included in the loan products we offer or purchase:

+ changes in accounting or credit policies, practices or standards, as they may be internally modified from
time 1o time or as required by regulatory agencies and the Financial Accounting Standards Board;

+ changes in overall economic conditions, including the interest rate envirenment in which we operate,
the capital markets in which we fund our operations, the market values of consumer owned real estate
throughout the United States, recession, employment and currency fluctuations;

« consumer perception of the availability of credit, including price competition in the market segmcnts
we target and the ramifications or ease of filing for personal bankruptcy;

« the effectiveness of models or programs to predict loan delinquency or loss and initiatives to improve
coliections in all business areas, and changes we may make from time to time in these models,
programs and initiatives:

« continued consumer acceptance of our distribution systems and demand for our loan or insurance
products;
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+ changes associated with, as well as the difficulty in integrating systems. operational functions and
cultures, as applicable, of any organization or portfolio acquired by Household:

» a reduction of our debt ratings by any of the nationally recognized statistical rating organizations that
rate these instruments to a level that is below our current rating:

- the costs, effects and outcomes of regulatory reviews or litigation relating to our nonprime loan
receivables or the business practices or policies of any of our business units, including, but not limited
10, additional compliance requirements;

+ increased funding costs resulting from continued or further instability in the capital markets and risk
tolerance of fixed income investors;

+ the costs, effects and outcomes of any litigation matter that is determined adversely to Household or its
businesses;

» the ability to attract and retain qualified personnel to support the underwriting, servicing, collection and
sales functions of our businesses;

« failure to complete the merger with HSBC in accordance with the announced terms; and

» the inability of Household to manage any or all of the foregoing risks as well as anticipated.

Available Information

Household maintains a website at www.household.com on which we make available, as soon as
reasonably practicable after filing with or furnishing to the SEC, our annual repert on Form 10-K. quarterly
reports on Form 10-Q, current reports on Form 8-K, and amendments to these reports.

Item 2. Properties.

Our operations are located throughout the United States, in 10 provinces in Canada and in the United
Kingdom, with principal facilities located in Lewisville, Texas: New Castle, Delaware; Brandon, Florida;
Jacksonville, Florida; Tampa, Florida; Chesapeake, Virginia; Virginia Beach, Virginia: Hanover, Maryland;
Bridgewater, New Jersey; Rockaway, New Jersey; Las Vegas, Nevada; Charlotte, North Carolina: Portland,
Oregon; Pomona, California; Chicago, Illinois; Elmhurst, Hlinois; Franklin Park, lilinois; Prospect Heights,
[liinois: Schaumburg, Illinois; Vernon Hills, Illinois; Wood Dale, lllinois: Carmel. Indiana: Salinas, Califernia:
San Diegao, California; London, Kentucky; Sioux Falls, South Dakota; North York. Ontario, Canada;
Birmingham, United Kingdom and Windsor, Berkshire, United Kingdom.

Substantially all branch offices, divisional offices, corporate offices, regional processing and regional
servicing center spaces are operated under lease with the exception of the headquarters building for our United
Kingdom operations, a credit card processing facility in Las Vegas, Nevada, servicing facilities in London,
Kentucky, Mt. Prospect, Illinois. and Chesapeake, Virginia, offices in Birmingham, United Kingdom: and an
airplane hanger in Wheeling. [llinois. We believe that such properties are in good condition and meet our
current and reasonably anticipated needs.

Item 3. Legal Proceedings.

General We are parties to various legal proceedings resulting from ordinary business activities relating
to our current and/or former operations. Certain of these actions are or purport to be class actions seeking
damages in very large amounts. These actions assert violations of laws and/or unfair treatment of consumers.
Due to the uncertainties in litigation and other factors, we cannot be certain that we will ultimately prevail in
each instance. We believe that our defenses to these actions have merit and any adverse decision should not
materially affect our consolidated financial condition.

Merger Litigation Several lawsuits have been filed alleging violations of law with respect to the pending
merger with HSBC. While the lawsuits are in their preliminary stages, we believe that the claims tack merit
and the defendants deny the substantive allegations of the lawsuits. These lawsuits are described below.
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Two of the lawsuits are pending in the Circuit Court of Cook County, Illinois, Chancery Division. One,
McLaughlin v. Aldinger et al., No. 02 CH 20683 (filed on November 15, 2002}, asserts ciaims on behalf of a
purported class of holders of Household common stock against Houschold and certain of its officers and
directors for breach of fiduciary duty in connection with the pending merger with HSBC on the grounds that
the defendants allegedly failed to take appropriate steps to maximize the value of a merger transaction for
holders of Household common stock. While the complaint contends that plaintiffs will suffer irreparable harm
unless the pending merger with HSBC is enjoined, it seeks only unspecified damages. The other, Pace v.
Aldinger et al,, No. 02 CH 19270 (filed on October 24, 2002 and amended on November 13, 2002), is both a
purported derivative lawsuit on behalf of Household and a purported class action on behalf of holders of
Household commen stock. This lawsuit was filed prior to the announcement of the pending merger with
HSBC and originally asserted claims relating to the restatement of our consolidated financial statements, the
preliminary agreement with a multi-state working group of state attorneys general, and other accounting
matters. It has since been amended to allege that Household and certain of its officers and directors breached
their fiduciary duties in connection with the pending merger with HSBC and seeks to enjoin the pending
merger with HSBC, as well as unspecified damages allegedly stemming both from the pending merger and the
original claims described above. On March 11, 2003, the plaintiff in the Pace action moved the Court for
expedited discovery and to set a hearing date for a preliminary injunction motion seeking to enjoin the pending
merger with HSBC. On March 13, 2003, the Court denied the motion without prejudice.

A third lawsuit relating to the pending merger with HSBC, Williamson v. Aldinger et al.. No. 03 C00331
(filed on January 13, 2003), is pending in the United States District Court for the Northern District of Illinois.
This derivative lawsuit on behalf of Househeld claims that certain of Househald's officers and directors
breached their fiduciary duties and committed corporate waste by agreeing to the pending merger with HSBC
and allegedly failing to take appropriate steps to maximize the value of a merger transaction. The complaint
seeks to enjoin the pending merger with HSBC. As to each case described above, the appropriate insurance
carrier has been placed on notice.

Plaintiffs in the three actions have asserted that the proxy matenials provided to our stockholders are
deficient in failing to disclose or sufficiently emphasize the following, which plaintiffs consider important to
our stockholders' decision with respect to the pending merger with HSBC, including: that Household or its
financial advisor failed to obtain internal proiections of HSBC of its expected future performance: that, as has
been alleged, Household failed to take adequate sieps to “shop” the company before agreeing to the merger
agreement with HSBC and that the magnitude of the termination fee payable to HSBC under the merger
agreement in certain circumstances constitutes an unreasonable impediment 1o a competing transaction; and
that. also as has been alleged, the senior management of Household and our Board of Directors were
motivated to approve and recommend the merger with HSBC allegedly in order to insulate themselves from
personal liability for claims arising out of the restatement of our consolidated financial statements, the
preliminary agreement with a multi-state working group of state attorneys general, and other accounting
matters.

On March 18, 2003, the plaintiffs in the three actions (together with the plaintiff in another related action
pending in the Circuit Court of Cook County, Illinois, Chancery Division { Bailey v. Aldinger et al.. No. 02
CH 16476 (filed August 27, 2002) ) agreed in principle to a settlement of the actions based on, among other
things, the additional disclosures above relating to their allegations and HSBC's agreement to waive
$55 million of the termination fee otherwise payable to HSBC from Houschold under the merger agreement
in certain circumstances. That agreement in principle is subject to customary conditions including definitive
documentation of the settlement, additional confirmatory discovery by the plaintiffs and approval by the
Courts following notice to the stockholders and a hearing. A hearing will be scheduled at which the Court will
consider the fairness, reasonableness and adequacy of the settlement which, if finalty approved by the Cour,
will resolve all of the claims that were or could have been brought in the actions being settled, including ali
claims relating to the merger.

Consumer Lending Litigation During the past several vears, the press has widely reported certain
industry related concerns that may impact us. Some of these involve the amount of litigation instituted against
finance and insurance companies operating in the states of Alabama and Mississippi and the large awards
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obtained from juries in those states. Like other companies in this industry, some of our subsidiaries are
invalved in a number of lawsuits pending against them in Alabama and Mississippi. The Alabama and
Mississippi cases generally allege inadequate disclosure or misrepresentation of financing terms. In some suits.
other parties are also named as defendants. Unspecified compensatory and punitive damages are sought.
Several of these suits purport to be class actions or have multiple plaintiffs. The judicial climate in Alabama
and Mississippi is such that the outcome of all of these cases is unpredictable. Although our subsidiaries
believe they have substantive legal defenses to these claims and are prepared to defend each case vigorously, a
number of such cases have been settled or otherwise resolved for amounts that in the aggregate are not
material to our operations. Appropriate insurance carriers have been notified of each claim, and a number of
reservations of rights letters have been received. Certain of the financing of merchandise claims have been
partially covered by insurance.

On October 11, 2002, we reached a preliminary agreement with a multi-state working group of state
attorneys general and reguiatory agencies to effect a nationwide resolution of alteged violations of federal
and/or state consumer protection, consumer financing and banking laws and regulations with respect to
secured real estate lending from our retail branch consumer lending operations. This preliminary agreement,
and related subsequent consent decrees and similar documentation entered into with each of the 50 states and
the District of Columbia, are referred to collectively as the “Multi-State Settlement Agreement.” The Multi-
State Settlement Agreement requires us to establish a settlement fund and to pay certain expenses of
investigation and administration. We will also provide greater disclosurcs and alternatives for customers in
connection with “nonprime” mortgage lending originated by our retail branch network. In addition, we will
unilateratly amend all branch originated real estate secured loans to provide that no pre-payment penalty is
payable later than 24 months after origination. No fines, penalties or punitive damages were assessed by the
states pursuant to the Multi-State Settlement Agreement. The Multi-State Agreement became effective as of
December 16, 2002.

Under the terms of the Multi-State Settlement Agreement, we established a fund of $484 million to be
divided among ail participating states {including the District of Columbia), with each state receiving a
proportionate share of the funds based upon the volume of the retail branch originated real estate secured
loans we made in that siate during the period of January 1, 1999 to September 30, 2002, We deposited three
equal installments into the fund in January, February and March 2003.

We have also paid $10.2 million to the states as reimbursement for the expenses of their investigation and
will pay fees and expenses of an independent settlement fund administrator of up to §9.8 miilion. At our
expense, we will also retain an independent monitor to report on our compliance with the Multi-State
Settlement Agreement over the next five years.

Each borrower that receives a payment under the Multi-State Scttlement Agreement will be required to
release all civil claims against us relating to our consumer lending practices. Each state has agreed that the
settlement resolves all current civil investigations and proceedings by the attorneys general and state lending
regulators relating to the lending practices at issue.

We recorded a pre-tax charge in the third quarter of fiscal year 2002 of $525 million reflecting the costs of
the Multi-State Settlernent Agreement and related matters.

We have aiso been named in purported class actions by individuals and consumer groups directly or
supporting individuals in the United States (such as the AARP and the “Association of Community
Organizations for Reform Now™) claiming that our loan products or lending policies and practices are unfair
or misleading to consumers. Judicial certification of a class is required before any claim can proceed on behalf
of a purported class and. to date, none of the purported class claims has been certified. Although the Multi-
State Settiement Agreement does not cause the immediate dismissal of these purported class actions, we
believe it substantially reduces our risk of any material liability that may result since every consumer who
receives payments as a result of the Multi-State Settlement Agreement must release us from any liability for
such claims generally as alleged by these individuals and groups. We intend to seek resolution of these related
iegal actions provided it is financially prudent to do so. Otherwise, we intend to defend vigorously against the
allegations. Regardless of the approach taken with respect to these purported class actions, we believe that any
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liability that may result will not have a material financial impact. We expect. however, that consumer groups
will continue to target us in the media, with regulators, with legisiators and with legal actions to pressure us
and the nonprime lending industry into accepting concessions that would more heavily regulate the nonprime
lending industry. (See “Regulation and Competition’ above.)

Securities Litigation As reported in our Annual Report on Form 10-K/A for the vear ended
December 31, 2001, which was filed with the United States Securities and Exchange Commission on
August 27, 2002 and subsequently amended on March 20, 2003 as a result of the SEC consent order discussed
above, we restated our previously reported consolidated financial statements. The restatement relates to
certain MasterCard and Visa co-branding and affinity credit card relationships and a third party marketing
agreement, which were entered into between 1992 and 1999. All were part of our Credit Card Services
segment. In consultation with our prior auditors, Arthur Andersen LLP, we treated payments made in
connection with these agreements as prepaid assets and amortized them in accordance with the underlying
economics of the agreements. Our current auditors, KPMG LLP, advised us that, in their view, these
payments should have either been charged against earnings at the time they were made or amortized over a
shorter period of time. There was no significant change as a result of these adjustments on the prior periods net
earnings trends previously reported. The restatement resulted in a $155.8 million, after-tax, retroactive
reduction to retained earnings at December 31, 1998. As a result of the restatement, Household, and its
directors, certain officers and former auditors, have been involved in various legal proceedings, some of which
purport to be class actions. A number of these actions aliege violations of federal securities laws, were filed
between August and October 2002, and seek to recover damages in respect of allegedly false and misleading
statements about our common stock. To date, none of the class claims has been certified. These legal actions
have been consolidated into a single purported class action, Jaffe v. Household International, Inc.. et all,
Neo. 02 C 5893 (N.D. Il filed August 19, 2002), and a consolidated and amended complaint was filed on
March 7, 2003, The amended complaint purports to assert claims under the federal securities laws, on behalf
of ali persons who purchased or otherwise acquired Household securities between October 23, 1997 and
Cctober §1, 2002, arising out of alleged false and misleading statements in connection with Household's sales
and lending practices, its preliminary agreement with a multi-state working group of state attorneys general,
the restatement and the HSBC merger. The amended complaint, which also names as defendants Arthur
Andersen LLP, Goldmarn, Sachs & Co., and Merrill Lynch, Pierce, Fenner & Smith. Inc., fails to specify the
amount of damages sought.

Other actions arising out of the restatement. which purport to assert claims under ERISA on behalf of
participants in Household's Tax Reduction Investment Plan, have been consolidated into a single purported
class action, In re Household International. Inc. ERISA Litigation, Master File No. 02 C 7921 (N.D. Ili); a
consolidated and amended complaint is to be filed by March 31, 2003. Since the amended complaint has not
yet been filed. it is not possible to state what the claims may be or what damages may be sought.

With respect to these securities litigation matters. we believe that we have not, and our officers and
directors have not. committed any wrongdoing and in each instance there will be ne finding of improper
activities that may result in a material liability to us or any of our officers or directors.

Regulatory Proceedings Additionally, on March 18, 2003, without admitting or denying any wrongdo-
ing. we consented to the entry of an order by the SEC relating to the sufficiency of certain disclosures in
reports we filed with the SEC during 2002, as described in more detail under “Business — General — 2002
Developments.”

In order to complete the merger, HSBC must obtain the approval of the OCC for the change in control of
Household Bank (SB), N.A. (the “Bank™), our credit card banking subsidiary. Concurrently with the
application process, Household and the OCC have endeavored 1o resolve any outstanding regulatory issues
with respect to the Bank. In this regard, the Bank has executed ar agreemeni with the OCC relating to the
resolution of issues involving a credit card program for customers of Hispanic Air Conditicning and Heating
{“Hispanic Air”) conducted by the Bank from 1997 to 1999. During that period, the Bank provided financing
for Hispanic Air's sales of heating, ventilation and air conditioning (“HVAC”) systems under a private label
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credit card program established with manufacturers of HVAC equipment for who Hispanic Air was an
authorized dealer. In 1999, the attorney general of the State of Texas filed suit against Hispanic Air, accusing
Hispanic Air of deceptive and wrongful practices in the marketing, sale and installation of HVAC systems. In
September 2000, the Texas attorney general added the Bank and certain of its affiliates as defendants. During
this time, the Bank voluntarily put in place a comprehensive remediation program to resolve the complaints of
customers of Hispanic Air. The Bank was dismissed from the Texas action in 2002.

In June 2000, the attorney general for the State of Arizona, who had also filed suit against Hispanic Air,
added the Bank and an affiliate as defendants. In connection with this proceeding, the Bank requested that the
OCC, as the agency with exclusive visitorial powers over the Bank, intervene and the OCC commenced an
investigation. The Bank has provided information to the OCC from time .to time in connection with this
investigation. As part of our efforts to resolve any open regulatory issues with the OCC, the Bank has executed
an agreement with the OCC, under which the Bank will be required to take certain additional acttons to
supplement its prior remediation program. These actions will involve providing additional notification to all
eligible consumers of the availability of remediation, providing inspection and repair or replacement of
equipment, providing reimbursement to customers who have incurred expenses to repair equipment, providing
reductions to principal and interest of consumer credit card balances, providing reimbursement for warranties
and late fees and developing an action plan to enhance the administration of the Bank’s private label credit
card programs. We estimate that the pre-tax cost of taking these additional remedial actions will be less than
$1.,000.000. Language in the written agreement confirms our position that the OCC has exclusive jurisdiction
over the matters complained of by the State of Arizona. The written agreement makes it clear that the Bank
neither admits nor denies that it has engaged in any unsafe or unscund banking practices or violated any law or
regulation.

Item 4. Submission of Matters to a Vote of Security Holders.

Not applicable.

PART II
Item 5. Market for Registrant’s Common Equity and Related Stockholder Matters.
As of March 19, 2003, there were 16,393 record shareholders of Household's common stock.

Our common stock is listed on the New York and Chicago stock exchanges. We also have unlisted
trading privileges on the Boston, Pacific and Philadelphia stock exchanges. Call and put options are traded on
the American Stock Exchange, Pacific Stock Exchange and Chicago Board of Options Exchange.

The following table shows the high and low sales prices for our common stock and the dividends we paid
per share of common stock for each quarterly period in 2002 and 2001:

2002 2001
First Second Third Fourth First Second Third Fourth
Commeon stock Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter
Price per share
High ................. $60.90 $63.25 $50.84 $32.00 $62.00 $69.98 $69.49 $61.40
Low .. ... ... 43.50 47.06 26.10 20.00 52.00 57.43 48.00 51.29

Dividends per share ....... 0.22 0.25 0.25 0.25 0.19 0.22 0.22 0.22




Case: 1:02-cv-05893 Document #: 254 Filed: 06/30/05 Page 48 of 184 PagelD #:3637

Item 6. Selected Financial Data.

2002 2001 2000 1999 1998
(All dollar amonnts except per share data are stated in millions)

Statement of Income Daia-Year Ended December 31

Owned Basis
Net interest margin and other revenues, excluding loss on
disposition of Thrift assets and deposits................. § 11,1785 § 9.606.5 $ 79054 $ 6.6l6.4 § 62047
Loss on disposition of Thrift assets and deposits .. ......... 378.2 — — — —
Provision for credit losses on owned receivables . ..... ..., 3,732.0 29129 21169 1.716.4 1.516.8
Total costs and expenses, excluding settlement charge and
related EXPEDNSES ... ... 42905 38752 3,280.0 277 28917
Settlement charge and related expenses. . ... ..l 525.0 - — — —
Merger and integration related costs .. ... Ll — — — — 1,000.0
TRCOME TXES .. ot et e 695.0 970.8 B68.9 700.6 404.4
Nt iNCOME ... oottt ettty $ L3578(1) % 18476 % 1.630.6 $ 14283 § d481.8(1}
Per Common Share Data
Basic eammings . ... .. ... e $ 326 ) 397 § 34 5 298 s .96
Diluted €ammings .. ... ... ..ot 322 3.91 3.40 295 94
Dividends declared ........... ... ... ...l 97 .83 . T4 .68 60
Book value. .. ... ... 19.43 17.16 16.28 - 13.33 12.56
Averape number of common and common equivalent shares
owstanding(3} .. ..., 464.6 468.1 476.2 481.8 496.4
Selected Financial Ratios
Owned Basis:
Return on average owned asseis .. ... oo, 1.62%(1) 2.26% 1,35% - 2.55% 96%(1)
Return on average common shareholders' equity ........... 17.3(1) 24.1 232 232 7.6(1)
Net inferest Margin .. ... venee e e e e e aiaiaaaas 7.57 7.85 7.68 7.74 7.22
Efficiency ratio ... ... .. o i 42.6(1) 38.4 396 395 60.3(1)
Consumer two-month-and-over contractual delinquency
|13 557 4.33 4.26 4.82 5.31
Consumer net charge-off ratio .......................... 3.81 3.32 3.18 367 376
Reserves as a percent of receivables. ... ... ... ... ... .. 4.04 3.33 314 336 3.92
Reserves as a percent of net charge-offs ........ ... ... ... 106.5 110.5 109.9 10L.1 112.6
Reserves as a percent of nonperforming loans. ............. 90.7 91.0 90.2 87.5 100.3
Common dividend payout ratio. ........... ... .. ..o 30.1(1) 21.7 21.7 231 63.8{(1}
Owned Basis Balance Sheet Data at December 31
Total BSSEYS . ... .. e e $ 97.860.6 $ 889109 $76.309.2 $60.451.8 $52,647.7
Receivables:(2)
Domestic:
Real estate secured. . ... ... ... S 44,139.7 £ 424738 £33,920.0 §135M7 $17.474.1
AUto fImANCE ... .. . . 20238 23689 1.850.6 1,233.5 805.0
MasterCard/Visa ... ... .. e 7.627.8 6,966.7 58469 4.146.6 5.327.8
Private label ... ... .. ... . 9.365.6 9,853.4 B.671.3 8.546.7 8051.0
Personal non-creditcard ............. ... 11.6835.5 11,736.7 9,950.3 7.469.8 5,5733
Commercial and other . _.......... ... ... .. ... 460.9 505.2 596.3 804.5 844.0
Total domestic ...... PN § 75.303.3 § 73.904.7 $60,833.6 $45,772.8 $38.075.2
Foreign:
Real estate secured. .. ... ... e § 16788 § L3830 5 125367 $ 1,002 § 1,2186
MasterCard/Visa ... . ... ... .o 1.318.7 1,174.5 22067 21678 1.852.4
Private Jabel ... . s © 19740 1.810.3 16738 1,573.0 1.515.0
Personal non-credit card . ........ ... ... ... L 2,285.4 1.600.3 1.377.8 1.681.8 1.535.3
Commercial and other ... ... o i 2.1 1.7 23 38 94
Total foreign ......... ... ...l $  7.259.0 § 59700 § 6,522.3 $ 6.516.6 $ 6.130.7
Tmal owned receivables:
Real estate secured .. ... ... oo S 45.K185 § 43.856.8 £35.179.7 $24.661.9 $18.692.7
AU fIBANCE . . e 20238 2.368.9 1,850.6 1.2335 805.0
MasterCard/Visa ................ ... P 8.946.5 §.141.2 8.053.6 6.314.4 7,180.2
Private label ... .. 11,339.6 11,663.9 10.347.3 10,119.7 9.566.0
Personal non-creditcard . .......... ... ... ... 13,9709 13.337.0 11.328.1 9.151.6 7.108.6
Commercial and other ............................. 463.0 506.9 598.6 808.3 853.4
Total owned receivables . ... $ 82.562.3 5 79.874.7 §67,357.9 $52.289.4 $44,205.9
Deposits (1) ..o e $ 8212 5 65613 § 8.676.9 % 4.980.0 % 21050
Commercial paper, bank and other borrowings. ............ 6,128.3 12,024.3 10.787.9 10,7778 9917.9
Senior and semor subordinated debt. ... ... . 74,776.2 56,8236 45,053.0 34.887.3 30,4386
Company obligated mandatorily redeemable preferred
securittes of subsidiany trusts ... ... ... Ll §75.0 9730 675.0 375.0 3750
Preferred S10cK .. ..ot 1,193.2 4358 164.4 164.4 164.4
Common sharebolders” equity(3) . ..... ... ... ... ... 9.222.9 7.842.9 7.667.2 6.237.0 6.065.6
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Selected Financial Ratios
Managed Basis:(4)
Return on average managed asseis................on
Common and preferred equity to managed assets ..........
Tangible sharehoiders™ equity to tangible managed

Y ¥ (-3 T R
Tangible common equity to tangible managed assets(5) (..
Netinterest margin ... ... e
EFRCIency ratio .. ..o iiian e
Consumer two-month-and-over contractual delinquency

Y 1< TP
Consumer net charge-off ratio .......... ... oot
Reserves as a percent of receivables. .. ...l
Reserves as a percent of net charge-offs ..................
Reserves as a percent of nonperforming loans..............

Managed Basis Balance Sheet Data at December 31{4)

TFOtAl ASSTS . vt ot et e

Managed receivables: (2}
Real estate secured. .. ..o e e
A0 FNANCE .« oottt i
MasterCard/Visa ... ... s
Private Jabel ..o e
Personal non-creditcard ....... ... il
Commercial and other .. ... .. oo o i

Total managed receivables. . ........ ...

2002

2001

2000

1999

1498

(All deller amounts except per share data are stated in millions)

1.31%(1) 1.83% 1.85% 1.92% 665 (D)
B.48 7.535 8.1 .01 8.61
9.08 7.57 7.13 6.69 691
6.83 6.24 6,24 6.00 6.13
8.47 §.44 8.05 §.19 7.78

36.0(1) 343 345 338 50.4(1)

5.24 4.46 4.20 4.66 490
4.28 i 364 413 4.29
474 378 3.65 a2 3199
113.8 110.7 1111 98.2 944
112.6 103.0 107.0 100.1 109.5
$122.794.1 $109.858.9 $96.558.7 $79.890.7 $72.349.3
$ 46,2747 5 44.718.6 $36,637.5 $26,935.5 §22,330.1
7,442.4 6.395.5 435633 3.0398 1.765.3
18,932.6 17,3932 17.583.4 15,793.1 16,610.8
14,916.7 13,813.9 11,997.3 11.26%9.7 10,3775
19,446.4 17,992.6 16,227.3 13.881.9 11.970.6
4563.0 506.9 598.6 808.3 853.4
$107,495.8 $100.822.7 $87.607.4 §71.728.3 $63.907.7

(1) The following information, inciuding operating results for 2002 and 1998 which are provided on a non-GAAP basis. is provided for

comparison of our operaling trends only and should be read in conjunction with cur owned basis GA

AP financial information. For

2002, the operating results, percentages and ratios prescated below exclude the $333.2 million {afier-1ax) setilement charge and
related expenses and the $240.0 million (afier-tax) loss on the disposition of Thrift assets and deposits. For 1998, the operating

results, percentages and ratios presented below exclude me
from the acquisition of Beneficial Corporation (“‘Beneficial™

operations.

Operating net income (in millions}. ... ...
Return on average owned assets ................. ...,
Return on average commen shareholders’ equity. . ..., ..
Owned basis efficiencyratio. . .................. ...
Common dividend pavout 1atio .......... ...
Return on average managed assets . ... ..............
Managed basis efficiency ratic . ...

rger and integration related cosis of $731.0 million (after-tax) resulting
y and the $118.5 million (after-tax) gain on sale of Beneficial's Canadian

2002 2001 2000 1999 1998

$2.131.0  $1.847.6 516306 514283  S11143
221%  226%  235%  L5%% 222%
736 24.1 232 232 17.9
36.3 384 9.6 395 45.2
218 217 217 231 211
1.80 1.83 1.85 1.92 1.54
308 313 345 339 376

(2) In 2002. we sold $6.3 billion of real estate secured whole loans from our consumer lending and morigage services businesses and
purchased a §.5 billion private iabel portfolio. In 2001, we sold approximately $1 billion of credi card receivables as a result of
discontinuing our participation in the Goldfish credit card program and purchased a $.7 billion private labe! portfchio. In 2000, we

acquired real estate secured portfolios totaling $3.7 billion.

=)
~—

In October 2002, we issued 18.7 milkion shares of common stock. Share repurchases pursuant to out share repurchase program

1otaled 4.7 million shares ($279.6 millior) in 2002, 17.4 million shares (39163 million) in 2001, 5.4 million shares ($209.3 million)

in 2000 and 16.8 million shares (5712.9 million) in 1999. Shares repurchased to fund various employee benefit programs totaled

5.0 million shares (3203.0 million) in 1999 and 1¢.5 millien shares ($412.0 miliion) in 1998

(4) We moniter our operations and gvaluate trends on both an owned basis as shown in our historical financial statements and on a
managed basis. Managed basis reporting adjustments assume that securiuzed receivables have not been sold and are still on our
halance sheet, See pages 20 and 21 for further information on managed basis reporting.

(5) Tangible shareholders™ equity to tangible managed assets (
non-GAAP financial ratios that are used by certain rating agencies as a measere 1o evaluate capital ade
from similarly named measures presented by other companies. Because of 113
dividends, these rating agencies consider our trust preferred securities as equity in ca
obligations to purchase our common stack in 2006. our Adjustable Conversion-Rate Equity S
in calculating TETMA. Common and preferred equity to total managed assets, the most directly comparabi

measure 10 TETMA., is aiso presented in our selected financial ratios.

(6) Tangible shareholders’ equity consists of common shareholders
cash flow hedging instruments), preferred stock. company obligate
and. in 2002, Adjustable Conversion-Rate Equity Security Units, less acquired intangibles and goodwill

represents total managed assets less acquired intangibles, goodwiil and derivative financial assets.

-1

acquired imangibles, goodwill and derivative financial asses.

1%

“TETMA") and tangible commaon equity 1o tangible managed assets are
quacy. These ratios may differ
long-term subordinated nature and our ability to defer
tculating these ratios. Because they include
ecurity Units are also considered equity
¢ GAAP financial

equity (excluding unrealized gains and losses on investments and
d mandatorily redeemable preferred securities of subsidiary trusts
. Tangible managed assets

Tangible common equity consisis of common shareholders’ equity (excluding unrealized gains and losses on investments and cash

fiow hedging instruments) less acquired intangibles and goodwill. Tangible managed assets represents total managed assets less
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Item 7. Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations.

Househeld is principally a non-operating holding company. Through its subsidiaries, Houschold provides
middle-market consumers with real estate secured loans, auto finance loans, MasterCard* and Visa* credit
cards, private label credit cards and personal non-credit card leans, We also offer tax refund anticipation loans
{“RALs") in the United States and credit and specialty insurance products in the United States, United
Kingdom and Canada. Household may also be referred to in Management’s Discussion and Analysis of
Financial Condition and Results of Operations (“MD&A”) as “we”, “us”, or “our”.

N

Merger with HSBC Holdings ple In November 2002, Household and HSBC announced they had
entered into a definitive merger agreement under which Household will be merged into a wholly owned
subsidiary of HSBC, subject to the terms and conditions of the merger agreement, Under the terms of the
merger agreement, holders of Household common stock will receive 2.675 HSBC ordinary shares or
(.535 HSBC American Depositary Shares for each share of Household common stock. Prior to the merger,
outstanding shares of our $4.30, 34.50 and 5.00 percent cumulative preferred stock will be redeemed pursuant
to their respective terms. In connection with the merger, the outstanding shares of our 7.625, 7.60, 7.50 and
8.25 percent preferred stock will be converted into the right to receive cash from HSBC in an amount egual to
their liquidation value, plus accrued and unpaid dividends which is an aggregate amount of $1.1 billion.
Company obligated mandatorily redeemable preferred securities of subsidiary trusts will remain as outstanding
obligations following the merger.

Pursuant to their terms, the 8.875 percent Adjustable Conversion-Rate Equity Security Units will remain
outstanding after the merger, with the purchase contracts that form a portion of such units becoming contracts
to purchase HSBC ordinary shares in lieu of Household shares. Outstanding stock options and restricted stock
rights (“RSRs™) granted under our various equity plans will be assumed by HSBC and converted into options
to purchase or nghts to receive ordinary shares of HSBC. Stock options and RSRs which were issued prior to
November 2002 will vest upon completion of the merger. The employee stock purchase plan was terminated
on March 7, 2003 and Household stock was purchased on that date. These shares of Household common stock
will be converted into HSBC shares at the time of the merger. All rights to HSBC shares will be adjusted
based upon the agreed-upon merger exchange ratio.

We have agreed that except with HSBC's prior written consent, we will conduct our business in the
ordinary course consistent with past practice during the period from the signing of the merger agreement until
the completion of the merger. We have also agreed to use reasonable best efforts to preserve our present
business organizations, to keep available the services of current cofficers and kev emplovees and preserve
existing relationships and goodwill with persons with whom we do business. Consummation of the merger is
subject to regulatory approvals, the approval of the stockholders of both Household and HSBC and other
customary conditions.

Segments Our operations are divided into three reportable segments: Consumer. Credit Card Services '
and International. Our Consumer segment consists of our consumer lending, morigage services. retail services
and auto finance businesses. Our Credit Card Services segment consists of our domestic MasterCard and Visa
credit card business. Our Internasional segment consists of our foreign operations in the United Kingdom
("U.K.”) and Canada. At December 31, 2002, cur owned receivables totaled $82.6 billion.

Basis of Reporting  We monitor our operations and evaluate trends on a managed basis which assumes
that securitized receivables have not been sold and are still on our balance sheet. We manage our operations
on a managed basis because the receivables that we securitize are subjected to underwriting standards
comparable to our owned portfolio, are serviced by operating personnel without regard to ownership and result
in a similar credit loss exposure for us. In addition, we fund our operations, review our operating resuits and
make decisions about allocating resources such as emplovees and capital on a managed basis. See
“Securitizations and Secured Financings™ on pages 47 to 30 and Note 5, “Asset Securitizations,” and

*MasterCard is a registered trademark of MasterCard International. Incorporated and Visa is a registered
trademark of VISA USA, Inc.
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”

Note 23, “Segment Reporting,” to the accompanying consojidated financial statements for additional
information related to the securitizations and secured financings of our businesses.

The following discussion of our financial condition and results of operations is presented on an owned
basis of reporting. On an owned basis of reporting, net interest margin, provision for credit losses and fee
income resulting from securitized receivables are included as components of securitization revenue.

APPLICATION OF CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Our consolidated financial statements are prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States. We follow accounting guidance promulgated by the AICPA Accounting and
Audit Guide for Finance Companies rather than bank regulatory accounting pronouncements as we are not a
bank holding company. Based on the specific customer segment we serve, we believe our policies are
appropriate and fairly present the financial position of Household.

The significant accounting policies used in the preparation of our financial statements are more fully
described in Note | to the accompanying consolidated financial statements. Certain critical accounting
policies are complex and involve significant judgment by our management, including the use of estimates and
assumptions or the application of account management policies and practices which affect the reported
amounts of assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses. As a result, changes in these estimates, assumptions or
account management policies and practices could significantly affect our financial position or our results of
operations. We base and establish our account management policies and practices on historical expericnce and
on vatious other assumptions that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which
form the basis for making judgments about the carrving values of assets and liabilities. Actual results may
differ from these estimates under different assumptions, account management policies and practices or
conditions as discussed below.

We believe that of the significant accounting policies used in the preparation of our consolidated financial
statements, the items discussed below involve critical accounting estimates and a high degree of judgment and
complexity. Our management has discussed the development and selection of these critical accounting policies
with the audit committee of our Board of Directors, including the underlying estimates, assumptions and
account management policies, and the audit committee has reviewed our disclosure refating fo these
accounting policies and practices in this MD&A.,

Credit Loss Reserves Because we lend money to others, we are exposed to the nisk that borrowers may
not repay amounts owed to us when they become contractually due. Consequently, we maintain credit loss
reserves at a level that we consider adequate to cover our estimate of probable losses of principal. interest and
fees, including late, overlimit and annual fees, in the existing owned portfolio. Loss reserve estimates are
reviewed periodically, and adjustments are reflected through the provision for credit losses on owned
receivables in the period when they become known. We believe the accounting estimate relating to the reserve
for credit iosses is a “critical accounting estimate” because (a) the provision for credit losses totaled
$3.7 billion in 2002, $2.9 billion in 2001 and $2.1 billion in 2000 and changes in the provision can materially
affect net income, (b) it requires us to forecast future delinquency and charge-off trends which are uncertain
and require a high degree of judgment and (c) it is influenced by factors outside of our control such as
Customer payment patterns and economic conditions. Because our loss reserve estimate involves judgement
and is influenced by factors outside of our control, it is reasonably possible such estimates could change. The
reserve for credit losses is a critical accounting estimate for all of cur three reportable segments.

Credit loss reserves are based on a range of estimates and are intended to be adequate but not excessive.
We estimate probable losses for consumer receivables based on delinquency and restructure status and past
loss experience. Credit loss reserves take into account whether loans have been restructured, rewritten or are
stbject to forbearance, credit counseling accommeodation, modification, extension or deferment. Gur credit
loss reserves also take into consideration the loss severity expected based on the underlying coliateral, if any,
for the loan. In addition. loss reserves on consumner teceivables are maintained to reflect our assessment of
portfolio risk factors which may not be reflected in the statistical calcutation which uses roll rates and
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migration analysis. Roll rates and migration analysis are techniques used to estimate the likelihood that a loan
will progress through the various delinquency buckets and ultimately charge-off. Risk factors considered in
establishing loss reserves on consumer receivables include recent growth, product mix, bankruptcy trends,
geographic concentrations, economic conditions and current levels in charge-off and delinquency. While our
credit loss reserves are available to absorb losses in the entire portfolio, we specifically consider the credit
quality and other risk factors for each of our products in establishing credit loss reserves due to the different
inherent loss characteristics for each of our products. Charge-off policies are also considered when estabiishing
loss reserve requirements to ensure appropriate allowances exist for products with longer charge-off periods.
We also consider key ratios such as reserves to nonperforming loans and reserves as a percentage of net
charge-offs in developing our loss reserve estimate.

Each quarter, we re-gvaluate our estimate of probable losses for consumer receivables. Changes in our
estimate are recognized in our statement of income as provision for credit losses on owned receivables in the
period that the estimate is changed. During 2002 and 2001, our reserves as a percentage of receivables
increased, reflecting the impact of a weakened economy, increased industry bankrupicy filings, higher levels of
delinquency and charge-off, customer account management policies and practices and the continuing
uncertainty as to the ultimate impact the weakened economy will have on delinquency and charge-off levels.

Our policies and practices for the collection of consumer receivables, including restructuring policies and
practices, permit us 1o reset the contractual delinguency status of an account to current, based on indicia or
criteria which, in our judgment, evidence continued payment probability. Such restructuring policies and
practices vary by product and are designed to manage customer relationships, maximize collections and avoid
foreclosure or repossession if reasonably possible. Approximatety two-thirds of all restructured receivables are
secured products which may have less loss severity exposure because of the underlying collateral.

The main criteria for our restructuring policies and practices vary by product. The fact that the
restructuring criteria may be met for a particular account does not require us to restructure that account. and
the extent to whick we restructure accounts that are eligible under the criteria will vary depending upon our
view of prevailing economic conditions and other factors which may change from period to period. In addition,
for some products, accounts may be restructured without receipt of a payment in certain special circumstances
{e.g., upon reaffirmation of a debt owed to us in connection with a Chapter 7 bankruptcy proceeding). As
indicated, our account management policies and practices are designed to manage customer relationships and
to help maximize collection opportunities. We use account restructuring as an account and customer
management tool in an effort to increase the value of our account relationships, and uaccordingly, the
application of this tool 1s subject to complexities, variations and changes from time to time. These policies and
practices are continually under review and assessment to assure that they meet the goals outlined above, and
accordingly, we modify or permit exceptions to these general policies and practices from time to time. This
should be taken into account when comparing restructuring statistics from different periods. Further. to the
best of our knowledge, most of our competitors do not disclose account restructuring, reaging, loan rewriting,
forbearance, modification. deferment or extended payment information comparable to the information we
disclose. The lack of such disclosure by other lenders may limit the ability to draw meaningful conclusions
about us and our business based solely on data or information regarding account restructuring statistics or
policies.

In addition to our restructuring policies and practices, we emplov other account management techniques,
which we typically use on a more limited basis, that are similarly designed to manage customer relationships
and maximize collections. These can include, at our discretion, actions such as extended payment arrange-
ments, Credit Card Services consumer credit counseling accommeodations, forbearance, modifications, loan
rewrites and/or deferments pending a change in circumstances. We typically enter into forbearance
agreements, extended payment and modification arrangements or deferments with individual borrowers in
transitional situations, usualiy involving borrower hardship circumstances or tempeorary setbacks that are
expected to affect the borrower’s ability to pay the contractually specified amount for some period or time.
These actions vary by product and are under continual review and assessment to determine that they meet the
goals outlined above. For example, under a forbearance agreement, we may agree not to take certain collection
or credit agency reporting actions with respect to missed payments, often in return for the borrower's agreeing
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to pay us an extra amount in connection with making future payments. In some cases, a forbearance
agreement, as well as extended payment or modification arrangements, deferments, consumer credit
counseling accommodations, or loan rewrites may involve us agreeing to lower the contractual pavment
amount or reduce the periodic interest rate. In most cases, the delinquency status of an account is considered
to be current if the borrower immediately begins payment under the new account terms, although if the agreed
terms are not adhered to by the customer, the account status may be reversed and collection actions resumed.
When we use one of these account management techniques, we may treat the account as being contractually
current and will not reflect it as a delinquent account in our delinquency statistics, We generally consider loan
rewrites to involve an extension of a new loan, and such new loans are not refiected in our delinquency or
restructuring statistics,

For more information about our charge-off and customer account management policies and practices, see
“— Credit Quality — Delinquency and Charge-offs” and “~ Credit Quality — Account Management
Policies.”

Receivables Sold and Serviced With Limited Recourse and Securitization Revenue We use 2 variety of
sources to fund our operations. One of these sources is the securitization of receivables. For securitizations
which qualify as sales, the receivables are removed from the balance sheet and a gain on sale and interest-only
strip receivable are recognized. Determination of both the gain on sale and the interest-only strip receivable
include estimates of future cash flows to be received over the lives of the sold receivables. We believe the
accounting estimates relating to gains on sale and the value of the interest-only strip recorded are “critical
accounting estimates” because (a) changes in them may materially affect net income, (b) their values may be
influenced by factors outside of our control such as customer prepayment patterns and economic conditions
which impact charge-off and delinquency and (c) they require us to forecast cash flows which are uncertain
and require a high degree of judgment. It should be noted, however, that the life of the receivables that we
securitize and which qualify as sales, are relatively short. We have not structured any real estate secured
receivable securitization transactions to receive sale treatment since 1997, As a result, the real estate secured
receivables, which generally have longer lives than our other receivables, and related debt remain on our
balance sheet. Securitizing receivables with shorter lives reduces the period of time for which cash flows must
be forecasted and. therefore, reduces the potential volatility of these projections. However. because our
securitization accounting involves judgment and is influenced by factors outside of our control, it is reasonably
possibie such projections could change. Determination of both the gain on sale and the interest-only strip
receivable are critical accounting estimates for all of our three reportable segments.

A gain on sale is recognized for the difference between the carrying value of the receivables securitized
and the adjusted sales proceeds. The adjusted sales proceeds include cash received and the present value
estimate of future cash flows to be received over the lives of the sold receivables. Future cash flows are based
on estimates of prepayments, the impact of interest rate movements on vields of receivables and securities
issued, delinquency of receivables sold. servicing fees and estimated probable losses under the recourse
provisions based on historical experience and estimates of expected future performance. Gains on sale, net of
recourse provisions. are reported as securitization revenue in our consolidated statements of income.

Securitizations structured as sales transactions also involve the recording of an interest-only receivable
which represents our contractual right to receive interest and other cash flows from the securitization trust.
Our interest-only strip receivables are reported at estimated fair value using discounted cash flow estimates as
a separate component of receivables, net of our estimate of probable losses under the recourse provisions. Cash
flow estimates include estimates of prepayments, the impact of interest rate movements on yields of
receivables and securities issued, delinquency of receivables sold, servicing fees and estimated probable losses
under the recourse provisions. Unrealized pains and losses are recorded as adjustments to common
shareholders’ equity in accumuiated other comprehensive income, net of income taxes. Any decline in the
value of our interest-only strip receivable, which is deemed to be other than temporary, is charged against
current earnings.

Assumptions used in estimating gains on sales of receivables are evaluated with each securitization
transaction. Assumptions used in valuing interest-only strip receivables are re-evaluated each quarter based on
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experience and expectations of future performances, During 2002 and 2001, we expenienced lower interest
rates on both the receivables sold and securities issued as well as higher delinquency and charge-off levels on
the underlving receivables sold as a result of the weak economy. These factors impacted both the gains
recorded and the values of our interest-only strip receivables.

The sensitivity of our interest-only strip receivable to various adverse changes in assumptions arc
disclosed in Note 3, “Asset Securitizations,” to the accompanying consolidated financial statements.

Contingent Liabilities Both we and certain of our subsidiaries are parties to various legal proceedings
resulting from ordinary business activities relating to our current and/or former operations which affect all of
our three reportable segments. Certain of these activities are or purport to be class actions seeking damages in
significant amounts. These actions include assertions concerning violations of laws and/or unfair treatment of
CONSUMETS.

Due to the uncertainties in litigation and other factors, we cannot be certain that we will ultimately
prevail in each instance. Also, as the ultimate resolution of these proceedings is influenced by factors that are
outside of our control, it is reasonably possible our estimated liability under these proceedings may change.
However, based upon our current knowledge, our defenses to these actions have merit and any adverse
decision should not materially affect our consolidated financial condition, results of operations or cash flows.

FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

Developments and Trends

« Our net income was $1.6 billion in 2002, $1.8 billion in 2001 and $1.6 billion in 2000. Our operating net
income (a non-GAAP financial measurement of net income excluding the settlement charge and
related expenses of $333.2 million. after-tax, and the loss on disposition of Thrift asscts and deposits
(the “Thrift disposition Joss”) of $240.0 million, after-tax) was $2.1 billion in 2002, a 15 percent
increase over 2001 net income. Operating net income is an important measure in evaluating trends for
comparative purposes. Our diluted earnings per share was $3.22 in 2002, a decrease of 18 percent from
$3.91 in 2001. Diluted earnings per share was $3.40 in 2000.

Our improved operating net income was due to receivable and revenue growth. Receivable growth was
largely offset by higher securitization levels and asset sales of $6.3 billion including $3.6 billion of
receivables that were sold as part of the disposition of Thrift assets. Revenue growth was partially offset
by higher operating expenses to support portfolio growth and higher credit loss provision due to the
larger portfolio and uncertain economic environment. Qur improved operating results in 2002 were
offset by the settlement charge and the Thrift disposition loss which collectively reduced net income by
$£373.2 millien.

On October 11, 2002, we reached a preliminary agreement with a multi-state working group of state
attorneys general and regulatory agencies to effect a nationwide resolution of alleged violations of
federal and state consumer protection, consumer financing and banking laws and regulations with
respect to secured real estate lending from our retail branch consumer lending operations. This
agreement became effective on December 16, 2002, with the filing of reiated consent decrees or similar
documentation in 41 states and the District of Columbia. Consent decrees or similar documentation
have now been fited in all 50 states and the District of Columbia. We recorded a pre-tax charge of
£525.0 miliion ($333.2 million after-tax) which reflects the costs of this settlement agreement and
related matters and has been reflected in the staternent of income in total costs and expenses.

During the fourth quarter of 2002, in conjunction with our efforts to make the most efficient use of our
capital and in recognition that the continued operation of the Thrift was not in our long-term strategic
interest. we completed the disposition of substantially all of the remaining assets and deposits of the
Thrift. Disposition of Thrift assets and deposits included the sale of real estate secured receivables
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totaling $3.6 billion, the maturity of investment securities totaling $2.2 billion and the sale of retail
certificates of deposit totaling $4.3 billion. A loss of $240.0 million {after-tax) was recorded on the
disposition of these assets and deposits.

« Owned receivables were $82.6 billion at year-end 2002, compared to $79.9 billion at year-end 2001. 1n
our real estate secured portfolio, strong growth was substantially offset by whole loan sales of
$6.3 billion, including $3.6 billion associated with the disposition of Thrift assets. Strong growth in our
auto finance, MasterCard and Visa, private label and personal non-credit card portiolios was offset by
higher securitization levels pursuant to our liquidity management plans.

"« Qur return on average common shareholders’ equity (“ROE") was 17.3 percent in 2002, compared to
24.1 percent in 2001 and 23.2 percent in 2000. Qur return on average owned assets (“ROA™) was
1.62 percent in 2002, compared to 2.26 percent in 2001 and 2.35 percent in 2000. Excluding the
settlement charge and the Thrift disposition loss, ROE was 23.6 percent and ROA was 2.21 percent in
2002.

« Our owned net interest margin was 7.57 percent in 2002, compared to 7.85 percent in 2001 and
7.68 percent in 2000. The decrease in 2002 was attributable to our liquidity-related investment portfolic
which was established in 2002 and has lower vields than our receivable portfolio. This decrease was
partially offset by lower funding costs. The increase in 2001 was primarily attributable to lower funding
costs.

« Our owned consumer charge-off ratio was 3.81 percent in 2002, compared to 3.32 percent in 2001 and
3.18 percent in 2000. Our delinquency ratio was 5.57 percent at December 31, 2002, compared to
4.53 percent at December 31, 2001. Both ratios were negatively affected by the weak economy and
higher industry bankruptcy filings.

» During 2002, we recorded owned loss provision greater than charge-offs of $602.9 million, increasing
our owned loss reserves to $3.3 billion. Receivables growth, increases in personal bankruptey filings,
higher delinquencies and the weak economy contributed to the higher provision.

« Our owned basis efficiency ratio was 42.6 percent in 2002, 38.4 percent in 2001 and 39.6 percent in
2000. The 2002 ratio reflects the settlement charge and the Thrift disposition loss. Excluding these
items, our owned basis efficiency ratio was 36.3 percent in 2002 and reflects higher revenues, partially
offset by higher operating expenses to support growth.

+ On August 14, 2002, we announced a restatement of our prior period financial results relating to our
Credit Card Services segment. The restatement related to MasterCard and Visa co-branding and
affinity credit card relationships and a marketing agreement with a third party credit card marketing
company. The restatement resulted in a $155.8 million, after-tax. retroactive reduction to retained
earnings at December 31, 1998,

« In January 2003, the four federal bank regulatory agencies issued final guidance for account
management and loss allowance practices for credit card lending. We believe that implementation of
the guidance should not have a material adverse impact on our financial statements or the way we
manage our business.

Segment Results — Managed Basis

The following summarizes operating results for our reportable operating segments for 2002 compared to
2001 and 2000. See Note 23, “Scgment Reporting,” to the accompanying consolidated financial statemerts
for additional segment information.

+ Our Consumer segment reported net income of $837.8 million in 2002. Operating net income {a non-
GAAP financial measurement of net income excluding the settlement charge and related expenses of
$333.2 million. after-tax, and the Thrift disposition loss of $240.0 million, after tax) was $1.4 billion in
2002, compared to net income of $1.3 billion in both 2001 and 2000. Operating net income is an
important measure in evaluating trends for comparative purposes. The improved operating results were
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driven by higher net interest margin and other revenues (excluding the Thrift disposition loss) which
increased $1.7 billion, or 25 percent, in 2002 and $1.0 billion, or 17 percent in 200!. Growth in average
receivables drove the increases in both years. In 2002, higher securitization activity, pursuant to our
liquidity management plans, also contributed to the increases. The higher revenues were partially offset
by substantially higher credit loss provision and higher expenses. Our credit loss provision rose
$1.4 billion, or 53 percent, in 2002 and $571.9 million, or 29 percent, in 2001 as a result of increased
levels of receivables and the continued weak economy. We increased managed loss reserves by
recording loss provision greater than charge-offs of $1.0 billion in 2002 and $.4 billion in 2001. Higher
salary and operating expenses were the result of additional employees, increased operating costs to
support higher receivable levels, increased legal and professional expenses related primarily to our
compliance initiatives and investments in the growth of our business.

Managed receivables grew to $79.4 billion, up 5 percent from $75.6 billion at year-end 2001 and
$63.1 billion at year-end 2000. The managed receivable growth was driven by solid growth in all
products with the strongest growth in our real estate secured receivables. In 2002, this growth was
partialiy offset by whole loan sales in our mortgage services and consumer lending businesses of
$6.3 billior including $3.6 biliion of receivables which were sold as part of the disposition of Thrift
assets, Return on average managed assets (“ROMA”) was 1.02 percent in 2002, compared to
1.88 percent in 2001 and 2.16 percent in 2000. Excluding the settlement charge and Thrift disposition
loss, ROMA was 1.71 percent in 2002, The declines in the ratios in both vears reflect higher credit loss
provision.

» Our Credit Card Services segment reported improved results over the prior years. Net income
increased to $414.0 million in 2002, compared to $291.7 million in 2001 and $144.6 million in 2000.
These increases were due primarily to increased net interest margin. which increased $271.2 million to
$1.8 billion in 2002, as a result of higher receivable levels and spreads. Net interest margin as a percent
of average receivables increased as a result of lower funding costs and pricing floors, which capped rate
reductions on certain variable rate credit card products. Fee income also increased in both periods.
Revenue growth was partially offset by higher credit loss provision, which increased $260.8 million to
$1.4 billion in 2002, and higher operating expenses associated with the higher receivable levels. We
increased managed loss reserves by recording loss provision greater than charge-offs of 8.1 billion in
2002 and $.2 billion in 2001.

Managed receivables were $18.1 billion at December 31, 2002, compared to $17.2 billion at vear-end
2001 and $16.0 billion at year-end 2000. The AFL.CIO’s Union Plus® (“UP™) portfolio. our affinity
card relationship with the AFL-CIO labor federation, and Household Bank branded portfolio reported
growth in both 2002 and 2001. The increase in receivables during both 2002 and 200t also reflects
controlled growth in cur subprime and merchant partnership portfolios. ROMA improved 1o 2.20 per-
cent in 2002, compared to 1.72 percent in 2001 and .92 percent in 2000.

= Our International segment reporied net income of $231.3 million in 2002, compared to $3204.1 million
in 2001 and $230.1 million in 2000. Net income in 2002 includes positive foreign exchange impacts of
$9.0 million. In 2002, net interest margin dollars increased primarily as a result of lower funding costs,
partially offset by lower average receivables as a result of the fourth quarter 2001 sale of the %1 billion
Goldfish credit card portfolio. Other revenues increased in 2002 as a result of increased securitization
activity and servicing fees from Centrica, our former partner in the Goldfish program which was
discontinued in 2001. Also in 2002, we received a final payment of $55 million from Centrica relating
to the termination of the Goldfish program. This revenue growth was partialty offset by a higher credit
loss provision and higher operating expenses. The decrease in 2001 net income reflects lower net
interest margin as a percentage of receivables in the U.K. and higher salaries and occupancy costs
associated with our branch expansion efforts. The decline in the net interest margin ratio in 2001 was
due 10 lower vields on private label receivables and a change in the portfolio mix. These decreases were
partially offset by higher insurance revenues and higher other income resulting from a payment by
Centrica to discontinue our participation in the joint Goldfish credit card program.
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Managed receivables totaled $8.8 billion at year-end 2002, compared to $7.2 billion at vear-end 2001
and $7.8 billion at year-end 2000. Receivable balances reflect positive foreign exchange impacts of
$718 million at December 31, 2002. In 2002, growth was primarily attributable to MasterCard and
Visa and personal non-credit receivables in the UK. and real estate secured receivables. In 2001, the
strongest growth was in our real estate secured and private labet portfolios, partially offset by reductions
in our MasterCard and Visa portfolio resulting from the discontinuation of the Goldfish pregram and
the related sale of approximately $1.0 billion in receivables. ROMA was 2.60 percent in 2002,
compared to 2.36 percent in 2001 and 2.71 percent in 2000.

Balance Sheet Review

Owned assets totaled $97.9 billion at December 31, 2002 and $88.9 billion at year-end 2001, Owned
receivables may vary from period to period depending on the timing and size of securitization transactions. We
had initial receivable securitizations of $10.2 billion in 2002 and $5.5 billion in 2001. We refer to securitized
receivables that are serviced for investors and are not on our balance sheet as our serviced with limited
recourse portfolio. :

Receivables growth has been a key contributor to our 2002 resuits. This growth, however, was
substantially offset by real estate secured whole loan sales, including receivables sold as part of the disposition
of Thrift assets, and higher securitization levels pursuant to our liquidity management plans. Owned
receivables and increases {decreases) over prior years are shown in the following table:

Increase (Decrease) Increase {Decrease)
December 31, in 200272001 in 200172000
2002 5 = s =

(All dollar amounts are stated in millions)
Owned receivables:

Real estate secured .. ... ... ... ..., $45,818.5 $1,961.7 4% § 8.677.1 25%
Autofinance .. ... ... 2,023.8 (345.1) (15) 518.3 28
MasterCard/Visa ... ..o r i i 8,946.5 805.3 10 87.6 1
Prvate fabel ... ... . 11,339.6 (324.3) (&) 1.316.6 13
Personal non-credit card{1) ................. 139709 633.9 5 2,008.9 18
Commercial andother.......... .. ..ot 463.0 (439 (D {(91.7)  (13)
Total . $82,562.3 $2,687.6 _ 3% $12516.8 _19%

(1) Personal non-credit card receivables are comprised of the following:
At December 31,

2002 2001
{In millions}
Domestic personal unsecured .. .. ...l $ 64465 5 65474
Union Plus personal unsecured. .. .. ... ... .. ..ot 1,095.4 1.067.7
Personal homeowner loans . ...... .. .. .. i 4,143.5 4.121.6
Forelgn unsecured ... ... ... L 2,285.5 1.600.3
TOtal e $13.970.9 $13,337.0

+ Real estate secured receivables increased $2.0 billion to $45.8 billion during 2002. Growth in our
branches was largely offset by whole loan sales of $6.3 billion by our mortgage services and consumer
lending businesses including $3.6 billion of receivables which were sold as part of the disposition of
Thrift assets. During 2002, strong demand for debt consolidation loans and refinancing due to favorable
interest rates contributed to growth in our branches. We intentionally slowed this growth in the fourth
quarter of 2002, however, 10 improve our capital ratios.

Auto finance receivables decreased $343.1 million to $2.0 billion during 2002. A strong market driven
by a favorable interest rate environment contributed to higher originations in 2002. The higher
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originations were more than offset by increased securitization activity. We had initial securitizations of
autoe finance receivables of $3.3 billion in 2002 compared to $2.6 billion in 2001.

MasterCard and Visa receivables increased $805.3 million to $8.9 billion during 2002 despite increased
securitization activity. Our partner programs, which include both our GM and Unien Plus portfolios.
reported growth as a result of new account originations. For GM, this growth was offset by attrition.
Our GM portfolio, which consists primarily of prime customers and accounts for almost a quarter of
our domestic owned MasterCard and Visa portfolio, continues to produce stable, predictable and
profitable results. Our subprime direct mail and Household Bank branded portfolios also reported
growth as the result of new originations. We continue to control the growth in our subprime portfolio by
limiting credit lines, especially for new customers. Our merchant partnership portfolio and the U.K.
also reported strong growth, especially in the U.K.'s marbles M portfolio.

Private label receivables decreased $324.3 million to $11.3 billion during 2002. Organic growth by
existing merchants, expansion of the Best Buy program, strong sales growth by several of our larger
merchants and a $.5 billion portfolio acquisition were more than offset by increased securitization
activity. We had initial securitizations of private label receivables of §1.7 billion in 2002 compared to
$.5 billion in 200L. In 2001, we developed focused marketing efforts and promotions for our core
merchant portfolio. These initiatives included formation of dedicated marketing teams for our larger
merchants and development of promotions primarily for our mid-size merchants. These efforts
contributed strongly to the organic growth in 2002, which was partiaily offset by the liquidation of
certain merchant portfolios.

Personal non-credit card receivables increased $633.9 million to $14.0 billion during 2002 despite
increased securitization activity. We had initial securitizations of personal non-credit card receivables
of $3.6 billion in 2002 compared to $2.1 billion in 2001. Domestic and foreign personal unsecured loans
(cash loans with no security) are made to customers who do not qualify for a real estate secured or
personal homeowner loan (“PHL"). The average personal unsecured loan is approximately $5,000 and
80 percent of the portfolio is closed-end with terms ranging from 12 to 60 menths. The Union Plus
personal unsecured loans are part of our affinity relationship with the AFL-CIO and are underwritten
similar to other personal unsecured loans. The average PHL is approximately $15,000. PHL's typically
have terms of 120 or 180 months and are suberdinate lier, home equity loans with high (100 percent or
more) combined loan-to-value ratios which we underwrite, price. classify and manage like unsecured
loans. Because recovery upon foreclosure is unlikely after satisfying semior liens and paying the
expenses of foreclosure, we do not consider the collateral as a source for repayment inn our underwriting,
Historically, these loans have performed better from a credit loss perspective than traditional
unsecured loans as consumers are more likely to pay secured loans than unsecured loans in times of
financial distress.

« We reach our customers through many different distribution channels and our growth strategies vary
across product lines. The consumer lending business originates real estate and personal non-credit card
products through its retail branch network, direct mail, telemarketing. strategic alliances and Internet
applications. The mortgage services business originates and purchases real estate secured volume
primarily through brokers and correspondents. Private label credit card volume is generated through
merchant promotions, application displays, Internet applications, direct mail and telemarketing. Auto
finance loan volume is generated primarily through dealer relationships from which installment
contracts are purchased. Additional auto finance volume is generated through direct lending which
includes alliance partner referrals, Internet applications and direct mail. MasterCard and Visa loan
volume is generated primarily through direct mail, telemarketing, Internet applications, application
displays, promotional activity assoctated with our co-branding and afhinity relationships, mass media
advertisements (GM Card®) and merchant relationships sourced through our retail services business.
We also supplement internally-generated receivable growth with portfolio acquisitions.

We also are active in cross-selling more products to our existing customiers. This opportunity for
receivabie growth results from our broad product array, recognized brand names, varied distribution
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channels, and large, diverse customer base. As a result of these cross-selling initiatives, we increased
our preducts per customer by almost 5 percent in 2002. Products per customer is a measurement of the
number of products held by an individual customer whose borrowing relationship with us is considered
in good standing. Products include all loan, insurance and related products.

Based on certain criteria, we offer personal non-credit card customers who meet our current
underwriting standards the opportunity to convert their loans into real estate secured loans. This
enables our customers to have access to additional credit at lower interest rates. This also reduces our
potential loss exposure and improves our portfolio performance as previously unsecured loans become
secured. We converted approximately $350 million of personal non-credit card loans into real estate
secured loans in 2002 and $400 million in 2001. It is not our practice to rewrite or reclassify any
delinquent secured loans (real estate or aute) into personal non-credit card loans.

The Internet is also an increasingly important distribution channel and is enabling us to expand into
new custorner segments, improve delivery in indirect distribution and serve current customers in a
more cost-effective manner. Receivables originated via the Internet doubled in 2002. At December 31,
2002, we had almost $7 billion in receivables and 2 million accounts which were originated via the
Internet. We currently accept loan applications via the Internet for all of our products and have the
ability to serve our customers entirely on-line or in combination with our other distribution channels.

= The owned consumer two-months-and-over contractual delinquency ratio was 5.57 percent at Decem-
ber 31, 2002, compared to 4.53 percent at December 31, 2001. The owned consumer net charge-off
ratio was 3.81 percent in 2002, compared to 3.32 percent in 2001 and 3.18 percent in 2000.

o Our owned credit loss reserves were $3.3 billion at December 31, 2002, compared to $2.7 billion at
December 31, 2001. Credit loss reserves as a percent of owned receivables were 4.04 percent at
December 31, 2002, compared to 3.33 percent at vear-end 2001.

« By December 31, 2002, we had exceeded our previously announced capital targets. We strengthened
our ratio of tangible equity to tangible managed assets (“TETMA™) to 9.08 percent, compared to a
target level of 8.50 percent, and up from 7.57 percent at December 31, 2001. The ratio of tangible
common equity to tangible managed assets reached 6.83 percent at December 31, 2002 versus the
target level of 6.70 percent, and up from 6.24 percent at December 31, 2001. These targets were met by
generating earnings. suspending share repurchases, restricting growth, selling assets and issuing capital
securities. TETMA and tangible common equity to tangible managed assets are non-GAAP financial
ratios that are used by certain rating agencies as a measure to evaluate capital adequacy. The ratio of
common and preferred cquity to total managed assets, the most directly comparable GAAP financial
measure to TETMA, was 8 48 percent at December 31, 2002 and 7.55 percent at December 31, 2001.
In the fourth quarter of 2002, we issued 18.7 miliion shares of our common stock for approximately
$400 million and also issued 3542 million of debt which includes purchase contracts requiring the
holder of the contract to purchase shares of our common stock in 2006,

« On October 11, 2002, in response to the attorneys general settiement and the announced disposition of
our Thrift, Standard & Poor’s (*“S&P™) announced that it had revised its long-term and commercial
paper debt ratings for Household and its principal borrowing subsidiaries, including HFC, as follows:
long-term senior debt from “A™ to “A—" and short-term debt from "A-1" to “A-2". Also on
October 11, 2002, Fitch Ratings announced that it had placed the long-term and commercial paper
debt ratings of Household and each of its subsidiaries on “Ratings Watch Negative,” while Moody’s
Investors Service affirmed all ratings for Household and HFC. These actions contributed to additional
volatitity in the trading of our debt and preferred securities and reduced our access to and increased our
costs in the commercial paper market.

In response to our announced merger with HSBC, S&P placed our ratings on “Positive” credit watch,
Fitch gave our ratings an “Evolving” rating watch and Moody's placed our ratings on “Watch for
Upgrade.” These actions resulted in reduced volatitity in the trading of our securities and enabled us to
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access the unsecured debt markets at more attractive rates. Our ratings are well within the investment
grade rating categories at all rating agencies for all of cur debt and preferred securities.

« During 2002, we took a number of steps as part of our liquidity management plans which reduced our
reiiance on shori-term debt and strengthened our position against market-induced volatility. These
steps inciuded issuing long-term debt which lengthened the term of our funding. establishing
$6.25 billion in incremental real estate secured conduit capacity, completing real estate secured whole
loan sales of $6.3 billion, disposing of our Thrift assets and deposits, issuing shares of our common and
preferred stock, issuing debt which includes purchase contracts on our common stock in 2006, issuing
securities backed by dedicated home equity loan receivables of $7.5 billion and establishing an
investment security liquidity portfolio which totaled $3.9 billion at December 31, 2002 including
$2.2 billion which is dedicated to our credit card bank. We intend to maintain an investment security
portfolio for the near future to protect us from liquidity concerns. This action will continue to adversely
impact our net interest margin and net income due to the lower return generated by these assets. Our
insurance subsidiaries also held an additional $3.1 billion in investment securities at December 31,
2002

» In connection with our share repurchase program, we repurchased 4.7 million shares of our common
stock for a total of $279.6 million during 2002. We stopped our 2002 stock buy-back program in
August 2002 as part of our initiatives to achieve our TETMA target of 8.50 percent. Since announcing
aur first share repurchase program in March 1999, we have repurchased 44.4 million shares for a totat
of $2.1 billion. At December 31, 2002, we had agrcements te purchase, on a forward basis,
approximately 4.9 million shares of our common stock at a weighted-average forward price of
$53.05 per share.

Results of Operations

Unless noted otherwise, the following discusses amounts reported in our owned basis statements of
incormne.

Net Interest Margin Our net interest margin on an owned basis increased to $6.7 billion in 2002, up
from $5.8 billion in 2001 and $4.7 billion in 2000. The increases were primarily due to growth in average
receivables and lower funding costs.

As a percent of average interest-earning assets, net interest margin was 7.57 percent in 2002, 7.85 percent
in 2001 and 7.68 percent in 2000. The decrease in 2002 was attributable to our liquidity-related investrment
portfolio which was established in 2002 and has lower yields than our receivable portfolio. This decrease was
partially offset by lower funding costs. The increase in 2001 was primarily attributable to lower funding costs.

Our net interest margin on a managed basis includes finance income earned on our owned receivables as
well as on our securitized receivables. This finance income is offset by interest expense on the debt recorded on
our balance sheet as well as the contractual rate of return on the instruments issued to investors when the
recetvables were securitized. Managed basis net interest margin increased to $9.3 billion in 2002, up from
$7.9 billion in 2001 and $6.4 billion in 2000, Receivable growth contributed to the dollar increases in both
vears. As a percent of average managed interest-carning assets, net interest margin was 8.47 percent in 2002,
8.44 percent in 200! and 8.05 percent in 2000. Lower funding costs were the primary driver of the increased
margin in both years. In 2002, these increases were subsiantially offset by the liquidity-related investment
portfolio. This portfolio was established in 2002 and has lower yields than our receivables.

Net interest margin as a percent of receivables on a managed basis is greater than on an owned basis
because the managed portfolio includes relatively more unsecured loans, which have higher yields.

We are able to adjust our pricing on many of our products, which reduces our exposure to changes in
interest rates. During both 2002 and 2001, we benefited from reductions in funding costs. which were greater
than the corresponding reductions in pricing. These benefits, however, were offset by lower returns on our
liquidity-related investment portfolio. We estimate that our after-tax earnings would decline by about
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$53 million at December 31, 2002 and $39 million at December 31, 2001, following a gradual 100 basis point
increase in interest rates over a twelve-month period.

See the net interest margin tables on pages 61 10 63 for additional information regarding our owned basis
and managed basis net interest margin.

Provision for Credit Losses The provision for credit losses includes current period net credit losses and
an amount which we believe is sufficient to maintain reserves for losses of principal, interest and fees.
including late, overlimit and annual fees, at a level that refiects known and inherent losses in the portfolio.

The provision for credit losses totaled $3.7 billion in 2002, compared to $2.9 billion in 200! and
$2.1 billion in 2000. Receivables growth, increases in personal bankruptcy filings and the impact of the
continuing weak economy on charge-off and delinquency trends contributed to a higher provision in both
years. The provision for credit losses may vary from year to vear, depending on a variety of factors including
historical delinquency roll-rates and account management policies and practices (such as, restructure. rewTite,
reage, forbearance and modification activity) of our loan products, the amount of securitizations in a particular
period, economic conditions, and our product vintage analyses.

As a percent of average owned receivables, the provision was 4.52 percent in 2002, compared to
4.00 percent in 2001 and 3.50 percent in 2000. The increases in this ratio reflect higher charge-offs, including
bankruptcy charge-offs, and additions to loss reserves, both resulting from the weak economy.

Despite a continued shift in our portfolio mix to real estate secured loans, we recorded owned loss
provision greater than charge-offs of $602.9 million in 2002 and $502.9 million in 2001. Growth in our
receivables and portfolio seasoning also ultimately result in a higher dollar loss reserve requirement. Loss
provisions are based on an estimate of inherent losses in our loan portfolio.

See “Application of Critical Accounting Policies” on pages 21 to 24, “Credit Loss Reserves” on pages 40
to 42 and the “Analysis of Credit Loss Reserves Activity” on pages 59 and 60 for additional information
regarding our owned basis and managed basis loss reserves.

Other Revenues Total other revenues were $4.1 billion in 2002. $3.8 billion in 2001 and $3.2 billion in
2000. Excluding the Thrift disposition loss, other revenues were $4.5 billion in 2002. Total other revenues
included the following:

Year Ended December 31

2002 001 2000
{In millions}
CeCUMIZATION TEVERUE . . oot ieenr e ia e ninns $2,134.0 81,7629 §14593
InSUrANCE TEVEIUE ...ttt it ettt ittt aea e e iasas 716.4 662.4 561.2
InVesStMent INCOMIG . - . ot ottt e e 182.0 167.7 174.2
Fee IMCOTIE « o oottt i e e e 948.4 903.5 760.2
Other IICOMIE .« .t ottt ettt m e i 543.4 3225 228.8
Loss on dispesition of Thrift assets and deposits ............. (378.2) — —
Total other revenues ..........c.oeevvern.-- R $4,146.0 $3.819.0 $3.183.7

Securitization revenue is the result of the securitization of receivables structured as sales and includes
initial and repienishment gains on sale, net of our estimate of probable credit losses under the recourse
provisions, as wel] as servicing revenue and excess spread. Certain securitization trusts, such as credit cards,
are established at fixed levels and require frequent sales of new receivables into the trust to replace receivable
run-off.
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Securitization revenue inctuded the following:
Year Ended December 31

2002 2001 2000
{In millions)
Net initial gains . ............ R $ 3220 § 1657 § 17041
Net replenishment gains ... .. ... ... . . . L 5232 407.5 3284
Servicing revenue and excess spread .. ... ... . 1,288.8 1.189.7 960.8
Total e $2,1340 517629 514593

The increases were due to increases in the levels of receivables securitized during the vear, higher average
securitized receivables and changes in the mix of receivables included in these transactions. In 2002, we
actively accessed the asset-backed securities market as part of our liquidity management plans to iimit
dependence on the more volatile unsecured term debt market. Securitization revenue will vary each vear based
on the level and mix of receivables securitized in that particular year (which will impact net initial and
replenishment gains, including the related estimated probable credit losses under the recourse provisions) as
well as the overall level and mix of previously securitized receivables (which will impact servicing revenue and
excess spread). The estimate for probable credit losses for securitized receivables is impacted by the level and
mix of current year securnitizations because securitized receivables with longer lives may require a higher over-
the-life loss provision than receivables securitized with shorter lives depending upon loss estimates and
severities.

Our interest-only strip receivables, net of the related loss reserve and excluding the mark-to-market
adjustment recorded in accumulated other comprehensive income, increased $139.0 million in 2002,
$100.6 million in 2001 and $59.0 million in 2000.

See Note 1, “Summary of Significant Accounting Policies,” and Note 3, “Asset Securitizations,” to the
accompanying consolidated financial statements, “Application of Critical Accounting Policies™ on pages 21 to
24 and “Securitizations and Secured Financings” on pages 47 to 30 for further information on asset
securitizations.

Insurance revenue was $716.4 million in 2002, $662.4 million in 2001 and $361.2 million in 2000. The
increases reflect increased sales on a larger receivable portfolio. During 2001. we discontinued the sale of
single premium credit insurance on real estate secured receivables in favor of offering o fixed monthly
premium insurance product. The rollout of this insurance product began in tihe fourth quarter of 2001 and was
substantially completed in the first quarter of 2002. This change did not have a material impact on our results
of operations for 2002.

Investment income includes interest income on investment securities in the insurance business as well as
realized gains and losses from the sale of investment securities. Investment income was $182.0 million in 2002,
$167.7 million in 2001 and $174.2 million in 2000. Interest income was the primary driver of the increase in
2002 and the decrease in 2001, In 2002, higher average investment balances were partially offset by lower
yields. In 2001, higher average investment balances were more than offset by lower vields.

Fee income includes fee-based revenues from preducts such as MasterCard and Visa and private label
credit cards. Fee income was $948.4 million in 2002, $903.5 million in 2001 and $760.2 million in 2000. The
increases were primarily due to higher credit card fees. In 2002, the increases were partially offset by lower fee
income as a result of the fourth quarter 2001 sale of the $1 billion Goldfish credit card portfolio in the
U.K. Fee income will also vary from year to vear depending upon the amount of securitizations in a particular
period.

See Note 23, “Segment Reporting,” to the accompanying consolidated financial statements for additional
information on fee income on a managed basis.

Other incomte, which includes revenue from our refund lending business, was $543.4 million in 2002,
$322.5 miltion in 200} and $228.8 million in 2000. RAL income was $239.9 miltion in 2002, $198.3 million in

32




- Case: 1:02-cv-05893 Document #: 254 Filed: 06/30/05 Page 63 of 184 PagelD #:3652

2001 and $132.7 million in 2000. The increase in 2002 also reflects increased revenues from our mortgage
operations. The increases in both years also reflect income resulting from our agreement with Centrica to
discontinue our participation in the Goldfish credit card program. Under the terms of this agreement, we
received §35 million in 2002 and $32 million, net of directly related costs, in 2001.

Loss on disposition of Thrift assets and deposits was $378.2 million in 2002. The loss resutted from the
completed disposition of substantially all of the remaining assets and deposits of the Thrift in the fourth
quarter of 2002.

Costs and Expenses Total costs and expenses, including the $525.0 million settlement charge and
related expenses, were $4.8 billion in 2002, $3.9 billion in 2001 and $3.3 billion in 2000. Excluding the
settlement charge, costs and expenses were $4.3 billion in 2002. The increases were driven by higher
compensation and other expenses to support our growing portfolio and increased legal and professional
expenses related principally to our compliance initiatives. Our owned basis efficiency ratio was 42.6 percent in
2002, 38.4 percent in 2001 and 39.6 percent in 2000. Excluding the settlement charge and the Thrift
disposition loss, our owned basis efficiency ratio was 36.3 percent in 2002,

Total costs and expenses included the following:
Year Ended December 31

2002 2001 2000
{In millions)
Salaries and fringe benefits .. ... ... .. . ool $1,817.0  $1.597.2  $1,312.1
Sales IMCEMIIVES .. ... ittt i ittt e 2559 273.2 203.6
Occupancy and equipment eXpense ........................ 371.1 3374 306.6
Other marketing eXpenses . .. ..v vt eireriarennnnenens 531.0 4904 443.6
Other servicing and administrative expenses, , .. ............. 888.9 T16.8 595.0
Amortization of acquired intangibles and goodwill ........... 578 157.6 166.4
Policyholders" benefits ... ... .. ... . ... . . ... ... 368.8 302.6 2617
Settlement charge and related expenses .................... §25.0 — —
Total costs and expenses . .. ... ..., $4.815.5 $3.875.2 $3.285.0

Salaries and fringe benefits were $1.8 billion in 2002, $1.6 billion in 2001 and $1.3 billion in 2000. The
increases were primarily due to additional staffing at all businesses to support growth including sales,
coilections and service quality,

Sales incentives were $255.9 million in 2002, $273.2 million in 2001 and $203.6 million in 2000. In 2002,
the decrease was due to terms of our 2002 branch incentive plans which, generally, had higher volume
requirements than the prior-year plans. In 2001, the increase was primarily due 1o higher sales volumes in our
branches.

Oceupancy and equipment expense was $371.1 million in 2002, $337.4 million in 2001 and $306.6 million
i 2000. In 2002, the increase was primarily due to higher rental and other expenses. In 2001, the increase was
primarily due to growth in our support facilities and new branches in the United Kingdom and Canada.

Other marketing expenses include payments for advertising, direct mail programs and other marketing
expenditures. These expenses were $531.0 million in 2002, $4%0.4 million in 200t and $443.6 million in 2000.
Increased marketing initiatives in our domestic MasterCard and Visa portfolio was the primary driver of the
increases in both years. In 2002, our U.K. portfolio also reported increased marketing initiatives.

Other servicing and administrative expenses were $888.9 million in 2002, $716.8 million in 2001 and
£595.0 millien in 2000. Higher collection and consulting expenses and higher REO expenses contributed to
the increases in both years. In 2002, the increase also reflects higher iegal and compliance costs. In 2001, costs
associated with privacy mailings to comply with new legislation alse contributed to the increase,
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Amortization of acquired intangibles and goodwill was $57.8 million in 2002, $157.6 mitlion in 200! and
$166.4 million in 2000. In 2002, the decrease was primarily attributable to the adoption of Statement of
Financial Accounting Standard No. 142, (“SFAS No. 142”) “Goodwill and Other Intangible Asseis.” on
January 1, 2002. Amortization of goodwill recorded in past business combinations ceased upon adoption of
this new accounting standard. We have completed the transitional goodwill impairment test required by SFAS
No. 142 and have concluded that none of our goodwill is impaired. In 2001, the decrease was attributable to
reductions in acquired intangibles. '

Policvholders’ benefits were $368.8 million in 2002, $302.6 million in 2001 and $£261.7 million tn 2000.
The increases were primarily due to and consistent with the increase In insurance revenues resulting from
increased policy sales.

Settlement charge and related expenses were $525.0 million in 2002. The charges are the result of an
agreement with a multi-state working group of state attorneys general and regulatory agencies to effect a
nationwide resolution of alleged violations of federal and state consumer protection, consumer finance and
banking laws and regulations relating to real estate secured lending in our retail branch consumer lending
operations as operated under the HFC and Beneficial brand names.

Income taxes The effective tax rate was 30.9 percent in 2002, 34.4 percent in 2001 and 34.8 percent in
2000. Excluding the settlement charge and Thrift disposition loss, the effective tax rate was 32.5 percent in
2002. The decrease in the effective tax rate is largely attributable to lower state and locat taxes and a reduction
in nencurrent tax requirements.

CREDIT QUALITY

Delinquency and Charge-offs Our delinquency and net charge-off ratios reftect, among other factors,
changes in the mix of loans in our portfolio, the quality of our receivables, the average age of our loans, the
success of our coliection and account management efforts, bankruptcy trends and general €COonomic
conditions. The levels of personal bankruptcies also have a direct effect on the asset quality of our overall
portfolio and others in our industry.

Our credit and portfolio management procedures focus on risk-based pricing and effective collection and
account management efforts for each loan. We believe our credit and portfolic management process gives usa
reasonable basis for predicting the credit quality of new accounts. This process is based on our experience with
numerous marketing. credit and risk management tests. We also believe that our frequent and early contact
with delinquent customers, as well as account management policies and practices designed to optimize
account relationships. such as restructuring, loan rewrites, forbearance, credit counseling accommodation,
modification. extension or deferment of delinquent accounts to current status in specific situations, are helpful
in maximizing customer collections.

We have been preparing for an economic slowdown since late 1999. Since 1999, we have emphasized real
estate secured loans, which historically have had a lower loss rate than our other loan products, grown sensibly,
tightened underwriting policies, reduced unused credit lines, strengthened risk mode! capabilities and invested
heavily in collections capability by adding collectors.
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™

Charge-Off and Nonaccrual Policies

Product Charge-off Policy
Real estate secured” ........... Carrying values in excess of net

realizable value are charged-off at
or before the time foreclosure is
completed or when settlement is
reached with the borrower. If
foreclosure is not pursued, and
there is no reasonable expectation
for recovery (insurance claim,
title claimn, pre-discharge
bankrupt account), generally the
account will be charged-off by the
end of the month in which the
account becomes 9 months
contractually delinquent.

Auto finance . .. .....oiaia e Carrying values in excess of net
realizable value are charged off at
the eatlier of the following:
= the collateral has been
repossessed and sold,

» the collateral has been in our
possession for more than
90 days, or

» the loan becomes 150 days
contractually delinquent.

MasterCard and Visa .......... Generally charged-off by the end
of the month in which the
account becomes 6 months
contractually delinquent.

Prvate label® ... ... ... Generally charged-off the month
following the month in which the
aceount becomes 9 months
contractually delinquent.

Personal non-credit card’ ..... .. Generally charged-off the month
following the month in which the
account becomes 9 months
contractually delinquent and no

- payment received in 6 months,
but in no event to exceed
12 months contractually
delinquent {except in our United
Kingdom business which may be
longer}).

Nonaccrual Policy'

Interest income accruals are
suspended when principal or
interest payments are more than
3 months contractualiv past due
and resumed when the receivable
becomes less than 3 months
contractually past due.

Interest income accruals are
suspended and the portion of
previously accrued interest
expected to be uncollectible is
written off when principal
payments are more than

2 months contractually past due
and resumed when the receivable
becomes less than 2 months
contractually past due.

Interest accrues until charge-off.

Interest accrues untii charge-off.

Interest incore accruals are
suspended when principal or
interest payments are more than
3 months contractually
delinquent. For PHLs. interest
income accruals resume if the
receivable becomes less than
threc months contractually past
due. For all other personal non-
credit card receivables, interest
income is generally recorded as
collected.

' For our United Kingdom business, interest income accruals are suspended when principal or interest

payments are more than three menths contractually delinguent.

® For our United Kingdom business, real estate secured carrving values in excess of net realizable value are

charged-off at time of sale.

! For our Canada business. the private label and personal non-credit card charge-off policy is also no payment
received in six menths, but in no event to exceed 18 months contractually delinquent.
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Charge-off involving a bankruptcy for MasterCard and Visa receivables occurs by the end of the month
60 days after notification and, for private label receivables, by the end of the month 90 days after notification.
For auto finance receivables, bankrupt accounts are charged off no later than the end of the month in which
the loan becomes 210 days contractually delinquent.

Our charge-off policies focus on maximizing the amount of cash collected from a customer while not incurring
excessive collection expenses on a custorner who will likely be ultimately uncollectible. We believe our policies are
responsive to the specific needs of the customer segment we serve. Our real estate and auto finance charge-off policies
consider customer behavior in that initiation of foreclosure or repossession activities often prompts repayment of
delinquent balances. Qur collection procedures and charge-off periods, however, are designed to avoid ultimate
foreclosure or repossession whenever it is reasonably economically possible. With certain minor variations, our
MasterCard and Visa charge-off policy is generally consistent with credit card industry practice. Charge-off
periods for our personal non-credit card and private label products were designed to be responsive to our
customer needs and may be longer than bank competitors who serve a different market. Our policies have
generally been consistently applied in all material respects. Our loss reserve estimates consider our charge-off
policies to ensure appropriate reserves exist for products with longer charge-off lives. We believe our charge-
off policies are appropriate and result in proper loss recognition.

Account Management Policies and Practices  OQur policies and practices for the collection of consumer
receivables, including our restructuring policies and practices, permit us to reset the contractual delinquency
status of an account to current, based on indicia or criteria which, in our judgment, evidence continued
payment probability. Such restructuring policies and practices vary by product and are designed to manage
customer relationships, maximize collections and avoid foreclosure or repossession if reasonably possible.
Approximately two-thirds of all restructured receivables are secured products, which may have less loss
severity exposure because of the underlying collateral. Credit loss reserves take into account whether loans
have been restructured, rewritten or are subject to forbearance, credit counseling accommodation, modifica-
tion, extension or deferment. Our credit loss reserves also take into consideration the loss severity expected
based on the underiying coliateral, if any, for the loan.

The following information generally summarizes the main criteria for our restructuring policies and
practices by product. The main criteria for our restructuring policies and practices vary by product. The fact
that the restructuring criteria may be met for a particular account does not require us to restructure that
account. and the extent to which we restructure accounts that are eligible under the criteria will vary
depending upon our view of prevailing economic conditions and other factors which may change from period

1o period. In addition, for some products, accounts may be restructured without receipt of a pavment in certain
special circumstances (e.g. upon reaffirmation of a debt owed to us in connection with a Chapter 7 bankruptcy
proceeding). As indicated, our account management policies and practices are designed to manage customer
relationships and 1o help maximize collection opportunities. We use account restructuring as an account and
customer management tool in an effort to increase the value of our account relationships, and accordingly, the
application of this tool is subject to complexities, variations and changes from time to time. These policies and
practices are continually under review and assessment to assure that they meet the goals outlined above, and
accordingly, we modify or permit exceptions to these general policies and practices from time to time. This
should be taken into account when comparing restructuring statistics from different periods. Further, to the
best of our knowledge. most of our competitors do not disclose account restructuring, reaging, loan rewriting,
forbearance, modification, deferment or extended payment information comparabie to the information we
have disclosed, and the lack of such disclosure by other lenders may limit the ability to draw meaningful
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conclusions about us and our business based solely on data or information regarding account restructuring
statistics or policies.

Product Summary of Restructuring Policies and Practices''"

Real estate secured Real Estate — Overall

» An account may be restructured if we receive two payments within 60 days:
we may restructure accounts with hardship, disaster or strike with one
payment or no payments

+ Accounts that have filed for Chapter 7 bankruptcy protection may be
restructured upon receipt of a signed reaffirmation agreement

« Accounts that have had a Chapter 13 plan filed with a bankruptcy court
generally require one payment to be restructured

« Except for bankruptcy reaffirmation and filed Chapter I3 plans. agreed
automatic withdrawal or hardship/disaster/strike, accounts are generally
limited to one restructure every 12 months

+ Accounts generally are not eligible for restructure until on books for at least
six months

Real Estate — Consumer Lending'®

+ Accounts that signed up for payment by automatic withdrawal are generally
restructured with one payment

Real Estare — Morigage Services
+ Accounts that have made at least six payments during the life of the loan

and that agree to pay by automatic withdrawal are generally restructured
with one payment

Auto finance = Accounts may be extended if we recetve one payment within 60 days

« Accounts may be extended no more than three months at a time and by no
more than three months in any 12-month period

+ Extensions are limited to up to six months over the contractual life

MasterCard and Visa « Typically, accounts qualify for restructuring if two or three payments are
received
« Generally, restructuring may occur no earlier than once every six months, but
accounts in early stage delinquency that meet certain credit charactenstics
may generally be restructured based on one payment
Private Labet™ » If we receive one payment, an account may generally be restructured to current

« Limited to once every six months (or longer, depending on the merchant)

for revolving accounts and once every 12 months for closed-end accounts
Personal non-credit card + Account may be restructured if we receive one payment within 60 days: may

restructure hardship/disaster/strike accounts with ong or no payments

s Certain previously acquired accounts may be restructured up to four times
per vear

« If an account is never more than 90 days delinquent. it may generally be
restructured up to 3 times per year

« If an account is ever more than 90 days delinquent, it may not be restructured
with one paymeni more than four times over its life; however, generally the
account may thereafter be restructured if two payments are received

+ Accounts subject to programs for hardship or strike may require oniy the

receipt of reduced payments in order to be restructured: disaster is
| _ restructured with no payments

(1) We employ account restructuring and other account management policies and practices as flexible
account management tools. In addition to variances in criteria by product, criteria may also vary within a
product line (for example, in our private label credit card business, criteria may vary from merchant to
merchant). Also, we continually review our product lines and assess restructuring critenia and they are
subject to modification or exceptions from time to time. Accordingly, the description of our account
restructuring policies or practices provided in this table should be taken only as general guidance to the
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restructuring approach taken within each product line, and not as an assurance that accounts not meeting
these criteria will never be restructured, that every account meeting these criteriz will in fact be
restructured or that these criteria will not change or that exceptions will not be made in individual cases.

(2) During the first half of 2002, certain previcusly acquired real estate secured accounts required one
payment to be restructured and were generally limited to one restructuring every nine months.

{3) For our United Kingdom business, an account may be resiructured if we receive two pavments within two
calendar months, limited to one restructure every 12 months, with a lifetime limit of three times.

(4) For our Canada business, private label is limited to one restructure every four months (six months for
new accounts in 2003). '

The tables below summarize restructuring statistics in our managed basis domestic portfolio as of
December 31, 2002 and 2001.

Total Restructured by R_estructure Period — Domestic Portfolio (1)

{Managed Basis)
At December 31,

002 2001
Never TeSITUCTUTEd . . . .. .t e e e e 84.4% 83.1%
Restructured:

Restructured in the last é months - . ... ... ... . ... .. . i 6.5 9.0
Restructured in the last 7-12 months .. ... ... ... .. ciiiree . 4.1 16
Previously restructured beyond 2 months .. ........ ... oo 5.0 43
Total ever restructured ™ . e 15.6 16.9
Total o e e 100.0% 100.0%

Total Restructured by Product — Domestic Portfolio (1)

(Managed Basis)
Al December 31

2042 2001
Realestate secured . ... ... ... . i $ 84732 19.0% § 8.667.1 20.0%
AUte fiNance . .. .. e 1,2429 16.7 939.3 15.0
MasterCard/Visa . ... . v e e 540.8 32 51235 3.2
Private label . ... e 1,255.4 9.7 1,332.4  11.1
Personal non-creditcard ... . ... ... ... ... . 3,768.1 23.0 41915 272
Total(2) e $15.2804 15.6% S15.6628 16.9%

(1) Excludes foreign businesses, commercial and other. Amounts also include accounts as 1o which the
delinquency status has been reset to current for reasons other than restructuring (e.g. correcting the
misapplication of a timely payment}).

(2} Total including foreign businesses was 14.8 percent at December 31, 2002 and 16.2 percent at
December 31, 2001.

See “Credit Quality Statistics” on pages 57 and 58 for further information regarding owned basis and
managed basis delinquency, charge-offs and nonperforming ioans.

In addition to our restructuring policies and practices. we employ other account management 1echniques,
which we typically use on a more limited basis. that are similarly designed to manage customer relationships
and maximize collections. These can include, at our discretion, actions such as extended payment arrange-
ments. Credit Card Services consumer credit counseling accommodations, forbearance. medifications,
loan rewrites and/or deferment pending a change in circumstances. We typically enter into forbearance
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agreements, extended payment and medification arrangements or deferments with individual barrowers in
transitional situations, usually involving borrower hardship circumstances or temporary setbacks that are
expected to affect the borrower’s ability to pay the contractually specified amount for some period of time.
These actions vary by product and are under continual review and assessment to determine that thev meet the
goals outlined above. For example, under a forbearance agreement, we may agree not to take certain collection
or credit agency reporting actions with respect to missed payments, often in return for the borrower’s agreeing
to pay us an extra amount in connection with making future payments. In some cases, a forbearance
agreement as well as extended payment or modification arrangements, deferments, consumer credit counseling
accommodations, or loan rewrites may involve us agreeing to lower the contractual payment amount or reduce
the periodic interest rate. In most cases, the delinquency status of an account is considered to be current if the
borrower immediately begins payment under the new account terms, although if the agreed terms are not
adhered to by the customer the account status may be reversed and collection action resumed. When we use
one of these account management techniques, we may treat the account as being contractually current and
will not refiect it as a delinquent account in our delinquency statistics. We generally consider loan rewrites to
involve an extension of a new loan, and such new loans are not reflected in our delinquency or restructuring
statistics. The amount of managed receivables in forbearance, modification, Credit Card Services consumer
credit counseling accommodations, rewrites or ather account management techniques for which we have reset
delinquency and that is not included in the restructured statistics above was approximately $900 million or
84% of managed receivables at December 31, 2002 compared with approximately $534 mitlion or .53% of
managed receivables at December 31, 2001.

Delingquency and Charge-off Ratios

Consumer Two-Month-and-Over Contractual Delinquency Ratios — Owned Basis

2002 2001

Dec. 31  Sept. 30 June 30 March 31 Dec. 31 Sept. 30 Jume 30 March 31
Real estate-secured ............ 391% 3.22% 278% 288% 2.63% 271% 2.59% 2.55%
Auto finance ... ... oa o 396 3.33 2.99 2.04 292 2.43 233 1.74
MasterCard/Visa .............. 597 6.36 6.13 6.54 5.67 5.22 4.80 5.02
Private label . ... ... ... ... .. .. 636 6.84 6.19 6.33 5.99 6.57 6.54 5.62
Personal non-credit card ........ 1031 918  9.12 9.60 9.04 875 879 8.79
Total consumer _.............. 557% 5.01% 4.61% 4.77% 4.53% 4.5

8% 4.48% 4.36%

Compared to September 30, 2002. our total consumer delinquency ratio increased 36 basis points to
5.57 percent at December 31, 2002. Higher levels of new bankruptcy filings and continued softness of the
economy, including higher unemployment, together with slower receivable growth. caused the rise in the
delinquency ratio. A major contributor to the higher real estate secured delingquency ratio was the decline in
the portfolio due to loan sales and reduced originations in the fourth quarter. The decline in the portfolio
contributed approximately one half of the increase in real estate delinquencies in the fourth quarter. The
sequential increase in auto finance delinquency reflected continued softness in the economy and seasonal
patterns. Both credit card portfolios saw quarterly declines in the delinguency ratio as a result of the benefit of
seasonal receivable growth. The ratio for personal non-credit card loans increased due to higher bankruptcies
and unemployment and a decline in the size of the portfolio.

Compared to December 31, 2001, the weak economy contributed to higher delinquency ratios in all
products. Though we have taken a number of steps designed to reduce our credit losses, including growing
sensibly, tightening underwriting. reducing unused credit lines, strengthening risk model capabilities and
adding coliectors, the weak economy, including higher bankruptcy and unemplovment rates, have resulted in
higher delinquency ratios in all of our products.

See “Credit Quality Statistics — Managed Basis” on page 58 for additional information regarding our
managed basis credit quality. Please see above regarding the treatment of restructured accounts and accounts
subject 1o forbearance and other account management tools.
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Consumer Net Charge-off Ratios — Owned Basis
2002 2001

Full Quarter Ended {Annualized) Full Quarter Ended (Annualized) 2,;03?
Year Dec. 31 Sept. 30 Jume 3 Mar. 31 Year Dec. 31 Sept 3 June 3 Mar. 3 Year
Real estate secured.......... 91% L1I0% 1.03% .85% .65% 52% .64%  S1%  48%  43% 42%
Auto finance ............... 600 850 5.50 4.80 563 400 491 372 3.26 393 329
MasterCard/Visa ........... 946 9.02 9.21 9,94 973 817 790 828 §.33 817 633
Private label ... ............ 628 6.35 6,65 5.86 625 5359 612 594 325 502 534
Personal non-credit card .. ... 826 774 89 859 171 681 697 127 684 612  7.02
Total consumer............. 3.81% 3.87% 3.98% 376% 361% 3.32% 343% 343% 3.16% 1.12% 3.18%
Real estate charge-offs and
REQC expense as a percent
of average real estate
secured receivables . ... ... 1.29% 147% 1.3

8% L23% 105% _84% 94% 85% _78% _71% _70%

During the fourth quarter of 2002, our net charge-off ratio declined 11 basis points to 3.87 percent. Net
charge-off dollars decreased $28.0 million during the quarter. However, auto charge-offs rose sharply,
reflecting an increase in loss severity on repossessed autos, as the entire used car industry experienced weaker
than normal seasonally depressed prices. Real estate charge-offs also rose due to seasoning and higher loss
frequencies.

The increases in charge-off ratios for the year-ended December 31, 2002 compared to the prior year
reflect the weak economy and higher bankruptcy filings. Though we have taken a number of steps designed to
reduce our credit losses, including growing sensibly, tightening underwriting, reducing unused credit lines,
strengthening risk model capabilities and adding collectors, the weak economy, including higher bankruptcy
rates, have resulted in higher charge-off ratios in all of our products. The increase in the auto finance ratio was
due in part to higher loss severities on repossessed vehicles. The increase in the MasterCard and Visa ratio
reflects a higher percentage of subprime receivables in the portiolio. Though subprime charge-off rates
declined in 2002, these receivables continue to have higher loss rates than other MasterCard and Visa
receivables. Charge-offs in our personal non-credit card portfolio increased more than our other unsecured
products because our typical personal non-credit card customer is less resilient and, therefore. more exposed to
economic downturns.

The increase in real estate charge-offs and REO expense as a percent of average real estate secured
receivables over the 2001 ratio was the tesult of the seasoning of our portfolios. higher loss severities,
especially in second lien mortgages, and higher bankruptey filings.

The increases in charge-off ratios in 2001 compared to 2000 also reflect the weak economy. These
increases were partially offset by improved collections in our real estate secured. private label and personal
non-credit card portfolios as a direct result of increasing the size of our collection staff. especially in our
branch network. The increase in the auto finance ratio was due in part to higher loss severities on repossessed
vehicles. The increase in the MasterCard and Visa ratio also reflects a higher percentage of subprime
receivables in the portfolio. Though the overall trend in subprime charge-off rates improved during 2001, these
receivables continue to have higher loss rates than other MasterCard and Visa receivables. Our total 2001 net
charge-off ratio also reflects the positive impact of the growing percentage of real estate secured receivables,
which have a lower charge-off ratio than other products, in our portfolio.

See “Credit Quality Statistics — Managed Basis™ on page 58 for additional information regarding our
managed basis credit quality.

Credit Loss Reserves  We maintain credit loss reserves to cover probable losses of principal. interest and
fees, including late, overlimit and annual fees. Credit loss reserves are based on a range of estimates and
intended to be adequate but not excessive. We estimate probable losses for consumer receivables based on
delinquency and restructure status and past loss experience. Credit loss reserves take into account whether
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loans have been restructured, rewritten or are subject to forbearance, credit counseling accommeodation.
modification, extension or defermeni. Approximately two-thirds of all restructured receivables are secured
products which may have less loss severity exposure because of the underlying collateral.

Qur credit loss reserves also take into consideration the loss severity expected based on the underlving
collateral, if any, for the loan. In addition, we provide loss reserves on consumer receivables to reflect our
assessment of portfolio nisk factors which may not be fully reflected in the statistical calculation which uses
roll rates and migration analysis. Roll rates and migration analysis are techniques used to estimate the
likelihood that a loan will progress through the various delinquency buckets and ultimately charge off. Risk
factors considered in establishing loss Teserves on consumer receivables inciude recent growth, product mix.
bankruptcy trends, geographic concentration, economic conditions and current levels in charge-off and
delinguency. While our credit loss reserves are available 10 absorb losses in the entire portfolio. we specifically
consider the credit quality and other risk factors for each of our preducts, which include real estate secured,
auto finance, Master Card and Visa and private iabel credit cards and personal non-credit cards. We recognize
the different inherent loss characteristics and risk management/collection practices in each of these products.
Charge-off policies are also considered when establishing loss reserve requirements to ensure the appropriate
reserves exist for products with longer charge-off periods. We also consider key ratios such as reserves to
nonperforming loans and reserves as a percentage of net charge-offs in developing our loss reserve estimate.
Loss reserve estimates are reviewed periodically and adjustments are reported in earnings when they become
known. These estimates are influenced by factors outside of our control, such as economic conditions and
consurmmer payment patterns. As a result, there is uncertainty inherent in these estimates, making it reasonabiy
possible that they could change.

Despite a continued shift in our portfolio mix to real estate secured loans. we recorded owned loss
provision greater than charge-offs of $602.9. million in 2002 and $502.9 million in 2001. Provision for credit
losses reflected our continued receivable growth, increases in personal bankruptcy filings and uncertainty as to
the timing and extent of an economic recovery. Additionally, growth in our receivables and portfolio seasoning
ultimatety result in a higher loss reserve requirement. Loss provisions are based on an estimate of inherent
losses in our loan pertfolio.

The following table sets forth owned basis credit loss reserves for the periods indicated:
At December 31

2002 2001 2000 1999 1998
(Alf dollar amounts are staled in milliens}

Owned credit loss reserves . .......... $3,3326 $2.663.1 $2.111.9 S$1,7570 81,7342
Reserves as a percent of receivables . .. 4.04% 1.33% 3.14% 3.36% 3.92%
Reserves as a percent of net

charge-offs ............ .. ... ... 106.5 110.5 109.9 101.1 1126
Reserves as a percent of nonperforming

loans ... . 90.7 91.0 90.2 87.5 100.3

Reserves as a percentage of reccivables at December 31, 2002 reflects the impact of the weak economy,
higher delinquency levels, and continuing uncertainty as to the ultimate impact the weakened economy will
have on delinquency and charge-off levels. These risk factors resulted in higher loss provisions in 2002,

Over the past five vears, our loan portfolio has experienced a dramatic shift in product mix to real estate
secured receivables. Reserves as a percentage of receivables decreased from 1998 through 2000 as a result of a
growing percentage of secured loans, which historically have had lower loss rates than unsecured loans, and, in
1999 and 2000, improving credit quality trends, The 1999 and 2000 ratios also reflect the benefits of the
continued run-off of our undifferentiated Household Bank branded MasterCard and Visa portfolio. Real estate
secured receivables represented 35 percent of our receivables at December 31, 2002 compared to 42 percent at
December 31, 1998,
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For securitized receivables, we also record a provision for estimated probable losses that we expect to
incur under the recourse provisions. The following table sets forth managed credit loss reserves for the periods

indicated;
At December 31
2002 2001 2000 1999 199%
(ANl dollar amounts are stated in millions)

Managed credit loss reserves ......... $5,092.1  §3.811.4 $3,1942 826666 $2.548.1
Reserves as a percent of managed

receivables. .. ... ... oot 4.74% 3.78% 3.65% 372% 3.99%
Reserves as a percent of managed net

charge-offs ................... ... 1138 110.7 111 98.2 944
Reserves as a percent of nonperforming

loans ... e 112.6 105.0 107.0 100.1 109.5

Sce the “Analysis of Credit Loss Reserves Activity” on pages 59 and 60 for additional information
regarding our owned basis and managed basis loss reserves.

Owned Nonperforming Assets
At December 31

2002 2001 2000

(ANl doilar amounts are stated in millions)
Nonaccrual receivables .. ... ..o i $2,811.9 $2,079.5 $1,678.7
Accruing consurer receivabies 90 or more days delinquent. . 860.7 844.1 649.4
Renegotiated commercial loans ................ . ..ot 1.3 2.1 12.3
Tota! nonperforming receivables............ ... 36739 2.925.7 2,340.4
Real estate owned . ... . o i e 427.1 398.9 337.1
Total nonperforming assets ... ... .. oot $4,101.0 $3.324.6 $2.677.5

The increase in nonaccrual receivables is primarily attributable te increases in our real estate secured and
personal non-credit card portfolios. Accruing consumer receivables 90 or more days delinquent includes
domestic MasterCard and Visa and private labe! credit card receivabies. consistent with industry practice. The
increase in total nomperforming assets is attributable to growth in our owned portfolic as well as the weak
£COMNOMmY.

Geographic Concenirations The state of California accounts for 135 percent of our domestic owned
portfolio. No other state accounts for more than 10 percent of either our domestic owned or managed
portfolio. Because of our centralized underwriting, collections and processing functions. we can quickly change
our credit standards and intensify collection efforts in specific jocations. We believe this lowers risks resulting
from such geographic concentrations.

Our foreign consumer operations located in the United Kingdom accounted for 7 percent of owned
consumer receivables and Canada accounted for 2 percent of owned consumer receivables at December 31,
2002.

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES

Our continued success and prospects for growth are dependent upon access to the global capital markets.
Numerous factors. internal and external, may impact our access to, and the costs associated with, these
markets. These factors may include our debt ratings, overall economic conditions, overall capital markets
volatility and the effectiveness of our management of credit risks inherent in our customer base.

In managing capital. we develop targets for tangible shareholders’ equity to tangible managed assets
(“TETMA") and tangible common equity to tangible managed assets. These ratio targets are based on
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discussions with rating agencies, reviews of regulatory requirements and competitor capital positions. credit
loss reserve strength, risks inherent in the portfolio and projected operating environment, and acquisition
objectives. We also specifically consider the level of intangibles arising from completed acquisitions. Our
targets may change from time to time to accommodate changes in the operating environment or any of the
other considerations listed above. A primary objective of our capital management is to maintain investment
grade ratings from rating agencies in order to have acceptable funding costs as well as greater access 1o a
variety of funding sources, TETMA and tangible common equity to tangible managed assets are non-GAAP
financial ratios that are used by certain rating agencies as a measure to evaluate capital adequacy. The ratio of
common and preferred equity to total managed assets, the most directly comparable GAAP financial measure
to TETMA, was 8.48 percent at December 31, 2002 and 7.55 percent at December 31, 2001

During 2002, we took a number of steps as part of our liquidity management pians which reduced our
reliance on short-term debt and strengthened our position against market-induced volatility. These steps
included issuing long-term debt which lengthened the term of our funding, establishing $6.25 billion in
incremental real estate secured conduit capacity, completing real estate secured whole loan sales of
$6.3 billion, completing the disposition of substantially all of the assets and deposits of the Thrift, issuing
18.7 million shares of our common stock, issuing $542 million of debt which includes purchase contracts
requiring the holder of the contract to purchase shares of our common stock in 2006, issuing securities backed
by dedicated home equity loan receivables of $7.5 billion and establishing an investment security liquidity
portfolio which totaied $3.9 billion at December 31, 2002 including $2.2 billion which is dedicated to our
credit card bank. We intend to maintain an investment security portfolio for the near future to protect us from
unforeseen liguidity demands. This action will continue to adversely impact our net interest margin and net
income due to the lower return generated by these assets. Our insurance subsidiaries also held an additional
$3.1 billion in investment securities at December 31, 2002.

In conjunction with our August 2002 accounting restatement and the resulting decrease in our capital
levels, we announced an increase to our TETMA and tangible common equity to tangible managed asset
targets. These targets were met by December 31, 2002 by generating earnings, suspending share repurchases,
restricting growth, selling assets and issuing capital securities.

Capital ratios were as follows:

At December 31
2002
Actual Target 2001

Tangible shareholders’ equity to tangible managed assets{1} ........... 9.08% 850% 7.57%
Tangible common equity to tangible managed assets .................. 6.83 670 6.24

(1) Represents a non-GAAP financial ratio that is used by certain rating agencies as 4 measure to evaluate
capital adequacy. This ratio may differ from similarly named measures presented by other companies.
Because of its long-term subordinated nature and our ability to defer dividends, these rating agencies
consider trust preferred securities as equity in calculating this ratio. Because they inciude obligations 10
purchase our common stock in 2006, our Adjustable Conversion-Rate Equity Security Units are also
considered equity in calculating TETMA. Common and preferred equity to total managed assets, the
most directly comparable GAAP financial measure to TETMA, was 8.48 percent at December 31, 2002,
and 7.55 percent at December 31, 2001.

The capital markets were volatile throughout 2002. Investor demand for both medium and long-term
debt slowed due to adverse economic conditions and lingering concerns about overall business confidence.
These conditions. coupled with our restatement in August as well as uncertainty preceding the resolution of
certain matters with the various state regulatory agencies, affected the nature of our funding. During the third
quarter and early half of the fourth quarter of 2002, we issued nominal amounts of medium and long-term
unsecured debt as the cost to access these traditional funding sources became significantly higher than
expected. Since meeting our previously announced capital goals and announcing the planned merger with
HSBC. our access to the capital markets has improved and our funding costs have decreased as evidenced by
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$1.5 billion in offerings that we completed in the fourth quarter of 2002 and the $4.0 billion in offerings that we
completed in January through March 19, 2003. We anticipate further improvement as the markets stabilize
and the HSBC merger is completed. If the merger with HSBC does not occur by March 31. 2003, we have
agreed to pay additional interest on certain debt issued after November 14. 2002 until the merger with HSBC
occurs. This additional interest, as of March 19, 2003, would be approximately $330.000 per day.

Investment Ratings On October 11, 2002, in response to the attorneys general settlement and the
announced disposition of our Thrift, Standard & Poor’s (“S&P™) announced that it had revised its long-term
and commercial paper debt ratings for Household and its principal borrowing subsidiaries, including HFC, as
follows: long-term senior debt from “A” to “A—" and short-term debt from “A-1" to “A-2". Also on
October 11, 2002, Fitch Ratings announced that it had placed the long-term and commercial paper ratings of
Household and each of its subsidiaries on “Ratings Watch Negative,” while Moody's Investors Service
affirmed all ratings for Household and HFC. These actions contributed to additional volatility in the trading of
our debt and préferred securities and reduced our access to and increased our costs in the commercial paper
market.

In response to our announced merger with HSBC, S&P placed our ratings on “Positive”” credit watch,
Fitch gave our ratings an “Evolving” rating watch and Moody’s placed our ratings on “Watch for Upgrade.”
These actions resulted in reduced volatility in the trading of our securities and enabled us to access the
unsecured debt markets at more attractive rates, Qur ratings are well within the investment grade rating
categories at all rating agencies for all of our securities.

Parent Company Household International, Inc. is the holding or parent company that owns the
outstanding stock of its subsidiaries. The parent company’s main source of funds is cash received from its
subsidiaries in the form of dividends and intercompany borrowings. In addition. the parent company may
receive cash from third parties by issuing preferred stock, common stock and debt.

The parent company received dividends from its subsidiaries of $1.3 bitlion, including $945 million in
connection with the disposition of the assets and deposits of the Thrift, in 2002 and $673 million in 2001.
Dividends from subsidiaries are managed to ensure subsidiaries are adequately capitalized.

The parent company issued 18.7 million shares of common stock in October 2002. The issuance
strengthened our capital ratios and was further evidence of our commitment to maintaining our debt ratings
and access to the global capital markets at reasonable ¢osts.

The parent company issued $350 million of 7.625 percent cumulative preferred stock in September 2002,
$400 million of 7.60 percent cumulative preferred stock in March 2002 and $300 million of 7.30 percent
cumulative preferred stock in September 2001. In addition, the parent company issued company obligated
mandatorily redeemable preferred securities (representing the minority interest in the trust) (“trust preferred
securities” ) of $400 miltion in 2001. In December 2001, $100 million of 8.70 percent trust preferred securities
were redeemed.

The parent company has a number of obligations to meet with its available cash. It must be able to
service its debt and meet the capital needs of its subsidiaries. It also must pay dividends on its preferred stock
and may pay dividends to its common stockholders. The parent company paid $509.7 miliion in common and
preferred dividends to shareholders in 2002 and $406.6 miltion in 2001.

At various times, the parent company will make capital contributions to its subsidiaries to comply with
regulatory guidance, support receivable growth, maintain acceptable investment grade ratings at the subsidiary
level, or provide funding for long-term facilities and technology improvements. In 2002, the parent company
made capital contributions of $900 miliion to its Thrift subsidiary. HFC made an additional $250 million
capital contribution to its banking subsidiary. Contributions by the parent company to subsidiaries totaled
$50 million in 2001. The increase in capital contributions in 2002 was attributable to regulatory requirements.
In 2002, we were advised by the Office of Thrift Supervision (“OTS"}, Office of the Comptroiler of the
Currency (“OCC") and the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation {(“FDIC™) that in accordance with their
2001 Guidance for Subprime Lending Programs, they would impose additional capital requirements on
institutions which hold nonprime or subprime assets. These capital levels were greater than the historical
levels we had maintained at these subsidiary institutions. On July 1, 2002, we combined all of our credit card

44




. Case: 1:02-cv-05893 Document #: 254 Filed: 06/30/05 Page 75 of 184 PagelD #:3664

banks into a single credit card banking subsidiary of HFC. We believe the combination of the banks
streamlines and simplifies our regulatory structure as well as optimizes capital and liquidity management. In
connection with the disposition of Thrift assets and deposits in the fourth quarter of 2002, a dividend of
$945 million was received by the parent.

In July 2002, substantially all of the holders of our $1.2 billion zero-coupon convertible debt securities
exercised their put options requiring us to repurchase their outstanding securities. The securities were issued in
August 2001, were due 2021 and had a one-percent yield to maturity. The redemption was planned for and
funded through our normal funding process.

Prior to suspending its stock buy-back program in August 2002, the parent company repurchased
4.7 million shares of common stock for a total of $279.6 million in 2002. During 2001, 17.4 million shares were
repurchased for a totai of $916.3 million. Pursuant to these programs, repurchases are made from time to time
in the open market depending upon market conditions, other investment opportunities for growth and capital
targets.

At December 31, 2002, the parent company had agreements to purchase. on a forward basis,
approximately 4.9 million shares of its common stock at a weighted-average forward price of $53.05 per share.
The agreements expire at various dates through August 2003. These agreements may be settled physically or
on a net basis in shares of our common stock or in cash, depending on the terms of the various agreements, at
our option.

At December 31, 2002, the parent company had $400 million in committed back-up bank lines of credit
that it can use on short notice. These lines are available either to the parent company or its subsidiary, HFC.
None of these back-up bank lines were drawn upon in 2002. These lines of credit expire in 2003 and do not
contain independent financial covenants that could restrict availability, other than an ebligation to maintain
minimum shareholders’ equity of $2.0 billion. In addition, the parent company has agreed to guarantee certain
debt of its Canadian subsidiary. Under the terms of the guarantee, the parent company has an obligation to -
maintain minimum shareholders’ equity of $4.0 billion.

Subsidiaries At December 31, 2002, we had two remaining major subsidiaries: HFC and Household
Global Funding (“Giobal"). Substantially all of the assets and deposits of our third major subsidiary,
Household Bank. f.s.b. (the “Thrift") were sold in the fourth quarter of 2002. These subsidiaries use cash to
originate loans, purchase loans or invesiment securities or acquire businesses. Their sources of cash include the
collection of receivable balances. maturities or sales of investment securities, proceeds from the issuance of
debt and deposits, proceeds from the securitization of receivables, capital contributions from the parent
company and cash provided by operations.

HFC HFC funds its operations by collecting receivable batances: issuing commercial paper. medium-
term debt and long-term debt primarily to wholesale investors: securitizing and selling consumer receivables:
borrowing under secured financing facilities; and receiving capital contributions from its parent, HFC
domestically markets its commercial paper primarily through an in-house sales force. Domestic medium-term
notes are marketed through HFC’s in-house sales force and investment banks. Long-term debt is generally
marketed through investment banks.

HFC's outstanding commercial paper totaled $4.1 billion at December 31, 2002, 2 $4.7 billion decrease
from the December 31. 2001 balance of $8.8 billion. HFC actively manages the level of commercial paper
outstanding to ensure availability to core investors and proper use of any excess capacity within internally-
established targets. Outstanding commercial paper balances throughout 2002 were lower than in 2001 as HFC
took advantage of the low interest rate environment and issued long-term debt. HFC also reduced outstanding
commercial paper to address general market liquidity concerns.

During 2002, HFC issued $4.9 billion in domestic medium-term notes, $6.25 billion in U.S. dollar-
denominated global debt, $5.9 billion in InterNotes™ (a retail-oriented medium-term note program), £300
($710) million of 10-vear debt to investors in the U.K., €3 (32.7) billion in Euro bonds, $410 millior in yen-

" denominated debt and $3542 million of 8.875 percent Adjustable Conversion-Rate Equity Security Units (the
*“Units™). Each Unit consists of a purchase contract requiring the holder of the contract to purchase from the
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parent company, for $23, shares of common stock of the parent company on Februarv 15, 2006 and an
8.875 percent senior note due February 15, 2008 of HFC. Of the issuances in 2002, $8.5 billion had maturities
greater than 5 years which reduced our overall dependence on the potentially volatile commercial paper
markets. In 2001, HFC issued $8.0 billion in domestic medium-term notes, $7.0 billion in U.S. dollar-
denominated global debt, $788 million in InterNotes™ and $2.0 billion in Euro, Japanese ven and Czech
koruna denominated issuances. In order to eliminate future foreign exchange risk, currency swaps were used to
convert substantially all foreign-denominated notes issued to 1J.S. dollars at the time of issuance.

HFC issued securities backed by dedicated home equity loan receivables of $7.5 billion in 2002 and
$1.5 billion in 2001. For accounting purposes, these transactions were structured as secured financings.
therefore, the receivables and the related debt remain on our balance sheet. At December 31, 2002, closed-end
real estate secured receivables totaling $8.5 billion secured $7.5 billion of outstanding debt. At December 31,
2001, closed-end real estate secured receivables totaling $1.7 billion secured $1.5 billion of outstanding debt
related to these transactions.

HFC had committed back-up iines of credit totaling $t0.1 billion at December 31, 2002, of which
$400 million was alse available to its parent company. None of these back-up lines were drawn wpon in 2002.
HFC’s back-up lines expire on various dates through 2007 and do not contain independent financial covenants
that could restrict availability, other than an obligation to maintain maintenance of minimum shareholder’s
equity of $3.8 hillion.

During 2002, HFC established $6.25 billion in incremental conduit capacity for its real estate secured
product. Consistent with previous transactions, draws on these facilities are structured as secured finaneings
for accounting purposes. At December 31, 2002, HFC had facilities with commercial and investment banks
under which it may securitize up to $19.5 billion of receivables. HFC may securitize up to $13.3 billion of auto
finance, MasterCard, Visa, private label and personal non-credit card receivables and $6.25 billion of real
estate secured receivables under these facilities. The facilities are renewable on an annual basis at the banks’
option. At December 31, 2002, $11.6 billion of auto finance, MasterCard and Visa, private label and personal
non-credit card receivables and $2.3 billion of real estate secured receivables were securitized under these
programs. The amount available under the facilities will vary based on the timing and volume of public
securitization transactions. Through existing term bank financing and new debt issuances, we believe HFC
should continue to have adequate sources of funds, which could be impacted from time to time by velatility in
the capital markets, if one or more of these facilities were unable to be renewed.

On July [, 2002, Household combined all of its credit card banks into a single credit card banking
subsidiary of HFC. We believe the combination of the banks streamlines and simplifies our regulatory
structure as well as optimizes capital and liguidity management.

Global  Global includes our foreign subsidiarics in the United Kingdom, Canada and Europe. Global's
assets were 38.5 billion at vear-end 2002 and $7.3 billion at vear-end 2001. Consolidated shareholders’ equity
includes the effect of translating our foreign subsidiaries’ assets, liabilities and operating results from their
local currency into U.S. dollars. We periodically enter into foreign exchange contracts to hedge portions of our
investment in foreign subsidiaries,

Each foreign subsidiary conducts its operations using its local currency. While each foreign subsidiary
usually berrows funds in its local currency, both our United Kingdom and Canadian subsidiaries have
borrowed funds directly in the United States capital markets. This allowed the subsidiaries to achieve a lower
cost of funds than that available at that time in their local markets. These borrowings were converted from
U.S. dollars to their local currencies using currency swaps at the time of issuance.

Our United Kingdom operation is funded with wholesale deposits, commercial paper, short and
intermediate-term bank lines of credit. long-term debt and securitizations of receivables. Deposits were
$762.7 million at December 31, 2002 and $490.7 million at December 31, 2001. Commercial paper. bank and
other borrowings at vear-end 2002 were $1.6 billion compared to $717.4 million a year ago. Senior debt was
$2.8 billion at both December 31, 2002 and 2001.
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At December 31, 2002, $2.2 billion of the United Kingdom’s total debt was guaranteed by the parent
company and $2.8 billion was guaranteed by HFC. HFC receives a fee for providing the guarantee.
Committed back-up lines of credit for the United Kingdom were approximately $3.5 billion at December 31,
2002 of which $1.5 billion was used. These linés have varying maturities. through 2007.

At December 31, 2002, the UK. had facilities with commercial banks under which it may securitize up
to $.2 billion of receivables. These conduit facilities are renewable on an annual basis at the banks’ option. At
December 31, 2002, §.2 billion of receivables were securitized under these programs. The amount available
under the facilities will vary based on the timing and volume of public securitization transactions. Through
existing term bank financings and new debt issuances, we believe the U.K. should continue to have adequate
sources of funds, which could be impacted from time to time by volatility in the capital markets. if one or more
of these facilities were unable to be renewed.

Our Canadian operation is funded with commercial paper. intermediate debt and long-term debt
Intermediate and long-term debt totaled $970.8 million at year-end 2002 compared to $851.1 million a year
ago. Committed back-up lines of credit for Canada were approximately $363 million at December 31, 2002.
None of these back-up lines were used in 2002, At December 31, 2002, certain of the Canadian subsidiary's
debt was guaranteed by HFC, who receives a fee for providing the guarantee. The parent company has also
guaranteed certain Canadian bank financings; none of which were drawn at December 31, 2002,

Capital Expenditures We made capital expenditures of $159 million in 2002 and $175 million in 2601,

OFF-BALANCE-SHEET ARRANGEMENTS (INCLUDING SECURITIZATIONS AND
COMMITMENTS), SECURED FINANCINGS AND CONTRACTUAL CASH OBLIGATIONS

Securitizations and Secured Financings Securitizations (which are structured to receive sale treatment
under Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 140, “Accounting for Transfers and Servicing of
Financial Assets and Extinguishments of Liabilities, a Replacement of FASB Statement No. 1237
(“SFAS No, 140™)) and secured financings (which do not receive sale treatment under SFAS No. 140) of
consumer receivables have been. and will continue to be, a source of funding and liquidity for us.
Securitizations and secured financings are used to iimit our reliance on the debt and eguity markets and often
are more cost-effective than alternative funding sources.

At December 31, 2002, securitizations structured as sales represented 23 percent and secured financings
represented 7 percent of the funding associated with our managed portfolio. At December 31, 2001,
securitizations structured as sales represented 22 percent and secured financings represented 2 percent of the
funding associated with our managed portfolio. '

In a securitization, a designated pool of non-real estate consumer receivables is removed from the balance
sheet and transferred to an unaffiliated trust. This unaffiliated trust is a qualifying special purpose entity
(“QSPE") as defined by SFAS No. 140 and, therefore. is not consolidated. The QSPE funds its receivable
purchase through the issuance of securities to investors, entitling them to receive specified cash flows during
the iife of the securities. The securities are collateralized by the underlying receivables transferred to the
QSPE. A1 the time of sale, an interest-only strip receivabie is recorded, representing the present value of the
cash flows we expect to receive over the life of the securitized receivables, net of estimated credit losses.

Certain securitization trusts. such as credit cards, are established at fixed levels and, due to the revolving
nature of the underlying receivables, require the sale of new receivables into the trust to replace runoff so that
the principal doliar amount of the investors’ interest remains unchanged. We refer to such activity as
replenishments. Once the revolving period ends, the amortization period begins and the trust distributes
principal payments to the investors.

When loans are securitized in transactions structured as sales, we receive cash proceeds from investors,
net of transaction costs and expenses. These proceeds are generally used to re-pay other debt and corporate
obligations and to fund new loans. The investors’ share of finance charges and fees received from the
securitized loans is collected each month and is primarily used to pay investors for interest and credit losses
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and to pay us for servicing fees. We retain any excess cash flow remaining after such payments are made to
investors. As a result of the Qctober 11, 2002 downgrade of our commercial paper debt ratings by S&P. we, as
servicer of the various securitization trusts, currently are required to transfer cash collections to the trusts on a
daily basis.

To help ensure that adequate funds are available to meet the cash needs of the QSPE, we may retain
various forms of interests in securitized assets through overcollateralization, subordinated series, residuat
interests or spread accounts which provide credit enhancement to investors. Overcollateralization is created
when the underlying receivables transferred to a QSPE e¢xceed issued securities. The retention of a
subordinated series provides additional assurance of payment to senior security holders. Residual interests are
aiso referred to as interest-only strip receivables and are rights to future cash flows arising from the securitized
receivables after the investors receive their contractual return. Spread accounts are cash accounts which are
funded from initial deposits from proceeds at the time of sale and/or from excess spread that would otherwise
be returned to us. Investors and the securitization trusts have only limited recourse to our assets for failure of
debtors to pay. That recourse is limited to our rights to future cash flows and any other suberdinated interest
that we may retain. Cash flows related to the interest-only strip receivables and the servicing of receivables are
collected over the life of the underlying securitized receivables.

Our retained securitization interests are not in the form of securities and are included in receivables on
our consolidated balance sheets. These retained interests were comprised of the following at December 31,
2002 and 2001:

At December 31

2002 2001
(In millions)
Overcollateralization .« .. .. . e $2,135.6 $2.171.1
Interest-onty strip receivables . ... ... ... i 1,147.8 968.2
Cash spread acCOUTIS .. ... ... . it it i e e 296.4 234.2
Other subordinated Interests ... .. ... ittt it e 2.554.1 2.057.7
Total retained secUTHization IMETESS .. ..ottt e e $6,133.9 §5431.2

In a secured financing, a designated pool of receivables, typically real estate secured. are conveyed to a
whollv owned limited purpose subsidiary which in turh transfers the receivables to a trust which sells interests
to investors. Repayment of the debt issued by the trust is secured by the receivabies transferred. The
transactions are structured as secured financings under SFAS No. 140. Therefore, the receivables and the
underlying debt of the trust remain on our balance sheet. We do not recognize a gain in a secured financing
transaction. Because the receivables and the debt remain on our balance sheet, revenues and expenses are
reported consistently with our owned balance sheet portfolio. Using this source of funding resulis in similar
cash flows as issuing debt through alternative funding sources.

Our securitization and secured financing activity in 2002 exceeded that of both prior year periods, The
higher levels reflect our liquidity management plans to limit reliance on shori-term unsecured debt in
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potentially volatile markets and were often a more cost-effective source of funding than traditional medium
and long-term unsecured debt funding sources. Securitizations and secured financings were as follows:
Year Ended December 31
2002 2001 2000
{In millions)

Initial Securitizations:

A0 AIANCE .« . o ottt $§ 32886 % 25739 § L9126
MasterCard/ Visa .. v ie et e iiance it 1,557.4 261.1 1.925.0
Private label . 1,747.2 300.0 500.0
Personal non-creditcard ....... ... i 3,560.7 2,123.6 26374
TOtAl Lttt e $10,1539 § 5.458.6 § 69750
Replenishment Securitizations:
MasterCard/ Visa .. ...ttt i e e $23,647.8 $23,030.7 §20.012.5
Private label . ... e 2,151.2 1.417.6 673.2
Personal non-credit card .. ... ... L i i 325.4 261.0 345.2
Total . ey $26,124.4 5247093  §21.030.9
. Secured financings — Real estate secured ............... $ 75486 § 14710 —

Outstanding securitized receivables consisted of the following:
At December 31

2002 2001
(In millions)
Real estate secured ..o ov et i e $ 4562 § B6l.8
AT FINAIICE & o\ ot r et et e e ettt e e 5,418.6 4.026.6
MasterCard/ VIS8 o .ot o oo et e e 10,006.1 9.254.0
Private 1abel ... 0ot e 3,577.1 2,150.0
Personal non-credit card ... ... . .. s 5,475.5 4.655.6
TOtal o e e $24,933.5 §20.948.0

The following table summarizes the expected amortization of our secunitized receivables at December 31,

2002:
2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 Thereafter Total
{In millions)

Real estate secured . ......... § 261.1 § 1951 — — — — % 4562
Auto finance .. .............. 19374 14906 $1.277.8 § 6074 § 1054 — 54186
MasterCard/Visa . ........... 47251 19747 237112 90.1 644.0 —_ 10.006.1
Private label ................ 4860 1,267.0 — 14480 376 _ 3,577.1
Personal non-credit card . ... .. 2,556.6  1,2955 868.9 510.2 187.0 8573 5.475.5

Total ... $0.966.2 $6.2229 $4,7189 $2,655.7 $1.3125 $573  §24.9335

At December 31, 2002, the expected weighted-average remaining life of these transactions was 1.7 yéars.

The securities issued with our securitizations may pay off sooner than originally scheduled if certain
events occur. For certain auto securitizations, early payoff of securities may occur if established delinquency or
foss levels are exceeded. For all other securitizations, early payoff of the sccurities begins if the annualized
portfotio yield drops below a base rate or if certain other events occur. We do not presently believe that any
early payoff will take place. If early payofl occurred, our funding requirements would increase, These
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additional requirements could be met through new securitizations, issuance of various types of debt or
borrowings under existing back-up lines of credit. We believe we would continue to have adequate sources of
funds if an early payoff event cccurred.

At December 31, 2002, we had facilities with commercial and investment banks under which we may
securitize up to $19.7 billion of receivables. We may securitize up to $13.5 billion of auto finance. MasterCard
and Visa, private label and personal non-credit card receivables and $6.25 billion of real estate secured
receivables using real estate secured conduit capacity that was estabtished in 2002. Draws on the real estate
conduit facilities are structured as secured financings for accounting purposes. The facilities are renewable on
an annual basis at the banks’ option. At December 31, 2002, $11.8 billion of aute finance, MasterCard and
Visa, private label, and personal non-credit card receivables and $2.3 biliion of real estate secured receivables
were securitized under these programs. The amount available under the facilities will vary based on the timing
and volume of public securitization and secured financing transactions. Through existing term bank financing
and new debt issuances, we believe we should continue to have adequate sources of funds. which could be
impacted from time to time by volatility in the financial markets, if one or more of these facilities were unable
to be renewed.

We believe the market for securities backed by receivables is a reliable, efficient and cost-effective source
of funds. However, if the market for securities backed by receivables were to change, we may be unable to
securitize our receivables or to do so at favorable pricing levels. Factors affecting our ability to securitize
receivables or to do so at cost-effective rates include the overall credit quality of our securitized loans, the
stability of the securitization markets, the securitization market's view of our desirability as an investment, and
the legal, regulatory, accounting and tax environments governing sccuritization transactions.

Comniitments We also enter into commitments to meet the financing needs of our customers. In most
cases, we have the ability to reduce or eliminate these open lines of credit. As a result, the amounts below do
not necessarily represent future cash requirements:

At December 31, 2002

. (In billions)
MasterCard and Visa and private label creditcards .. ................ .. .. $122.6
Other consumer jines of credit. . ................... e 2.2
Open lines of credit. .. ... .. . . $124.8

At December 31, 2002. our mortgage services business had commitments with numerous correspondents
to purchase up to $1.4 billion of reai estate secured receivables at fair market value, subject to availability
based on underwriting guidelines specified by our mortgage services business and at prices indexed to general
market rates. These commitments have terms of up to one year and can be renewed upon mutual agreement.

50




Case: 1:02-cv-05893 Document #: 254 Filed: 06/30/05 Page 81 of 184 PagelD #:3670

Contractual Cash Obligations The following table summarizes our long-term contractual cash obliga-
tions by period due at December 31, 2002:

2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 Thereafter Total
(1a millions}

Long-term debt:
Time certificates of deposit....... $ 69%.2 % 166 $ 47 3§ d % 92 s 308 77

Senior and senior subordinated
debt (including secured

fimancings) ................... 19,7243 86906  9.030.1 60508  6.607.5 246239 74.776.2
Total long-term debt . ........... 20,420.5 8,707.2 9.043.8 6.090.9 6.616.7 24.624.2 75.503.3
Operating leases:
Minimum rental payments ....... 164.9 126.2 107.1 96.1 776 267.1 £39.0
Minimum sublease income . ...... 21.6 222 224 223 22.3 56.1 166.9
Towal operating leases ........... 143.3 104.0 847 73.8 533 211.0 672.1

Other long-term obligations:

Company obligated mandatonly
redeemable preferred secunties
of subsidiary trusts . ........... — — — — — 975.0 975.0

Total contractual cash obligations ... $20,563.8 $8,811.2 §9,1285 $6.164.7 $6.672.0 $25.810.2 §77.1504

These cash obligations could be funded primarily through cash collections on receivables, from the
issuance of new debt or through securitization of receivables. Our receivables and other liquid assets generally
have shorter lives than the liabilities used to fund them.

RISK MANAGEMENT

We have a comprehensive program to address potential financial risks, such as liquidity, interest rate,
currency and counterparty credit risk. The Finance Committee of the Board of Directors sets acceptable limits
for each of these risks annually and reviews the limits semi-annually. We maintain an overall risk management
strategy that uses a variety of interest rate and currency derivative financial instruments to mitigate our
exposure 1o fluctuations caused by changes in interest rates and currency exchange rates. We manage our
exposure to interest rate risk primarily through the use of interest rate swaps, but also use forwards, futures,
options, and other risk management instruments. We manage our exposure to currency risk primarily through
the use of currency swaps. options and forwards. We do not speculate on interest rate or foreign currency
market exposure and we do not use exotic or leveraged derivative financial instruments.

Because we are predominantly capital markets funded, our ability to ensure continuous access to these
marke1s and maintain a diversified funding base is important in meeting our funding needs. We have worked
with a number of investment banks to identify and implement the strategic initiatives required to enhance
future market access. Qur ability to issue debt at competitive prices is influenced by rating agencies’ views of
our credit quality, liguidity, capital and earnings. As a result, we maintain close working relationships with
each rating agency to secure the highest possible rating on our debt and asset backed sccurities. Additionally,
access to capital markets is dependent upon a well-informed investor base. We maintain a comprehensive,
direct marketing program to ensure our investors receive consistent and timely information regarding our
financial performance. The ability to fund our operations, however, can be influenced by market factors
outside of our control. Contingency funding plans contemplating both general market and Household specific
events are prepared on a regular basis. Any shortfalls created by these events can be mitigated through access
to alternative sources of secured funding, asset sales and/or reductions in receivable growth rates. Our
contingency plans were validated during 2002. In the second half of 2002, Household, along with other large
unsecured debt issuers, experienced a reduction in demand for our new issue debt securities as general market
conditions deteriorated. Qur institutional debt issuance plans were adjusted lower while alternative sources of
funding increased. Through the expansion of our retail note program, increased utilization of securitizations
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and secured financings and selective asset sales, we were able to accommodate our 2002 funding needs. Since
meeting our previously announced capital goals and announcing the planned merger with HSBC in the fourth
quarter of 2002, our access to the capital markets has improved and our funding costs have decreased as
evidenced by $1.5 billion in offerings that we completed in the fourth quarter of 2002 and the $4.0 billion in
offerings that we completed in January through March 19, 2003. We anticipate further improvement as the
markets stabilize and the HSBC merger is completed.

Generally, the lives of our assets are shorter than the lives of the kiabilities used to fund them. This
initially reduces liquidity risk by ensuring that funds are received prior to liabilities becoming due. See
“Liquidity and Capital Resources” on pages 42 to 47 for further discussion of our liquidity position.

Interest rate risk is defined as the impact of changes in market interest rates on our earnings. We use
simulation models to measure the impact of changes in interest rates on net interest margin. The key
assumptions used in these models include expected loan payoff rates, loan volumes and pricing. cash flows
from derivative financial instruments and changes in market conditions. These assumptions are based on our
best estimates of actual conditions. The models cannot precisely predict the actual impact of changes in
interest rates on our earnings because these assumptions are highly uncertain. At December 31, 2002, our
interest rate risk levels were substantially below those allowed by our existing policy.

We estimate that our after-tax carnings would decline by about $53 million at December 31, 2002 and
$39 million at December 31, 2001 following a gradual 100 basis point increase in interest rates over a twelve
month period and would increase by about $52 million at December 31, 2002 and %37 million at Decemnber 31,
2001 following a gradual 100 basis point decrease in interest rates. These estimates include the impact of the
derivative positions we have entered into. These estimates also assume we would not take any corrective action
to lessen the impact and, therefore, exceed what most likely would occur if rates were to change.

We generally fund our assets with liabilities that have similar interest rate features. This initially reduces
interest rate risk. Over time, however. customer demand for our receivable products shifts between fixed rate
and floating rate products, based on market conditions and preferences. Thesc shifts in loan products produce
different interest rate risk exposures. We use derivative financial instruments. principally swaps, to manage
these exposures. Generally, we use derivatives that are either effective hedges. of which 84 percent qualify for
the short-cut method of accounting under SFAS No. 133, or are short-term {less than one vear) economic
hedges which offset the economic risk inherent in our balance sheet. As a result. we do not believe that using
these derivatives will result in a material mark-to-market income adjustment in any period.

The primary exposure on our interest rate swap portfolio is counterparty credit risk, Counterparty credit
risk is the risk that the counterparty to a transaction fails to perform according to the terms of the contract.
We control counterparty credit risk in derivative instruments through established credit approvals, risk controi
limits and ongoing monitoring procedures. Counterparty limits have been set and are closely monitored as part
of the overall risk management process. These limits ensure that we do not have significant exposure to any
individua! counterparty. Based on peak exposure at December 31, 2002. a large majority of our derivative
counterparties were rated AA— or better. Certain swap agreements require that payments be made to, or
received from, the counterparty when the fair value of the agreement reaches a certain level. We have never
suffered a loss due to counterparty failure.

We also use interest rate futures, interest rate forwards and purchased options to reduce interest rate risk.
We use these instruments primarily to hedge interest rate changes on our liabilities. For example, short-term
borrowings expose us to interest rate risk because the interest rate we must pay 1o others may change faster
than the rate we receive from borrowers, Futures, forwards and options are used to fix our interest cost on
these borrowings at a desired rate and are held until the interest rate on the asset changes. We then terminate,
or close out, the derivative financial instrument. These terminations are necessary because the date the interest
rate changes is usually not the same as the expiration date of the derivative contracts.

Foreign currency exchange risk refers to the potential changes in current and future earnings or capital
arising from movements in foreign exchange rates. We enter into foreign exchange rate forward contracts and
currency swaps to minimize currency risk associated with changes in the value of foreign-denominated assets
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or liabilities. Currency swaps convert principal and interest payments on debt issued from one currency 10
another. For example, we may issue Euro-denominated debt and then execute a currency swap to convert the
obligation to U.S. dollars. We have foreign subsidiaries located in the United Kingdom and Canada. We
periodically enter into foreign exchange contracts to hedge portions of our investments in foreign subsidiaries.
Qur foreign currency exchange risk on these investments is limited to the unhedged portion of the net
investment in our foreign subsidiaries. We estimate that a 10 percent adverse change in the British pound/
U.S. dollar or Canadian dollar/U.S. dollar exchange rate would result in a decrease in commeon shareholders’
equity of $27 million at December 31, 2002 and $72 million at December 31, 2001 and would not have a
material impact on net income.

See Note L1 to the accompanying consolidated financial statements, ‘“‘Derivative Financial Instruments
and Concentrations of Credit Risk,” for additional information related to interest rate risk management and
Note 15, “Fair Value of Financial Instruments,” for information regarding the fair value of certain financial
instruments.

NEW ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

In November 2002, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) issued FASB Interpretation
Number 45, “Guarantor’s Accounting and Disclosure Requirements for Guarantees, Including Indirect
Guarantees of Indebtedness of Others™ (“Interpretation No. 45”'). This Interpretation provides guidance on
disclosures to be made by a guarantor about its obligations under certain guarantees that it has issued. It also
clarifies that a guarantor is required to recognize, at the inception of a guarantee, a liability for the fair vajue of
the obligation undertaken in issuing the guarantee. The disclosure requirements are effective for financial
statement periods ending after December 15, 2002. The initial measurement and recognition provisions are
applicable to guarantees issued or modified after December 31, 2002. The adoption of Interpretation No. 45’s
measurement and recognition provisions will not have a material impact to our financial position or results of
operations.

in January 2003, the FASB issued FASB Interpretation Number 46, “Consolidation of Variable Interest
Entities” {“Interpretation No. 46"). Interpretation No. 46 clarifies the application of Accounting Research
Bulletin Number 51, “Consclidated Financial Statements” to certain entities in which equity investors do not
have the characteristics of a centrolling financial interest or do not have sufficient equity at risk for the entity
to finance its activities without additional subordinated financial support from other parties. Qualifying special
purpose entities as defined by SFAS No. 140 are excluded from the scope of Interpretation 46. Interpretation
No. 46 applies immediately to ali variable interest entities created after January 31, 2003 and is effective for
fiscal periods beginning after July 1, 2003 for existing variable interest entities. The adoption of Interpretation
No. 46 will not have a material impact to our financial position or results of operations.

The FASB is expected to issue Statement Number 149, “Accounting for Financial Instruments with
Characteristics of Liabilities, Equity, or Both™ (“SFAS No. 149") in the second quarter of 2003. This limited
scope statement will prescribe changes to the classification of preferred securities of subsidiary trusts and the
accounting for forward purchase contracts issued by a company in its own stock. SFAS No. 149 will require all
preferred securities of subsidiary trusts to be classified as debt on the consolidated balance sheet and the
related dividends as interest expense. Upon adoption of SFAS No. 149, we will be required to reclassify
company obligated mandatorily redeemable preferred securities of subsidiary trusts totaling $975 million to
senior and senior subordinated debt. Dividends on these securities are currently reported as interest expense in
our consolidated statements of income. SFAS No. 149 will also require that all forward purchase contracts
issued by a company in its own stock with alternative settlement methods be recorded as an asset or liability
and measured at fair value with changes in fair value recorded in earnings. The statement is effective upon
issuance except that it will be effective beginning July 1, 2003 for existing forward purchase contacts. Because
we currently expect to close out our remaining forward contracts prior to July 1. 2003, we do not expect
adoption of SFAS No. 149 will have a material impact to our financial position or results of operations.
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GLOSSARY OF TERMS

Acquired Intangibles — Represent the market value premium attributable to our credit card accounts in
excess of the aggregate outstanding credit card loans acquired.

Affinity Credir Card — A MasterCard or Visa account jointly sponsored by the issuer of the card and an
organization whose members share a common interest (e.g., the AFL-CIO Union Plus® credit card program).

Auto Finance Loans — Closed-end loans secured by a first lien on a vehicle.

Co-Branded Credit Card — A MasterCard or Visa account that is jointly sponsored by the issuer of the
card and another corporation (e.g., the GM Card®). The account holder typically receives some form of added
benefit for using the card.

Common Dividend Payout Ratio — Dividends declared per common share divided by net income per
share.

Consumer Net Charge-off Ratio — Net charge-offs of consumer receivables divided by average consumer
receivables outstanding.

Contractual Delinquency — A method of determining aging of past due accounts based on the status of
payments under the loan. Delinquency status may be affected by account management policies and practices
such as the restructure of accounts, forbearance agreements, extended payment plans, modification arrange-
ments, consumer credit counseling accommodations, loan rewrites and deferments.

Efficiency Ratio — Ratio of total costs and expenses less policyholders’ benefits to net interest margin and
other revenues less policyholders’ benefits.

Fee Income — Income associated with interchange on credit cards and late and other fees from the
origination or acquisition of loans.

Foreign Exchange Contract — A contract used to minimize our exposure to changes in foreign currency
exchange rates.

Futures Contract — An exchange-traded contract to buy or sell a stated amount of a financial instrument
or index at a specified future date and price.

Goodwill — Represents the purchase price over the fair value of identifiable assets acquired less liabilities
assumed from business combinations.

Interchange Fees — Fees received for processing a credit card transaction through the MasterCard or
Visa network.

Interest-only Strip Receivables — Represent our contractual right to receive interest and other cash flows
from our securitization trusts after the investors receive their contractual return.

Interest Rate Swap — Contract between two parties to exchange interest payments on & stated principal
amount (notional principal) for a specified period. Typically, one party makes fixed rate payments, while the
other party makes payments using a variable rate.

LIBOR — London Interbank Offered Rate. A widely quoted market rate which is frequently the index
used to determine the rate at which we borrow funds.

Liquidiry — A measure of how quickly we can convert assets to cash or raise additional cash by issuing
debt.

Managed Basis — Method of reporting whereby net interest margin, other revenues and credit losses on
securitized receivables structured as sales are reported as if those receivables were still held on our balance
sheet,

Managed Receivables — The sum of receivables on our balance sheet and those that we service for
investors as part of our asset securitization program.
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MasterCard and Visa Receivables — Receivables generated through customer usage of MasterCard and
Visa credit cards.

Net Interest Margin — Interest income from receivables and noninsurance investment securities reduced
by interest expense.

Nonaccrual Loans — Loans on which we no longer accrue interest because ultimate collection is
unlikely.

Options — A contract giving the owner the right, but not the obligation, to buy or sell a specified item ata
fixed price for a specified period.

Owned Receivables — Receivables held on our balance sheet.

Personal Homeowner Loan (“PHL”) — A real estate loan that has been underwritien and priced as an
unsecured loan. These Joans are reported as personal non-credit card receivables.

Personal Non-Credit Card Receivables — Unsecured lines of credit or closed-end loans made 1o
individuals,

Private Label Credit Card — A line of credit made available to customers of retail merchants evidenced
by a credit card bearing the merchant’s name.

Products Per Customer — A measurement of the number of products held by an individual customer
whose borrowing relationship with Household is considered in good standing. Products include all loan and
insurance products.

Real Estate Secured Loan — Closed-end loans and revolving lines of credit secured by first or second
liens on residential real estate.

Receivables Serviced with Limited Recourse — Receivables we have securitized in transactions structured
as sales and for which we have some level of potential loss if defaults occur.

Refund Anticipation Loan (“RAL"} Program — A cooperative program with H&R Block Tax Services,
Inc. and certain of its franchises. along with other independent tax preparers, to provide loans to customers
entitled to tax refunds and who electronically file their returns with the Internal Revenue Service.

Return on Average Common Shareholders” Equiry — Net income less dividends on preferred stock
divided by average common shareholders’ equity.

Return on Average Managed Assels — Net income divided by average managed assets.
Return on Average Owned Assets — Net income divided by average owned assets.

Secured Financing — The process where interests in a dedicated pool of financial assets, such as real
estate secured receivables, are sold to investors. Typically, the receivables are transferred to a trust that issues
interests that are sold to investors. These transactions do not receive sale treatment under SFAS No. 140. The
receivables and related debt remain on our balance sheet.

Securitization — The process where interests in a dedicated pool of financial assets, such as credit card,
auto or personal non-credit card receivables, are sold to investors. Typically, the receivables are sold to a trust
that issues interests that are sold to investors. These transactions are structured to receive sale treatment under
SFAS No. 140. The receivables are then removed from our owned basis balance sheet.

Securitization Revenue — Includes income associated with the current and prior period securitizations
structured as sales of receivables with limited recourse. Such income includes gains on sales. net of our
estimate of probable credit losses under the recourse provisions, servicing income and excess spread relating to
those receivables.

Tangible Common Equity — Common shareholders’ equity (excluding unrealized gains and losses on
investments and cash flow hedging instruments) less acquired intangibles and goodwill.
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Tangible Shareholders’ Equity — Common shareholders’ equity (excluding unrealized gains and losses
on investments and cash flow hedging instruments), preferred stock. company obligated mandatority
redeemable preferred securities of subsidiary trusts and. in 2002, senior debt which contains mandatonly
redeemable obligations to purchase our common stock in 2006 (the Adjustable Conversion-Rate Equity
Security Units), less acquired intangibles and goodwill.

Tangible Managed Assets — Total managed assets less acquired intangibles, goodwill and derivative
financial assets.

Whole Loan Sales — Sales of loans to third parties without recourse. Typically, these sates are made
pursuant to our lquidity or capital management plans.
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HOUSEHOLD INTERNATIONAL, INC., AND SUBSIDIARIES

CREDIT QUALITY STATISTICS — OWNED BASIS

Owned Two-Month-and-Over Contractual
Delinquency Ratios

Real estate secured .. ... o0 e i e

AUto fINANCE .. .. et

MasterCard/Visa . .. i e i

Prvate label .. .. ... vt

Personal non-creditcard .. ... ... ... ..

Total COnSUIMer. ...\t e e oo e i e eaaes

Ratio of Owned Net Charge-offs to Average
Owned Receivables for the Year

Real estate secured ... ..vriireinnae..

Autoflnance .. ... . e

MasterCard/Visa .. ... i i i

Private label ... ... ... .l

Personai non-credit card .. ... ... ... ... ...,

Total COMSUIMIET . . . ottt e e i i e
Commercial .. ..o i e

Nonaccrual Owned Receivables

Domestic:
Real estate secured ............c.coaiuiinn
AUto fIMENCE . ... e e e e
Private label .. ...... ... 0in. U
Personal non-credit card .. .............. ...

Foreign ... .

Total consumer. . ... .. .. i e,
Commercial and other.......... . ... ... .. ..

Accruing Consumer Owned Receivables 90 or
More Days Delinguent

Domestic:
MasterCard/Visa . ... ... oo,
Private label .. ... ... . ... ... ... .. ... ..

Foreign ......coovne

Total . e
Real Estate Owned

DOmMestIC . ..o v e e s
Foreign ... .. . .

Total ... e

Renegotiated Commercial Loans ... .. .........

At December 31, unless otherwise indicated.

2002 2001 2000 1999 1998
(All dollar amounts are stated in millions}
3.91% 2.63% 2.58% 3.10% 3.95%
396 292 2.46 2.02 2.90
5.97 5.67 490 3.59 5.09
6.36 5.99 5.60 6.09 6.03
10.31 9.04 7.99 9.06 8.24
5.57% 4.53% 4.26% 4.82% 5.31%
9N% 52% A% S51% .60%
6.00 4.00 3.29 3.42 4.11
9.46 8.17 6.55 7.95 590
6.28 5.59 5.34 5.60 5.52
8.26 6.81 7.02 6.50 6.52
3.81 3.32 3.18 3167 3.76
{.39) 2.10 2.69 .93 .52
3.79% 131% 3.18% 3.63% 1.69%
$1,367.1 3 9068 § 68356 & 5325 § 4865
80.1 69.2 45.5 249 233
38.0 38.6 47.6 58.1 29.0
1,048.4 8344 632.0 5458 2979
263.6 215.3 226.0 236.7 178.3
2,797.2 2.064.3 1,636.7 1,398.0 1.015.0
14.7 15.2 42.0 46.6 49.1
$2.811.9 $2,079.5 $1.678.7 S$l4446 $1.064.1
$ 3424 3§ 3524 0§ 2720 % 1402 § 20640
491.3 462.2 355.1 386.7 366.6
27.0 29.5 22.3 23.5 21.8
$ 8607 5 B844.1 § 6494 § 5504 § 6524
$ 424.1 % 3947 § 33335 % 2681 $ 2495
3.0 4.2 3.6 34 4.4
$ 4271  § 39895 § 337.1 $ 2715 § 2539
$ 1.3 § 21 % 123 0§ 123 0§ 123
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HOUSEHOLD INTERNATIONAL, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CREDIT QUALITY STATISTICS — MANAGED BASIS
At December 31, unless otherwisc indicated.

2002 2001 2000 1999 1998
{All dollar amounts ere stated in miliions)

Managed Two-Month-and-Over Contractual
Delinquency Ratios

Real estate secured ... ... ... L. 3.94% 2.68% 2.63% 3.27% 3.67%
Autofinance ... .. ... 3.65 316 2.55 243 2.29
MasterCard/Visa . ... .o ve i 4.12 4.10 349 2.78 375
Private label ... ... ... ... . . . 6.03 5.48 5.48 5.97 6.20
Personal non-creditcard ..................... 9.4} 8.87 7.97 8.81 7.94
Total CONSUMET. .. ..ottt ininianeenannnnnn 5.24% 4.46% 4.20% 4.66% 4.90%

Ratio of Managed Net Charge-offs to Average
Managed Receivables for the Year

Real estate secured .....vvvienneiennnnnnnn 92% 53% 45% 58% 63%
A0 fINANCE .. ... o e 6.63 5.31 4.80 4.96 5.39
MasterCard/Visa . ... . ov i 7.12 6.63 5.58 6.66 5.95
Private label .. ... ... . i 5.75 5.18 5.35 5.65 5.65
Personal non-credit card .. ................... 8.32 6.79 6.97 6.52 6.97
Total consumer. . ... ... e 4.28 3.73 .64 4,13 4,29
Commercial ..., o i .39 2.10 2.69 93 .52
Total .o e e 4.26% 3.72% 3.63% 4.09% 4.24%
Nonaccrual Managed Receivables
Domestic:
Real estate secured . . ........... ... ... $1,391.2 § 9408 % 7341 % 6269 § 5308
AUO iNANCE . .. .. 271.9 201.8 116.2 73.9 40,3
Private label . ..., .. ... .. ... .. ... ........ 38.0 3%.6 47.6 58.1 29.0
Personal non-creditcard ................... 1,320.5 1,106.3 902.0 828.8 559.5
Foreign . ... ..o 310.9 263.5 270.4 278.3 210.5
Total CORSUMET. . . ot ettt eee e 3,3325 2.551.0 2.070.3 1.866.0 1,390.1
Commercial and other.......... .. ... ....... 14.7 15.2 42.0 46.6 49.1
Total oo e $3,347.2  $2.566.2 $2.1123 §15126 $1,4392

Accruing Consumer Managed Receivables 99 or
More Days Delinquent '

Domestic:
MasterCard/Visa . ... iv e $ 5131 % 5274 § 4203 % 2864 § 436.2
Prvate label . ... ... .. . 633.4 503.2 417.2 430.0 416.6
Foreign ... ... .. .. 27.0 29.5 223 235 21.8
Total . e e $1,173.5 $1.060.t % BS98 0§ 7399 § 846
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HOUSEHOLD INTERNATIONAL, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
ANALYSIS OF CREDIT LOSS RESERVES ACTIVITY — OWNED RECEIVABLES

2002 2001 2000 1999 1998
{All dollar amounts are stated in millions)
Total Owned Credit Loss Reserves at January 1.... .. $2663.1 $21119 $ 11,7570 § 17342 5 1.642.1
Provision for Credit Losses . ...................... 3,732.0 28129 2.1169 1.7116.4 1.516.8
Charge-offs
Domestic:
Realestate secured .. ... . ... .. ... . cciiiiinn. (429.7) (194.0) (123.2) (103.8) (82.8)
Auto finance .. ... .. (158.4) {94.3) (61.3) (39.4) (29.7})
MasterCard/Visa . ... (736.2) (645.4) (432.1}) (477.8) (454.1)
Prvate label ... ... ... . . . . . i (649.9) (590.9) (536.9) (547.7) {(471.4)
Personal non-creditcard ........ ... ... ... (1,193.2) (893.2) (723.5) (534.6) (464.4)
Foreign .......coove i e (223.1) {237.0) (232.7) (233.9) {206.4)
Total CONSUMET . . .\ttt e e iae e e ee e (3.390.5) (2.654.8) (2,109.7) (1937.2) (1.708.8)
Commercial and other. ... .. ... .. .. ... ... ..., (2.1 (12.2) (17.1) {(10.1) (7.5)
Total owned receivables charged off .. ... .. ... ... (3,392.6) (2,667.0) {2,126.8) (1.5473) (L.716.3)
Recoveries
Domestic:
Realestate secured .. ... ... ... ... .. i, 6.9 4.4 4.7 7.5 2.6
Auto finance ... .. 6.8 1.5 1.5 1.2 8
MasterCard/Visa ... .ot 591 520 249 347 333
Private label ......... e et 483 60.6 54.0 74.3 56.8
Personal non-credit card .. ...... ... o il 91.5 756 624 453 36.7
Foreign ... e 49.1 62.5 57.5 46.6 43.2
Total consumer. ... ... ... . 261.7 256.6 205.0 200.6 173.4
Commercialandother. ... ... ... ... ... ... 1.8 4 4 3 2.2
Total recoverics on owned receivables ............... 263.5 257.0 205.4 2099 i75.6
Other, net .. .. ... . s 66.6 48.3 159.4 438 116.0
Owned Credit Loss Reserves
Domestic:
Realestate secured ... ... ... .. ... .. v 550.9 284 .4 172.% 1492 i85.3
AU ARANCE .. .. e 126.4 713 51.0 39.1 278
MasterCard/Visa .. ... ... .. e 648.9 5934 S540L8 1044 38707
Private label ... . e 526.4 499 .4 4252 487.2 4725
Personal non-credit card .. ... ... .. 1,274.8 1.031.9 734.2 568.9 457.6
Forelgn ... . . . e 172.3 137.} 141.6 143.1 1427
Total CONSUTMET . o .ot v st eee et e ieeae s 32997 2.6235 2.065.7 1.691.9 1.673.6
Commercial and other. ... ... . ... ... . . ... 32,9 396 40,2 63.1 60.6

Total Owned Credit Loss Reserves at December 31 ... $ 33326 5 26631 § 2.111.9 § 1.757.0 § 1,734.2

Ratio of Owned Credit Loss Reserves to:

Netcharge-offs. . ... ... . 106.5% 110.5% 109.9% 161.1% 112.6%
Receivabies:
CONSUIMIET . vttt e et iae e e 4,02 3.31 3.10 330 3.85
Commercial . ... ... . e 6.64 7.12 7.43 7.30 8.4
Total .. 4.04% 1.33% 3.14% 31.36% 1N%
Nenperforming loans:
CONSUITIET & oo ettt e e et e e 90.3% 50.3% 50.3% 86.9% 99.3%
Commercial. . . ..o 229.7 278.7 85.4 1168 139.0
Total oo 9. 7% 91 .0% 90.2% 87.5% 100.3%
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HOUSEHOLD INTERNATIONAL, INC, AND SUBSIDIARIES

ANALYSIS OF CREDIT LOSS RESERVES ACTIVITY — MANAGED RECEIVABLES

Total Managed Credit Loss Reserves at
Janwary 1 ..

Provision for Credit Losses .. ......................

Charge-

Offs

Domestic;
Real estate secured ......... .. iiviiniinn...

Auto

ANANCE ..ot i e

MasterCard/Visa ... ... ... i
Private label ... ... ..
Personal non-credit card ... ... ... . ...,

Foreign

Toial consumer........ e et
Commercialand other .. ... ... ... ciiiuuiein..on

Total managed receivables charged off .. ......... ...,

Recoveries
Domestic:
Realestate secured ... .ot

Auto

IANCE . . et i et e

MasterCard/Visa .. ... ... . i
Private label ... ... e
Personal non-creditcard ............. ... ... .....

Foreign

Total consumer. .. e e
Commercial and other . ... ... ... ... ... ... .....

Total recoveries on managed receivables. . ........ ...
Other, net ... ...

Managed Credit Loss Reserves
Domestic:

Real
Auto

estate secured . ... ... ...
BRARCE ..

MasterCard/Visa . ... ... ... . ... .
Private label ... ... ... . ... ..
Personal non-creditcard ........... ... ...

Foreign

Total ConsumMEr. . ... . e
Commercial and other .. ......... ... .. ... .........

Total Managed Credit Loss Reserves at
December 31 .. ... ... ... e

Ratio of Managed Credit Loss Reserves to:
Netcharge-offs. ... ... ... ... . ... . ... ... .. ...,
Receivables:

CORSUIMIET ...ttt ittt

Nonperforming loans:
CORSUMET ... s

2002 2001 2000 1999 1998
(AN dollar amounis are siated in millions)
$ 3814 $ 31942 § 26666 % 25481 $2.523.0
5,655.0 4.018.4 32524 2.781.8 2,716.0
(436.9) (202.4) {139.9) (134.1} (118.8)
(471.7) (286.7) {188.4) (120.4) (70.0)
(1,274.3) (1,147.9) (880.7) (1.020.8) (1.166.2)
(764.0) (640.2) (605.6) {598.3) {544.3)
(1,600.1) (1,196.2) (1,030.6) (821.6) (797.9)
(280.0) (282.2) (275.8) (281.4) (250.0)
{4,833.0) (3,755.6) (3,121.0} (2.976.6) ({2,947.2)
(2. (12.2) {17.0} (10.0) {1.5)
{4,835.1) {3,767.8) (3,138.0) 2.0986.6) (2.954.T)
6.9 4.4 4.7 7.5 44
17.1 40 4.0 2R 2.1
96.5 81.1 498 68.4 82.0
559 62,3 57.0 77.0 65.0
121.7 100.9 79.2 61.2 51.6
59.1 71.9 69.0 54.1 47.2
357.2 324.6 263.7 271.0 252.3
1.8 4 R 3 22
359.0 3250 264.0 27313 2545
101.8 41.6 149.2 320 9.3
561.3 3038 195.9 172.8 2441
758.5 448 8 3238 2424 133.2
9570 975.6 849.0 6126 689.9
791.4 603.0 599.4 6037 541.5
1,697.4 1.217.4 9573 761.6 6855
293.6 2232 222.4 208.4 193.3
5,059.2 37718 3.148.0 2,601.3 2,487.5
3.9 39.6 46.2 65.1 60.6
$ 50921 $ 3814 0§ 30942 % 26666 $2.5481
113.8% 110.7% 1M1.1% 98.2% 94.4%
4.73 3.7 362 3.68 394
6.64 7.12 7.43 7.70 8.34
4.74% 3.78% 1.65% 372% 3.99%
112.3% 104.5% 107.4% 98.8% 109.0%
229.7 278.7 854 1168 1390
112.6% 105.0% 107.0% 100.1% 109.5%
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Yem 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk.

Information required by this Item is included in sections of Item 7. Management's Discussion and
Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations on the following pages: “Ligquidity and Capital
Resources”, pages 42 to 47, * Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements (Including Securitizations and Commit-
ments), Secured Financings and Contractual Cash Obligations™, pages 47 to 51, and “Risk Management™,

pages 51 1o 53.
Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data,

Our 2002 Financial Statements meet the requirements of Regulation S-X. The 2002 Financial

Statements and supplementary financial information specified by Item 302 of Regulation S-K are set forth
below.
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HOUSEHOLD INTERNATIONAL, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME

Year ended December 31

2002 200t 2000
{In millions, except per share data)

Finance and other INterest INCOME . . .. oot ittt i enerevnrasnnns $10,525.6 $9.961.3 $8.650.6
IMIETEST BXPEISE « vttt e ettt it i e 3,871.3 4,173.8 3.928.9
Net NETESt MATZIN -+« o't te e e e e e e et e e 6,654.3 57875 47217
Provision for credit losses on owned receivables. .. .. ... .. ......... 3,732.0 29129 2.1169
Net interest margin after provision for credit losses ................. 29223 2.874.6 2.604.8
SECUTIHZATION TEVETIUE . o\t v v r vt eee e e tm e e e e e tiaeemae e 2,134.0 1,762.9 1.459.3
INSUTANICE TEVEIUE .o\t i ittt ane e ee e e e e e s e eamcee e T16.4 662.4 561.2
Investment income....... e e 182.0 167.7 174.2
Fee IMCOMIE . . ottt ettt e i e 948.4 903.5 760.2
OHer INCOMIE L. L e e s 5434 3225 238.8
Loss on disposition of Thrift assets and deposits . ................... (378.2) — —
Total other Tevenues ... ... ... . i e 4,146.0 3,819.0 31,1837
Salaries and fringe benefits . . ... ... ... ... oL, 1,817.0 1,597.2 1,312.1
Sales MCENTIVES .. - ...ttt ettt 255.9 2732 2036
Occupancy and equipment EXPENISE ... vt vn it v rnnnneneeeennn. 371.1 3374 306.6
Other marketing eXpenses . ... ..o i vt ittt it i 531.0 450.4 443.6
Other servicing and administrative expenses....... ..o eiiiont. 888.9 716.8 595.0
Amortization of acquired intangibles and goodwill .................. 578 157.6 166.4
Policvholders' benefits .. .. ... o o 368.8 302.6 261.7
Settlement charge and related expenses . ...... ... ... ... . .o 525.0 — —
Total costs and eXPenses . ........o.. oo 4,815.5 3.875.2 3.289.0
Income before INCOME 1AXES . . ... .t in et 2,252.8 28184 2,499.5
I OmMe TaNES . o oot e e 695.0 970.8 868.9
Nt ICOMIE . . . oot e e ettt e e $ 1,557.8 $1.847.6 $1.630.6
Earnings Per Common Share

NEt IDCOMIE . . . v e e oot e ettt et e e e $ 1,557.8 $1.8476 $1,630.6
Preferred dividends . ....... ... ... i (62.8) (15.5} (9.2)
Earnings availabie to common shareholders . ................. ... ... $ 14950 §1.8321 §1.6214
Average common shares . ... ... .. 459.3 462.0 471.8
Average common and common equivalent shares ... ... . 464.6 468.1 476.2
Busic earnings per common share . ............ .. i $ 326 § 397 § 34
Diluted earnings per common share ........ ... ..ot $ 322 § 391 § 340

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consoiidated financial statements.
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HOUSEHOLD INTERNATIONAL, INC, AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

At December 31

2002 2001

(In millions, except
share daia}

ASSETS
(0 71 AU O I $ N7 § 5436
INVESTIENT SECIILIES . - 4 v v vt evr vt s e et e m e e et et ettt st as e s e 7.584.0 3,580.5
Receivables, MEt « oo e e e £2,050.5 79,263.5
Acquired intangibles, TET. . ... .. .. e 386.4 4336
GoodwWill ... . e e e 1.122.1 1.107.4
Properties and eqUIPTENT, MEL .. ... ... . . oot e 5351 5311
Real estate OwWned ... oottt e e 427.1 3989
Derivative financial @ssets .. ... ... i e e 1,863.5 97.2
11T -1 =1 R 3,094.2 2,933.1
Y11 R $97.860.6  $88.910.9
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS® EQUITY

Debt:

DEposits ..ot T R $ 8212 § 65623

Commercial paper, bank and other borrowings ........ ... .o 6,128.3 12,0243

Senior and senior subordinated debt (with original maturities over one year) ............. 74.776.2 56.823.6
Total BBt . o oo e ey 81,7257 75,410.2
Insurance policy and claim reserves. ... 1.047.6 1.094.5
Detivative refated Habilities . . . ... .. e e 1,183.9 8352
OLher TaBIIHES - o oo v v oot e et e e e 25123 2.297.3
Total BabIlIES .« . .ottt e e et e 86,469.5 79.637.2
Company obligated mandatorily redeemable preferred secunties of

sUbSIIATY tTUSIS® L. e e e 975.0 975.0
Preferred SOCK . o oottt it e e e e 1,193.2 4558

Common sharehoelders’ equity:
Common stock. $1.00 par value, 750.000,000 shares authorized; 551,811,025 and

551.684.740 shares issued at December 31, 2002 and 2001, respectively ............... 551.8 5517
Additional paid-in capital ... .. 19113 2.030.0
Retained aImIMEs . . ..o\ o ettt e e e e 9.885.6 8.837.5
Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) ... ... o {694.9) (732.4)
Less common stock in treasury. 77.197.686 and 94.560.437 shares at December 31, 2002

and 2001, respectively, 8l COSL ... .o i e e (2,430.9) (2.843.9)

Total common sharcholders’ equity ... ... ... .0 ot e 92229 7.,842.9
Total liabilities and shareholders” equity .. ... ... . oo i e $97.860.6 $88.910.5

* The sole assets of the trusts are Junior Subordinated Deferrable Interest Notes issued by Household
International, Inc. in November 2001, January 2001, June 2000, March 1998 and June 1995, bearing
interest at 7.50, 8.25, 10.00, 7.25 and 8.23 percent, respectively, with principal balances of $206.2. $206.2,
$309.3, $206.2 and $77.3 million, respectively, and due November 15, 2031, January 30, 2031, June 30,
2030, December 31. 2037, and June 30. 2025, respectively.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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HOUSEHOLD INTERNATIONAL, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Year Ended Diecember 33
2002 2001 2000
{in millions)

Cash Provided by Operations

N IIICOTIIE + v v v e e ettt e iaa s sa e iai i e ae e e $ 15578 § 18476 3 16306

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operauons
Provision for credit losses on owned receivables. . ...... ... . ... 3,730 29129 21169
Insurance policy and claim reserves...... ...l 16.1 2042 36.6
Deprecmuon and amMOTHZAON ... ...ttt it inr e 2333 3147 3081
Deferved income 18X ProVISION ... ..o vvvn i ininenreeareaaaaarrens {119.6) (6.1} 46.1
Interest-only strip receivables, net change. .. ... ... .. ... (139.0) (100.6) (59.0)
OTHET BESELS & v v v v e e e e et e e et s b e vt e e (136.0) (112.9) (265.6)
Other Habililies . .. oottt et et s 3152 (107.2) 5740
(013 1= 0 1 =1 S G G 1,996.0 564.9 {200.1)

Cash provided by operations .. .........oro i 7.465.8 55175 41876

Investments in Operations
Investment securities:

Purchased .. .. e (5,288.6) (1.744.2) (804.4)

L R V1 v A AU UPP 2,161.3 481.9 451.5

Sold o e e 642.2 686.3 2384
Short-term investment securities, net change .......... ... ... . (1,254.0) 2359 (47.8)
Receivables:

ORZINALONS, DNEL. .+ vt vt ettt e e et ie it rar e aaan e (47.424.5) (45210.3)  (41,017.3)

Purchases and related premiums . ... (1,072.6) (1,577.4) (4.162.8)

Initial and fill-up secUnitizalions . . . ... .. .. iiirrrr v e 36,278.3 30,187.9 28.005.9

Whole b0am Sales ... .ot e e e 6,287.0 1,011.3 —
Acquisition of business operations ... ...l —_ — (87.1)
Propertics and equipment purchased . ... e (158.6) (175.2) (173.8)
Properties and equipment sold ... ... 20.0 20.3 16.3
Cash decrease from investments In OPETALIONS . ... .vvur e er e innnnes (9.809.5) {16083.5) (17.581.1)

Financing and Capital Transactions

Short-term debt and demand deposits, net change ............. ... ... (6,232.5) 1,300.9 182.0
Time certificates, et Change . ... ... ... oo e (1,409.8) (2.118.6) 3.219.7
Disposition of Thrift deposits .. ... ... oo {4,258.9) — —
Senier and senior subordinated debtissued. ... .. ... ool 30.619.6 21.172.0 21.608.3
Senior and senior subordinated debt retired ... ... ... L {16,275.9) {9.107.00  (11.152.0)
Policyholders” benefits paid ... ... oo (286.8) (85.7) (117.6)
Cash received from policyholders. ... oo 924 60.4 60.2
Shareholders’ GIVIAERAS . . . . -« e v s e e e (509.7) (406.6) (358.9)
Issuance of company obligated mandatorily redeemable preferred securities

of subsidiary trsts .. ... .. e - 400.0 300.0
Redemption of company obligated ‘mandatorily redeemable preferred

securities of substdiary trusls . ... i — {100.0) —
Issuance of preferred stock . ... 726.4 291.4 —
Purchase of treasury stock. ... .. ..o e (279.6) {916.3) {209.3)
Common stock offering . ... ... o 399.8 — —_
lssuance of common stock for employee benefit plans .................. 135.6 121.8 64.4
Cash increase from financing and capital transactions................... 2.720.6 10.612.3 13,596.8
Effect of exchange rate changesoncash................ o U (122.8) 7.4 16.3
Tncrease M Cash .. .. vt it e 254.1 534 2196
Cash atJanuary 1 .. ... o 543.6 490.2 270.6
Cash at December 31 ... i e $§ 7977 3 3436 $ 4902
Supplemental Cash Flow Information:
Interest paid ... .o $ 39951 § 4511.2 5§ 395206
Income taxes paid .. .. ..o e 863.9 979.5 689.9
Supplemental Noncash Investing and Financing Activities:
Common stock issued for acquisition. .. ...l $ — 5 — § 2094

The accompanying notes are an integral pan of these consolidated financial statements.
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HOUSEHOLD INTERNATIONAL, INC, AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN PREFERRED STOCK
AND COMMON SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

Balance as December 31,1999 . .. ... ...t
T IICOMIE « o o b vt ete e e ie e e e e am o eens

Other comprehensive income. net of 1ax: ]
Unrealized gains on investmenis and interest-onty strip

Teceivables, net of reclassification adjusiment............
Foreign currency translation adjustments .................

Total comprehensive IRCOME . .. o oo er e et e ey

Cash dividends:

Preferred at stated rates. ... ovvvane e eeiin it
Common, S74pershare ... ... ...t
Exercise of S100K OPLONS . .. 0veover i
{ssuance of commeon stock for emplovee benefit plans ... ...
Purchase of treasury stock .. ... ..o

Balance af December 31, 2000 ... ....... .. ... ... ...
Nt TMEOME © o e e e e et v et

Other comprehensive income. net of 1ax:

Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle (SFAS

No. 133}

Unrealized gains on investments and interest-only strip

receivables, net of reclassification adjustment............
Foreign currency translation adjusiments .................

Total comprehensive INCOME . .. .. .. v errr e e

Cash dividends:
Preferred at stated rates
Common, 5.85 per share
Issuance of preferred stock ... ..

Exercise 0f $10CK OPTIONS . .. .. vvor et eataen oo s

Issuance of commen stock for emplovee benefit plans .

Purchase of treasury S10cK. . ..o .
Balance at December 31, 2000 .. ... . ... ........... . ...
T G T T3 117 - ST

Other comprehensive income, net of tax:

Unrealized losses on cashflow hedging instruments, net of
reclassification adjustment. ... ...

Unrealized gains on investments and interest-anly strip

receivables, net of reclassification adjusiment ............
Fareign currency iranslation and other adjustments.........

Total comprehensive IRCOME . .. .. ...t

Cash dividends:

Preferred at stated Tates . .. .. oovoen oo s

Common, 597 pershare . ... ...
Issuance of preferred stock .. ... ..o e
Exercise of stock options ... ... ... .o
Jssuance of common stock for emplovee benefit plans ........
Common stock offering .. .. ...
Issuance of Adjustable Conversion-Rate Equity Security Units. ...
Purchase of reasury Stock. ... ..ot

Balance at December 31, 2002 . .. ... .. ... i

Common Sharehotders’ Equity

Unrealized losses on cashfiow hedging instruments, net of
reclassification adjustment . ... ... o

{1) Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) includes the following:

Unrealized losses on cashflow hedping instruments

Unreatized gains {losses) on investments and interest-only strip receivables:

Gross untealized paing (I0SSES) .. ..\ ovii it
Income tax expense (benefit) ... ... . e

_Net unrealized gains (losses).................. PR
Cumulative adjustments for foreign currency translation and other a

Total

Accumulated Totat
Additional Other Common Common
Preferred  Common  Paid-in  Retained  Comprehensive Stock in  Shareholders’
Stock Stock Capital  Earnings  Income (Loss) (1) Treasury Equity
(AY) amounts except per share data gre siated in millions)
% 1644 $5504 51.780.8 561248 $£(256.9) 5(1.962.1) 86.237.0
1.630.6 1,6306
93.1 931
(52.9) (52.9)
1.672.8
9.2) 9.2)
349.7) (349.7)
3 207 306 518
2 1245 149.1 2738
(209.3) {209.3)
164.4 5511 1,926.0 7.396.3 (214.7) {1.991.7) 7.667.2
1,847.6 1.847.6
{241.4) (241.4)
(4537.7) {457.7)
199.5 199.5
_sl) (18.1)
1,329.9
(15.5) {15.5)
(391.1) (391.1)
291.4 —
i) 31.2 k3.2 46.9
.1 728 489 1218
(9163)  (516.3)
4558 5517 20300 B.8373 (732.4) {2.843.9) 7.842.9
1,557.8 1,5578
(37.4) (37.4)
96,0 96.0
_(2Lh (21.1)
1,595.3
(62.8) (62.8)
(446.9) (446.9)
7374 {11.0) (11.0}
R 5.2 1.7 7.0
499 96.9 1468
{194.2) 594.0 399.8
3.4 314
(279.6) {2719.6)
$1,193.2 S$551.8 519113 S$9.885.6 $(694.9) $(2,430.9) 592229
At December 31
2002 2001 2000 1999
{In millions)
.................................... $(736.5) 5(699.1) ~— —
500.3 3s51.7 § d1.6 $(109.8)
181.0 128.4 17.8 {38.5)
PR 319.3 2233 218 (71.3)
djustments. ... ... ... (2777 (23667 (2285)  (185.6)
$(694.9) $(732.4) $(214.7) $(236.9)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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HOUSEHOLD INTERNATIONAL, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN PREFERRED STOCK
AND COMMON SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY — (Continued)

Common Stock

) Preferred

Shares Quistanding Stock Issued In Treasury  Nei Outstanding
Balance at December 31, 1999 ... ... e 1,398,279 550431057  (BL519.612) 467911445
Exercise of commen stock options ... ... .. Lo 516,823 1,331,458 2.048.281
Issuance of common stock for employee benefit plans. . ... ........... 132,283 6,321,263 6,473,548
Purchase of treasury S1ock . ... oo (5.413.615) (5.413615)
Balance at December 31, 2000 ... .. ... ... . e 1,358.279 551,100,165  (BD,080.506)  471.019.659
Issuance of preferred StOCK . ... .. i i 300,000

Exercise of common SIOCK OPTIONS ... ..ottt vhee e 548,744 1.466.979 2015723
Issuance of common stock for employee benefit plans................. 35,831 1,450,484 1.486,315
Purchase of treasury Stock . .. ... e (17.397.394) (17.397.394)
Balance at December 31, 2001 .. ... ... ... ... 1,698,279  S551.684.740  (94.560.437) 437,124,303
Issuance of preferred stock ... oo e 750,000

Exercise of COMMON STOCK OPHONS .. o0\ nr et aee e 126,285 604,692 730,977
Issuance of common stock for employee benefit plans. ................ 2.803.850 2,803,859
Common stock offering .. .. .. e 18,700,000 18,700,000
Purchase of treasury stocK . ... ... .ove i s (4,745,300} {4.745,800)
Balance at December 31, 2002 . . ... ... .. ... 2,448,279 551,811,025 (77.197.686) 474,613,339

Comprehensive Income

We adopted SFAS No. 133, “Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities,” on
January 1, 2001. The adoption was accounted for as a cumulative effect of a change in accounting principle.
The table below discloses reclassification adjustments and the related tax effects allocated 1o each component
of other comprehensive income ({expense) including unrealized gains (losses) on cash flow hedging
instruments, unrealized gains (losses) on investments and interest-only strip receivables and foreign currency

translation and other adjustments.

Tax
{Expense}
Year Ended December 31 Before-Tax Benefit Net-of-Tax
{In mitlions)
2000
Unrealized gains {losses) on invesiments and interest-only strip receivables:
Net unrealized ho]dingfains ansing during the period .. ... ... ..o § 1822 £(36.6) $ 956
Less: Reclassification adjustment for gains realized tn netinceme .. .. .........ooones (.5) 3 (.5)
Net unrealized gains on investments and interest-only strip receivables . ... 1514 {56.3) 95.1
Foreign currency translation adjustmeEnts ... ... oot i (75.3) 224 (52.9}
Other comprehensive INCOME . ... .ttt s 76l $(33.9) 5 422
2001
Unrealized gains (losses) on cash fiow hedging instruments:
Cumulative effect of chan%‘e in accounting principle (SFAS No. 133) ... ........ ... ... § (376.8) S1332 $(241.4)
Net losses arising dunng the period ... .. ... o (1.137.0) 408.2 (728.8)
Less: Reclassification adjustment for losses realized innetimcome. . ... .. oovnn e 42249 (151.8) 2711
Net losses on cash flow hedging INSWTUMENTS ... 0ot (1.090.7) 391.6 (699.1)
Unrealized gains {losses) on investments and interest-only strip receivables:
Net unrealized holdingfams arising during the period ... ... 321.3 (114.5) 2068
Less: Reclassification adjustment for gains realized in netincome . .................o. o {11.2} 34 (1.3)
Net unrealized gains on investments and interest-only strip receivables . .......... ... ... 301 (110.6) 199.5
Foreign currency translation adJusiments ... e (28.2) 10.1 (18.1)
Other comprehensive EXPENSE . .. ... ouiut i h e a e S {508.8) $291.1 $(317.7)
2002
Unrealized gains {losses) on cash flow hedging instruments:
Net losses ansing during the period ... ... § (7124) $261.1 $(451.3)
Less: Reclassification adjustment for losses realized 1n net income. ... o0 6522 {238.3) 4139
Net losses on cash flow hedging ISIEMENTS ... ... o e {60.2) 228 (374)
Unrealized gains (losses) on investments and interest-onty strip receivables:
Net unrealized holdmgfains ansing during the period . ....... .. RN 155.6 (55.1) 100.5
Less: Reclassification adjustment for gains realized in netincome .................... ... (7.0 25 (4.5)
Net unrealized gains on investments and interest-only strip recgivables. ... 148.6 (52.6) 96.0
Foreign curreney translation and other adjustments ... (33.2) 12.1 {21.1)
Other comprehensive INCOMIE ... ..o .ot e e e § 552 $(17.7) $ 315

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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HOUSEHOLD INTERNATIONAL, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Household International, Inc. and subsidiaries {*Household™) is a leading provider of consumer lending
products to middle-market consumers in the United States, United Kingdom and Canada. Household may
also be referred to in these notes to the consclidated financial statements as “we,” “*us” or “our.” Our lending
products include real estate secured loans, auto finance loans, MasterCard* and Visa* credit cards, private
label credit cards and personal non-credit card loans. We also offer tax refund anticipation loans in the United
States and credit and specialty insurance in the United States, the United Kingdom and Canada. We have
three reportable segments: Consumer, Credit Card Services, and International. Our Consumer segment
consists of our branch-based consumer lending, mortgage services, retail services, and auto finance businesses.
Our Credit Card Services segment consists of our domestic MasterCard and Visa credit card business. Our
International segment consists of our foreign operations in the United Kingdom (“U.K.”) and Canada.

Merger with HSBC Holdings plc  In November 2002, Household and HSBC Holdings plc ("HSBC™)
announced they had entered into a definitive merger agreement under which Household will be merged into a
wholly owned subsidiary of HSBC, subject to the terms and conditions of the merger agreement. Under the
terms of the merger agreement, holders of Household commaen stock will receive 2.675 HSBC ordinary shares
or 0.535 HSBC American Depositary Shares for each share of Household commen stock. Prior to the merger,
outstanding shares of our $4.30, $4.50 and 5.00 percent preferred stock will be redeemed pursuant to their
respective terms. In connection with the merger, the outstanding shares of our 7.6235, 7.60, 7.50 and
8.25 percent cumulative preferred stock will be converted into the right to receive cash from HSBC in an
amount equal to their Hquidation value, plus accrued and unpaid dividends which is an aggregate amount of
$1.1 billion. Company obligated mandatorily redeemable preferred securities of subsidiary trusts will remain
as outstanding obligations following the merger.

Pursuant to their terms, the 8.875 percent Adjustable Conversion-Rate Equity Security Units will remain
outstanding after the merger, with the purchase contracts that form a portion of such units becoming contracts
to purchase HSBC ordinary shares in lieu of Household shares. Outstanding stock options and restricted stock
rights {“RSRs™) granted under our various equity plans will be assumed by HSBC and converted into options
to purchase or rights to receive ordinary shares of HSBC. Stock options and RSRs which were issued prier to
November 2002 will vest and become outstanding shares of HSBC upon completion of the merger. The
emplovee stock purchase plan was terminated on March 7, 2003 and Houschold stock was purchased on that
date. These shares of Household commeon stock will be converted to HSBC shares at the time of the merger.
All rights to HSBC shares will be adjusted based upon the agreed-upen merger exchange ratio.

Consummation of the merger is subject to regulatory approvals, the approval of the stockholders of both
Household and HSBC and other customary conditions.

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Principles of Consolidation The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Household
International, Inc. and all subsidiaries. Unaffiliated trusts to which we have transferred secuntized receivables
which are gualifying special purpose entities (“QSPE”) as defined by Siatement of Financial Accounting
Standards (“SFAS”) No. 140, “Accounting for Transfers and Servicing of Financial Assets and Extinguish-
ments of Liabilities, a Replacement of FASB Statement No. 125" are not consolidated. All significant
intercompany accounts and transactions have been eliminated.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts

*MasterCard is a registered trademark of MasterCard International, Incorporated and VISA is a
registered trademark of VISA USA. Inc.
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reported in the financial statements and accompanying notes. Actual results could differ from those estimates.
Certain prior year amounts have been reclassified to conform to the current year's preseniation.

Invesinient Securities We maintain investment portfolios (comprised primarily of debt securities and
money market funds) in both our noninsurance and insurance operations. Qur entire investment securities
portfolio was classified as available-for-sale at December 31, 2002 and 2001. Available-for-salc investments
are intended to be invested for an indefinite period but may be soid in response to events we expect to occur in
the foreseeable future. These investments are carried at fair value. Unrealized holding gains and losses on
available-for-sale investments are recorded as adjustments to common shareholders’ equity in accumulated
other comprehensive income, net of income taxes. Any decline in the fair value of investments which is
deemed to be other than temporary is charged against cumrent earnings. '

Cost of investment securities sold is determined using the specific identification method. Interest income
earned on the noninsurance investment portfolio is classified in the statements of income in net interest
margin. Realized gains and losses from the investment portfolio and investment income from the insurance
portfolio are recorded in investment income. Accrued investment income is classified with investment
securities.

Receivables Receivables are carried at amortized cost. Finance income is recognized using the effective
yield method. Premiums and discounts on purchased receivables are recognized as adjustments to the yield of
the related receivables. Origination fees, which include points on real estate secured loans, are deferred and
amortized to finance income over the estimated life of the related receivables, except to the extent they offset
directly reiated lending costs. Net deferred origination fees, excluding MasterCard and Visa, totaled
$522.7 million at December 31, 2002. MasterCard and Visa annual fees are netied with direct lending costs,
deferred, and amortized on a straight-line basis over one vear. Deferred MasterCard and Visa annual fees, net
of direct lending costs related to these receivables, totaled $104.7 miltion at December 31, 2002 and
$105.4 million at December 31, 2001. '

Insurance reserves and unearned premiums applicable to credit risks on consumer receivables are treated
as a reduction of receivables in the balance sheet, since payments on such policies generally are used to reduce
outstanding receivables.

Provision and Credit Loss Reserves Provision for credit losses on owned receivables is made in an
amount sufficient to maintain credit loss reserves at a level considered adequate to cover probable losses of
principal. interest and fees. including late, overlimit and annual fees, in the existing owned portiolio. Probable
losses are estimated for consumer receivables based on delinquency, restructure status and past loss
experience. Credit loss reserves take into account whether loans have been restructured, rewritten or are
subject to forbearance, credit counseling accommodation, modification, extension or deferment. Qur credit
loss reserves also take into consideration the loss severity expected based on the underlying collateral, if any,
for the loan. For commercial loans, probable losses are calculated using estimates of amounts and timing of
future cash flows expected to be received on loans. In addition, loss reserves on consumer receivables are
maintained to reflect our judgment of partfolio risk factors which may not be fully reflected in the statistical
calculation which uses roll rates and migration analysis. Roll rates and migration analysis are techniques used
to estimate the likelihood that a loan will progress through the various delinquency buckets and ultimately
charge-off. Risk factors considered in establishing loss reserves on consumer receivables include recent
growth, product mix, bankruptcy trends, geographic concentrations, economic conditions and current levels in
charge-off and delinquency. Charge-off policies are also considered when establishing loss reserve require-
ments to ensure appropriate allowances exist for products with longer charge-off periods. We also consider key
ratios such as reserves to non performing loans and reserves as a percentage of net charge-offs in developing
our loss reserves estimate. Loss reserve estimates are reviewed periodically and adjustments are reported in
earnings when they become known. As these estimates are influenced by factors outside our control, such as
consumer payment patterns and economic conditions, there is uncertainty inherent in these estimates, making
it reasonably possible that they could change.

Our policies and practices for the collection of consumer receivables, including restructuring policies and
practices. permit us to reset the contractual delinquency status of an account to current, based on indicia or
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criteria which, in our judgment, evidence continued payment probability. Such restructuring policies and
practices vary by product and are designed to manage customer relationships. maximize collections and avoid
foreclosure or repossession if reasonably possible. Approximately two-thirds of all restructured receivables are
secured products which may have less loss severity exposure because of the underlving collateral.

The main criteria for our restructuring policies and practices vary by product. The fact that the
restructuring criteria may be met for a particular account does not require us to restructure that account. and
the extent to which we restructure accounts that are eligible under the criteria will vary depending upon our
view of prevailing economic conditions and other factors which may change from period to period. In addition,
for some products, accounts may be restructured without receipt of a payment in certain special circumstances
{e.z. upon reaffirmation of a debt owed to us in connection with a Chapter 7 bankruptcy proceeding). As
indicated, our account management policies and practices are designed to manage customer relationships and
to help maximize collection opportunities. We use account restructuring as an account and customer
management tool in an effort to increase the value of our account relationships, and accordingly, the
application of this tool is subject to complexities, variations and changes from time to time. These policies and
practices are continually under review and assessment to assure that they meet the goals outlined above, and
accordingly, we modify or permit exceptions to these general policies and practices from time to time. This
should be taken into account when comparing restructuring statistics from different periods.

In addition to our restructuring policies and practices, we employ other account management techniques,
which we typically use on a more limited basis, that are similarly designed to manage customer relationships
and maximize collections. These can include, at our discretion, actions such as extended payment arrange-
ments, Credit Card Services consumer credit counseling accommodations, forbearance, modifications, loan
rewrites and/or deferments pending a change in circumstances. We typically enter into forbearance
agreements, extended payment and modification arrangements or deferments with individual borrowers in
transitional situations, usually involving borrower hardship circumstances or temporary setbacks that are
expected to affect the borrower's ability to pay the contractually specified amount for some period or time.
These actions vary by product and are under continual review and assessment to determine that they meet the
goals outlined above. For example, under a forbearance agreement, we may agree not to take certain collection
or credit agency Teporting actions with respect to missed payments, often in return for the borrower’s agreeing
1o pay us an extra amount in connection with making future pavments. In some cases, a forbearance
agreement, as well as extended payment or modification arrangements, deferments, consumer credit
counseling accommodations. or loan rewrites may involve us agreeing to lower the contractual payment
amount or reduce the periodic interest rate. In most cases, the delinquency status of an account is considered
to be current if the borrower immediately begins payment under the new account terms. although if the agreed
terms are not adhered to by the customer, the account status may be reversed and collection actions resumed.
When we use one of these account management techniques, we may treat the account as being contractually
current and will not reflect it as a delinquent account in our delinquency statistics. We generally consider loan
rewrites 1o involve an extension of a new loan, and such new loans are not reflected in our delinquency or
restructuring statistics.
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Charge-Off and Nonaccrual Policies Our consumer charge-off and nonaccrual policies vary by product as

follows:
Product

Real estate secured’

Autofinance . ........ ... ...,

MasterCard and Visa

Private label’

Personal non-credit card’

Charge-ofl Policy

Carrying values in excess of net
realizable value are charged-off at
or before the time foreclosure is
completed or when settlement is
reached with the borrower. If
foreclosure is not pursued, and
there is no reasonable expectation
for recovery (insurance claim,
title claim, pre-discharge
bankrupt account), generally the
account will be charged-off by the
end of the month in which the
account becomes 9 months
contractually delinquent.

Carrying values in excess of net

realizable value are charged off at

the earlier of the following:

+ the coliateral has been
repossessed and sold,

+ the collateral has been in our
possession for more than
90 days, or

* the loan becomes 150 days
contractually delinquent.

Generally charged-off by the end
of the month in which the
account becomes 6 months
contractually delinquent.

Generally charged-off the month
following the meonth in which the
account becomes 9 months
contractually delinguent.

Generally charged-off the month
following the month in which the
account becomes 9 months
contractuaily delinquent and no
payment received in & months,
but in no event to exceed

12 months contractually
delinquent (except in our United
Kingdom business which may be
longer).

payments are more than three months contractually delinquent.

1

charged-off at time of sale.

Nonaccrual Policy!
A =

Interest income accruals are
suspended when principal or
interest payments are more than
3 months contractually past due
and resumed when the receivable
becomes less than 3 months
contractually past due.

Interest income accruals are
suspended and the portion of
previously accrued interest
expected to be uncollectible is
written off when principal
payments are more than

2 months contractually past due
and resumed when the receivable
becomes less than 2 months
contractually past due.

Interest accrues until charge-off.

Interest accrues until charge-off.

Interest income accruals are
suspended when principal or
interest payments are more than
3 months contractually
delinquent. For PHLs. interest
income accruals resume if the
receivable becomes less than
three months contractually past
due. For all other personal non-
credit card receivables, interest
income is generally recorded as
collected.

For our United Kingdom business, interest income accruals are suspended when principal or interest

For our United Kingdom business, real estate secured carrying values in excess of net realizable value are

For our Canada business, the private label and personal non-credit card charge-off policy is also no payment

received in six months, but in no event to exceed 18 months contractually delinquent.
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Charge-off involving a bankruptcy for MasterCard and Visa receivables occurs by the end of the month
60 days after notification and, for private label receivables, by the end of the month 90 days after notification.
For auto finance receivables, bankrupt accounts are charged off no later than the end of the month in which
the loan becomes 210 days contractually delinquent.

Receivables Sold and Serviced with Limited Recourse and Securitization Revenue Certain real estate
secured, auto finance, MasterCard and Visa, private label and personal non-credit card receivables have been
securitized and sold to investors with limited recourse. We have retained the servicing rights to these
receivables. Recourse is limited to our rights to future cash flow and any subordinated interest that we may
retain. Upon sale, the receivables are removed from the balance sheet and a gain on sale is recognized for the
difference between the carrving value of the receivables and the adjusted sales proceeds. The adjusted sales
proceeds include cash received and the present value estimate of future cash flows to be received over the lives
of the sold receivables. Future cash flows are based on estimates of prepayments, the impact of interest rate
movements on yields of receivables and securities issued, delinquency of receivables sold. servicing fees and
other factors. The resulting gain is also adjusted by a provision for estimated probable losses under the
recourse provisions based on historical experience and estimates of expected future performance. Gains on sale
net of recourse provisions, servicing income and excess spread relating to securitized receivables are reported
in the accompanying consolidated statements of income as securitization revenue.

In connection with these transactions, we record an interest-only strip receivable. representing our
contractual right to receive interest and other cash flows from our securitization trusts. Our interest-only strip
receivables are reported at fair value using discounted cash flow estimates as a separate component of
receivables net of our estimate of probable losses under the recourse provisions. Cash flow estimates include
estimates of prepavments, the impact of interest rate movements on yields of receivables and securities issued,
delinquency of receivables sold. servicing fees and estimated probable losses under the recourse provisions.
Unrealized gains and losses are recorded as adjustments to common shareholders’ equity in accumulated other
comprehensive income, net of income taxes. Our interest-only strip receivables are reviewed for impairment
quarterly or earlier if events indicate that the carrying value may not be recovered. Any decline in the fair
value of the interest-only strip receivable which is deemed to be other than temporary is charged against
current earnings.

We nhave also, in certain cases, retained other subordinated interests in these securitizations. Neither the
interest-only strip receivables nor the other subordinated interests are in the form of securities.

Properties and Equipment, Net Properties and equipment are recorded at cost, net of accumulated
depreciation and amortization. For financial reporting purposes. depreciation is provided on a straight-line
basis over the estimated useful lives of the assets which generally range from 3 to 40 vears.

Leasehold improvements are amortized over the lesser of the economic useful life of the improvement or
the term of the lease. Maintenance and repairs are expensed as incurred.

Repossessed Collateral  Real estate owned is valued at the lower of cost or fair value less estimated costs
to sell. These values are periodically reviewed and reduced, if necessary. Costs of holding real estate and
related gains and losses on disposition, are credited or charged to operations as incurred as a component of
operating expense. Repossessed vehicles, net of loss reserves when applicable, are recorded at the lower of the
estimated fair market value or the outstanding receivable balance.

Insurance Insurance revenues on revolving credit insurance policies are recognized when billed.
Insurance revenues on the remaining insurance contracts are recorded as unearned premiums and recognized
into income based on the nature and terms of the underlying contracts. Liabilities for credit insurance policies
are based upon estimated settlement amounts for both reported and incurred but not yet reported losses.
Liabilities for future benefits on annuity contracts and specialty and corporate owned life insurance products
are based on actuarial assumptions as to investment vields, mortality and withdrawals.

Acquired Intangibles, Net  Acquired intangibles consist primarily of acquired credit card relationships
which are amortized on 4 straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives. These lives vary by portfolio and
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initially ranged from 4 to 15 years. Acquired intangibles are reviewed for impairment using discounted cash
fiows whenever events indicate that the carrying amounts may not be recoverable.

Goodwill Goodwill represents the purchase price over the fair value of identifiable assets acquired less
liabilities assumed from business combinations. Effective January 1, 2002, we adopted SFAS No. 142,
“Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets” (“SFAS No. 142”") which changed the accounting for goodwill from
an amortization method to an impairment-only approach. Amortization of goodwill recorded in past business
combinations ceased upon our adoption of the statement. Prior to January 1, 2002, goodwill was amortized on
a straight-line basis over periods not exceeding 25 years and was reviewed for impairment using undiscounted
cash flows. Beginning January 1, 2002, goodwill is reviewed for impairment annualiy using discounted cash
flows but may be recorded earlier if circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable.
We consider significant and long-term changes in industry and economic conditions to be our primary
indicator of potential impairment.

Treasury Stock We account for repurchases of common stock using the cost method with common
stock in treasury classified in the balance sheets as a reduction of common shareholders’ equity. Treasury stock
is reissued at average cost.

Derivative Financial Instruments  Effective January 1, 2001, we adopted SFAS No. 133, “Accounting
for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities” (“SFAS No. 133”), as amended. Under SFAS No. 133,
all derivatives are recognized on the balance sheet at their fair value. On the date the derivative contract is
entered into, we designate the derivative as a fair value hedge, a cash flow hedge, a hedge of a net investment
in a foreign operation, or a non-hedging derivative. Fair value hedges include hedges of the fair value of a
recognized asset or liability and certain foreign currency hedges. Cash flow hedges include hedges of the
variability of cash flows to be received or paid related to a recognized asset or liability and certain foreign
currency hedges. Changes in the fair value of derivatives designated as fair value hedges, along with the
change in fair value on the hedged asset or liability that is attributable to the hedged risk, are recorded in
current period earnings.

Changes in the fair value of derivatives designated as cash fiow hedges, to the extent effective as a hedge,
are recorded in accumulated other comprehensive income and reclassified into earnings in the period during
which the hedged item affects eamings. Changes in the fair value of derivatives used to hedge our net
investment in foreign subsidiaries, to the extent effective as a hedge, are recorded in commeon shareholders’
equity as a component of the cumulative translation adjustment account within accumulated other compre-
hensive income. Changes in the fair value of derivative instruments not designated as hedging instruments and
ineffective portions of changes in the fair value of hedging instruments are recognized in other income in the
current period.

We formally document all relationships between hedging instruments and hedged items. This documen-
tation includes our risk management objective and strategy for underiaking various hedge transactions. as well
as how hedge effectiveness and ineffectiveness wilt be measured. This process inciudes linking derivatives to
specific assets and liabilities on the balance sheet. We also formally assess, both at the hedge’s inception and
on an ongoing basis, whether the derivatives that are used in hedging transactions are highly effective in
offsetting changes in fair values or cash flows of hedged items. When it is determined that a derivative is not
highly effective as a hedge or that it has ceased to be a highly effective hedge. we discontinue hedge
accourting prospectively.

When hedge accounting is discontinued because it is determined that the derivative no longer qualifies as
an effective hedge, the derivative will continue to be carried on the balance sheet at its fair value, with changes
in its fair value recognized in current period earnings. For fair value hedges, the formerly hedged asset or’
liability will no longer be adjusted for changes in fair value and any previously recorded adjustments to the
carrving value of the hedged asset or liability will be amortized in the same manner that the hedged item
affects income. For cash flow hedges, amounts previously recorded in accumulated other comprehensive
income will be reclassified into income as earnings are impacted by the variability in the cash flows of the
hedged item.
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If the hedging instrument is terminated early, the derivative is removed from the balance sheet.
Accounting for the adjustments to the hedged asset or liability or adjustments to accumulated other
comprehensive income are the same as described above when a derivative no longer qualifies as an effective
hedge.

If the hedged asset or liability is sold or extinguished, the derivative will continue to be carried on the
balance sheet at its fair value, with changes in its fair value recognized in current peried eamnings. The hedged
item, including previousiy recorded mark-to-market adjustments, is derecognized immediately as a compo-
nent of the gain or loss upon disposition.

Foreign Currency Translation We have foreign subsidiaries located in the United Kingdom and
Canada. The functional currency for each foreign subsidiary is its local currency. Assets and liabilities of these
subsidiaries are translated at the rate of exchange in effect on the balance sheet date. Translation adjustments
resulting from this process are accumulated in commen shareholders’ equity as a component of accumulated
other comprehensive income. Income and expenses are translated at the average rate of exchange prevailing
during the year.

We periodicaliy enter into forward exchange contracts and foreign currency options to hedge our
investment in foreign subsidiaries. After-tax gains and losses on contracts to hedge foreign currency
fluctuations are accumulated in common shareholders’ equity as a component of accumulated other
comprehensive income. Effects of foreign currency translation in the statements of cash flows are offset against
the cumulative foreign currency adjustment, except for the impact on cash. Foreign currency transaction gains
and losses are included in income as they occur.

Stock-Based Compensation In 2002, we adopted the fair value method of accounting for our stock
option and employee stock purchase plans. We elected to recognize stock compensation cost prospectively for
all new awards granted under those plans beginning January 1, 2002 as provided under SFAS No. 148,
“Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation — Transition and Disclosure (an amendment of FASB State-
ment No, [237) (“SFAS No. 1487). Prior 1o 2002, we applied the recognition and measurement provisions of
APB No. 25, “Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees” in accounting for those plans. No compensation
expense for these plans is reflected in 2001 or 2000 net income as all employee stock options granted prior 10
January 1, 2002 had an exercise price equal to the market value of the underlving common stock on the date
of grant and the purchase price for the shares issued under the employee stock purchase plan was not less than
83 percent of the market price. Because option expense is recognized over the vesting period of the awards,
generally four years, compensation expense included in the determination of net income for 2002 is less than
that which would have been recognized if the fair value method had been applied to all awards since the
original effective date of FASB Statement No. 123,

Compensation expense relating to restricted stock rights (“RSRs”) is based upon the market value of the
RSRs on the date of grant and is charged to earnings over the vesting peried of the RSRs, generally five years.
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The following table illustrates the effect on net income and earnings per share if the fair value method
had been applied to all outstanding and unvested awards in each period.

Year Ended December 31

2002 2001 2000
(In millions, except per share data)
Net income, asreported ......... ...t $1.,557.8 §1.847.6 81,6306
Add stock-based employee compensation expense included in
reported net income, net of tax:
Stock option and employee stock purchase plans........... i3 — —
Restricted stock rights . .. ... ... .. o 36.1 29.7 159
Deduct stock-based employee compensation expense
determined under the fair value method, net of tax:
Stock option and employee stock purchase plans........... (30.9) (27.9) (21.0)
Restricted stock rights .. .. ... ... ... .. . ... .. ... (36.1) (29.7) (15.9)
Pro forma netincome ... ... .. ... .. ..l $1,530.2 S$1.819.7  $1.609.6
Earnings per share: .
Basic—asreported .. ... .. § 326 § 397 3§ 344
Basic—proforma . ... .. ... i 3.20 3.9] 3.39
Diluted —as reported ................. e SN 322 . 3.9] 3.40
Diluted ~—proforma . ....... .. .. . ... i 3.16 3.85 136

The pro forma compensation expense included in the table above may not be representative of the actual
effects on net income for future years.

Income Taxes Federal income taxes are accounted for utilizing the liability method. Deferred tax assets
and liabilities are determined based on differences between financial reporting and tax bases of assets and
liabilities and are measured using the enacted tax rates and laws that will be in effect when the differences are
expected to reverse. Investment tax credits generated by leveraged leases are accounted for using the deferral
method.

2. Acquisitions and Divestitures

During the fourth quarter of 2002. in conjunction with our efforts to make the most efficient use of our
capital and in recognition that the continued operation of Houschold Bank, f.s.b. {the “Thrift™) was not in our
long-term strategic interest. we completed the sale of substantially all of the remaining assets and deposits of
the Thrift. Disposition of Thrift assets and deposits included the sale of real estate secured receivables totaling
$3.6 billion, the maturity of investment securities totaling $2.2 billion and the sale of retail certificates of
deposit totaling $4.3 billion. A loss of $240.0 million (after-tax) was recorded on the disposition of these assets
and deposits.

On February 7, 2000, we purchased all of the outstanding capital stock of Renaissance Holdings. Inc.
(“Renaissance”), a privately held issuer of secured and unsecured credit cards to subprime customers, for
approximately $300 million of our common stock and cash. The acquisition provided us with an established
platform for growing the subprime credit card business and expanding our product offerings to customers and
prospects in our other businesses. The acquisition was accounted for as a purchase and, accordingly,
Renaissance's operations have been included in our results of operations since February 7, 2000. '
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3. Investment Securities

At December 31
2002 2001
(In millions)

Available-For-Sale Investments

Corporate debt securities. ... ... . . . e e $2,110.0  $2.054.0
Money market funds .. ... 21772 342.3
Certificates of deposit .. ... ... i e 173.0 2398
U.S. government and federal agency debt securities .. .................. 1,820.8 217.8
Marketable equity securities .. ... ... ... L . 19.8 21.2
Non-government mortgage backed securities .. ... ... ... ... .. 669.0 192.6
.14 - S OO 536.3 446.3
SUBtOtal . . . e e 7,506.1 35340
Accrued investMENt MNCOME .. ... vt ittt ie e ia e innnaanan 719 46.5

Total INVEStIMENE SECUTIHES . . ..ottt et e e e ie e e v ae e e $7,584.0 $3.580.5

Proceeds from the sale of available-for-sale investments totaled approximately $.6 billion in 2002,
$.7 billion in 2001 and $.2 billion in 2000. We realized gross gains of $18.8 million in 2002, ${2.9 million in
2001 and $2.2 million in 2000 and gross losses of $11.8 million in 2002, $1.7 million in 200! and $1.4 million
in 2000 on those sales.

The gross unrealized gains (losses) on available-for-sale investment securities were as follows:
At December 31

2002 2MH
Gross Gross Gross Gross
Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Fair Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Fair
Cost Gains Losses Yalue Cost Gains Losses Value

([a millions)

Corporate debt securities .._.. .. $2,032.8 31249 $47.7y $2,110.0 $2.089.5 $31.3 $(66.8) $2,054.0
Money market funds........... 2,177.2 — — 2177.2 3423 — — 3423
Cenificates of deposit .......... 167.7 5.3 — 173.0 246.1 13.7 — 2598
L.S. government and federal

agency debt securities ... ... .. 1,804.4 16.6 .2y 18208 217.0 2.0 (1.2} 217.8
Marketable equity securities. ... . 28.6 —_ (8.8) 198 24.4 — (3.2) 212
Non-government mortgage

backed securities . ........... 660.5 10.2 (1.7) 669.0 190.0 33 (.7 162.6
Other. . ... 521.8 13.9 (1.4) 536.3 421.6 253 {.6) 446.3
Total available-for-sale

investments................. $7.395.0 81709  $(59.8) §7.506.1 315309 §75.6 $(72.5) $3.534.0

See Note 15, “Fair Value of Financial Instruments,” for further discussion of the relationship between
the fair value of our assets and liabilities.

Contractual maturities of and yields on investments in debt securities were as follows:
At December 31, 2002

Due After 1 After 5
within but within buet within After ’
¥ verr S vears 10 vears 10 years Total

{All doliar amounts are stated in millions)

Corporate debt securities:

Amortized CoSt ... s $ 1062 8826 $273.7 $770.3 $2.032.8
Fairvalue ........ ... ... ... .. 107.2 926.0 293.% 7829 2,110.0
Yield{1) ... .. 5.76% 3.50% 6.25% 7.00% 6.18%
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securities:
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Fair value
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Non-government mortgage backed securities:
Amortized cost
Fair value
Yield{1)

...............................
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At December 31, 2002

Due After § After 5
within but within but within After
1 vear 5 years 10 vears 10 vears Total
(Al dollar amounts are stated in millions)
$1,092.9 $644.2 $ 228 $ 445 $1.804.4
1,092.9 658.8 235 43,6 1,820.8
1.47% 3.44% 4.65% 3.81% 2.27%
— $ 16 $ 678 $591.1 $ 660.5
—_ 1.6 70.2 597.2 669.0
—_ 8.16% 4.61% 4.71% 4.71%

(1) Computed by dividing annualized interest by the amortized cost of respective invesiment securities.

4. Receivables

At December 31

2002 2001
{In millions)
Real estate SecUred ... vv it it c e $ 45,8185 § 438568
ANTO fiNANCE . .. . e 2,023.8 2.368.9
MasterCard/Visa . ... o i e 8,946.5 8,141.2
Private 1abel . .. e e 11,33%.6 11,663.9
Personal non-credit card . .. ... 13,970.9 13,337.0
Commercial and other. .. ... .. ... .. . .. . e 463.0 506.9
Total owned receivables ... ... ... . ... e 82,562.3 79.874.7
Accrued finance charges . ... ... ... . L i 1,537.6 1.559.8
Credit loss reserve for owned receivables . ....... ... .. i i, (3,332.6) (2.663.1)
Unearned credit insurance premiums and claims reserves ........... (799.0) (895.8)
Interest-only strip receivables ... ... . .. o o 1,147.8 968.2
Amounts due and deferred from receivable sales................... 934.4 419.7
Total owned receivables, net......... ..o i i 82,050.5 79.263.5
Receivables serviced with limited recourse . ........... ... .. ... ... 24,933.5 20,948.0
Total managed receivables, net . ... .. .. $106,984.0 $100.211.5
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Foreign receivables included in owned receivables were as follows:

At December 31

United Kingdom and Other Canada
2002 2001 2000 2002 2061 2000
(1 miliions)

Real estate secured ... ............ $1,0096 § 9246 $ 8571 § 5792 § 4384 § 4016
MasterCard/Visa ................. 1,318.7 1,174.5 2,206.7 — - —_
Private label ......... .. ... ... ..., 1,405.2 1,284.8 1,234.6 568.8 5257 441.2
Personal non-credit card ........... 1,893.9 1,217.5 1,000.3 915 382.8 377.5
Commercial and other............. B 3 B 1.3 1.4 1.5
Total ..o $5718.2 $4601.7 $5.299.5 $1,5408 §1.368.3 $1.222.8

Foreign owned receivables represented 9 percent of owned receivables at December 31, 2002 and
7 percent at December 31, 2001.

The outstanding balance of receivables serviced with limited recourse consisted of the following:
At December 31

2002 2001
(In millions)
Real estate Secured .. vvu vttt ie e et $§ 4562 3§ 8618
A0 AMANCE « oottt et et e et ia s 5,418.¢ 4,026.6
MasterCard/ VI8 .o ottt e e e ettt e 10,006.1 9,254.0
Private 1abe]l ..o ottt e 35771 2.150.0
Personal non-credit €ard ... ...t 54755 4.655.6
B0 7Y A PP SIS $24,.933.5 5209480

The combination of receivables owned and receivables serviced with limited recourse, which we consider
our managed portfolio, is shown below:

At December 31

2002 2001
(In millions)
Real estate SECUTEd . ..ottt et e $ 46.274.7 § 447186
AU FIMAIICE o ottt e e 7.442.4 6,395.3
MasterCard/ VISa . o oot e 18,952.6 17.395.2
Private 1abel .. ot e 14,916.7 13,813.9
Personal non-credit card ... .. .. 19,446.4 17.992.6
Commercial and other. . ... . o s 463.0 506.9
B e T O PP $107,495.8 §100.822.7

We maintain facilities with third parties which provide for the securitization er secured financing of
receivables on both a revolving and non-revolving basis totaling $19.7 billion, of which $14.1 billion were
utilized at December 31, 2002. The amount available under these facilities will vary based on the timing and
volume of public securitization transactions.
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Contractual maturities of owned receivables were as follows:

At December 31, 2002

2063 2004 2008 2006 2007 Thereafier Total
(in millions)
Real estate secured . ............ $ 2735 % 1942 0§ 2324 0§ 3521 3 5750 S44.1913  BASBIRS
Autofinance ........... ... .00 648.8 547.5 434.0 2664 105.7 214 2.023.8
MasterCard/Visa ............... 1,048.4 g71.4 843.0 664.3 612.8 4.906.6 8.946.5
Povate label . ..., ...l 5,202.5 1,987.4 917.6 719.6 388.4 21241 11.339.6
Personal non-credit card ......... 1,124.4 996.3 15157 20628 34289 48428 139709
Commercial and other........... 46.9 55.8 5.9 32.3 18.7 27314 463.0
Total oo e $8.344.5 $4,652.6 $3.978.6 $4,0975 851295 $36.359.6 $82.561.3

A substantial portion of consumer receivables, based on our experience, will be renewed or repaid prior to
contractual maturity. The above maturity schedule should not be regarded as a forecast of future cash
collections. The ratio of annual cash collections of principal on owned receivables to average principal
balances, excluding credit card receivables, approximated 47 percent in 2002 and 44 percent in 2001.

The following table summarizes contractual maturities of owned receivables due after one year by
repricing characteristic:

At December 31, 2002

Over 1
But Within Over
5 Years 5 Years
{In millions)
Receivabies at predetermined interestrates ..._......... ...l $11,760.5  §44.992.2
Receivables at floating or adjustable rates ........... ... ... oo 6.097.7 11,367.4

......................................................... $17.858.2  $56,358.6

Nonacerual owned consumer receivables totaled $2,797.2 million (including $263.6 million relating to
foreign operations) at December 31, 2002 and $2,064.3 million (including $215.3 million relating to foreign
operations) at December 31, 2001. Interest income that wouid have been recorded if such nomaccrual
receivables had been current and in accordance with contractual terms was approximately $413.9 million
{including $35.7 million relating 1o foreign operations} in 2002 and $315.82 million (including $34.6 million
relating to foreign operations) in 2001. Interest income that was included in finance and other interest income
prior to these loans being placed on nonaccrual status was approximatety $216.8 miilion (including
$16.2 million relating to foreign operations) in 2002 and $173.5 million (including $16.4 million relating to
foreign operations) in 2001. For an analysis of reserves for credit losses on an owned and managed basis, see
our “Analysis of Credit Loss Reserves Activity” on pages 59 and 60 of Management’s Discussion and
Analvsis.

Interest-oniy strip receivables are reported net of our estimate of probable losses under the recourse
provisions for receivables serviced with limited recourse. Our estimate of the recourse obligation totaled
$1.759.5 million at December 31, 2002 and $1,148.3 million at December 31, 2001. Interest-only strip
receivables also included fair value mark-to-market adjustments which increased the balance by $389.2 mil-
lion at year-end 2002 and $348.6 million at year-end 2001.

Amounts due and deferred from receivable sales include certain assets established under the recourse
provisions for certain receivable sales. including funds deposited in spread accounts, and net customer
pavments due from (to) the securitization trustec. As a result of the October 11, 2002 downgrade of our
commercial paper debt ratings by S&P, we, as servicer of the various securitization trusts, currently are
required to transfer cash collections to the trusts on a daily basis.

We issued securities backed by dedicated home equity loan receivables of $7.5 billion in 2002 and
$1.5 billion in 2001. For accounting purposes, these transactions were structured as secured financings,
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therefore, the receivables and the related debt remain on our balance sheet. Real estate secured receivables
included closed-end real estate secured receivables totaling $8.5 billion at December 31. 2002 and $1.7 billion
at December 31, 2001 which sccured the outstanding debt related to these transactions.

5. Asset Securitizations

We sell auto finance, MasterCard and Visa, private label and personal non-credit card receivables in
various securitization transactions. We continue to service and receive servicing fees on the outstanding
balance of these securitized receivables. We also retain rights to future cash flows arising from the receivables
after the investors Teceive their contractual return. We have also, in certain cases, retained other subordinated
interests in these securitizations. These transactions result in the recording of an interest-only strip receivable
which represents the value of the future residual cash flows from securitized receivabies. The investors and the
securitization trusts have only limited recourse to our assets for failure of debtors to pay. That recourse is
limited to our rights to future cash flow and any subordinated interest we retain. Servicing assets and liabilities
are not recognized in conjunction with our securitizations since we receive adequate compensation relative 1o
current market rates to service the receivables sold. Sec Note 1, “Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies,” for further discussion on our accounting for interest-only strip receivables.

Securitization revenue includes income associated with the current and prior period securitization of
receivables with limited recourse structured as sales. Such income includes gains on sales. net of our estimate
of probable credit losses under the recourse provisions, servicing income and excess spread relating to those
receivables,

Year Ended December 31

2002 2001 2000
(1n millions)
Net initial g2ins .. ..ottt $ 3220 § 1657 § 1701
Net replenishment gains .. ... ... ... it 523.2 407.5 3284
Servicing revenue and excess spread . ... .. ...l 1,288.8 1.189.7 960.8
Total seCUritization TEVERUE .. ... ...vreeiranneeneanaaaans $2,034.0 §1.762.9 §1439.3

Our interest-only strip receivables, net of the related loss reserve and excluding the mark-to-market
adjustment recorded in accumulated other comprehensive income, increased $139.0 million in 2002,
$100.6 million in 2001 and $59.0 million in 2000.

Net initial gains, which represent gross initial gains net of our estimate of probable credit losses under the
recourse provisions, and the key economic assumptions used in measuring the net initial pains from
securitizations were as follows:

Aute MasterCard/ Private Personal Non-
Year Ended December 31 Finance Visa Label Credit Card Taotal
2002 ‘
Net initial gains (in millions) ........... ... ... $139.7 $69.6 $57.3 $55.4 $322.0
Key economic assumptions: (1)
Weighted-average life (in years) ............ 2.2 4 g 1.4
Paymentspeed ........ ... ... .coo it 34.1% 91.8% 72.8% 49.4%
Expected credit losses (annual rate) ......... 5.9 5.4 57 9.9
Discount rate on cash flows .............. .. 10.0 9.0 10.0 11.0
Costoffunds .......... ... v it 4.3 32 33 2.4
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Auto MasterCard/ Private Personzl Non-
Year Ended December 31 Finance Visa Lahbel Credit Card Total
2001
Net initial gains (in millions) ................. $109.3 $ 7.3 $13.1 $36.0 $163.7
Key economic assurnptions: (1)
Weighted-average life (in years) ............ 2.2 4 9 1.2
Paymentspeed ....... ... ... i, 34.2% 93.6% 67.1% 52.3%
Expected credit losses {annual rate) ......... 4.8 5.1 5.5 7.3
Discount rate on cash flows ................ 10.0 9.0 10.0 11.0
Costof funds ........ ... .. ....ccoia... 45 6.2 3.7 4,2
2000
Net initial gains (in milliens) .. ............... $ 80.4 $43.7 § 85 $37.5 $170.1
Kev economic assumptions:(1)
Weighted-average life {in years) ............ 2.1 4 R 1.3
Paymentspeed ................. ... .. ... 36.0% 92.6% 64.0% 52.0%
Expected credit losses (annual rate) ......... 54 5.5 6.6 6.9
Discount rate on cash flows ................ 10.0 9.0 10.0 11.0
Costoffunds ... ... ... ... ... ... .. ... 7.1 59 6.4 6.7

{1) Weighted-average annual rates for securitizations entered into during the period for securitizations of
loans with similar characteristics.

Certain securitization trusts, such as credit cards, are established at fixed levels and require frequent sales
of new receivables into the trust to replace receivable run-off. These replenishments totaled $26.1 billion in
2002, $24.7 billion in 2001 and $21.0 billion in 2000. Net gains (gross gains less estimated credit losses under
the recourse provisions) related to these replenishments were calculated using weighted-average assumptions
consistent with those used for calculating gains on initial securitizations and totaled $523.2 million in 2002,
$407.5 million in 200! and $328.4 million in 2000.

Cash flows received from securitization trusts were as follows:

Real Estate Auto MasterCard/ Private Personal Non-
Year Ended December 31 Secured Finance Yisa Label Credit Card Total
{In millions)

2002
Proceeds from initial

securitizations . .......... — $3.288.6 $1,557.4 $1,747.2 $3,560.7 £10,153.9
Servicing fees received .. ... $ 74 102.5 2031 58.0 114.0 485.0
Other cash flow received on

retained interests{1) ..... 354 174.4 911.3 215.2 184.0 1,520.3
2001
Proceeds from initial

securitizations, .......... — $2,573.9 $ 261.1 $ 500.0 $2.123.6 $ 5,458.6
Servicing fees received .. ... $12.0 84.9 182.9 349 90.6 405.3
Other cash flow received on _ )

retained interests(1} ... .. 67.5 111.9 789.0 157.9 181.1 1,307.4
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Real Estate Auto MasterCard/ Private Personal Non-
Year Ended December 31 Secured Finance Visa Label Credit Card Total
(In millions)

2000
Proceeds from initial

securitizations . . ......... — 51,9126 $1,925.0 $ 5000 $2,637.4 $ 6,975.0
Servicing fees received ... .. $18.5 60.7 179.7 24.2 91.3 3744
Other cash flow received on

retained interests(1) ..... 81.5 80.4 645.5 57.4 177.4 o 1,042.2

(1) Other cash flows include ali cash flows from interest-only strip receivables, excluding servicing fees.

At December 31, 2002, the sensitivity of the current fair value of the interest-only strip receivables to an
immediate 10 percent and 20 percent unfavorable change in assumptions are presented in the table below.
These sensitivities are based on assumptions used to value our interest-only strip receivables at December 31,
2003.

Real Estate Auto MasterCard/ Personal Non-
Secured Finance Visa Private Label Credit Card

{Dollar amounts are stared in millions)

Carrying value (fair value} of interest-enly strip

recelvabies . ... i i $16.0 $362.1 83709 3 93.0 $ 305.8
Weighted-average life (inyears)................ 1.0 1.9 6 7 1.4
Payment speed assumption (annual rate) ........ 243%  384%  Bl.5% 72.9% 48.1%

Empact on fair value of 10% adverse change .... $ (3) $(31.9) §(31.2) $ (89) % (27.7)

Impact on fair value of 20% adverse change .. .. (.7 {62.0) (58.6) (16.6) (54.2)
Expected credit losses (annual rate)............. 1.7% 6.6% 5.5% 5.9% 8.9%

Impact on fair value of 10% adverse change .... § (.8) $(44.6) $(29.2) $(144) § (334)

Impact on fair value of 20% adverse change . ... (1.5) (89.2) (58.3) (28.8) (110.6)
Discount rate on residual cash flows {annual rate) 13.0% 10.0% 9.0% 10.0% 11.0%

Impact on fair value of 10% adverse change .... $ (.2} 3$(10.3) § (2.8) $ (6 § (34)

Impact on fair value of 20% adverse change .. .. (.3) (207 (5.5} (L.1) (6.7)
Variable returns to investors (annual rate} ....... 2.0% 2.8% 2.3% 3.0% 3.0%

Impact on fair value of 10% adverse change . ... $(8) $(1.7) &{(129) $ {(7.8) § (18.6)

Impact on fair value of 20% adverse change . ... (1.6) (3.4) (25.8) (15.5) (37.2)

These sensitivities are hypothetical and should not be considered to be predictive of future performance.
As the figures indicate, the change in fair value based on a 10 percent variation in assumplions cannot
necessarily be extrapolated because the relationship of the change in assumption to the change in fair value
may not be linear. Also, in this table, the effect of a variation in a particular assumption on the fair vaiue of the
residual cash flow is calcuiated independently from any change in another assumption. In reality, changes in
one factor may contribute to changes in another {for example, increases in market interest rates may result in
lower prepayments) which might magnify or counteract the sensitivities. Furthermore, the estimated fair
values as disclosed should not be considered indicative of future earnings on these assets.

Static pool credit losses are calculated by summing actual and projected future credit losses and dividing
them by the original balance of each pool of asset. Due to the short term revolving nature of MasterCard and
Visa, personal non-credit card and private label receivables, the weighted-average percentage of static pool
credit losses is not considered to be materially different from the weighted-average charge-off assumptions
used in determining the fair value of our interest-only strip receivables in the table above. At December 31,
2002, static peol credit losses for auto finance loans securitized in 2002 were estimated 10 be 11.9 percent, for
auto finance loans securitized in 200] were estimated to be 10.0 percent and for auto finance loans securitized
in 2000 were estimated to be 12.6 percent.
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Receivabies information by product including two-month-and-over contractual delinquency and net
charge-offs for our managed and serviced with limited recourse portfolios were as follows: ‘

At December 31
2002 2001

Receivables Delinquent Receivables Delinquent
Quistanding Receivables Qutstanding Receivables

(In millions)

Managed receivables:

Real estate secured . ... .. ... ool $ 46,274.7 3.94% % 447186 2.68%
Auto inance . ... ... ... 7.442.4 3.65 6,393.5 316
MasterCard/Visa _...... ... ... ... .... 18,952.6 4.12 17,395.2 4.10
Private label. .. ... ... ... ... . il 14,916.7 6.03 13,8139 5.48
Personal non-credit card ............... 19,446.4 9.41 179826 8.87
Total CORSUMETr .. 0. vv it 107,032.8 5.4 100,315.8 4.46
Commercial and other ... ........ ... ... 463.0 93 506.9 1.58
Total managed receivables................ $107,495.8 5.22%  $100.8227 4.44%
Receivables serviced with limited recourse:
Real estate secured .. ... ... ... ... $ (456.2) 6.82% § (B861.8) 5.00%
Auto finance ... i {5,418.6) 354 (4,026.6) 3.29
MasterCard/Visa ..... ... .. ... ... ... (10,006.1) 2.46 (9.254.0) 273
Private label. ... ... ... i (3,577.1) 4.96 (2,150.0) 2.69
Personal non-credit card . .............. (5,475.5) 7.13 {4.655.6) 8.36
Total receivables serviced with limited
TECOUISE o\ v i oot ettt e iaen e meeeas {24,933.5) 4.16 {20.948.0) 4.18
Owned consumer receivables . .. ........... $ 82,0993 8.57% $ 79.367.8 4.53%
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Year Ended December 31
2002 2001

Average Net Average Net
Receivables Charge-offs Receivables Charge-offs

{In millions)

Managed receivables:

Real estate secured ................... $ 47,829.8 92%  § 40.049.6 .53%
Autofinance .. ... .. ... ol 6,942.0 6.63 53235 5.31
MasterCard/Visa ......... ..ot 17,246.2 7.12 17,2828 6.63
Private label ... ... .. ... .. . .. 13,615.1 5.75 [2.260.6 5.18
Personal non-creditcard ............... 18,837.1 8.32 17.013.8 6.79
Total COMSUMIST .\« o v v ie e 104,470.2 4.28 91,930.3 373
Commercial and other.............. ... 483.1 (39 554.9 210
Total managed receivables ............... $104,953.3 4.26% $ 92.485.2 3.72%
Receivables serviced with limited recourse:
Real estate secured ................... $  (57L1) 1.26% § (1,199.2) .70%
Autofinance . ... ... e (4,412.6) 7.00 (3,004.4) 6.32
MasterCard/Visa ..................... (9,677.1) 5.28 (9.144.6) 5.27
Private label ....... ... iia... (2,840.4) 375 (1,744.2) 2.72
Persenal non-credit card ..... ... .. ... .. (4,869.1) 8.49 (4.527.8) 6.74
Total receivables serviced with limited
TECOUTSE © it it ittt iaar e {22,371.3) 6.02 (19.620.2) 226
Owned consumer receivables. ............. $ 82,098.9 .81%  § 72.310.1 3.32%

6. Acquired Intangibles and Goodwill

Effective January 1, 2002, we adopted SFAS No. 142, “Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets”
(“SFAS No. 1427). SFAS No. 142 changed the accounting for goodwill from an amortization method to an
impairment-only approach. Amortization of goodwill recorded in past business combinations ceased upon
adoption of the statement on January 1, 2002. We have compieted the transitional goodwili impairment test
required by SFAS No. 142 and have concluded that none of our goodwill is impaired.

We do not hold any intangible assets which are not subject to amortization. Amortized acquired
intangibles consisted of the following:

At December 31

2002 2001
{In millions)
Purchased credit card relationships . ........ ... ... ... oo $1,038.6 31,0386
Other intangibles . ... ... . 26.5 26.5
Accumulated amortization — purchased credit card relationships .. ... . ... (670.8) (603.8)
Accumulated amortization — other intangibles . ..... ... .. ... ... .. ... (7.9) (5.7)
Acquired intangibles, met. .. ... $ 3864 3§ 4556

Acquired intangible amortization expense totaled $57.8 million in 2002, $99.0 million in 2001 and
$109.0 million in 2000.
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Estimated amortization expense associated with our acquired intangibles for each of the following years is
as follows:

Year Ending December 31 (En millions)
1 LR §50.3
1407 S R 47.7
04 JA PSP S P R R 43.3
2000 ... e e e e e e e 409
00 R 395

The following tables disclose the impact of goodwill amortization on net income and earnings per share
for the periods indicated.
Year Ended December 31

2002 2001 2000
(In millions)
Reported DEt INCOME .. ..o iin e ae s $1,557.8 §1.847.6 51,6306
Add back: Goodwill amortization, net....... e — 46.4 45.1
Adjusted petincome ... .. .o $1,557.8  §$1.,894.0 $1.675.7
Year Ended December 31
2002 2001 2000
Basic Diluted Basic Diluted Basic Diluted
Reported earnings per share ............. $3.26  $3.22  $397 $3.91 3344 §3.40
Add back: Goodwill amortization, net. .. .. —_ — 10 10 10 .09
Adjusted earnings per share _............ $3.26 $3.22 %407 %401 $354  §3.49

There were no significant changes to our recorded amount of goodwill, either in total or by segment, in
2002 or 2001.

7. Properties and Equipment, Net

At December 31, Depreciable
2002 2001 Life
(In millions}

Land . .o § 336 5 297 —
Buildings and improvements ... ... ..o 576.0 530.7  10-40 years
Furniture and equipment ... ... .. oo i 999.0 900.8 3-10
TOtal e s 1,608.6 1,461.2
Accumulated depreciation and amortization .. ............ 1,073.5 930.1
Properties and equipment, net. ... ... o $ 5351 § 5311

Depreciation and amortization expense totaled $138.7 million in 2002, $139.7 million in 2001 and
$135.8 million in 2000.
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8. Deposits

Domestic

Time certificates .. ..............
Savings accounts................
Demand accounts . ..............

Total domestic deposits ..........

Foreign

Time certificates ................
Savings accounts...............n
Demand accounts . .. ............

Total foreign deposits............
Total deposits ........... ...
In conjunction with the fourth quarter 2002 sale of substantially all of the assets and deposits of the
Thrift, we sold $4.3 billion in domestic deposits. The remaining domestic deposits were soid in the first quarter

of 2003. Domestic time certificates included carrying value adjustments relating to derivative financial
instruments totaling $24.7 million at December 31, 2001. There were no carrying value adjustments relating to
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At December 31

2002 2001
Weighted- Weighted-
Average Average
Amount Rate Amount Rate

(All dollar amounts are stated in millions)

............... $ 223 4.4%  56,000.7 6.8%

............... 243 21 137 2
............... 11 14 363 4
............... 517 29 60707 6.7
............... 7048 40 3160 57
............... 574 21 54.1 3.1
............... 13 = 1215 39
............... 7635 38 4916 5.0
............... $821.2  37%  $6.562.3 6%

derivative financial instruments at December 31, 2002.

Average deposits and related weighted-average interest rates were as follows:

Year Ended December 31

2002 2001 2000
Weighted- Weighted- Weighted-
Average Average Average Average Average Average
Deposits Rate Deposits Rate Depaosits Rate
(All dollar amounts are stated in millions)
Domestic
Time certificates .. ....... $5,145.8 6.9% $6,468.5 6.5% $6.278.4 6.7%
Savings and demand
ACCOUNES ..\ v e e n s 97.8 B 119.7 b 53.2 1.3
Total domestic deposits ... _5,243.6 6.8 6.588.2 6.4 6.331.6 6.6
Foreign
Time certificates .. ....... 417.3 39 1,172.8 5.7 1.243.7 4.5
Savings and demand
accounts .............. 178.0 3.2 192.2 4.5 182.2 4.5
Total foreign deposits ... .. 5953 37 1,365.0 3.3 14259 4.5
Total deposits ........... $5,838.9 6.5% $7.953.2 6.3% $7,757.5 6.2%

Interest expense on total deposits was $380.0 million in 2002, $498.6 million in 2001 and $484.0 million
in 2000. Interest expense on domestic deposits was $358.0 millien in 2002, 3423.7 million in 2001 and

$419.7 million in 2000.
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Maturities of time certificates in amounts of $100,000 or more at December 31, 2002 were:

3monthsorless ..........
Over 3 months through 6 months
Over 6 months through 12 months
Qver 12 months...........

follows:

9,

Interest Rate

<400% ...
400%-59%% ............
6.00%-799% ............

Domestic Foreign Total
(In millions)
U §1.1 $531.4 85325
............................. 4 50.3 50.7
............................ 23 90.2 92.5
................................. 3 26 257
................................. $6.9 $694.5 §7014

Contractual maturities of time certificates within each interest rate range at December 31, 2002 were as

Commercial Paper, Bank and Other Borrowings

2002

Balance .................
Highest aggregate month-end balance

Average borrowings

Paid during year
2001

Balance .......... ..o ...
Highest aggregate month-end balance

Average borrowings

Weighted-average interest rate:
Atvyear-end......... ...

Paid during vear
2000

Balance .......... .. ...,
Highest aggregate month-end balance

Average borrowings

Weighted-average interest rate:
Atvearend............

Paid during year

There-
2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 after Total

(In millions}
$615.0 % 3.7 — —_ — — $618.7
81.2 129 $2.7 $.1 $9.1 $3 106.3
- = 20 = _1 = 2.1
$6962 $166 $47 51 $92  §3  $7271

Bank and
Commercial Other
Paper Borrowings Totel

{AH dollar amounts are stated in milliens)

........................... $4,605.3 51.523.0 $ 6,128.3

................... 13,270.0

........................... 6,830.4 1,472.6 £,303.0
Weighted-average interest rate:
Atvear-end............

........................... 1.8% 3.9% 2.4%
........................... 1.9 34 2.2
........................... $9.141.2 $2.883.1  $12,024.3
................... 13.926.4
........................... 9.221.1 2,240.1 11,461.2
........................... 2.0% 2.6% 2.2%
........................... 4.1 KR 4.0
........................... $9.371.5 $1,416.4  $10,787.9
................... 12.581.6
........................... 9,828.7 2.099.7 11,928.4
........................... 6.6% 6.6% 6.6%
........................... 6.3 5.5 6.2
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Outstanding commercial paper balances throughout 2002 were lower than 2001 as we took advantage of
the low interest rate environment and issued long-term debt. We also reduced outstanding commercial paper
to address general market liquidity concerns.

Commercial paper included obligations of foreign subsidiaries of $497.1 million at December 31, 2002,
$374.7 million at December 31, 2001 and $360.9 million at December 31, 2000. Bank and other borrowings
included obligations of foreign subsidiaries of $1,487.7 million at December 31, 2002, $713.6 million at
December 31, 2001 and $722.3 million at December 31, 2000.

Interest expense for commercial paper, bank and other borrowings totaled $180.8 million in 2002,
$463.2 million in 200} and $737.7 million in 2000.

We maintain various bank credit agreements primarily to support commercial paper borrowings and also
to provide funding in the U.K. We had committed back-up lines and other bank lines of $13.9 billion at
December 31, 2002 and $13.6 billion at December 31, 2001, The U.K. had drawn %$1.4 billion on its bank lines
of credit at December 31, 2002 and $.7 billon at December 31, 2001. Formal credit lines are reviewed
annually and expire at various dates from 2003 to 2007. Borrowings under these lines generally are available at
"a surcharge over LIBOR. None of the U.S. lines contain material adverse change clauses which could restrict
availability. '

Annual commitment fee requirements to support availability of these lines at December 31, 2002 totaled
$11.3 million.

10. Senior and Senior Subordinated Debt (With Original Maturities Over One Year)
At December 31
2002 2001

(All dollar amounts are
stated in millions}

Senior Debt

Fixed rate:
8.875% Adjustable Conversion-Rate Equity Securty Units ........ $ 5110 —
Zero-coupon convertible debt SECUTITIES o\ v e e aar o mre e — 510042
Secured financings:
6.50% to 6.99%; due 2002, ... ..o _ 51.6
7.00% 10 7.49%: due 2003 10 2004 . .. ... ..o 120.1 1329
730% to 7.99%: due 2003 102004 . ... 24.2 35.6
8.00% 1o 8.99%: due 2003 10 2004 . .. ... 26.3 329
Other fixed rate senior debt:
1.00% to 4.99%: due 2003 10 2007 ... ... 2,463.8 1,679.4
5.00% to 6.49%: due 2003 to 210 I A PP 19,982.0 13.223.6
6.50% 10 6.99%: due 2003 10 2022 ... 9,788.6 8,316.5
7 00% to 7.49%: due 2003 10 2032, ... e 8,108.5 4,546.6
7.50% to 7.99%; due 2003 10 2032 . ... 71,956.9 4,659.7
R.00% to 9.25%; due 2003 10 2012 .. ..ot 3,809.1 3,679.0
Variable interest rate: .
Secured financings — 1.52% to 2.88%:; due 2003 10 2008 .- ...... 7,314.0 1.253.1 -
Other variable interest rate senior debt — 1.71% to 3.53%: due ‘
0T 10 203 . oo e 14,743.8 18,130.0
Senior Subordinated Debt — 4.56%. due 005 s 170.0 179.1
Unamortized Discount ........ ... S (242.1) (100.6)
Total senior and senior subordinated debt........oovveersn e $74.776.2  $56.,823.6
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Senior and senior subordinated debt included $7.5 billion of debt secured by $8.5 billion of real estate
secured receivables at December 31, 2002 and $1.5 billion of debt secured by 51.7 billion of real estate secured
receivables at December 31, 2001,

At December 31, 2002, senior and senior subordinated debt included carrving value adjustments relating
to derivative firancial instruments which increased the debt balance by $2.4 billion and a foreign currency
translation adjustment relating to our foreign denominated debt which increased the debt balance by
$989.3 million. At December 3i, 2001, semior and senior subordinated debt included carrving value
adjustments relating to derivative financial instruments which increased the debt balance by §391.1 million
and a foreign currency translation adjustment reiating to our foreign denominated debt which reduced the debt
balance by $356.6 million.

Weighted-average interest rates were 4.9 percent at December 31, 2002 and 5.1 percent at December 31,
2001. Interest expense for senior and senior subordinated debt was $3,310.5 million in 2002, §$3.212.0 million
in 200! and $2,707.2 million in 2000. The most restrictive financial covenants contained in the terms of our
debt agreements are the maintenance of a minimum shareholders’ equity of $4.0 billion for Household
International, Inc. and the maintenance of a minimum shareholder's equity of $5.8 billion for Household
Finance Corporation (“HFC™), a wholly owned subsidiary of Household. Debt denominated in a foreign
currency is included in the applicable rate category based on the effective U.S. dollar equivalent rate as
summarized in Note 11, “Derivative Firancia! Instruments and Concentrations of Credit Risk.”

In 2002, we issued $542 million of 8.875 percent Adjustable Conversion-Rate Equity Security Units. The
Adjustable Conversion-Rate Equity Security Units each consisted of an HFC senior unsecured note with a
principal amount of $25 and a contract to purchase, for $25, a share of Houschold common stock on
February 15, 2006. The senior unsecured notes will mature on February 15, 2008, The stock purchase
contracts require holders to purchase between 21.] million and 25.3 million shares of our common stock
representing between .9735 and 1.1682 shares per unit based upon the applicable market value of one share of
our common stock, as defined, on February 15, 2006. The net proceeds from the sale of the units were
aliocated between the purchase contracts and the senior unsecured notes in our balance sheet based on the fair
value of each at the date of the offering. The net present value of the contracted stock purchase payments of
$31.4 million was recorded as a decrease in senior and senior subordinated debt and an increase in additional
paid-in capital.

Maturities of senior and senior subordinated debt at December 31, 2002 were as follows:

{In millions)

003 . L e e e $19.724.3
004 . o et e e s 8,690.6
005 . e e e 9.03%.1
06 . . e e e 6.090.8
00T . e e e 6.607.5
B T T 11 =5 SR PP P 24.623.9
TOtAL o et e e e e e e $74.776.2

Certain of our senior and senior subordinated debt may be redeemed prior to its stated maturity.

If the merger with HSBC does not occur by March 31, 2003, we have agreed to pay additional interest on
certain debt issued after November 14, 2002 until the merger with HSBC occurs. This additional interest, as
of March 19. 2003, would be approximately $330.000 per day.

11. Derivative Financial Instruments and Concentrations of Credit Risk

In the normal course of business and in connection with our asset/liability management program, we
enter into various transactions involving derivative financial instruments. These instruments primarily are used
to manage our exposure to fluctuations in interest rates and currency exchange rates. We do not serve as a
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financial intermediary to make markets in any derivative financial jnstruments. We have a comprehensive
program to address potential financial risks such as liquidity, interest rate, currency and counterpanty credit
risk. The Finance Committee of the Board of Directors scts acceptable limits for each of these risks annually
and reviews the limits semiannually. For further information on our strategies for managing interest rate and
foreign exchange rate risk, see the “Risk Management" section within our Management's Discussion and
Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations,

Objectives for Holding Derivative Financial Instrunients We generally fund our assets with liabilities
that have similar interest rate features. Over time, however, customer demand for our receivable products
shifts between fixed rate and floating rate products, based on market conditions and preferences. These shifts
result in different funding strategies and produce different interest rate risk exposures. We maintain an overall
risk management strategy that uses a variety of interest rate and currency derivative financial instruments to
mitigate our exposure to fluctuations caused by changes in interest rates and currency exchange rates. We
manage our exposure to interest rate risk primarily through the use of interest rate swaps, but also use
forwards, futures, options, and other risk management instruments. We manage our exposure to currency risk
primarily through the use of currency swaps. We do not speculate on interest rate or foreign currency market
exposure and we do not use exotic or leveraged derivative financial instruments.

Interest rate swaps are contractual agreements between two counterparties for the exchange of periodic
interest payments generally based on a notional principal amount and agreed-upon fixed or floating rates. The
majority of our interest rate swaps are used to manage our exposure to changes in interest rates by converting
floating rate assets or debt to fixed rate or by converting fixed rate assets or debt to floating rate. We have also
entered into currency swaps to convert both principal and interest payments on debt issued from one currency
to the appropriate functional currency. -

Forwards and futures are agreements between two parties, committing one to sell and the other to buy a
specific quantity of an instrument on some future date. The parties agree to buy or sell at a specified price in
the future, and their profit or loss is determined by the difference between the arranged price and the level of
the spot price when the contract is settled. We have both interest rate and foreign exchange rate forward
contracts and interest rate futures contracts, We use foreign exchange rate forward contracts 10 reduce our
exposure to foreign currency exchange risk. Interest rate forward and futures contracts are used 1o hedge resets
of interest rates on our fioating rate assets and liabilities. Cash requirements for forward contracts include the
receipt or payment of cash upon the sale or purchase of the instrument.

Purchased options grant the purchaser the right, but not the obligation, to either purchase or sell a
financial instrument at a specified price within a specified period. The seller of the option has wrtten a
contract which creates an obligation to either sell or purchase the financial instrument at the agreed-upon
price if, and when, the purchaser exercises the option, We use caps to limit the risk associated with an increase
in rates and floors to iimit the risk associated with a decrease in rates.

Market and Credit Risk By utilizing derivative financial instruments. we are exposed 1o varving degrees
of credit and market risk.

Market risk is the possibility that a change in interest rates or forcign exchange rates will cause a financial
instrument to decrease in value or become more costly to settle. We mitigate this risk by establishing timits for
positions and other controls.

Counterparty credit risk is the possibility that a loss may occur because the counterparty to a transaction
fails to perform according to the terms of the contract. We control the counterparty credit (or repayment} risk
in derivative instruments through established credit approvals, risk control limits and ongoing monitdring
procedures. Qur exposure to credit risk for futures is limited as these contracts are traded oa organized
exchanges. Each day, changes in futures contract values are settled in cash. In contrast, swap agreements and
forward contracts have credit risk relating to the performance of the counterparty. Additionally, certain swap
agreements require that payments be made to, or received from. the counterparty when the fair value of the
agreement reaches a certain level. Amounts received from or paid to swap counterparties are recorded in our
balance sheet as derivative related liabilities. Derivative financial instruments are generally expressed in terms
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of notional principal or contract amounts which are much larger than the amounts potentially at risk for
nonpayment by counterparties. We have never suffered a loss due to counterparty failure.

Fair Value and Cash Flow Hedges To manage our exposure to changes in interest rates. we enter into
interest rate swap agreements and currency swaps which have been designated as fair value or cash flow
hedges under SFAS No. 133. The critical terms of interest rate swaps are designed 10 match those of the
hedged items, enabling the application of the shortcut method of accounting as defined by SFAS No. 133 for
84 percent of the notional amounts of such interest rate swaps at December 31, 2002. To the extent that the
critical terms of the hedged item and the derivative are not identical, hedge ineffectiveness is reported in
earnings during the current period as a component of other income. Although the critical terms of currency
swaps are designed to match those of the hedged items, SFAS No. 133 does not allow shortcut method
accounting for this type of hedge. Therefore, there may be minimal ineffectiveness which is reported in current
period earnings.

Fair value hedges include interest rate swaps which convert our fixed rate debt or assets to variable rate
debt or assets and currency swaps which convert debt issued from one currency into pay variable debt of the
appropriate functional currency. Hedge ineffectiveness associated with fair value hedges is recorded as other
income and was a loss of $5.3 million ($3.4 million after tax} in 2002 and a gain of $.2 million ($.1 million
after tax) in 2001. During both 2002 and 2001, all of our fair value hedges were associated with debt. We
recorded fair value adjustments for open fair value hedges which increased the carrying value of our debt by
$1.841.2 million at December 31, 2002 and decreased the carrying value of our debt by $85.7 million at
December 31, 2001.

Cash flow hedges include interest rate swaps which convert our variable rate debt or assets to fixed rate
debt or assets and currency swaps which convert debt issued from one currency into pay fixed debt of the
appropriate functional cutrency. Losses on derivative instruments designated as cash flow hedges (net of tax)
are reported in accurnulated other comprehensive income and totaled $736.5 million at December 31, 2002
and $699.1 million at December 31, 2001. We expect $162.6 million ($103.2 million after-tax) of currently
unrealized net losses will be reclassified to earnings within one year, however, these unrealized losses will be
offset by decreased interest expense associated with the variable cash flows of the hedged items and will result
in no net economic impact to our earnings. Hedge ineffectiveness associated with cash flow hedges is recorded
as other income and was immaterial in both 2002 and 2001.

At December 31, 2002, $1.863.5 miliion of derivative instruments, at fair value. were recorded in
derivative financial assets and $187.0 million in derivative related liabilities. At December 31, 2001,
£97.2 million of derivative instruments, at fair value, were recorded in derivative financial assets and
$1.615.4 million in derivative related liabilities.

Deferred gains resulting from termination of derivatives were $682.4 million at December 31, 2002 and
$551.7 miliion at December 31, 2001. Deferred losses from termination of derivatives were $139.1 million at
December 31. 2002 and $72.1 miliion at December 31, 200!. Amortization of net deferred gains totaled
$155.9 million in 2002 and $43.6 miltion in 2001. The weighted-average amortization period associated with
the deferred gains was 4.8 years at December 31, 2002 and 6.2 years at December 31, 2001. The weighted-
average amortization period for the deferred losses was 2.8 years at December 31, 2002 and 5.3 years at
December 31. 2001. At December 31, 2002, net deferred gains and losses, increased the carrying value of our
senior and senior subordinated debt by $560.1 million and decreased accumulated other comprehensive
income by $16.8 million. At December 31, 2001, net deferred gains and losses increased the carrying value of
our deposits by $24.7 million, increased the carrying value of our senior and senior subordinated debt by
$476.8 million and decreased accumulated other comprehensive income by $21.9 million.

Hedges of Net Investments in Foreign Operations From time to time, we use forward-exchange
contracts and foreign currency options to hedge our net investments In foreign operations. The purpose of
these hedges is to protect against adverse movements in exchange rates. Net gains and (losses) (net of tax)
related to these derivatives are included in accumulated other comprehensive income and totaled $(85.9) mil-
lion in 2002 and $8.9 miliion in 2001,

93




Case: 1:02-cv-05893 Document #: 254 Filed: 06/30/05 Page 124 of 184 PagelD #:3713

Non-Qualifving Hedging Activities We use forward rate agreements, interest rate caps, exchange traded
futures, and some interest rate swaps which were not designated as hedges under SFAS No. 133 These
financial instruments are economic hedges that are not linked to specific assets and labilities that appear on
our balance sheet and do not qualify for hedge accounting. The primary purpose of these derivatives is to
minimize our exposure to changes in interest rates. Net fair value gains (losses) on derivatives which were not
designated as hedges are reported as other income and totaled $8.0 million ($5.1 million after-rax) in 2002
and $(.3) million ($(.2} million after-tax) in 2001.
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We operate in three functional currencies, the U.S. dollar, the Briuish pound and the Canadian dollar.
The U.S. dollar is the functional currency for exchange-traded interest rate futures contracts and options.
Non-exchange traded instruments are restated in U.S. dollars by country as follows:

Foretgn Exchange

Interest Interest Rate Other Risk
Rate Currency Rate Contracts Forward Contracts  Management
Swaps Swaps Purchased Sold Purchased Instruments
(In millions)
20006
United States ......... $23,734.5 § 37516 § 67 $ (245.1) — 52,3529
Canada............... 2748 1210 24 — $313.5 —
United Kingdom....... 1,699.0 1,425.3 — —— 1344 322.6
$25,708.3  § 7,2979 $ 9.1 $ (2451) $447.9 $2.675.5
2001
United States ......... $28,4052 § 72598 $109.1 $(1,199.5) — $2,989.9
Canada............... 287.5 —_ —_ (2.0) $499.6 -
United Kingdem....... 1,790.6 1,434.6 — — — 22.7
$30,483.3 § 8.6944 $109.1 $(1.201.5) $499.6 $3.012.6
2002
United States ......... $42,682.3 $10,210.3 $351.0 $(2,524.4) — $7,194.2
Canada............... 270.4 — —_ — $159.1 —
United Kingdom . ...... 1,553.7 1,450.3 25.5 —_ —_ 26.8
$44.506.4 $11.660.6 $376.5 $(2,524.4) $159.1 $7.221.0

The table below reflects the items hedged using derivative financial instruments which qualify for hedge
accounting at December 31, 2002. The critical terms of the derivative financial instruments have been

designed to match those of the related assct or liability.

Foreign
Interest Rate Currency Exchange
Swaps Swaps Rate Contracts
(In millions)

Investment seCUrities .. .. oo ven i ce i h) 9.8 — —

Commercial paper, bank and other borrowings ........ 571.6 — —

Senior and senior subordinated debt . ......... ... ... 439250  $11.660.6 —_

Investment in foreign operations .................... — — $2,147.9
Total items hedged using derivative financial

ITISTTLIMEIITS « L v v v v e et e e et cm e eeia e eeee s $44,506.4  $11.660.6 $2.147.9
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The foliowing table summarizes the maturities and related weighted-average receive/pay rates of interest
rate swaps outstanding at December 31, 2002:

2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 Thereafrer Total
(All dollar amounis are stated in mitlions)

Pay = fixed rate/
receive a floating

rate:
Motional value .... $11,555.6 §$2,995.6 $14656 §$1,310.5 $1,141.1  $2.3240 —  $20.7924
Weighted-average

receive rate ..... 1.89% 2.37% 2.96% 1.62% 1.42% 1.42% — 1.94%
Weighted-average

pavrale ........ 442 4.51 5.40 370 4.22 4.13 — 441

Pay a foating rate/
receive a fixed rate:

Notional value . ... — § 20 51,6402 § 4565 $4.680.1  $3,625.8 5133094 §23.7140
Weighted-average

receive rate .. ... — 6.57% 1.00% 3.19% 6.43% 5.62% 6.58% 6.09%
Weighted-average

pay rate ........ —_ 1.42 1.90 1.97 2.94 2,32 2.50 2.51

Total notional value .. $11.555.6 $2.997.6 $3,1058 $1,767.0 §5.821.2 339498 3133094 $44.506.4

Total weighted-
average Tates on

swaps:
Receive rate ...... 1.89% 2.37% 2.98% 2.02% 5.45% 3.98% 6.58% 4.15%
Payrate.......... 4.42 4.51 355 325 319 3.03 2.50 3.40

The floating rates that we pay or receive are based on spat rates from independent market sources for the
index contained in each interest rate swap contract, which generally are based on either 1-, 3- or 6-month
LIBOR. These current floating rates are different than the fioating rates in effect when the contracts were
initiated. Changes in spot rates impact the variable rate information disclosed above. However, these changes
in spot rates also impact the interest rate on the underlying assets or liabilities. We use derivative financial
instruments to hedge the interest rate inherent in balance sheet assets and liabilities. which manages the
volatility of net interest margin resuiting from changes in interest rates on the underiying hedged items. Had
we not utilized these instruments, owned net interest margin would have decreased by 31 basis points in 2002,
increased by 13 basis points in 2001 and decreased by 5 basis points in 2000.

Concentrations of Credit Risk A concentration of credit risk is defined as a significant credit exposure
with an individual or group engaged in similar activities or affected similarly by economic conditions.

Because we primarily lend to consumers, we do not have receivables from any industry group that equal
or exceed 10 percent of total owned or managed receivables at December 31, 2002 and 2001. We lend
nationwide and our receivables are distributed as follows at December 31, 2002:

Percent of Total Percent of Total

Owned Domestic Managed Domestic
State/Region Receivables Receivables
Califommia ... e 15% 14%
Midwest (IL, IN, 1A, KS, MI, MN, MO, NE, ND, CH, 5D, WI) .. 24 24
Southeast (AL, FL, GA, KY. M§, NC. SC, TN) ........... 18 19
Middle Atlantic (DE, DC, MD, NJ, PA, VA, WV) .. ... ... 14 14
Southwest (AZ, AR, LA NM,OK, TX) .................. 10 10
Mortheast (CT, ME, MA NH, NY, RL, VI) .............. 10 10
West (AK., CO, HI, ID, MT, NV, OR, UT, WA, WY} ... ... G 9
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§2. Company Obligated Mandatorily Redeemable Preferred Securities of Subsidiary Trusts

The following table summarizes our company obligated mandatorily redeemable preferred securities of
subsidiary trusts (“Preferred Securities™) and the related Junior Subordinated Notes:

Household Capital Household Capital  Household Capital Household Capital Household Capital
Trust VI1 Trust VI Trust V Trust 1V Trust 1
(“HCT YII™} (“HCT YI™) (“HCT V) (“HCT IV (*HCT 1"}

(Al dollar amounts are stated in millions}
Preferred Securities:

Interest rate. .. ... 7.50% 825% 10.00% 7.255% RIS
Face value ....... $200 $200 $300 $200 $75
Issue date ....... November 2001 January 2001 June 2000 March 1998 June 19935
Junior Subordinated :

Notes:
Principal balance. . $206.2 $206.2 $309.3 $206.2 $77.3
Redeemable by

ISSUET ... .. November 8, 2006 January 30, 2006  June 8, 2005 March 19, 2003 June 30, 2000

Stated maturity ... MNovember 15, 2031  January 30, 2031 ‘June 30, 2030 December 31, 2037 June 30, 2025

The Preferred Securities are classified in our balance sheet as company obligated mandatorily redeemable
preferred securities of subsidiary trusts (representing the minority interests in the trusts) at their face and
redemption amount of $975 million at December 31, 2002 and 2001.

The Preferred Securities must be redeemed when the Junior Subordinated Notes are paid. The Junior
Subordinated Notes have a stated maturity date, but are redeemable by us, in whole or in part, beginning on
the dates indicated above at which time the Preferred Securities are callable at par ($25 per Preferred
Security) plus accrued and unpaid dividends. Dividends on the Preferred Securities are cumulative, payable
guarterty in arrears, and are deferrable at our option for up to five years, We cannot pay dividends on our
preferred and common stocks during such deferments. The Preferred Securities have a liquidation value of
$25 per preferred security.

HCT I, HCT TV, HCT V, HCT V! and HCT VII (collectively, “the Trusts”) are wholly owned
subsidiaries of Household. Our obligations with respect to the Junior Subordinated Notes, when considered
together with certain undertakings of Household with respect to the Trusts. constitute full and unconditional
guarantees by us of the Trust's obligations under the respective Preferred Securities.

13. Preferred Stock

At December 31
2002 2001

(Al! doltar amounts
are staled in millions)

7.625% preferred 5toCK ... ... o $ 350.0 —
7.60% preferred stock . ... ... .o 387.4 —
7.50% preferred stock ... ... 2914 $29i4
$4.30 preferred stock U B3.6 83.6
$4.50 preferred stock ... ... 10.4 10.4
5.00% preferred stock ... ..o i AU 204 204
8.25% preferred SIOTK . ..o\ v e vt 50.0 500
Total preferred stock. . ... oo R $1,193.2 54558
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Terms of the preferred stock issuances are as follows:

Redemption Liquidation

Number of Dividends Redemption Value per Value per
Shares Payable Features Share(2) Share
7.625% preferred stock ... 14,000,000 Quarterly Redeemable at our option 3O25(3) 8 25(3)
depositary shares(1} after September 2007(5)
7.60% preferred stock . ... 16,000,000 Quarterly Redeemable at our option 23(3) 25
depositary shares(1) after March 2007(5)
7.50% preferred stock . ... 12,000,000 Quarterly Redeemable at our option 25(3) 25(3)
depositary shares(1) after September 2006(5)
$4.30 preferred stock. . ... 836,585 shares Semiannually  Redeemable at our opticn 100 100(4)
$4.50 preferred stock .. ... 103,976 shares Semiannually Redeemable at our option 103 100
5.00% preferred stock . ... 407,718 shares Semiannually  Redeemable at our option 50 50
8.25% preferred stock .... 2,000,000 Quarterly Redeemable at our option 25(3) 25(3)

depositary shares(1)

(1) Each depositary share represents ‘o share of preferred stock.

(2) Plus accrued and unpaid dividends.

(3) Per depositary share.

(4) Plus accrued and unpatd dividends in the event of an involuntary liquidation.

(5) Expected 10 be repaid in connection with the merger with HSBC at their liquidation value.

Dividends on all issues of preferred stock are cumulative. All issues are redeemable, in whole or in part, at
our option or at any time after the dates indicated above. Holders of all issues of preferred stock are entitled to
payment before any capital distribution is made to common shareholders. The holders of the $4.30, $4.50 and
5.00 percent preferred stocks are entitied to vote with the holders of our common stock on all matters. Each
tssue of preferred stock is also entitled to vote, as a class separate from our common stock, to elect two
directors if dividends for a specified period shall be in arrears, until the dividends in arrears are paid in full.

Our Board of Directors has adopted a resolution creating an Offering Committee of the Board with the
power to authorize the issuance and sale of one or more series of preferred stock. The Offering Committee has
the authority to determine the particular designations, powers, preferences and relative, participating, optional
or other special rights (other than voting rights which shall be fixed by the Board of Directors) and
qualifications, limitations or restrictions of such issuance. At December 31, 2002, up to 8.2 million shares of
preferred stock were authorized for issuance.

14. Forward Purchase Agreements and Junior Preferred Share Purchase Rights

At December 31, 2002, we had agreements to purchase, on a forward basis, approximately 4.9 miltion
shares of our common stock at a weighted-average forward price of $53.05 per share. The agreements expire at
various dates through August 2003. These agreements may be settied physically or on a net basis in shares of
our common stock or in cash, depending on the terms of the various agreements, at our option. We account for
these agreements in accordance with EITF 00-19, “Accounting for Derivative Financial Instruments Indexed
to. and Potentially Settled In, a Company’s Own Stock™ As a result, we initially measure these forward
contracts at fair value and report them as permanent equity. Subsequent changes in their fair value are not
recognized. Under the terms of the various agreements, expiration dates accelerate if our stock price reaches
certain triggers. At December 31, 2002, these triggers varied between the agreements and ranged between $12
and 516 per share. As a result of settlements under these forward contracts, we received 4.7 million shares at
an average cost of $58.91 per share during 2002, 9.8 million shares at an average cost of $47.03 per share in
2001 and 3.3 million shares at an average cost of $34.82 per share in 2000.

Under a net share settlement, changes in our stock price will affect the number of commeon shares that we
are required 1o deliver to or entitled to receive from the counterparty. The number of shares is based on the
difference between our stock price and the forward price of the agreement. For example, at December 31,
2002, based on the closing price of our common stack of $27.81 per share, we would have been required to
deliver approximately 4.4 millior shares of our common stock to net share settle these contracts. If our
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franchise values of our business units) are not considered financial instruments and, accordingly. are not
valued for purposes of this disclosure. We believe there is substantial value assaciated with these assets based
on current market conditions and historical experience. Accordingly, the estimated fair value of financial
instruments, as disclosed, does not fully represent our entire value, nor the changes in our entire value.

The following is a surnmary of the carrying value and estimated fair value of our financial instruments:
At December 31

2002 2001
Carrying Estimated Carrying Estimated
Value Fair Value Difference Value Fair Value Difference
(In millions}

Assets: .
Cash .............. ... $ 797 § 7917 —  $ 5436 $ 5436 _
Investment securities . . . . 7,584.0 7,584.0 —_ 3,580.5 3,580.3 —
Receivables ... ......... 82,050.5 84,4618 $ 24113 79,263.5 ‘81,2190 § 1,955.5
Derivative financial ‘

assets ... iiiaeeeas 1,863.5 1,863.5 — 97.2 97.2 —
Total assets ............ 92,2957 94,707.0 2,411.3 $3,484.8 25.440.3 1,953.5
Liabilities:
Deposits.............0. (821.2) {825.2) (4.0) (6,562.3) {6,838.9}) (276.6)
Commercial paper, bank

and other borrowings . . (6,128.3) (6,128.3) —_ (12,024.3)  (12,024.3) —
Senior and senior

subordinated debt. .. .. (74,776.2)  (76,495.2) (1,719.0) (56,823.6) (58326.9) (1,503.3)
Insurance policy and

claim reserves . ... .. .. (1,047.6) (1,369.0) (321.4) (1.094.5} (1,343.9) (251.4)
Derivative financial

liabilities ............ (187.0) (187.0) — (1.615.4) (1.6154) —
Total lLiabilities . ........ (82,960.3) (85,004.7) (2,044.4) (78.120.1) {(80.1514}) (2.031.3)
Total ................. $ 03354 $ 97023 § 3669 § 33647 § 52889 5 (758)

Cash: Carrying value approximates fair value due to cash's liquid nature.

Investment securities: Investment securities are classified as available-for-sale and are carried at fair
value on the balance sheets. Fair values are based on quoted market prices or dealer quotes. If a quoted market
price is not available. fair value is estimated using quoted market prices for similar securities.

Receivables: The fair value of adjustable rate receivables generally approximates carrving value because
interest rates on these receivables adjust with changing market interest rates. The fair value of fixed rate
consumer receivables was estimated by discounting future expected cash flows at interest rates which
approximate the rates that would achieve a similar return on assets with comparable risk characteristics.
Receivables also includes our interest-only strip receivables. The interest-only strip receivables are carmed at
fair value on our balance sheets. Fair value is based on an estimate of the present value of future cash flows
associated with securitizations of certain real estate secured, auto finance, MasterCard and Visa, private label
and personal non-credit card receivables.

Deposits:  The fair value of our savings and demand accounts equaled the carrying amount as stipulated
in SFAS No. 107. The fair value of gross fixed rate time certificates was estimated by discounting future
expected cash flows at interest rates that we offer on such products at the respective valuation dates.

Commercial paper, bank and other borrowings: The fair value of these instruments approximates
existing carrying value because interest rates on these instruments adjust with changes in market interest rates
due 1o their short-term maturity or repricing characteristics.
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Senior and senior subordinated debt: The estimated fair value of our gross fixed rate debt instruments
was determined using either quoted market prices or by discounting future expected cash fiows at interest rates
offered for similar types of debt instruments. Carrying value is typically used to estimate the fair value of
floating rate debt.

Insurance policy and claim reserves: The fair value of insurance reserves for periodic payment annuities
was estimated by discounting future expected cash flows at estimated market interest rates at December 31.
7002 and 2001. The fair value of other insurance reserves is not required to be determined in accordance with
SFAS No. 107.

Derivative financial assets and liabilities: All derivative financial assets and liabilities, which exclude
amounts received from or paid to swap counterparties, are carried at fair value on the balance sheet. Where
practical, quoted market prices were used to determine fa3r value of these instruments. For non-exchange
traded contracts, fair value was determined using accepted and established valuation metheds (including input
from independent third parties) which consider the terms of the contracts and market expectations on the
valuation date for forward interest rates (for interest rate contracts) or forward foreign currency exchange
rates (for foreign exchange contracts). We enter into foreign exchange contracts to hedge our exposure 10
currency risk on foreign denominated debt. We also enter into interest rate contracts to hedge our exposure 10
interest rate tisk on assets and liabilities, including debt. As a result, decreases/increases in the fair value of
derivative financial instruments which have been designated as effective hedges are offset by a corresponding
increase/decrease in the fair value of the individual asset or liability being hedged. See Note L1, “Derivative
Financial lnstruments and Concentrations of Credit Risk,” for additional discussion of the nature of these
items.

16. l.eases

We Jease certain offices, buildings and equipment for periods of up to 25 years. The leases have various
renewal options. The office space leases generally require us to pay certain operating expenses. Net rental
expense under operating leases was $135.1 million in 2002, $124.9 million in 2001 and $107.6 million in 2000.

We have a lease obligation on a former office complex which has been subleased through 2010, the end of
the lease period. The sublessee has assumed our future rental obligations on this lease.

Future net minimum lease commitments under noncancelable operating lease arrangements were:

‘Minimum Minimum

Rental Sublease
Year Ending December 31 Payments Income Net
(In millions)

10 0 T $i164.9 § 21.6 31433
1,0 SR e 126.2 222 104.0
o0 4 T 107.1 224 847
006 . e e e 96.1 223 73.8
L0 7 77.6 22.3 553
THETEAFIET + « - - o oot e e veee e v 2671 56.1 211.0
Net minimum lease cOmMITMENTS. . . ... $839.0  §166.5 36721

17. Incentive Compensation and Stock Option Plans

Household's executive compensation plans provide for issuance of nonqualified stock options and
restricted stock rights (“RSRs”). Stock options permit the holder to purchase. under certain limitations,
Household's common stock at the market value of the stock on the date the option is granted. Employee stock
options generally vest equally over four years and expire 10 years from the date of grant. Shares of our
common stock reserved for stock plans were 40.9 million at December 31, 2002 and 34.9 million at
December 31, 2001.
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Non-employee directors annually receive options to purchase shares of Household's common stock at the
stock’s fair market value on the day the option is granted. Director options have a term of ten years and one
day, fully vest six months from the date granted, and once vested are exercisable at any time during the option
term. In November 2002, non-employee directors chose not 1o receive their annual option to purchase 10.000
shares of Household's common stock in light of the transaction with HSBC. Instead, each director will receive
a cash payment of $120,000 which is the fair market value of the options he or she would have otherwise
received.

Commeon stock data for the stock option plans is summarized as follows:

2002 2001 2000
Weighted- Weighted- Weighted-
Average Average Average
Price per Price per Price per
Shares Share Shares Share Shares Share
Qutstanding at beginning of
FEAT .o e e 17,750,284 $37.19 16,687,142 $31.09 16,068,326 $26.30
Granted ........... ... ... 2,933,600 29.59 3,080,400 57.16 2.812.469 48.80
Exercised .............. ... {730,977) 15.36 (2,015,723) 17.26 {2,056.064) 12.89
Expired or canceled ........ (102,536) 49.38 {1,535} 28.22 {137.389) 36.84
Quitstanding at end of vear... 19,850,371 $36.80 17,750,284 $37.19 16,687,142 $31.09
Exercisablie at end of year ... 13,184,371 $33.80 11,502,384 $20.44 11,134,642 $24.10
Weighted-average fair value
of options granted . ....... $11.57 $18.25 $19.65

The following table summarizes information about stock options outstanding at December 31, 2002:

Range of Number Weighted-Average  Weighted-Average Number Weighted-Average
Exercise Prices QOutsianding Remaining Life Exercise Price Outstanding Exercise Price
$10.01 - $20.00 3,745,782 1.91 years $1442 3,743.782 $14.42
$20.01 - $30.00 3,207,215 9.18 years 27.93 423,615 24.03
$30.01 - $40.00 4,881,724 5.15 vears 36.29 4,797,724 36.25
$40.01 - $50.00 4,955,250 7.34 years 47.44 3,298,623 47.06
$50.01 - $57.16 3.060.400 8.84 years 57.10 918,625 56.97

Options Outstanding

Options Fxercisable

The fair value of each option granted was estimated as of the date of grant using the Black-Scholes option
pricing model. The fair value estimates used the following weighted-average assumptions:

2002 2001 2000
Risk-free interest TAE ... ...ttt ia e niar e 317% 3.62% 5.74%
Expected dividend yield..............oo i 343 1.44 1.49
Expected lfe .. .. ..o.o i oo 5 years 5 vears 5 years
Expected volatility .......ooovi i e 55.4% 34.3% 42.8%

The Black-Scholes model uses different assumptions that can significantly effect the fair value of the
options. As a result, the derived fair value estimates cannot be substantiated by comparison to independent
markets. ‘
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RSRs entitle an employee to receive a stated number of shares of Household common stock if the
employee satisfies the conditions set by the Compensation Committee for the award. Information with respect
to RSRs is as follows:

2002 1001 2000
RSRs awarded ... ccvvecrerrriinninrnenssrnmmnnnness 1,711,661 794,700 2.431,385
Weighted-average fair market value per share ...........: $§ 3419 § 5774 0§ 4139
RSRs outstanding at December 31 ..o 4,740,827 4,266,178 3,954,303
Compensation cost: {in millions)
T S § 568 §$ 454 § 244
AFEET-TAK & v s v e v vr e 36.1 29.7 15.9

Household maintains an Employee Stock Purchase Plan (the “ESPP”). The ESPP provides a means for
employees to purchase shares of Household’s common stock at 85 percent of the lesser of its market price at
the beginning or end of a one-year subscription period. The ESPP was terminated on March 7, 2003 and stock
was purchased on that date.

18. Employee Benefit Plans

Household sponsors several defined benefit pension plans covering substantially all of its U.S. and
non-U.S. employees. At December 31, 2002, plan assets included an investment in 1,112,546 shares of
Household's commion stock with a fair value of $30.9 millien.

Pension income (expense) for defined benefit plans included the following components:

Year Ended December 31

2002 2001 2000
(In millions)
Service cost — benefits earned during the period ... $(32.5) §(26.9) $§(22.6)
Interest cost on projected benefit obligation ...........oven-ns (23.9) (374) (33.2)
Expected TetUrN ON @SSELS .. .. oouvvvnrsorn o omnmsrre et 67.0 101.6 87.9
Amortization of prior SErvice Cost. .. ..o (4) 9 1.4
Recognized LOSSES ... ..o vverorunrn s (22.0) — (.2)
Pension iNCOME (EXPEMSE) ¢ v v v vvnvmoneare e s $(11.8) $ 382 § 333

The assumptions used in determining the benefit obligation and pension income (expense) of the
domestic defined benefit plans at December 3} are as follows:
002 01 2000

IISCOUNE TALE « « v v ene v e et nmmensam e nmn e m e s 6.75% 7.5% 8.25%
Salary inCrease asSUMPLON . .« .oonvernnnr mrmne s 4.0 40 4.0
Expected long-term rate of return on plan assets ........... .o 80 100 100

A reconciliation of beginning and ending balances of the projected benefit obligation of the defined
benefit pension plans is as follows:

Year Ended
December 31
2002 2001
(1n millions}
Benefit obligation at beginning of year ... $677.8 $555.1
GBIVICE COSE. « o e v o eee e v e ety 325 269
e ST A 239 374
ACTUATIAL TO5SEE « v oot vt it 125.7 112.0
Foreign currency exchange rate CRANEES . oo vve e 53 3.2)
Plan amendiments . o ..vvwearoe e 4.1 9.2
Benefits PAId . . . . nenecne e (41.5) (59.6)
Benefit obligation at end of YEar . .......ooooii i $827.8 $677.8
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A reconciliation of beginning and ending balances of the fair value of plan assets associated with the
defined benefit pension plans is as follows:
Year Ended
December 3)
2002 2001
(In millions)

.......................... $ 8598 51.038.8

Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year

Actual Teturn on plan assels .. .. ... e {100.9) (136.6)
Foreign currency exchange rate changes ........... ..o 4.2 (3.5)
Employer contributions. ... ... 116.1 )
Benefits paid ... ..o (41.5) {59.6)
Fair value of plan assets atend of yvear .. ...... ... § 8377 § 8598

To improve the funded status of our defined benefit pension plans given recent declines in returns on plan
assets, we made contributions totaling $116.1 million during 2002.

The funded status of defined benefit pension plans was as follows:
At December 3}

2002 _200t

(in millions)
FURBAE SLATUS « + o v v v e e v e e e e e e mn e $§ 99 §1820
Unrecognized net actuarial 1088 .. .. ...ovvuiiaiiii 531.0 257.5
Unamortized Prior SEIVICE COSL. .« o v vnrn ot 73 37
Prepaid PERSION COSL ... ...\ iiree e ianiu it e $548.2 34432

We also sponsor a non-qualified supplemental retirement plan. This plan, which is currently unfunded,
provides eligible employees defined pension benefits outside the qualified retirement plan based on average
garnings, vears of service and age at retirement. The projected benefit obligation was $57.8 million at
December 31, 2002 and $41.5 million at December 31, 2001. Pension expense related to the supplemental
retirement plan was $17.1 million in 2002, $10.0 million in 2001 and $5.1 million in 2000.

We also sponsor various 401(k) savings plans and profit sharing plans for employees meeting certain
eligibility requirements. Under these plans, each participant’s contribution is matched by the company in
Household common stock up to a maximum of 6 percent of the participant’s compensation. Total expense for
these plans was $69.2 million in 2002, $36.7 million in 2001 and $47.0 million in 2000.

Postretirement Plans Other Than Pensions We have several plans which provide medical, dental and
life insurance benefits to retirees and eligible dependents. These plans cover substantially all employees who
meet certain age and vested service requirements. We have instituted dollar limits on our payments under the
plans to control the cost of future medical benefits.

The net postretirement benefit cost included the following:
Year Ended December 31

2002 2001 2000
{In millions)
Service cost-benefits carned during the period ............. .. .. $ (37 $(32) § (34)
Interest cost on accumulated postretirement benefit obligation. . .. .. (6.5) (lL.1) (10.3)
Amortization of transition obligation ........ ... ... ..o oo (6.6) (6.6} (6.7)
Amortization of prior service Cost ... . ... 1.4 1.7 1.4
Recognized actuarial gain .......... ..o 1.0 . 31 2.8
Net periodic postretiremnent benefit cost ... .o $(14.3) S(le.1) $(16.2)
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A reconciliation of the beginning and ending balances of the accumulated postretirement benefit
obligation is as follows:

Year Ended
December A1
2002 2001
{In millions}
Benefit obligation at beginning of year .......... ... oo $196.8 5161.0
N et o -1 AT O R 37 3.2
TIEEIEST COST - o o vt et e s e am e e e e iaaa i anaaaen 6.4 11.1
Foreign currency exchange rate changes .. ... ... v e A (.4}
ACNATIA] J088ES - oo i it caaur e e 47.6 294
Benefits paid . . ... (11.0) (7.5)
Benefit obligation atend of year ... ... .o $243.6 $196.8

Our postretirement benefit plans are funded on a pay-as-you-go basis. A reconciliation of the components
of the accrued postretirement benefit obligation is as follows:

At December 31

2002 2001
{In millions)
Funded Statls ... ..ot it iee e e $243.6 $196.8
Unamortized PIior SETVICE COSE_ . ... vueuirr i e 16.8 17.2
Unrecognized net actuarial (loss) gain ................ooviiiiiiiiin (17.4) 4
Unamortized transition obligation . ....... .. .. o i (70.2) (75.0}
Accrued postretiremnent benefit obligation.............. .o $172.8 $170.4

The assumptions used in determining the benefit obligation and cost of such plans at December 31 are as

foliows:
2002 2001 2000
DDLSCOUNT TALE © v v vt e e et e v e e e e i man e 675% 7.5% 8.25%
Salary increase assUMPHON . ... .. ooiir vt 40 40 4.0

A 14.0 percent annual rate of increase in the gross cost of covered health care benefits was assumed for
2003. This rate of increase is assumed to decline gradually to 5.6 percent in 2013.

Assumed health care cost trend rates have an effect on the amounts reported for health care plans. A one-
percentage point change in assumed health care cost trend rates would increase (decrease) service and
interest costs and the postretirement benefit obligation as follows:

One Percent One Percent
Increase Decrease

{In millions)

Effect on total of service and interest cost components. . ............. $ 4 $ (.4)
Effect on postretirement benefit obligation .................ocoenn 11.3 9.9
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19. Income Taxes

Total income taxes were:

Year Ended December 31

2002 2001 2000
(In millions)

Provision for income taxes related to operations ................ $6950 § 970.8 38689
Income taxes related to adjustments included in common

shareholders’ equity:

Unrealized gains on investments and interest-only strip

receivables, MEt .. ...ttt 52.6 110.6 56.3

Unrealized losses on cash flow hedging instruments. ........... (22.8) (39i.6) —

Foreign currency translation adjustments .............comvene (12.1) (10.1)  (22.4)

Exercise of stock based compensation ........ ...t (11.4) (35.5) (23.5)
S 0 0 PPN $701.3 § 6442 $879.3

Provisions for income taxes telated to operations were:

Year Ended December 31
2002 2001 2000
(in millions}

Current

United STATES . - oot v vt ie et $ 7311  $907.1  §$710.8

FOTGIM « o oo ot e et e e et 83.5 69.8 1120

Total CUTTENT oot e o ieit e e 814.6 976.9 822.8

Deferred

UUnited SLateS . . o v vt ot it (125.9) (3.9) 52.5

-1 T R 6.3 (2.2} {6.4)
Total deferred ... vr i e (119.6) (6.1) 46,1

Total IMCOME TAXES . . oo v v eme et arcma et $ 695.0 $970.8 88689

The significant components of deferred income tax provisions attributable to income from operations
were!
Year Ended December 31
2002 2001 2000
(In miilions)

Deferred income tax provision (excluding the effects of other

COMPOMENTS ) « ¢ v et v meeetne i em e ea et $(136.3) S(11.1) $487
Adjustment of valuation allowance ..o 12.6 (11.8) (8.4)
Change in operating loss carryforwards .............coomiinnes 4.1 16.8 5.8
Deferred income tax provision. ........oooior oo $(119.6) $ (6.1) 546.1

Income before income taxes were:
Year Ended December 31

2002 2001 2000
(In millions}
United STALES .o v e ettt a e $1,931.9 §$2,340.5 $2,162.8
1= - R R R 3209 271.9 336.7
Total income before income taxes ... . ... ..o $2,252.8 528184 £24995
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Effective tax rates are analyzed as follows:

Year Ended December 31
2002 2001 2000

Statutory federal income tax fate .. ... ... ool 35.0% 35.0% 35.0%
Increase {decrease) in rate resulting from:
State and local taxes, net of federal benefit....... ... ..ot 1.4 2.8 2.7
TAX CPEAIIS . o v s o e et aiae e aae i 34y (27y (L5}
NONCUITENt 12X TEUIFEMENTS . L0y e e (1.9) .2y (L.O)
[0 13 1T AT 2 (5 48
Efective 1aX TAlE . . .ot vve e et iana e iaansar ooy 309% 344% 34.8%

Provision for U.S. income taxes had not been made on net undistributed earnings of foreign subsidiaries
of $461.5 million at December 31, 2002 and $280.9 million at December 31, 2001. Determination of the
amount of unrecognized deferred tax liability related to investments in foreign subsidiaries is not practicable.

In addition, provision for U.S. income taxes had not been made at December 31, 2002 on $80.1 million of
undistributed earnings of life insurance subsidiaries accumulated as policyholders’ surplus under tax laws in
effect prior to 1984, If this amount were distributed, the additional income tax payable would be approxi-
mately $28 miliion.

Household Bank, f.s.b., our U.S, savings and loan subsidiary, previously had credit loss reserves for tax
purposes that arose in years beginning before December 31, 1987 in the amount of $55.3 million. A deferred
tax liability was not established previously since we did not expect the amount to become taxable in the future,
However, during the fourth quarter of 2002, the sale of substantially all of its assets and deposits caused this
amount to become taxable resulting in a $20.2 million tax liability.

At December 31, 2002, we had foreign tax credit carryforwards of $13.1 million of which $2.1 million
expire in 2004 and $11.0 million expire in 2007.

Temporary differences which gave rise to a significant portion of deferred tax assets and liabilities were as
follows:
At December 31
2002 2001
{1n millions}

Deferred Tax Liabilities

Receivables sold . .. oot e e $ 9944 % 8377
Fee IMCOIMIE © o o o o e et e e e e e e ae et 425.7 147.3
Leveraged lease 1ransactions, MEt .. ......oonove e 4l16.1 3939
Pension PIAN @SSEIS ... evncncnsvnneeom e 180.9 154.2
Deferred loan origination COSLS . .. ... .vevnreanrenr et ae 143.1 103.3
(00T IR 185.0 214.4
Total deferred tax fabilities . ... .. o o s 2,345.2 1.850.8
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At December 31
2042 2001
{In millions)

Deferred Tax Assets

Credit 1088 TESEIVES . o v vt ettt s iiane i miaee s 1,613.0 1.208.8
Market value adjustments . . ... ..ot ve e 250.8 277.4
Settlement charge and related expenses . ... ... . 186.6 —
1013 7> <R AP 563.9 5220
Total deferred taX @SSE1S . . ...\ iu it e e 2,614.3 2.008.2
Valuation allowanee . . ... . i it (13.1) (.5)
Total deferred tax assets net of valuation allowance .................... 2.601.2 2.007.7
Net deferred 18X @8558T . . . oo viit ittt $ 2560 § 1569

The deferred tax asset valuation allowance relates entirely to foreign tax credit carryforwards. Due to the
limited carryforward period and limitations under U.S. tax laws with respect to foreign tax credit utilization,
management believes it is more likely than not that the deferred tax asset will not be realized. The current
period net change in the valuation allowance reflects the current year addition of excess foreign tax credits. A
100 percent valuation allowance has been established relating to the remaining carryforwards available.

20. Earnings Per Common Share
Year Ended December 31

2002 2001 2000
Diluted Basic Diluted Basic Diluted Basic
(In millions, except per share data}

Earnings
Netincome . . ..ooviieeanaaann. $1,557.8 $1,557.8 §$1.8476 $1,847.6 516306 516306
Preferred dividends . .............. (62.8) (62.8) (15.3) {15.5) {9.2) (9.2)
Earnings available to Common

shareholders ................... $1.495.0 $1.495.0 $1.832.1 $i.832.1 §L.621.4 §1.6214
Average Shares
COmmon ... ie i 459.3 459.3 462.0 462.0 471.8 471.8
Common eguivalents .............. 5.3 — 6.1 — 4.4 —
Total ..o 464.6 459.3 468.1 462.0 476.2 471.8
Earnings per common share . ....... $ 322 § 326 § 390 § 397 § 340 § 344

21. Commitments and Contingent Liabilities

Both we and certain of our subsidiaries are parties to various legal proceedings resulting from ordinary
business activities relating to our current and/or former operations which affect all of our three reportable
segments. Certain of these activities are or purport to be class actions seeking damages in significant amounts.
These actions include assertions concerning violations of laws and/or unfair treatment of consumers.

Due to the uncertainties in litigation and other factors, we cannot be certain that we will ultimately
prevail in each instance. Also, as the ultimate resolution of these proceedings is influenced by factors that are
outside of our control, it is reasonably possible our estimated liability under these proceedings may change.
However, based upon our current knowledge. our defenses to these actions have merit and any adverse
decision should not materially affect our consolidated financial condition, results of operations or cash flows.
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At December 31, 2002, our mortgage scrvices business had commitments with numerous correspondents
to purchase up to $1.4 billion of real estate secured receivables at fair market value, subject to availability
based on underwriting guidelines specified by our mortgage services business and at prices indexed to
underlying market rates. These commitments have terms of up to one year and can be renewed upon mutual
agrecment.

See Note 16 for discussion of lease commitments.

22.  Attorney General Settlement

On October 11, 2002, we reached a preliminary agreement with a multi-state working group of state
attorneys general and regulatory agencies to effect a nationwide resolution of atleged violations of federal and
state consumer protection, consumer financing and banking laws and regulations with respect to secured real
estate lending from our retail branch consumer tending operations. This agreement first became effective on
December 16, 2002, with the filing of related consent decrees or similar documentation in 41 states and the
District of Columbia. Consent decrees, or similar documentation, have now been filed in ali 50 states and the
District of Columbia. We recorded a pre-tax charge of $525.0 million (3333.2 million after-tax) during the
third quarter of 2002. The charge reflects the costs of this settlement agreement and related matiers and has
heen reflected in the statement of income in total costs and expenses.

23. Segment Reporting

We have three reportable segments: Consumer, Credit Card Services, and International. Our segments
are managed separately and are characterized by different middle-market consumer lending products,
origination processes, and locations. Our Consumer segment consists of our consumer lending. mortgage
services, retall services, and auto finance businesses. Our Credit Card Services segment consists of our
domestic MasterCard and Visa credit card business. Our International segment consists of our foreign
operations in the United Kingdom (“U.K.") and Canada. The Consumer segment provides real estate
secured, automobile secured and personal non-credit card loans. Loans are offered with both revolving and
closed-end terms and with fixed or variable interest rates. Loans are originated through branch locations,
correspondents, mortgage brokers, direct mail, telemarketing, independent merchants or automobile dealers.
The Credit Card Services segment offers MasterCard and Visa credit cards throughout the United States
primarily via strategic affinity and co-branding relationships, direct mail, and our branch network to subprime
custormners. The International segment offers secured and unsecured lines of credit and secured and unsecured
closed-end loans primarily in the United Kingdom and Canada. In addition, the United Kingdom operation
offers MasterCard and Visa credit cards and credit insurance in connection with all loan products. We also
cross sell our credit cards to existing real estate secured, private label and tax services customers. All segments
offer products and service customers through the Internet. The All Other caption includes our insurance and
tax services, direct lending and commercial businesses, as well as our corporate and treasury activities, each of
which falls below the quantitative threshold tests under SFAS No. 131 for determining reportable segments.

The accounting policies of the reportable segments are described in the summary of significant
accounting policies. For segment reporting purposes, intersegment transactions have not been eliminated. We
generally account for transactions between segments as if they were with third parties. We evaluate
performance and allocate resources based on income from operations after income taxes and returns on equity
and managed assets.

We allocate resources and provide information to management for decision making on a managed basis.
Therefore, an adjustment is required to reconcile the managed financial information to our reported financial
information in our consolidated financial statements. This adjustment reclassifies net interest margin, fee
income and loss provision into securitization revenue.
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Managed Receivables

The following summarizes our managed receivables, which includes both our owned receivables and
receivables serviced with limited recourse.

At December 31

2002 2001 2000
(In millions)
Real estate S80UTEA . ..ottt ie it a e $ 46,274.7  $44,718.6 5366375
A0 SIATICE © oo e ettt et et ea e s 7,442.4 6,395.5 4,563.3
MasterCard/ ViSa . oot it ie e c e et 18,952.6 17,393.2 17.583.4
Private label .. ... e 14,916,7 13,813.9 11,997.3
Personal non-credit card . ... i 19,446.4 17,992.6 16,227.3
Commercial and OtheT . ...t e s 463.0 506.9 598.6
TOtal .« o oot e $107,4958 $1008227 §87.607.4

Geographic Data

The following summatizes our owned basis assets, revenues and income before income taxes by material

country:
At December 31
Tdentifiable Assets Long-Lived Assets(1)
2002 2001 2000 2002 2001 2000
(In millions)

United States . ............... $80,309.9 $81,7159 $68,520.6 $1,9485 $1.9958 §$2.121.2
United Kingdom .............. 6,845.2 5,709.6 6.401.3 88.3 93.% 109.6
Canada ...ty 1,588.4 1,379.4 1,246.6 4.5 5.2 6.5
Other ... s 117.1 106.0 140.7 2.3 — —_
Total ... $97.860.6 $88.910.9 §76.309.2 $2,043.6 $2.094.1  $2,237.3

(1) Includes properties and equipment, net of accumulated depreciation; goodwill, net of accumulated
amortization; and acquired intangibles, net of accumulated amortization.

Year ended December 31

Revenues Income Before Income Taxes
2002 20411 2000 2002 2001 2000
(in millions)
United States ............. ... $13,397.3  §12,5260 510.556.9 S$1,931.9  52.5405 $2.162.3
United Kingdom .............. 1,006.1 1,014.4 1,059.9 247.2 206.4 274.1
Canada .......... ..o 2364 220.2 194.4 54.7 48.4 40.6
Other ..ot 31.8 19.7 21.1 19.0 23.1 22.0
Total ... i $14,671.6 $13.780.3 $11.834.3 $2,2528 §2.8184  $2.45%.5
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MANAGEMENT’S REPORT

To the Shareholders of Houschold International, Inc.

Household's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal and disclosure controls
relating to the preparation of its published financial statements that are designed to provide reasonable
assurance of the integrity and fair presentation of its published financial statements. The consolidated financial
statements have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles and, as such,
include amounts based on judgments and estimates made by management. Management also prepared other
information included in the annual report and is responsible for its accuracy and consistency with the financial
statements.

The consolidated financial statements have been audited by an independent accounting firm, KPMG
LLP, which has been given unrestricted access to all financial records and related data, including minutes of
all meetings of shareholders, the Board of Directors and committees of the board. Management believes that
representations made to the independent auditers during their audit were valid and appropriate.

The Board, operating through its audit committee that is composed entirely of non-executive directors,
provides an independent review and oversight to the financial reporting process, internal controls and
independent auditors.

Internal auditors monitor the operation of the internal control system and actions are laken by
management to respond to deficiencies as they are identified. Even effective internal controls, no matter flow
well designed, have inherent limitations, and can only provide reasonable assurance with respect o financtial
statement presentation. These limitations include, but are not necessarily limited to, the possibility of human
error or of circurnvention or overriding of controls, and the consideration of cost in relation to benefit of a
control. Further, the effectiveness of an internal control can change with circumstances.

Household’s management periodically assesses the internal and disclosure controls for adequacy relating
to the preparation of iis published financial statements. Based upon these assessments, Household's
management believes that, in all material respects, Household maintained an effective internal control
structure and procedures relating to preparation of consolidated financial statements as of and for the year
ended December 31, 2002, and effective disclosure controls and procedures as of December 31, 2002,

William F. Aldinger David A. Schoenholz Steven L. McDonald
Chairman and President and Senior Vice President and
Chief Executive Officer Chief Operating Officer Chief Accounting Officer

March 24, 2003
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Board of Directors of Household International, Inc.:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Household International, Inc. (a
Delaware corporation) and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2002 and 2001, and the related consolidated
statements of income, changes in preferred stock and common shareholders’ equity and cash flows for each of
the vears in the three-year period ended December 31, 2002. These consolidated financial statements are the
responsibility of Household International, Inc.’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on
these consolidated financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating
the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our
opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of Houschold International, Inc. and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2002 and
2001, and the results of their operations and their cash fiows for each of the years in the three-year period
ended December 31, 2002 in conformity with accounting principles gencrally accepted in the United States of
America.

/s/ KPMG LLP
KPMG LLP

Chicago, 1llinois
March 24, 2003
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HOUSEHOLD INTERNATIONAL, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
SELECTED QUARTERLY FINANCIAL DATA (UNAUDITED)

2002 — Three Months Ended 2001 — Three Months Ended
Dec. Sept. June March Dec. Sepi. June March
{All dollar amounts except per share data are stated in millions)

Finance and other interest income $2,669.1 $2,710.9 $2,609.9 $2,535.7 $2.590.0 §$2,521.7 32.4344 $2.415.2

Interest eXpense.......--....... 952.6 999.0 980.9 938.8 9834 10352 10484 1.106.8
Net interest margin. ............ 1,7165 1,719 1,629.0 15969 16066 1.486.5 1,386.0 1,308.4
Provision for credit losses on

owned receivables ............ 985.1 9730 850.9 923.0 §29.3 722.9 657.1 703.6
Net interest margin after provision

for credit losses ........... .. 731.4 738.9 778.1 673.9 777.3 763.6 728.9 604.8
Securitization revenue........... 536.0 556.3 5234 518.3 511.3 451.1 397.4 403.1
Jnsurance TeVENUE .. ... e e 188.0 180.8 177.5 170.1 175.3 169.2 159.3 158.6
Investment income ............. 44.2 47.6 44.0 46.2 45.8 42.3 7.8 41.8
Fee income ........oovennienn. 279.9 261.7 190.3 216.5 232.2 2357 2235 2121
Other inCome . ...« cvevnernnnns 158.3 101.8 95.3 188.0 59.9 51.5 49.4 161.7
Loss on disposition of Thrift ..... (378.2) — — — — — — —
Total other revenues . ........... 828.2 1,148.2 11,0305 1,139.1 10245 949.8 867.4 9717.3
Salaries and fringe benefits ...... 462.1 456.6 453.0 4453 424.1 408.3 387.2 377.6
Sales incentives .. ......oonnnt 73.6 60.6 67.6 54.1 7.0 74.1 73.6 54,5
Qccupancy and equipment

EXPEISE « . o vvev e ie e 91.5 94.1 93,3 92.2 84.1 6.1 83.7 83.5
Other marketing expenses .. ..... 121.7 1354 133.5 140.4 120.4 119.5 121.8 128.7
Other servicing and administrative

EXPEMSES . v v omaee e 2538 199.3 204.1 231.7 174.0 174.1 173.0 195.7
Amortization of acquired

intangibles and goodwill .. ..... 12.7 12.7 12.6 19.8 39.0 359.0 39.0 40.6
Policyholders’ benefits. .. ........ 96.2 101.2 87.4 84.0 74.5 77.5 73.1 775
Setilement charge and related

EXPENSES . . . vvi e - 525.0 — — — — — —
Total costs and expenses ........ 1,111.6 15849 10515 10675 987.1 978.6 951.4 958.1
Income before income taxes ..... 448.0 302.2 757.1 745.5 814.7 734.8 644.9 624.0
InCOmMme taxes .. .oveevnnn o= 109.8 81.0 249.7 254.5 281.5 249.2 221.6 218.5
Netincome ... .ovvveionnnnsns § 3382 § 221.2 $ 5074 $ 491.0 § 5332 § 4836 § 423.3 § 4053

Basic earnings per common share .. $ .67 § 45 S 108 § 106 § 114 § 105§ 91 § .8

Diluted earnings per common
SHATE . e .66 45 1.07 1.04 .13 1.03 90 .85

Dividends declared ............. 25 25 .25 .22 22 22 22 19

Weighted average common and .
common equivalent shares
outstanding . . ... ... e 475.3 459.6 461.2 462.1 463.2 467.7 469.6 4720
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Item 9. Changes in and Disagreements with Accountants on Accounting and Financial Disclosure

None.

PART 111
Item 10. Directors and Executive Officers of the Registrant
Directors of the Registrant

The following information on our directors is included pursuant to Item 401 (a) of Regulation S-K.

William F. Aldinger, age 55, joined Household in September 1994 as President and Chief Executive
Officer and became Chairman in May 1996. He served as Vice Chairman of Wells Fargo Bank and a Director
of several Wells Fargo subsidiaries from 1986 until joining Household. Mr. Aldinger is also a Director of
Household Finance Corporation (a subsidiary of Household), Illinois Tool Works Inc.. and MasterCard
International, Incorporated. He is a member of Household's Executive Committee.

Robert J. Darnall, age 63, joined Household’s Board in 1988. Mr. Darnall was Chairman and Interim
Chief Executive Officer of Prime Advantage Corp. (an internet provider of materials and services to
manufacturers) from February 2000 to January 2002. On January 31, 2000, he retired as President and Chief
Executive Officer of Ispat North America, Inc. {a carbon steel manufacturer), having served in that role since
1998. From 1992 until 1998, Mr. Darnall was Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of Inland Steel
Industries and also served as the President and a Director of Inland from 1986. Mr. Darnall is also a Director
of United States Steel Corporation, Pactiv Corporation, Cummins, Inc., Sunoco, Inc., and the Federal
Reserve Bank of Chicage, where he currently serves as Chairman. Mr. Darnall is 2 member of the
Compensation and Executive Committees.

Gary G. Dillon, age 68, joined Household’s Board in 1984. Mr. Dillon retired as Chairman of the Board
of Schwitzer Group (a manufacturer of engine components) on March 1, 1999. He had served as Chairman of
Schwitzer since 1991 and Chief Executive Officer of Schwitzer since 1989. From 1989 to 1997 he also served
as President of Schwitzer. Prior to 1989 he was President and Chief Executive Officer of Household
Manufacturing, Inc., the former diversified manufacturing subsidiary of Household. Mr. Dillon is a member of
the Audit and Finance Committees.

Anthea Disney, age 58. joined Household’s Board in 2001. Ms. Disney is Executive Vice President for
Content at News Corporation Limited and has held this position since 1999. Prior to this position, she was
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of TV Guide, Inc. in 1999 and was Chairman and Chief Executive of
News America Publishing Group, a division of News Corporation Limited from 1997 to 1999. From 1996 to
1997, Ms. Disney was President and Chief Executive Officer of Harper Collins Publishers and from 1990 to
1996 she held a number of senior management positions within the News Corporation organization.
Ms. Disney is a member of the Nominating & Governance Committee.

John A. Edwardson. age 33, joined Household's Board in 1995. Mr. Edwardsen became a member of the
Board of Directors of CDW Computer Centers, Inc. in January 2001 and became Chairman and Chief
Executive Officer in May 2001, He also served as president from January 2001 to May 2001. He previously
was with Burns International Services Corporation (a provider of security services) through October 2000
when Burns was acquired by Securitas AB, having served as its President and Chief Executive Officer since
March 1, 1999, and as its Chairman since June 1, 1999. He previously served as President, Chief Operating
Officer and a member of the Board of Directors of both UAL Corporation and United Airiines, Inc. from 1994
until 1998. He was Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer of Ameritech Corparation prior to
1994, Mr. Edwardson is aiso a Trustee of Purdue University, The Art Institute of Chicago and the Chicago
Symphony Orchestra and a Life Trustee of the Ravinia Festival. Mr. Edwardson is a member of the Audit and
Compensation Committees.

J. Dudley Fishburn, age 56, joined Household's Board in 1995. Mr. Fishburn became Chairman of the
Board of HFC Bank plc (Household's primary subsidiary in the United Kingdom) in 1998. He previously
served as the Conservative Member of Parliament for Kensington in London from 1988 to 1997. Prior 1o
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entering Parliament, Mr. Fishburn was Executive Editor, The Economist Newspaper Ltd. from 1979 until
1988. He is also a Director of Cordiant Communications Group plc. First NIS Fund {(Luxembourg).
Henderson Smaller Companies Investment Trust plc, Murray Emerging Growth and Income Trust ple, The
Beazley Group ple and Altria Group, Inc., and a Trustee of The National Trust and The Peabody Trust
Mr. Fishbum is a member of the Finance and Nominating & Governance Committees.

Cyrus F. Freidheim, Jr., age 67, joined Household's Board in 1992. Mr. Freidheim became Chatrman of
the Board and Chief Executive Officer of Chiquita Brands International, Inc. on March 19, 2002. On April 1,
2002, he retired as Vice Chairman of Booz, Allen & Hamilton, Inc. {2 management consulting firm), with
which he had been affiliated since 1966. He is also a Trustee of Thunderbird American Graduate School of
Institutional Management and a Trustee of the Brookings Institution. Mr. Freidheim is chair of the
Nominating & Governance Committee and a member of the Executive and Finance Committees.

James H. Gilliam, Jr., age 57, joined Household's Board in 1998. Mr. Gilliam is an attorney, private
investor and consultant. Mr. Gilliam was employed in various capacities with Beneficial Corporation from
1979 until its merger with Household on June 30, 1998. At the time of the merger, he was an Executive Vice
President, General Counsel and a Director of Beneficial. Mr. Gilliam is a Truste¢ of The Hodson Trust, The
Howard Hughes Medical Institute, and the National Geographic Society and a Director of CTW Foundation.
Mr. Gilliam is a member of the Finance Committee.

Louis E. Levy, age 70, joined Household’s Board in 1992. Mr. Levy retired as Vice Chairman of KPMG
LLP (a provider of accounting and consulting services) in 1990, having been with the firm since 1938
Mr. Levy is also a Director of Scudder Group of Mutual Funds and 1SI Group of Mutual Funds. Mr. Levy is
chair of the Audit Committee and a member of the Finance Committee.

George A. Lorch, age 61, joined Household's Board in 1994, Mr. Lorch served as Chairman of the Board
since 1994 and President and Chief Executive Officer since 1993 of Armstrong World Industries, Inc. (a
manufacturer of interior finishes) until May 2000. From May until August 2000. Mr. Lorch served as
Chairman and President and Chief Executive Officer of Armstrong Holdings, Inc. (the parent of Armstrong
World Industries, Inc. formed in May 2000). In August 2000, Mr. Lorch became a Chairman Emeritus of
Armstrong Holdings, Inc. Armstrong World Industries. Inc. filed for voluntary reorganization under Chap-
ter 11 of the U.S. Bankruptcy Code on December 6, 2000 and a plan of reorganization was approved in
November 2002. Mr. Lorch is a Director of The Williams Companies, Inc., and Pfizer Inc. Mr. Lorch is chair
of the Compensation Committee and a member of the Nominating & Governance Committee.

John D. Nichols, age 72, joined Household's Board in 1988. Mr. Nichols became Chief Executive Officer
of The Marmon Group, Inc. in January 2002. Mr. Nichols was Chairman of the Board of THinois Tool Works
Inc. from 1986 until he retired in 1996, previously serving as its President from 1982 through 1986 and Chief
Executive Officer from 1982 until 1995. Mr, Nichols had been a Director of Illinois Tool Works since 1981.
Mr. Nichois is a Director of Altria Group, Inc. and Rockwell International Corporation. Mr. Nichols is chair
of the Executive Committee and an “ex-officio” non-voting member of the Audit, Compensation, Finance and
Nominating & Governance Committees.

James B. Pitblado, age 70, joined Household's Board in 1994, Mr, Pithlado was a Senior Executive with
RBC Dominion Securities, In¢. of Toronto, Canada and its predecessor companies from 1959 to 1994 and
served as Chairman from 1985 until 1992. He was a Director of Household Financial Corporation Limited
(the Canadian business unit of Househald) between 1984 and 1994. He is the Chairman of the Hospital for
Sick Children Foundation. Mr. Pitblado is chair of the Finance Commitiee and a member of the Audit
Committee.

Larree M. Renda, age 44, joined Household's Board in 2001. Ms. Renda has been with Safeway Inc.
since 1974, She is currently Executive Vice President for Retail Operations, Human Resources, Public
Affairs. Labor and Government Relations and has held this position since 1999. Prior to this position, she was
a Senior Vice President from 1994 to 1999, and a Vice President from 1991 to 1994. She is Chairwoman of the
Board of The Safeway Foundation and a director of Casa Ley, S.A. de C.V.. a Mexican retailer of food and
general merchandise. Ms. Renda is a member of the Audit Committee.
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S. Jay Stewart, age 64, joined Household’s Board in 1994. Mr. Stewart retired as Chairman of the Board
and Chief Executive Officer of Morton International, Inc. (a2 manufacturer of specialty chemicals and salt) in
October 1999, having served in that role since 1994 and as a Director since 1989. Also. from June 1999 until
November 1, 1999, he was Vice Chairman and a Director of Rohm and Haas Company after it acquired
Morton International. From 1989 through 1994 he was President and Chief Operating Officer of Morton
International. Mr. Stewart is also a Director of Autoliv, Inc., and Box USA Group, Inc. Mr. Stewart is a
member of the Compensation and Executive Committees.

Executive Officers of the Registrant

The following information on our senior executive policy-making officers is included pursuant 10
Item 401(b) of Regulation S-K.

William F. Aldinger, age 55, joined Household in September 1994 as President and Chief Executive
Officer and became Chairman in May 1996. He served as Vice Chairman of Wells Fargo Bank and a Director
of several Wells Fargo subsidiaries from 1986 until joining Household.

Sandra L. Derickson, age 30, was appointed Group Executive — Retail Services, Refund Lending and
Insurance Services in July 2002. She joined Household as Managing Director — Retail Services in 2000. Prior
to joining Household, Mrs. Derickson was employed with GE Capital Services Corp. since 1975, most
recently as President and General Manager of GE Capital Auto Financia! Services.

Thomas M. Detelich, age 46, was appointed Group Executive — Consumer Lending in July 2002.
Mr. Detelich joined Household Finance Corporation in [976 and during his career has served in various
capacities within our consumer finance business, particularly in sales.

Douglas A. Friedrich, age 57, was appointed Executive Vice President of Household in July 2002. He is
also President of our mortgage services business, and has held a variety of positions within the morigage
service and specialty finance business units since joining Household in 1989.

Kenneth M. Harvey, age 42 was appointed Group Executive — Chief Information Officer in July 2002.
He was our Managing Director - Chief Information Officer since 1999, having previously served in various
systems and technology areas with Household since 1989.

Adrian R. Hill. age 44, was appointed Managing Director — United Kingdom, in 1998. Mr. Hill began
his career with HFC Bank plc in 1989 as Director — Treasury, serving as Chief Financial Otficer from 1990 to
1995 and Chief Operating Officer from 1995 until his current appointment.

Colin P. Kelly, age 60, was appointed Executive Vice President — Administration in July 2002 after
having served as Senior Vice President — Administration since January 2000. Mr. Kelly previously acted as
our Senjor Vice President — Human Resources since 1996, and Vice President — Human Resources since
1988. Mr. Kelly joined Household Finance Corporation in 1963,

Steven L. McDonald. age 42, was appointed Senior Vice President — Chief Accounting Officer in July
2002, having previously served as Managing Director and Corporate Controller since 1999, and Vice
President — Controller since 1996, From 1991 until joining Household in 1996, he was Senior Vice
President — Accounting and Finance of First USA, Inc.

Siddharth N. Mehta, age 44, was appointed Group Executive — Credit Card Services, Auto Finance and
Canada in July 2002. He joined Household in June 1998 as Group Executive — Credit Card Services. Prior to
joining Household, Mr. Mehta was Senior Vice President of Boston Consulting Group in Los Angeles and co-
leader of Boston Consulting Group Financial Services Practice in the United States.

Kenneth H. Robin, age 56, was appointed Executive Vice President in July 2002, Corporate Secretary in
1998 and Senior Vice President — General Counsel in 1996, having previously served as Vice President —
General Counsel since 1993. He joined Household in 1989 as Assistant General Counsel — Financial
Services. Prior to joining Household, Mr. Robin held various positions in the legal departments of Citicorp and
Citibank, N.A. from 1977 to 1985.
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David A. Schoenholz, age 51, was appointed President and Chief Operating Officer in July 2002. He has
responsibility for our Consumer Lending, Mortgage Services, Direct Lending and United Kingdom businesses.
He was appointed Vice Chairman — Chief Financial Officer in January 2002, having previously served as
Group Executive — Chief Financial Officer since January 2000, Executive Vice President — Chief Financial
Officer since 1996, Senior Vice President — Chief Financial Officer since 1994, and Vice President — Chief
Accounting Officer since 1993, He joined Household in 1985 as Director — Internal Audit.

There are no family relationships among our executive officers. The term of office of cach exccutive
officer is at the discretion of the Board of Directors.

Section 16(a) Beneficial Ownership Reporting Compliance

Section 16(a) of the Exchange Act requires directors and executive officers and any persons holding
more than ten percent of a registered class of our equity securities to report their initial ownership and any
subsequent change to the SEC and the New York Stock Exchange (“NYSE"). We reviewed copies of all
reports furnished to us and obtained written representations from our Directors and executive officers that no
other reports were required. As a result, we believe all Section 16(a) filing requirements were complied with
except that Rocco J. Fabiano, a former officer, failed to timely report a sale of 7,000 shares from his children’s
irrevocable trust on October 30, 2002.

Item 1k. Executive Compensation.

Report of the Compensation Committee on Executive Compensation

This Compensation Committee Report on Executive Compensation should not be considered part of
(“incorporated by reference in") other documents we have filed or must file with the SEC.

General

The Compensation Committee of Household’s Board of Directors (the “Committee”) determines
salaries and salary ranges, incentive compensation and other compensation for the executive officers listed in
this Form 10-K as well as all direct reports to our Chief Executive Officer. The Committee also examines and
recommends to the Board of Directors the creation or amendment of our pension. benefit or compensation
plans and programs. The Committee grants stock options, restricted stock rights and other awards under our
executive compensation plans and administers and interprets those plans on behalf of all of our employees.
The Committee establishes financial and qualitative performance goals. which may be objective or subjective,
for the Chief Executive Officer, his direct reports and other key emplovees. It later reviews whether the
performance goals were met during the specified period and determines the compensation to be paid. A report
on each officer’s performance is then presented to and reviewed by the Board of Directors.

The Commitiee retains the compensation consulting firm, Frederic W. Cock & Co.. Inc., to advise it on
the competitiveness of compensation paid to our executive officers and to review our compensation programs
and goals and compare them to a defined financial services comparator group. In 2002, the Committee also
retained Mercer Human Resource Consulting, who, with Frederic W. Cook & Co., Inc., thoroughly reviewed
and evaluated our current programs to ensure they are competitive with the overall marketplace. particularly
companies comparable to Household. Both consulting firms confirmed that Household's compensation and
benefit programs are appropriate. In addition, Frederic W. Cook & Co., Inc. reviewed the compensation for
our Chief Executive Officer and the next four most highly paid executive officers for 2002 and reported to the
Committee that the compensation of such individuals is within current market practice.

Compensation Philosophy and Goals

We are a pay-for-performance company. Qur corporate goal is to link compensation to financial
performance. We design our compensation programs so that base salaries are generally competitive with our
comparator group {11 companies, all in the S&P 500 Financials Index), with substantially higher earnings
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potential on bonus and long-term compensation if we deliver superior stockholder earnings results. Perform-
ance is measured primarily by earnings per share (“EPS™) growth.

Our executive compensation policy is designed to retain and attract exceptional executives bv offering
highly competitive compensation for superior performance. In addition to reviewing compensation practices
and the financial performance of our comparator group, the Committee also measures each executive’s
performance on individual, business unit and corporate bases. For example, the Committee believes that the
quality of our earnings and our assets is just as important to the performance of our company as the reported
financial results. Therefore, the Committee considers whether reported earnings are sustainable or are an
aberration and how these earnings were obtained.

We believe our stockholders™ interests are best served when a significant portion of senior management’s
total compensation is at risk and tied to specific performance objectives. These objectives are designed to help
us achieve our strategic and financial goals, and specifically, to ultimately improve shareholder value. To
support our belief in pay for performance, the Board of Directors adopted, and stockholders approved, the
1998 Key Executive Bonus Plan for the Chief Executive Officer, his direct reports and other key emplovees.
This is a short-term, performance-based, cash incentive plan that emphasizes shared objectives and
measurable corporate financial performance so that payments may be treated as an expense to the company in
accordance with IRS rules. The available bonus pool for this bonus plan will equal 5% of the company’s net
income that exceeds the net income required to achieve a 12% return on average common stockholder’s equity
(“ROE"), as determined in accordance with the bonus plan for the particular plan year. If the ROE achieved
by Household is less than the designated threshold set by the Committee, no bonus will be paid under this
bonus plan. The Committee will determine at the beginning of each year what percentage of the bonus pool
will be allocated to each participant and is not required to award any, or all, of the bonus pool regardless of the
company’s financial performance. The Committee exercises its discretion in determining actual bonus awards
under this bonus plan by comparing Household’s results to its comparator group and by cvaluating the
performance of each key executive against financial and qualitative objectives established at the beginning of
each year. These objectives may include meeting revenue and/or receivable targeted growth: a targeted loss
reserve ratio; a targeted equity to managed assets ratio; a targeted EPS; reduction in expenses and chargeoffs
by specified percentages; specified net income and operating efficiency ratios for the company and/or the
executive's respective business unit; and an increase in the number of our products used per each customer.

Our compensation policy also strongly encourages stock ownership by our executives. Qur intent is 10
make an executive’s personal net worth heavily dependent on appreciation in the value of our stock over the
long term.

The four componenis of our executive compensation policy are:

Base Salary: Determined by individual financial and non-financial performance, actual pay versus
market data for each position and general economic conditions. In administering base pay. all executive
positions are evaluated and placed in appropriate career bands. Market compensation data for each position is
reviewed annually to evaluate our competitiveness with our comparator group.

Annual Cash Bonus: Tied directly to individual and corporate financial performance, the annual bonus
encourages potential recipients to achieve individual, business unit and corporate financial and operational
goals. Excellent performance is encouraged by placing a significant part of the executive’s total compensation
at risk. As a result. when certain objective or subjective performance goals are not met. annual bonuses may be
less than the maximum permitted or not paid. '

Long-Term Incentives: Stock options inherently incent our executives to make decisions that ultimately
contribute to building shareholder value. Stock options align the interests of management and stockholders.
Option awards are based on the Commitiee’s evaluation of the executive's performance. Restricted stock
rights are used., when appropriate. to retain or attract consistently high performing individuals if market
conditions require such incentives.
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Executive Benefits: Houschold provides its executive management with the broad benefit coverage
available to all employees as well as specific, targeted supplemental benefits and perquisites that help the
company remain competitive and an attractive partner to the employee.

Executive Officer Compensation
« Chief Executive Officer

Mr. Aldinger's 2002 base salary was determined by the Committee through an evaluation of his
prior year's performance, his value to the company and competitive market data prepared by Frederic W,
Cook & Co., Inc. With the goal to keep most of Mr. Aldinger’s compensation at risk and related to corporate
financial performance, there was no increase to Mr. Aldinger’s salary. The last increase to Mr. Aldinger's
annual salary occurred in September of 1998. The increase in 1998 was made to acknowledge his increased
duties and responsibilities as a result of the successful merger with Beneficial Corporation.

Mr. Aldinger’s annual cash bonus was determined based upon evaluation of Household's financial
performance relative to our comparator group, and the satisfaction of shared corporate financial performance
goals as well as qualitative goals. For 2002, Mr. Aldinger’s qualitative goals related to expanding Household's
Responsible Lending initiatives. In this vein, he adopted numerous changes to our products, disclosures and
sales practices. In particular, he expanded Houschold’s best practices initiatives, introduced a highly
innovative and unique “secret shopper” program to ensure adherence to the company’s best practices
initiatives, and heightened emphasis on compliance by centralizing the compliance function at the corporate
level reporting directly to him. Mr. Aldinger’s qualitative goals also included enhanced brand building through
the launch of our national advertising program, which led to improved awareness of our corporate brand, and
issuance of company-wide guidelines for brand usage and the development of plans to incorporate the
Household brand into business units wherever possible. The 2002 shared financial performance goals for
Mr. Aldinger were: (a) increase earnings per share to $4.70, (b} maintain a 20% return on equity, (¢) achieve
receivable growth of 12.5%, (d) achieve revenue growth of 16%, (¢) limit expense growth to 12%, (f) limit
the efficiency ratio to 32.5%, (g) achieve the greater of a Reserves to Chargeoffs ratio of 100%~+ or a Reserves
to non-performing loans ratio of 100%, (h) increase the number of products per customer ratio to 1.70,
(i) achieve electronic collections of 8% in the fourth quarter, and (j) maintain a bankruptcy filing rate below
the current industry filing rate. Household's 2002 operating results were disappointing as a result of the
unplanned charges for the muiti-state attorneys general settlement ($333.2 million, after tax) and the
disposition of our Thrift's assets and deposits at a loss in the fourth quarter (3240.0 million, after tax) to
support our targeted capital levels. Earnings per share was $3.22; return on equity was 20.1%. excluding the
loss on disposition of the Thrift's assets and deposits: receivables growth was 14.3%. excluding liquidity and
capital management decisions 1o slow growth, the temporasy delay of the acquisition of a large retail services
portfolio and the sale of $6.3 billion of whole loans; revenue growth increased 19%: expense growth was 10%,
excluding the multi-state attorneys general settlement; efficiency ratio was 30.8%, excluding the loss on the
disposition of Thrift assets and deposits and the multi-state attorneys general settlement charge: the reserves to
chargeoffs ratio was 114% and the reserves to non-performing loans ratio was 113%: the number of products
per customer ratio increased to 1.70; the fourth quarter run-rate for the percentage of electronic collections
was 5.2%. an increase from 2.2% in 2001; and the year-to-date bankruptcy filing rate was $4.307 billion
compared 1o an industry rate of $4.394 biliion.

In accordance with the intent and purposes of the 1998 Key Executive Bonus Plan, a bonus pool of
$22,500.000 was generated for 2002, compared to $46,300,000 in 2001. Mr. Aldinger’s maximum bonus
opportunity for 2002, as set by the Committee, was 20% of the pool, or $4,300.000. Considering the above
results and the fact that the company earned $1.6 billion, the Committee approved a 2002 bonus of $2,000,000
to Mr. Aldinger. which represented 9% of the pool and was a 60% reduction to his $5,000.000 bonus paid in
2001, which represented 11% of the pool. No specific weighting was given to any of the quantitative or
qualitative factors noted.
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Mr. Aldinger received a stock option grant for 800,000 shares in 2002. _This option grant was for the same
number of shares as last vear's grant; however, the Black-Scholes value of this grant was 60% less than the
2001 grant.

» Other Executive Officers

The other executive officers reviewed by the Committee and named on pages 118 and 119 of this
Form 10-K were also paid annual bonuses under the 1998 Key Executive Bonus Plan based on (i) position
level, which determines the maximum percentage of the bonus pool which may be awarded (this ranges from
3% to 11%), (ii) achievement of the 2002 shared financial performance goals discussed above, and (iii} the
satisfaction of specific individual objective and performance goals relating to Household and the executive’s
individual business unit(s). No such executive officer received the maximum amount permitted by the Plan,

+ Long-Term Incentive Compensation

In 2002, awards made to executive officers under the 1996 Long-Term Executive Incentive Compensa-
tion Plan were comprised entirely of stock options. The Committee believes that, in most instances, incentive
compensation based on an increase in our Common Stock price is the most appropriate long-term incentive as
it directly ties the executive’s compensation to our financial performance and maintains a significant portion of
the executive’s total compensation at-risk.

The Committee believes a long-term award must be meaningful in order to provide the best incentive and
retain the best managers. Qur aim is to provide a compensation package that rewards superior performance.
The Committee’s stock option award recommendation for each executive officer was based on a review of that
executive’s performance for the year, the executive’s value to the company, previous option awards, and
competitive information provided by Frederic W. Cook & Co., Inc. No specific weight was accorded to the
factors noted in this decision process.

Tax Deductibility

We believe our compensation programs have been structured to meet all the current tests required for
compensation to be deductible by Houschold for federal income tax purposes, subject to the limitations on
deductibility relating to non-performance based pay. The Committee has the ability to direct the company to
modify, when necessary, compensation plans for its executive officers to maximize our federal tax deduction.
The Committee reserves the right 10 use good independent judgment, on a case by case basis, to make
nondeductible awards to reward employees for excellent service or recruit new executives while taking into
consideration the financial effects such action may have on the company.

It is the Committee’s view that the compensation package of Mr. Aldinger and each of the named
executive officers was based on an appropriate balance of (1) our overall or a particular business unit’s 2002
financial performance, (2) the officer’s individual performance. and (3) competitive standards. No member of
the Committee is a former or current officer or emplovee of Household or any of its subsidiaries.

. Compensation Committee

G. A. Lorch, Chairman
R. J. Damall

J. A. Edwardson

S. 1. Stewart
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Executive Compensation

The table below discloses information concerning compensation for services rendered during 2002, 2001,
and 2000 to Household and its subsidiaries by its Chief Executive Officer and each of the four most highly
paid executive officers of Household other than its Chief Executive Officer as of December 31, 2002.

Summary Compensation Table
Long-Term Compensation

Awards Pavouts
. Number of
Annual Compensation Restricted Shares
Name and Qther Annual Stock Underlving LTIP All Other
Principal Position Year Salary Bonus Compensation(1} Rights Options Payouts Compensation
William F. Aldinger ..... 2002 51,000,000 52,000,000 $148,168 _— 800,000 - £370.062(3)
Chairmarn, Chief 2001 1,000,000 5,000,000 160,763 —_ 800.00¢ — 303.382
Executive Officer 2000 1,000,000 4,000,000 154,242 $7,999,962(2) 600,000 —_ 245,382
and Director
David A. Schoenhalz ... 2002 § 560,577  §1,250,000 § 23,503 — 300,000 - $189,017(3)
President — Chief 2001 500,000 2,500,000 - — 200,000 — 155,382
Operating Officer 2000 500,000 2,000,000 — $4,999 966(2) 150,000 — 123,433
Siddharth N. Mehta . . ... 2002 § 520,192 $1,250,000 -_— — 200,000 — $153,552(3)
Group Executive — 2001 500,000 2,000,000 — —— 200,000 —_ 123,060
Credit Card Services, 2000 309,616 1,500,000 — $4.999.966(2} 150,000 — 91,934
Auto Finance and
Canada
Kenneth M. Harvey .. ... 002 % 410577 $1,200,000 — — §00,000 —_ S 74.975(3)
Group Executive — 2001 350,000 200,000 $ 4267 —_ 75.000 — 65.244
Chief Information 2000 356,731 700,000 1,360 £1,899,971(2) 40000 — 61.453
Officer
Sandra L. Derickson . .. .. 2002 $ 440,385 51,000,000 % 9300 — 100,000 — $ 64.729(3)
Group Executive — 2001 388,462 600,000 5.688 - 50,000 — 2,792
Retail Services, Refund 2000 121,538 300,000 51,000 $ 999977(2) 40.000 — 430

Lending and Insurance

{1} Other Annual Compensation includes items such as financial planning services. physical exams, club initiation fees, expatrate
benefits. and car allowances. SEC rules require disciosure of the specific type and amount of compensation when a benefit exceeds
23% of the to1al Other Annual Compensation for an individual executive officer. That itemization follows: Car allowances for 2002
were: $15.000 for Mr. Aldinger. and $11,000 for Messts. Schoenholz, Mehta and Harvey {Mrs. Derickson is not eligible for a car
allowance). Mr. Aldinger. as Charrman of Household, is expressly directed by Board policy to use our corporate aircraft 1o the fullest
extent for business and personal travel, however, personal aircraft use must be reperted as income. Under the IRS formula, his
personal use of company aircraft was calculzted 10 be $110.829 in 2002, $121.534 in 2001. and $106,881 in 2000. Mr. Schoenholz is
eligible for an annual executive physical and received reimbursement of $8.262 in 2002. Mr. Harvey is also eligible for our executive
physical program and received reimbursement of §2.022 and $360 in 2001 and 2000, respectively. Mr. Harvey's 2001 and 2000
compensation also includes insurance premiums paid by Houschold of §1.225 and $1.000, respectively. for his coverage in the
$10 million excess liability insurance policy Household provides to Directors and Officers. Mrs. Derickson joined Househeld on
September 3, 2000. As part of her hiring agreement, she received a $50.000 sign-on bonus n 2000. Mrs. Derickson received
reimbursement for financial counseling expenses of §7.500 and $3.750 in 2002 and 2001, respectively.

{(2) On May 10. 2000, the Compensation Commitiee granted special one-time restrcted stock rights 1o 66 key executives of the
corporalion to assisi in retention. reward outsianding operating performance and reflect current trends in compensation in the
financial services indusirv. The Restricted Stock Right values shown in this table for Messrs. Aldinger, Schoenholz, Mehta and
Harvey reficet the fair market value of the underlying Houschold Common Stock on the datc of grant ($39.873 per share). This
valuation does not take into account the diminution in value attributable 1o the restrictions applicable 10 the underlying shares, These
special Restricted Stock Rights become free of restrictions one-third on the second anniversary of the date of grant and 1wo-thirds on
the third anniversary of the date of grant. As of December 31, 2002. the total number and values of Restricied Stock Rights held by
these executives were as follows: Mr. Aldinger, 200.626 shares (55,579,409); Mr. Schoenholz. 123,391 shares (53.487,124);
Mr. Mehta, 125,391 shares {53.487,124} and Mr. Harvey. 50.156 shares (51,394,838).

Mrs. Derickson received a special Restricted Stock Right grant upon joining Household on September 5, 2000 at a fair market value
of the underlying Household Common Stack on the date of grant (547435 per share). This one-time award becomes free of
resiriction one-third on the third. fourth and fifth anniversaries from the date of grant. As of December 31, 2002, the total number
and value of Restricted Stock Rights hetd by Ms. Derickson were as follows: 21.081 (5586,262). :

Dividend equivatents, in the form of additional income, are paid ‘on all undertlying shares for the Restricted Stock Rights at the same
rate as paid 1o all Commen Stock shareholders.

Assuming the proposed merger with HSBC is completed on March 31. 2003, the balance of the Restricted Stock Rights held by
these exceutives will become free of restrictions as a resul of the merger, as follows: Mr. Aldinger. 134,420 shares: Mr. Schoenholz,
#4.017 shares: Mr. Mehta. 84,012 shares; Mr. Harvey, 35.272 shares: and Mrs. Derickson, 21,081 shares.

Includes life insurance premiums paid by Household in 2002 for the benefit of executives as follows: Mr. Aldinger. $10.062;
Mr. Schoenholz, $5.382: Mr. Mehta, $2.330; Mr. Harvey. $2.340 and Mrs. Derickson, $2.306. The remaining amounts shown being
Household's contribation for the executive officer’s participation in TRIP and Supplemental TRIP.

(3
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Incentive and Stock Option Plans

Household’s stockholders previously approved the Household International 1996 Long-Term Executive
Incentive Compensation Plan (the “1996 Plan™). The Committee has discretion to grant employees awards
under the 1996 Plan. The Committee may award stock options, restricted stock rights or common stock as
incentive compensation. Until stockholders approve a new incentive compensation plan, all incentive awards
will be made under the 1996 Plan. The 1996 Plan will terminate on May 8, 2006. The 1996 Plan allows certain
optionees to transfer options within specific rules and limitations and, unless specifically noted in the grant.
provides for immediate vesting of all outstanding awards in the event of a change in control of Household. No
more than 1,200,000 shares may be awarded under the 1996 Plan to any one person in any calendar year.

Under the 1996 Plan, the Committee may grant any type of option to purchase shares of common stock
that is legally permitted at the time of grant. Options will generally not be exercisable less than one year nor
more than ten years and one day from the date of grant. However, the Commiittee may extend the expiration
date of any option provided it does not exceed fifteen years from the date the option is granted. The
Committee has not extended the expiration date of any option granted to any of the named executive officers.
The option price per share under each plan will not be less than the fair market value of one share of common
stock on the date of grant. Any unissued shares or shares subject to option grants which expire will be made
available for issuance by the Committee in the future. Shares of common stock issued under the 1996 Plan
may be authorized but unissued shares, treasury shares, or shares purchased in the open market.

Options to acquire common stock are also outstanding under an incentive plan adopted by stockholders in
1984 (the “1984 Pian™), and various option plans assumed by Household in connection with the mergers with
Beneficial Corporation in 1998 and Renaissance Holdings, Inc. in 2000. All options outstanding under these
plans are fully vested. No further awards will be made under any of these plans. Payment for options under
each of the plans may be made with cash or, at the discretion of the Committee, with shares of commeon stock
or both cash and shares.

As of December 31, 2002, options to buy 15,680,974 shares of common stock were outsianding under the
1996 Plan, while options to acquire 3,519,075 shares were outstanding under the 1984 Plan and options to
purchase 630,322 shares were outstanding under the Beneficial and Renaissance option plans. We have
1,246.183 shares of common stock available for grant under the 1996 Plan. These amounts will be
proportionately adjusted for any stock dividends, stock splits. consolidations or reclassifications.

The 1996 Plan authorizes the Committee to grant Restricted Stock Rights (“RSRs™). RSRs entitle an
employee to receive shares of common stock if the employee satisfies conditions set by the Committee in the
award. The most common condition requires the employee to remain employed by Household for a period
before the actual shares are issued to the employee. The Committee may acceierate any payment prior to the
vesting period for reasons such as achieving individual or corporate performance levels established when the
RSR was granted. Unless specifically noted in the grant, if there is a change in control of Household, all
outstanding RSRs vest in full. A holder of RSRs is not entitled to any of the rights of a holder of common
stock until the shares are issued: however, the Committee may direct Household to pay the holider cash equal
to the cash dividends declared on common stock for each share of stock subject to an RSR. RSRs were also
granted under the 1984 Plan. As of December 31, 2002, 2,592 employees had outstanding RSRs representing
4,740,827 shares under the 1996 Plan.

The average purchase price for all outstanding options held by the 322 participants in the 1996, 1984,
Reneficial and Renaissance Plans at December 31, 2002, was $36.80 with expiration dates from 2003 1o 2012,

The following table shows the number of stock options granted in 2002 to the named executive officers,
the percentage each award is of the total granted to employees in 2002, the per share exercise or base price and
the expiration date. The table also presents the potential realizable value for each grant and the resulting
benefit to all commeon stock shareholders if the assumed appreciation in stock price occurs. The presentation
of stock options in the table below is required by SEC rules and is not intended to forecast possible future
appreciation, if any, of the common stock price.
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Option Grants in Last Fiscal Year
Individual Grants(1)

% of Total Potential Realizable

Number Options Yalue 8¢ Assumed

of Shares  Granted 0 Exercise Annual Rates of Stock

Underlving Employees or Base Price Appreciation for

) Options in Fiscal Price Expiration Option Term
Name Granted Year {$/Share) Date 5% 10%
All Employee Optionees(2) ............ 2,933,600 100% $28.525 11/20/12 52,626,494 133,365,867
Optionee Gain as % of All Common
Sharehoiders Gain ... nia n/a n/a n/a 06% 06%

William F. Aldinger............oo00t 300,000 273 28.523 11/20/12 14,351,375 36,369,203
David A. Schoenholz. ................. 300,000 10.2 28.525 11/20/12 5,381.766 13,638,451
Siddharth . Mehta .................. 200,000 6.8 28,525 11/20/12 3,587.884 9.092.301
Kenneth M. Harvey . .................. 100,000 34 28,525 11720012 1.793.922 4.346.150

Sandra L. Dericksen .................. 100,000 34 28.525 11/20/12 1,793,922 4,546,150

(1} Options to emplovees generally vest (can be exercised) as follows: 25% at each anniversary after the grant date with fall vesting on
the fourth anniversary. The 1984 and 1996 Plans allow the Commitiee to modify terms of outstanding options and to reprice the
options. No opticns have ever been repriced by Household.

The option holder may use shares aiready held 1o purchase the option shares or to pay withholding taxes. The options were granted
for a term of ten vears and one day. subject 1o earfier termination of cerain evenis related to termination of employment.

The option price shown for the “All Empioyee Optionees™ line is $28.525 (the fair market value option price as determined on the
grant date of November 20, 2002). The assumed expiration date for the “All Employee Optionges™ line is November 20, 2012,

(2

—

The following table shows option exercises by the named executive officers in 2002 and their gain (“value
realized”), which is the market value on the exercise date less the price of the option when it was granted. It
also shows the number of options that have not been exercised and their potential value using the fair market
value on December 31, 2002.

Aggregated Option Exercises in Last Fiscal Year and Fiseal Year-End Option Values

Number of Shares Value of Unexercised
Underlying In-the-Money
Unexercised Options at Options at
Shares Value December 31,2002 December 31, 2002(1)
Name Exercised Realized Exercisable Unexercisable Exercisable Unexercisable
William F. Aldinger ....... — $ — 3.096,000 1.815.000 $10,924.420 —
David A. Schoenholz .. .. .. — —_ 713,900 556,000 1,570.936 —_
Siddharth N. Mehta. .. .. .. — —_ 652,000 456,000 - —
Kenneth M. Harvey . ...... — — 136,750 186,250 _ —
Sandra L. Derickson....... — — 32,500 157,500 _ —

{1) Calculated based on the fair market value of Common Stock on December 31, 2002 ($27.67 per share).

Savings-Stock Ownership and Pension Plans

Household established its Tax Reduction Investment Plan (“TRIP”), which is a deferred profit-sharing
and savings plan for our eligible employees. TRIP also qualifies as an employee stock ewnership plan. With
certain exceptions, an employee at least 21 years of age with one vear of service (three years of service if under
age 21) and not part of a collective bargaining unit may contribute into TRIP, on a pre-tax and after-tax basis,
up to 15% of the participant's cash compensation (subject to a maximum annual pre-tax contribution by a
participant of $12,000, as adjusted for cost of living increases, and certain other limitations imposed by the
Code) and invest such contributions in Common Stock or separate equity or income funds,

We contribute 3% of compensation on behalf of each participant who contributes 1% and we match any
additional participant contributions up to 4% of compensation but the matching contributions will not exceed
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6% of a participant’s compensation if the participant contributes 4% or more of compensation. Our matching
contributions are invested in Common Stock. The plan provides for immediate vesting of all contributions.
With certain exceptions, a participant’s after-tax contributions which have not been matched by us can be
withdrawn at any time. Both our matching contributions made prior to 1999 and the participant’s after-tax
contributions may be withdrawn after five years of participation in the plan. A participant’s pre-tax
contributions and our matching contributions after }998 may not be withdrawn except for an immediate
financial hardship, upon termination of employment, or after attaining age 59'~.. Participants may borrow from
their TRIP accounts under certain circurnstances.

Household has also established the Supplemental Tax Reduction Investment Plan (“Supplemental
TRIP”) which is an unfunded plan for cligible employees of Household and its participating subsidiaries
whose participation in TRIP is limited by the Code. Only matching contributions required to be made by
Household pursuant to the basic TRIP formula are invested in Supplemental TRIP through a credit to a
bookkeeping account maintained by us which deems such contributions to be invested in Common Stock
share equivalents.

The Household Retirement Income Plan (“RIP”) is a non-contributory, defined benefit pension plan for
employees of Household and its U.S. subsidiaries who are at least 21 years of age with one vear of service and
not part of a collective bargaining unit. Annual pension benefits equal a percentage of an employee’s “Final
Average Salary” (as defined below) not in excess of “Covered Compensation™ (as defined below) plus a
percentage of an employee’s Final Average Salary that exceeds Covered Compensation. “Covered Compensa-
tion” is the average of the Social Security taxable wage base over the 35-year period ending in the year of
retirement or earlier termination of employment. “‘Final Average Salary” equals the average of salary plus
bonus, whether paid in cash or stock, for the 48 successive highest paid months out of the employee's last
10 years of service. The percentage applied to Final Average Salary and Covered Compensation is determined
on the basis of years of employment and age at retirement. This percentage increases as years of employment
and age at retirement increase. Participants become fully vested in their accrued pension benefits after three
vears of vesting service. Payment of vested pension benefits normally begins at age 65, but an early retirement
benefit at reduced tevels may be paid if a participant is at least 35 years of age with 10 years of employment or,
if the participant was an employee on December 31, 1989, is at least 50 years of age with |5 years of
employment.

Effective January 1, 2000, RIP was amended to provide an account-based formula instead of the
traditional defined benefit formula described above for employees hired after 1999. The account-based
formula provides a benefit based upon a percentage of compensation for each year of service and an assumed
rate of return. The contribution percentage is 2% and the assumed rate of return is tied to the lesser of the
10-year or 30-year treasury rate.

In 1997, the Board adopted a Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan (“SERP”) for Mr. Aldinger
because he would not otherwise qualify for a full benefit under RIP and the Household Supplemental
Retirement Income Plan (“Supplemental RIP”} due to his age when he joined Household. In 2000, the
SERP was subsequently amended and restated to provide for a benefit based upon the RIP 1989 formula but
with 20 vears of benefit service being added and with an offset not only for RIP and Supplemental RIP but
also for pension benefits received from Wells Fargo and Citibank. The benefit under the SERP formula
(before offset) will not be increased, however, except for interest, after Mr. Aldinger attains age 60.

TRIP and RIP may be made available to members of a collective bargaining unit if inclusion results from
good faith bargaining. '

A portion of the benefits payable under RIP to certain executive officers (including those named in the
Summarv Compensation Table) may be paid by Household through the Supplemental RIP. Supplemental
RIP was established due to the limitations imposed on the RIP by federal laws limiting benefits payable under
tax-qualified plans. Payments made by Household under Supplemental RIP to certain officers have been
deposited by such officers in trusts they created.
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The following table illustrates the amount of RIP (including Supplemental RIP and any related trust)
total annual pension benefits on a straight-life annuity basis for eligible employees retiring at age 63 who were
employed before 1990. If the employee was hired after 1989 and does not have at least 30 vears of
employment at retirement, his benefit will be reduced for each month less than 30 years. The amounts in this
table are not subject to deduction for Social Security or other offset amounts and do not refiect any limitations
on benefits imposed by ERISA or federal tax laws,

The years of employment of Messrs. Aldinger, Schoenholz, Mehta and Harvey and Mrs. Derickson for
purposes of RIP are, respectively, 9 years, 19 years, 5 years, 14 years, and 3 years.

Average Annual

Compensation 40 or
Used as Basis 15 to 30 35 Years Meore Years
For Computing Pension Years of Employment of Employment of Employment

$1,500,000 $ 852,497 $ 899,897 $§ 927.497
2,000,000 1,137,497 1,187,497 1.237.497
2,500,000 1,422,497 1,484,997 1,547 497
3,000,000 1,707,497 1,782,497 1.857.497
3,500,000 1,992,497 2,079,997 2,167,497
4,000,000 2,277,497 2,377497 2,477.497
4,500,000 2,562,497 2,674,997 2,787,497
5,000,000 2,847,497 2,972,497 3,097,497
5,500,000 3,132,497 3,269,997 3,407,497
6,000,000 3,417,497 3,567,497 3717497

Director Compensation

In 2002, the independent Directors of Household received an annual cash retainer of $50,000 (except the
Chair of the Executive Committee, who received a retainer of $62,000), Household does not pay additional
compensation for committee membership or meeting attendance fees ta its Directors. The Chairs of the Audit,
Compensation, Finance and Nominating & Governance Committees received an additional $3.000, and the
Chair of the Executive Committee received an additional $30,000. As Chairman of the Board of HFC
Bank plc, Mr. Fishburn was paid 99,993 British pounds sterling for his service and 3,767 British pounds
sterling for health insurance by HFC Bank plc. Other than Mr. Fishburn, Directors who are emplovees of
Household or any of its subsidiaries do not receive any additional compensation related to their Board service.
In September 2002, the Board reviewed its directors compensation philosophy compared to other financial
service companies with the assistance of information provided by Frederic W. Cook and also took into
consideration additional responsibilities Directors have in light of the proposed New York Stock Exchange
corporate governance guidelines. As a result, effective January 1, 2003. the Board increased the annual
compensation for certain positions as follows: members of the Audit Committee receive an additional $15,000,
the chair of the Audit Committee receives an additional $25,000, the chairs of the Compensation, Finance and
Nominating & Governance Committees receive an additional $15,000, and the chair of the Executive
Committee receives an additional $50,000,

1n 2002, independent Directors could elect to receive all or a portion of their cash compensation in shares
of common stock, defer it under the Deferred Fee Plan for Directors or purchase options to acquire common
stock. Under the Deferred Fee Plan, Directors may invest their deferred compensation in cither units of
phantom shares of common stock, with dividends credited toward additional stock units; or cash, with interest
credited at a market rate set under the plan. At the end of the deferred period. all accumulated amounts under
the Deferred Fee Plan invested in phantom shares of common stock will be paid in shares of common stock
either in a lump sum or installments as selected by the Director. For stock options issued in lieu of cash
compensation. number of shares granted equals 10% of the Director’s annual cash compensation. For example,
a Director that receives a $50,000 annual cash retainer could elect to receive an option for 5,000 shares in liew
of the cash retainer. The grant date is the date options are granted annually in November of the year preceding
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the vear in which compensation is earned, and the per share exercise price is the fair market value of common
stock on the grant date. During 2002 Directors elected to receive, in the aggregate 82% of their cash
compensation in common steck, stock optiens or deferred phantom shares of common stock.

In 2003, all directors compensation will be paid solely in cash.

In November 2002, independent Directors chose not to receive their annual option to purchase
10,000 shares of common stock at the stock’s fair market value on the day the option was granted in light of
the transaction with HSBC Holdings. Instead, each Director will receive a cash payment of $120,000, which is
the fair market value of the options he or she would have otherwise received.

In 1995, the Directors’ Retirement Income Plan was discontinued, and the present value of each
Director’s accrued benefit was deposited into the Deferred Phantom Stock Plan for Directors. Under the
Deferred Phantom Stock Plan, Directors with less than ten years of service received 750 phantom shares of
common stock annually during the first ten years of service as a Director. In January 1997, the Board
eliminated this and all future Director retirement benefits. Any payouts to current Directors earned under the
Deferred Phantom Stock Plan will be made only when a Director leaves the Board due to death, retirement or
resignation and will be paid in shares of common stock either in a lump sum or instaliments as selected by the
Director. Directors who joined the Board after January 1997 will not receive any retirement benefiis.

Household provides each Director with $250,000 of accidental death and dismemberment insurance and
2 $10 million personal excess liability insurance policy. Independent Directors also are offered. on terms that
are not more favorable than those available to the general public, a MasterCard/ Visa credit card issued by one
of Household’s subsidiaries with a credit limit of $15,000. Household guarantees the repayment of amounts
charged on each card. Directors may use an apartment maintained by Household in New York City for their
personal use, as avaitable. Directors are credited with $350 additional compensation for tax purposes for each
night the apartment is used for personal use.

Under Household's Matching Gift Program, we match charitable gifts to qualified organizations (subject
to 2 maximum of $10.000 per year), with a double match for the first $500 donated to higher education
institutions (both public and private) and eligible non-profit organizations which promote neighborhood
revitalization or economic development for fow and moderate income populations. Each current independent
Director may ask us to contribute up to $10,000 annually to charities of the Director's choice which qualify
under our philanthropic program.

Employment Agreements

Existing Employment Agreements and Employment Protection Agreements

Executive officers have employment agreements or employment protection agreements approved by the
Committee. The initial term of each agreement is 18 months, renewed daily, unless we choose not to renew
the contract. During the contract term, each executive officer receives a minimum specified annual salary,
which may be increased during the term. and is entitled to receive benefits from our executive bonus and
incentive pians. employee retirement plans, and medical, disability and life insurance plans. We may terminate
any agreement for cause. An executive may terminate an agreement if his or her compensation is reduced,
there is a substantial reduction in responsibilities or the executive is given notice of non-renewal. With the
exception of Mr. Aldinger, if an agreement is terminated, the executive receives a lump sum payment, which
approximates 150% of the executive's salary and bonus as well as health coverage at Household's expense for
up to 18 months. In the case of Mr. Alidinger, the lump sum payment will approximate 200% of his salary and
bonus. Mr. Aldinger will also be entitled to life, health and disability coverage, as well as automobile and
financial counseling aliowances, for up to two years.

Pursuant to the terms of these agreements, if. during the three-year period (18-month period under the
employment protection agreements) following 2 change in control, the employment of the executive is
terminated due to a “qualifying termination,” which includes a termination other than for “cause” or
disability, or by the executive for “good cause™ (including a termination of employment by the executive with
an employment agreement for any reason during the 60-day period after the 12-month anniversary of the
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change in control or, in the case of Mr. Aldinger, during the three-year period following the change in
contral), the executive will be entitled to receive a cash payment consisting of:

+ a pro rata annual bonus through the date of termination, based on the highest of the annual bonuses
payable to the executive during the three years preceding the year in which the termination occurs;

+ a payment equal to three times (1.5 times under employment protection agreements) the sum of the
executive’s base salary and highest annual bonus; and

+ a payment equal to the value of three vears (18 months under employment protection agreements) of
additional employer contributions under Household's tax-qualified and supplemental defined contribu-
tion plans.

In addition, upon a qualifying termination following a change in control, each executive will be entitled to
continued welfare benefit coverage for three years (18 months under the employment protection agreements)
after the date of termination, three years {18 months under the employment protection agreements) of
additional age and service credit under Household's tax-qualified and supplemental defined benefit retirement
plans, and outplacement services. If any amounts or benefits received under the employment agreements,
employment protection agreements or otherwise are subject to the excise tax imposed under section 4999 of
the Internal Revenue Code, an additional payment will be made to restore the executive to the after-tax
position in which he or she would have been if the excise tax had not been imposed. Under the employment
protection agreements, if a small reduction in the amount payable would render the excise tax inapplicable.
then this reduction will be made instead.

New Executive Officer Employment Agreements

At the request of HSBC, several executive officers, including Mr. Aldinger, have entered into
employment agreements relating to their employment with Household following completion of the pending
merger with HSBC. Under his new employment agreement, Mr. Aldinger will serve as chairman and chief
executive officer of Household until January 1, 2004 and thereafter as chairman and chief executive officer of
. Houschold and HSBC North America, Inc. The agreement further provides that. during its term,
Mr. Aldinger will serve as a member of the HSBC board of directors. During the term of the agreement,
Mr. Aldinger witl be paid an annual base salary equal to his annual base salary as of the date that the merger
agreement was signed, and an annual bonus in an amount at least equa! to the annual average of
Mr. Aldinger’s bonuses paid with respect to years 1999, 2000 and 2001 (pro rated for any partial year),

Within 30 days of completion of the pending merger with HSBC, or, if the completion of the merger
oceurs during the two-month period prior to March 3, 2003, within 30 days after such date. subject to approval
of the trustee of HSBC’s Restricted Share Plan, Mr. Aldinger will receive a one-time special retention grant of
HSBC restricted shares equal to $10 million, based on the closing price of HSBC ordinary shares as of the
date of prant. The special restricted shares will vest in three equal instaliments on each of the first three
anniversaries of the completion of the merger. as long as Mr. Aldinger remains employed on each applicable
vesting date. subject to acceterated vesting upon termination of employment by Household without “cause,”
by Mr. Aldinger for “good reason” or due to his death or disability. After cach of the first and second
anniversaries of the completion of the merger, subject to the approval of the trustee of HSBC's Restricted
Share Plan, Mr. Aldinger will receive an additional grant of restricted shares of HSBC with a value equal to at
least $5.5 million, based on the closing price of HSBC ordinary shares on the applicable date of grant. These
restricted shares will generally be subject to the same terms and conditions as the special restricted share
grant. To the extent that all or a portion of any of these grants cannot be made under HSBC's Restricted
Share Plan. Mr. Aldinger will receive a cash bonus equal to the amount of the grant that he was not able to
receive, subject to the same general terms and conditions of the grant.

During the term of the agreement, except with respect to benefits under qualified and non-qualified
excess and supplemental defined benefit retirement plans, Mr. Aldinger will receive employee benefits and
perquisites that are no less favorable than those provided to him immediately prior to the date of the merger
agreement. Effective as of the completion of the pending merger with HSBC, Mr. Aldinger’s benefits under
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Household's qualified and non-qualified excess and supplemental defined benefit retirement plans will be
frozen, and Mr. Aldinger will be entitled to receive the retirement benefits provided under his existing
employment agreement when he ultimately retires.

Mr. Aldinger’s new employment agreement provides that if his employment is terminated during the
term by him for “good reason,” or by Household for reasons other than “cause™ or disability, he will be
entitled to:

« a pro rata target annual bonus for the fiscal year of the date of termination:

- a payment equal to his annual base salary plus the average of his annual bonuses with respect to the
three-year period ended 2001, times the number of full and partial months from the date of termination
until the third anniversary of the completion of the merger, divided by 12;

+ the immediate vesting and exercisability of each stock option, restricted stock award and other equity-
based award or performance award (or cash equivalent) that is outstanding as of the date of
termination and treatment as retirement eligible for purposes of exercising any such award:

+ for the remainder of his life and that of his current spouse, continued medical and dental benefits at
Household’s cost; and

» his retirement benefits in a lump sum.

If any payments or benefits that Mr. Aldinger receives are subject to the excise tax imposed under
Section 4999 of the Internal Revenue Code, his new employment agreement also provides for any additional
payment to restore him to the after-tax position that he would have been in had the excise tax not been
imposed.

Upon completion of the pending merger with HSBC, Mr. Aldinger’s new employment agreement will
supersede his existing employment agreement with Household, and Mr. Aldinger's employment under his
existing employment agreement will be deemed to have terminated due to a “qualifving termination.” entitling
him to the cash payments under that agreement.

The term of the new empioyment agreements with the other executive officers will also begin upon
completion of the pending merger with HSBC, and will end on the third anniversary of that date. Under the
new employment agreements, each executive will generally serve in the same position that such executive held
as of the date of the merger agreement. During the term, each executive will be paid an annual base salary of
not less than such executive's annual base salary as of the date of the merger agreement and will receive an
annua} bonus in an amount at least equal to 75 percent of the annual average of such executive’s bonuses
carned with respect to the three-year period ended December 31, 2001 (pro rated for any partial year). During
the term, each of the executives will be eligible to participate, as approved by the HSBC board. in any equity-
based incentive compensation plar or program of HSBC as in effect from time to time for similarly situated
senior executives of Houscheld. In addition. during the term, each exccutive will be eligible to participate in
the various retirement. welfare and fringe benefit plans, programs and arrangements of Household, in
accordance with the terms of such plans, programs and arrangements, provided that they will not receive age
and service credit under the Household retirement plans that would be duplicative of the age and service credit
that they are entitled to under the existing employment agreements or employment protection agreements, as
applicable.

Within 30 days of completion of the merger, or, if completion of the merger occurs during the two-month
period prior to March 3, 2003, within 30 days after such date, subject to the approval of the trustee of HSBC's
Restricted Share Plan, each of the executives will receive a one-time special retention grant of HSBC
restricted shares, vesting in equal annual installments over a three- or five-year period. Upon termination of an
executive’s employment by Household without ““cause™ or by an executive as a result of a material breach of
the employment agreement by Household, the restricted shares will vest immediately. To the extent that all or
a portion of any of these grants carnot be made under HSBC's Restricted Share Plan, the executive will
receive a cash bonus equal to the amount of the grant that such executive was not able to receive. subject to
the same general terms and conditions and the grant.
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If during the term of the new employment agreement, an executive’'s employment is terminated by
Household other than for “cause” or disability or by the executive for "good reason.” subject to the executive’s
execution of a general release in favor of Household and its affiliates, the executive will continue to receive the
executive’s base salary and annual bonus described above at that time and in the manner such payments would
have been paid had the executive remained employed for the remainder of the term of the employment
agreement, and to the extent permitted under the terms of the applicable plans, the continuation of welfare
benefits, umbrella liability insurance and automobile and financial counseling allowances from the date of
termination until the earlier of the executive becoming eligible to participate in similar plans of another
employer and the last day of the term of the employment agreement.

Upon completion of the pending merger with HSBC, these new employment agreements will supersede
each executive’s existing employment agreement or employment protection agreement, as applicable, with
Household (except that the excise tax gross-up provision in the existing agreements will survive), and each
executive’s employment under the existing employment agreement or employment protection agreement will
be deemed to have terminated duc to a “gualifying termination,” entitling the executive to the cash payments
under the existing agreement.

Stock Options and Restricted Stock Rights

Pursuant to the terms of the equity-based plans of Household and the award agreements thereunder,
stock options to acquire Household common stock and Household restricted stock rights. including stock
options and restricted stock rights granted 1o Household’s executive officers, will full vest or become free of
restrictions immediately prior to a change in control, including the pending merger with HSBC, becoming
effective, and the stock options granted under each of the Household long-term incentive plans will remain
exercisable until the expiration of their original term. The Household equity-based plans and award
agreements thereunder provide that the stock options to acquire Household common stock and restricted stock
rights granted on or after November 12, 2002, including stock options and restricted stock rights held by
Household's executive officers, will not vest or become free of restrictions upon completion of the pending
merger with HSBC. These awards wili, however, vest upon termination of employment by Household for a
reason other than due to death, disability or “cause” or by the employee for “good reason.”
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Performance of Household

The graph and related disclosures contained in this section of the Form 10-K should not be considered
part of (i.e., are not “incorporated by reference™) other documents we have filed or must file with the SEC.
The stock price performance shown in the graph does not necessarily indicate future price performance.

SEC rules require us to include a performance graph comparing, over a five-year period, the performance
of our common stock against Standard & Poor’s 500 Stock Index (“S&P 5007) and against either a published
industry or line-of-business index or a group of peer issuers. The graph below compares total returns
(assuming all dividends are reinvested) of our common stock, the S&P 500 and the Standard & Poor’s 500
Financial Index (*S&P 500 Financials™). Qur commoen stock is included in the S&P 500. In previous vears,
we used the Standard & Poor's Composite Financial Stock Price Index (“S&P Financials™) as the published
industry index for this comparison. The S&P Financials index was discontinued in 2001 and, as a result, we are
using the S&P 500 Financials index, which includes 81 issuers in the financial sector as the published industry
index for this comparison.

FIVE-YEAR CUMULATIVE TOTAL RETURN
Assumes investment of $100 beginning December 31, 1997 and the reinvestment of dividends.
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Item 12. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management and Related Matters.

Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners

The following table lists the owners who have advised us that they held more than 3% of our common

stock as of December 31, 2002.

Title of Class Name and Address of Beneficial Owner

Number of
Shares

Beneficially Percent
Owned of Class

Common Stock . ....... Pavis Selected Advisers, L.P.
2949 East Elvira Road, Suite 101

Tucson, AZ 85706

Capital Research and Management Company
333 South Hepe Street
Los Angeles, CA 90071

Common Stock ........

40,534.022(1) 8.6%

38,735,000(2) 8.2%

(1) On March 10, 2003, Davis Selected Advisers, L.P. filed a Schedule 13G with the SEC disclesing that, as
of December 31, 2002, it had sole dispositive power and sole voting power over 40,534,022 shares of

common stock.

(2) On February 13, 2003, Capital Research and Management Company filed a Schedule 13G with the SEC
disclosing that, as of December 31, 2002, 1t had sole dispositive power over 38,735,000 shares of common
stock for which beneficial ownership is disclaimed, and no sole or shared voting power over any shares of

common stock.

Shares of Common Stock Beneficially Owned by Directors and Executive Officers

The following table lists the beneficial ownership, as of March 19, 2003, of common stock by each
director and the executive officers named on page 123, individually. and the directors and executive officers of
the company as a group. “Beneficial ownership™ includes shares for which an individual has direct or indirect
voting or investment power and includes any shares the individual has a right to acquire within 60 days.

Nunther of Number of
Shares Common
Beneficially Stock

Name of Beneficial Owner Owned (1) Fquivalents{2) Total(3)

William F. Aldinger . ... .. 31,516,394 36.717 3,553,111
Robert J. Darnall. . ... oo e 63.347 14.634 771,981
Sandra L. Derckson . .. .o e 34,809 8,948 43,757
Gary G DIllon. . ... oo 121,442 14,165 135,607
Anthea Disney . . ... i e 10,170 1.163 11,335
John A. Edwardson . . oo et iee i 63,092 10,418 73,510
J. Dudley Fishburn .. ..o oo 39,861 1.515 41,376
Cyrus F. Freidheim, Jr. . ..o 59.856 10,289 70,145
James H. Gilliam, Jr(4) .. oo 140,907 2.046 142,953
Kenneth M. Harvey ... ..o i i 170,306 5.022 175,328
Lotis E. Levy ..o e 48,200 9,534 37,734
George A Lorch .............. IR 59,487 11,287 70,774
Siddharth N. Mehta ... .. oo 701.864 27.068 728,932
John D, NiIchols .+ oot e e e 236,019 21,991 258,010
James B. Pithlado . . ..ot 73.027 3.243 76,270
Larree M. Rendi . ..o v oo i et it c et e 18,000 50 18,050
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Number of Number of
Shares Common
Beneficially Stock
Name of Beneficial Owner ' Owned{1) Equi\alems(l) Towal(3)
David A. Schoenholz ... ... oo i 868,915 17,536 886,451
S, Jay STEWAIL . - e eeeeane e e 60,370 8,052 68,422
Directors and Executive Officersasa Group...........oovnon 7,837,646 233,168 8.070.814

(1) Directors and executive officers have sole voting and investment power over the shares listed above,
except as follows. The number of shares of common stock held by spouses or children in which beneficial
ownership is disclaimed is as follows: Mr. Nichols, 13,200; and Directors and executive officers as a
group, 13,200. The number of shares of common stock held by spouses, children and charitable or family
foundations in which voting and investment power is shared (or presumed to be shared) is as follows:
Mr. Aldinger, 136,500; Mr. Damall, 2,000; Mr. Schoenholz, 25,238; and Directors and executive officers
as a group, 178,103. The number of shares of common stock held under Household's employee benefit
plans in which participants have voting rights and/or investment power is as follows: Mr. Aldinger.
23.587; Mrs. Derickson, 809; Mr. Harvey, 7.810; Mr. Mehta, 2.812; Mr. Schoenholz, 22.91%; and
directors and executive officers as a group, 142,203. The number of shares included in the table above
which may be acquired by Household’s executive officers through May 18, 2003, pursuant 10 the exercise
of employee stock options is: Mr. Aldinger, 3,096,000, of which 631,250 vested options are held by
Mr. Aldinger's family partnership;, Mrs. Derickson, 32,500; Mr. Harvey, 136,750; Mr. Mehta, 632,000,
Mr. Schoenholz, 713,900; and directors and executive officers as a group, 6,412,511,

{(2) Represents the number of common stock share equivalents owned by executive officers under House-
hold’s Supplemental TRIP and Deferred Compensation Plan and by Directors under Household’s
Deferred Fee Plan for Directors and the Deferred Phantom Stock Plan for Directors. These share
equivalents do not have voting rights, but are valued according to the market price of the common stock.
The share equivalents accrue dividends at the same rate as the common stock.

(3) Based on 474,631,342 shares outstanding at March 19, 2003, no director or executive officer beneficially
owns directly or indirectly more than 1% of common stock. Directors and executive officers as a group
beneficially own approximately 1.7% of the common stock.

Our employees held 11,186,715 shares of common stock in TRIP as of March 19, 2003, excluding the
shares held by directors and executive officers shown in the table. Our Pooled Investment Fund (“PIF"),
which holds assets of our domestic pension plan, heid 1.1 12.546 shares of common stock as of March 19,
2003, Together, TRIP and PIF held 2.5% of the common stock outstanding on March 19. 2003.

(4) As a trustee of The Hodson Trust and a director of the CTW Foundation, Mr, Gilliam has shared voting
and investment power aver 680,005 shares of common stock. Mr. Gilliam disctaims beneficial ownership
of such shares and. therefore. they are not included in the shares listed above.
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Equity Compensation Plans

The following table sets forth information as of December 31, 2002, with respect to our compensation
plans under which Household is authorized to issue equity securities:

Number of Weighted
securities to be average exercise
issued upon price of Number of
exercise of outstanding securities
cutstanding options, available
options, warmnis warrants and for future
Plan Category and rights rights issuance
Equity compensation plans approved by security
holders . .. e 24,591,198 $36.80 4,303,416(1)(2)
Equity compensation plans not approved by security
HOLAETS . . o e — —_ 285,299
Total .. 24,591,198 $36.80 4,590,715

(1) Stock option awards under compensation plans of Beneficial Corporation and Renaissance Holdings. Inc.
were assumed upon merger in June 1998 and February 2000, respectively. No further awards may be
made under these plans and an aggregate of 650,322 shares of our common stock were issuable pursuant
to awards outstanding at the time of the respective mergers. The weighted average exercise price of the
outstanding awards is § ‘

(2} Pursuant to the Employee Stock Purchase Plan, eligible employees may elect to have up to $20.,040
withheld from their paychecks each year to purchase our common stock. The stock is purchased on July 1
of each year at 85% of the lesser of its market price at the beginning or end of a one-year subscription
period. The Employee Stock Purchase Plan was terminated on March 7, 2003 and common stock was
purchased on that date.

Change in Control

The information required by Item 403(c) of Regulation S-K is included in Item | of this Form 10-K
under the heading “Introduction.”

ltem 13. Certain Relationships and Related Transactions.

Prior to July 30, 2002, and the enactment of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, the Committee could direct
the company to lend funds or guarantee loans to executives that were used to settle their tax consequences
upon exercising a stock option or upon vesting of RSRs under the 1984 and 1996 Plans. The board of directors
discontinued this program in September 2002 and, while the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 permitted loans
outstanding on July 30, 2002 to remain outstanding. loans to the executive officers named on page 123 were
repaid in full on or before December 31, 2002.

Loans under this program had a maximum term of eight vears and a fixed interest rate equal to the
applicable rate in effect under Section 1274(d) of the Code at the time the loan was made, compounded
semiannually. The following lists the unpaid principal balances for executive officers with loans outstanding
under the 1984 and 1996 Plans during 2002 and for all executive officers as a group.

Balance as of Maximum Balance
Name December 31, 2002 During 2002
William F. Aldinger ' — $1,082,609.05
David A. Schoenholz — 1,720,581.59
Colin P. Kelly $1,093,034.47 1,143,034.47
Kenneth H. Robin 528,961.02 528,961.02
Douglas Friedrich — i 98.804.43
All executive officers as a group $1.621,995.49 $4.573.990.56
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Executive officers and directors of Household have been, or may become, customers of, or had
transactions with, Household's subsidiaries. Such transactions, which include credit ¢ard loans. are made by
our subsidiaries in the ordinary course of business on substantially the same terms, including interest rate and
collateral, as those for comparable transactions with other persons and do not involve more than normal risk of
foss or other unfavorable consequences.

Item 14. Controls and Procedures.

We maintain a system of internal and disclosure controls and procedures designed to provide reasonable
assurance as to the reliability of our published financial statements and other disclosures included in this
report. Our Board of Directors, operating through its andit commitice, which is composed entirely of
independent outside directors, provides oversight to our financial reporting process.

Within the 90-day period prior to the date of this report, we evaluated the effectiveness of the design and
operation of our disclosure controls and procedures pursuant 1o Rule 13a-14 of the Securities Exchange Act of
1934. Based upon that evaluation, our Chief Executive Officer and our Principal Financial Officer concluded
that our disclosure controls and procedures are effective in timely alerting them to material information
relating to Household International, Inc. (including its consolidated subsidiaries) required to be included in
this annual report on Form 10-K.

There have been no significant changes in our internal and disclosure controls or in other factors which
could significantly affect internal and disclosure controls subsequent to the date that we carried out our
evaluation. ‘

Audit Reports of KPMG LLP

KPMG LLP's reports on Houschold's consolidated financial statements for the two most recent fiscal
vears ended December 31, 2001 and December 31, 2002 did not contain an adverse opinion or disclaimer of
opinion, nor were they qualified or modified as to uncertainty, audit scope or accounting principles. In
addition, there were no disagreements with KPMG LLP on any matter of accounting principles or practices,
financial statement disclosure, or auditing scope or procedure which, if not resolved to KPMG LLP's
satisfaction, would have caused them to make reference 1o the subject matter in connection with their report
on Household's consolidated financial statements for such years; and there were no reportable cvents. as Tisted
in Item 304{a)(1)(v) of Regulation 5-K,

Ratification of Auditors

The Board of Directors, upon recommendation of the Audit Committee, voted to appoint KPMG LLP to
serve as the independent public accountants for the fiscal year ending December 31, 2003, unless the pending
merger of Household with HSBC is completed.

PART IV
Item 15. Exhibits, Financial Statement Schedules, and Reports on Form 8-K.

{a) Financial Statements.

The consolidated financial statements listed below, together with an opinion of KPMG LLP dated
March 24, 2003 with respect thereto, are included in this Form 10-K pursuant 1o ltem 8. Financial
Statements and Supplementary Data of this Form 10-K.

Household International, Inc. and Subsidiaries:

Consolidated Statements of Income for the Three Years Ended December 31, 2002.
Consolidated Balance Sheets, December 31, 2002 and 2001,

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the Three Years Ended December 31, 2002,
Consolidated Statements of Changes in Preferred Stock and Common Shareholders’ Equity for
the Three Years Ended December 31, 2002.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
Independent Auditors’ Report.
Selected Quarterly Financial Data (Unaudited}.

(b} Reports on Form 8-K.

For the three months ended December 31, 2002, Household filed Current Reports on Form 8-K on
October 15, October 16, October 29, October 30, November 6 and November 18, 2002. Household also
filed Current Reports on Form 8-K on January 16, January 21 and March 19. 2003.

(c) Exhibits.
30) Restated Certificate of Incorporation of Household International. Inc. as amended.
3(i1} Bylaws of Household International, Inc. as amended.

4(a) Rights Agreement dated as of July 9, 1996, between Household International, Inc. and Harris
Trust and Savings Bank, as Rights Agent (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 99.1 of our
Current Report on Form 8-K dated July 9, 1996).

4(b) Amendment No. | to Rights Agreement dated as of November 13. 2002, between Household
International, Inc. and Harris Trust and Savings Bank, as Rights Agent (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 4.2 of our Current Report on Form 8-K dated November 13, 2002}.

4(c) Standard Multiple-Series Indenture Provisions for Senior Debt Securities of Household Finance
Corporation dated as of June 1, 1992 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4(b} to the
Registration Statement on Form S-3 of Household Finance Corporation, No. 33-48854).

4{d) Indenture dated as of December 1, 1993 for Senior Debt Securities between Houschold
Finance Corporation and The Chase Manhattan Bank (National Association}, as Trustee
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4(b) to the Registration Statement on Form S-3 of
Household Finance Corporation, No, 33-55561 filed on September 20, 1994).

4(d} The principal amount of debt outstanding under each other instrument defining the rights of
Holders of our long-term senior and senior subordinated debt does not exceed 10 percent of our
total assets. Household agrees to furnish to the Securities and Exchange Commission. upon
request, a copy of each instrument defining the rights of holders of our long-term senior and
senior subordinated debt.

10.1 Household International, Inc. 1998 Key Executive Bonus Plan (incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10.1 of our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31,
2001).

10.2 Household International, Inc. Corporate Executive Bonus Plan {incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10.2 of our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31,
.2001).

10.3 Household International, Inc. Long-Term Executive Incentive Compensation Plan, as amended.

10.4 Forms of stock option and restricted stock rights agreements under the Household

International. Inc. Long-Term Executive Incentive Compensation Plan (incorporated by
Reference to Exhibit 10.4 of our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal vear ended
December 31, 1993).

10.3 Household International. Inc. 1996 Long-Term Executive Incentive Compensation Plan, as
amended.

10.6 Forms of stock option and restricted stock rights agreements under the Household
International, Inc. 1996 Long-Term Executive Incentive Compensation Plan.

10.7 Household International. Inc. Deferred Fee Plan for Directors (incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10.7 of our Annua! Report Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 1999).

10.8 Housenold International, Inc. Deferred Phantom Stock Plan for Directors (incorporated by

reference to Exhibit 10.8 of our Annual Report Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended year ended
December 31, 1999),

10.9 Household International, Inc. Non-Qualified Deferred Compensation Pian for Executives, as
Amended (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.9 of our Annual Report on Form 10-K for
the fiscal year ended December 31, 1998).
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10.10 Household International, Inc. Non-Qualified Deferred Compensation Plan for Stock Option
Exercises {incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.10 of our Annual Report on Form 10-K for
the fiscal year ended December 31, 2001).

10.11 Household International, Inc. Non-Qualified Deferred Compensation Plan for Restricted Stock
Rights, as amended.

10.12(a) Executive Employment Agreement, dated March 1, 2002, between Household International,
Inc. and W.F. Aldinger.

10.12(b) Executive Employment Agreement, dated November 14, 2002, between Household
International, Inc. and W.F. Aldinger.

10.13¢a) Executive Employment Agreement, dated March 1, 2002, between Houschold International,
Inc. and D.A. Schoenholz.

10.t3(b) Executive Employment Agreement, dated November 4, 2002, between Household
International, Inc. and D.A. Schoenholz.

10.14{a) Executive Employment Agreement, dated March 1, 2002, between Household International,
Inc. and S.N. Mehta.

10.14(b) Executive Employment Agreement, dated November 4, 2002, between Household
International, Inc. and S.N. Mehta,

£0.15(a) Executive Employment Agreement, dated March 1, 2002, between Household International,
Inc. and K.M. Harvey.

10.15(b) Executive Employment Agreement, dated November 14, 2002, between Household
International, Inc. and K.M. Harvey.

10.16¢a) Executive Employment Protection Agreement, dated March 1, 2002, between Household
International, Inc. and S.L. Derickson.

10.16(b) Executive Employment Agreement, dated November 14, 2002, between Household
International, Inc, and S.L. Derickson.

10.17 Amended and Restated Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan for W.F. Aldinger
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.16 of our Form 10-K for the fiscal vear ended
December 31, 2000).

10.18 Beneficial Corporation 1990 Non-qualified Stock Option Plan {incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 4.4 of Beneficial Corporation’s Form S-8 filed on April 23, 1996, File No. 333-02737).

10.19 Amendment to Beneficial Corporation 1990 Non-qualified Stock Option Plan {incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 4.2 of Beneficial Corporation’s Form S-8 filed July 1. 1998. File
No. 333-58291).

11 Staternent of Computation of Earnings per Share,

12 Statement of Computation of Ratio of Earnings to Fixed Charges and to Combined Fixed
Charges and Preferred Stock Dividends. .

21 List of our subsidiaries.

23 Consent of KPMG LLP, Certified Public Accountants.

24 Power of Attorney (included on page 139 of this Form 10-K).

99.1 Ratings of Household International, Inc. and its significant subsidiaries.

9.2 Certification of Chief Executive Officer.

99.3 Certification of Principal Financial Officer.

We will furnish copies of the exhibits referred to above to our stockholders upon receiving a written
request therefor, We charge fifteen cents per page for providing these copies. Requests should be made 10
Household International, Inc.. 2700 Sanders Road, Prospect Heights, Illinois 60070, Attention: Corporate
Secretary. ‘

(d) Schedules.

1 — Condensed Financial Information of Registrant.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, Household
International, Inc. has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned. thereunto duly
authorized on this, the 24th day of March, 2003.

HOUSEHOLD INTERNATIONAL, INC.

By: /s/ W.F, ALDINGER

W.F. Aldinger
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

Each person whose signature appears below constitutes and appoints J.W. Blenke and P.D. Schwartz. and
each or any of them (with full power to act alone), as his/her true and lawful attorney-in-fact and agent, with
full power of substitution and resubstitution, for him/her in his/her name, place and stead, in any and all
capacities, to sign and file, with the Securities and Exchange Commission, this Form 10-K and any and all
amendments and exhibits thereto, and all documents in connection therewith, granting unto each such
attorney-in-fact and agent full power and authority to do and perform cach and every act and thing requisite
and necessary to be done, as fuily to all intents and purposes as he/she might or could do in person, hereby
ratifying and confirming all that such attorney-in-fact and agent or their substitutes may lawfully do or cause
to be done by virtue hereof.

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below
by the following persons on behalf of Household International, Inc. and in the capacities indicated on the
24:h day of March, 2003.

Signature Title
/s/ W.F. ALDINGER Chairman and Chief Executive Officer and
(W. F. Aldinger} Director {as principal executive officer)
/s/ R.J DARNALL Director

(R. J. Darnall)

/si A, DISNEY Director
(A. Disney)
/s/ G, G. DILLON Director

(G. G. Diilon)

/s/ J. A. EDWARDSON Director
(J. A. Edwardson) '

/s/ ). D. FISHBURN Director
(J. D. Fishburn)

Director

{C. F. Freidheim, Jr.)
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Signature Title
/s/ 1. H. GiLLiamMm, JR. Director

{J. H. Gilliam, I1.}

/s/ L, E. LEvy Director
(L. E. Levy)

/s/ G. A. LORCH Director
{G. A. Lorch)

fs/ 1. D. NiCHOLS Director

(J. D. Nichols)

fs/ 3. B. PITBLADO Director
{J. B. Pitblado)

/s/ L. M., RENDa Director
(L. M. Renda)
/s/S. ] STEWART Director

(S. J. Stewart)

/s/ D. A. SCHOENHOLZ President and Chief Operating Officer
(D. A. Schoenholz) (as principal financial officer)
/s/  S. L. McDONALD Senior Vice President and
(S. L. McDonald) Chief Accounting Officer
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CERTIFICATIONS
1, William F. Aldinger, certify that:
I. I have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-K of Household International. Inc.;

2. Based on my knowledge, this annual report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact
or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under
which such statements were made not misleading with respect to the period covered by this annual report:

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this
annual report, fairly present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows
of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this annual report;

4, The registrant’s other certifying officers and 1 are responsible for establishing and maintaining
disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-14 and 15d-14) for the registrant
and have:

a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures to ensure that material information relating to
the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities,
particularly during the peried in which this annua! report is being prepared;

b) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures as of a date
within 90 days prior to the filing date of this annual report (the “Evaluation Date™): and

¢) Presented in this annual report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controis
and procedures based on our evaluation as of the Evaluation Date,

5. The registrant’s other certifying officers and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation, to
the registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of the registrant’s board of directors {ar persons performing
the equivalent functions):

a) All significant deficiencies in the design or operation of internal controls which could adversely
affect the registrant’s ability to record, process, summarize and report financial data and have identified
for the registrant’s auditors any material weaknesses in the internal controls; and

b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a
significant role in the registrant’s internal controls; and

€. The registrant’s other certifving officers and I have indicated in this annual report whether there were
significant changes in internal controls or in other factors that could significantly affect internal controls
subsequent to the date of our most recent evatuation. including anv corrective actions with regard to significant
deficiencies and material weaknesses.

/s/  WILLIAM F. ALDINGER

William F. Aldinger
Chairman and Chief’ Executive Officer

Date: March 24, 2003
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CERTIFICATIONS

1, David A. Schoenholz, certify thart:
1. 1 have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-K of Household International, Inc.;

2. Based on my knowledge, this annual report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact
or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under
which such statements were made not misleading with respect to the period covered by this annual report.

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this
annual report, fairly present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows
of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this annual report;

4. The registrant’s other certifying officers and 1 are responsible for establishing and maintaining
disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-14 and 15d-14) for the registrant
and have:

a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures to ensure that material information relating to
the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities,
particularly during the period in which this annual report is being prepared;

b) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures as of a date
within 90 days prior to the filing date of this annual report (the “Evaluation Date™); and

¢} Presented in this annual report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls
and pracedures based on our evaluation as of the Evaluation Date;

5. The registrant’s other certifying officers and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation, to
the registrant's auditors and the audit committee of the registrant’s board of directors (or persons performing
the equivalent functions):

a) All significant deficiencies in the design or operation of internal controls which could adversely
affect the registrant’s ability to record, process, summarize and report financial data and have identified
for the registrant’s auditors any material weaknesses in the internal controls: and

b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a
significant role in the registrant’s internal controls; and

6. The registrant's other certifying officers and I have indicated in this annua! report whether there were
significant changes in internal controls or in other factors that could significantly affect internal controls
subsequent to the date of our most recent evaluation, including any corrective actions with regard to significant
deficiencies and material weaknesses.

/s/ D. A SCHOENHOLZ

David A. Schoenholz
President and Chief Operating Officer
{as principal financial officer)

Date: March 24, 2003
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3(i)
3(ii)
4(a)

4(b)

4(c)

4(d)

4(d)

10.3
104

10.6
10.7

10.8

10.9

10.10

10.11

10.12(a)

EXHIBIT INDEX

Restated Certificate of Incorporation of Household International, Inc. as amended.
Bylaws of Household International, Inc. as amended,

Rights Agreement dated as of July 9, 1996, between Household International, Inc. and Harris
Trust and Savings Bank, as Rights Agent (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 99.1 of our
Current Report on Form 8-K dated July 9, 1996).

Amendment No. 1 to Rights Agreement dated as of November 13, 2002, between Household
International, Inc. and Harris Trust and Savings Bank, as Rights Agent (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 4.2 of our Current Report on Form 8-K dated November 13, 2002).

Standard Multiple-Series Indenture Provisions for Senior Debt Securities of Household Finance
Corporation dated as of June 1, 1992 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4(b) to the
Registration Statement on Form S-3 of Household Finance Corporation, No. 33-48854).

Indenture dated as of December 1, 1993 for Senior Debt Securities between Household
Finance Corporation and The Chase Manhattan Bank (National Association), as Trustee
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4(b) to the Registration Statement on Form §-3 of
Household Finance Corporation, No. 33-55561 filed on September 20, 1994},

The principal amount of debt outstanding under each other instrument defining the rights of
Holders of our long-term senior and senior subordinated debt does not exceed 10 percent of our
total assets. Household agrees to furnish to the Securities and Exchange Commission. upon
request, a copy of each instrument defining the rights of holders of our long-term senior and
senior subordinated debt.

Household International, Inc. 1998 Key Executive Bonus Plan (incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10.1 of our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31,
2001).

Household International, In¢. Corporate Executive Bonus Plan (incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10.2 of our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal vear ended December 31,
20013,

Household International. Inc. Long-Term Executive Incentive Compensation Plan, as amended.

Forms of stock option and restricted stock rights agreements under the Household
International, Inc. Long-Term Executive Incentive Compensation Plan {incorporated by
Reference to Exhibit 10.4 of our Annual Report on Form 10-X for the fiscal vear ended
December 31, 1995).

Household International, Inc. 1996 Long-Term Executive Incentive Compensation Plan, as
amended.

Forms of stock option and restricted stock rights agreements under the Household
International. Inc. 1996 Long-Term Executive Incentive Compensation Plan.

Household International, Inc. Deferred Fee Plan for Directors (incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10.7 of our Annual Repori Form 10-K for the fiscal vear ended December 31, 1999).

Houschold International, Inc. Deferred Phantom Stock Plan for Directors {incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10.8 of our Annual Report Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended year ended
December 31, 1999).

Household International, Inc. Non-Qualified Deferred Compensation Plan for Executives, as
Amended (incorporated by reference 1o Exhibit 10.9 of our Annual Report on Form 10-K for
the fiscal vear ended December 31, 1998}.

Household International, Inc. Non-Qualified Deferred Compensation Plan for Stock Option
Exercises (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.10 of our Annuai Report on Form 10-K for
the fiscal year ended December 31, 2001}.

Household International. Inc. Non-Qualified Deferred Compensation Plan for Restricted Stock
Rights, as amended.

Executive Employment Agreement, dated March 1, 2002, between Household International,
Inc. and W.F. Aldinger.
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10.12(b)
10.13(a)
10.13(b)
10.14(a)
10.14(b)
10.15(a)
10.15¢b)
10.16(a)
10.16(b)

10.17

10.18

10.19

99.1
99.2
893

Executive Employment Agreement, dated November 14, 2002, between Houschold
International, Inc. and W.F. Aldinger.

Executive Employment Agreement, dated March |, 2002, between Houschold International,
Inc. and D.A. Schoenholz.

Executive Employment Agreement, dated November 14, 2002, between Household
International, Inc. and D.A. Schoeenholz,

Executive Employment Agreement, dated March 1, 2002, between Household International.
Inc. and S.N. Mehta.

Executive Employment Agreement, dated November 14, 2002, between Household
International, Inc. and S.N. Mehta. :

Executive Employment Agreement, dated March 1, 2002, between Household International,
Inc. and K.M. Harvey.

Executive Employment Agreement, dated November 14, 2002, between Houschold
International, Inc. and K.M. Harvey.

Executive Employment Protection Agreement, dated March 1, 2002, between Household
International, Inc. and S.L. Derickson.

Executive Employment Agreement, dated November 14, 2002, between Household
International, Inc. and S.L. Derickson.

Amended and Restated Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan for W.F. Aldinger
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.16 of our Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended
December 31, 2000).

Beneficial Corporation 1990 Non-qualified Stock Option Plan (incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 4.4 of Beneficial Corporation’s Form S-8 filed on April 23, 1996, File No. 333-02737).

Amendment to Beneficial Corporation 1990 Non-qualified Stock Option Plan (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 4.2 of Beneficial Corporation’s Form 5-8 filed July 1, 1998, File
No. 333-58291).

Statement of Computation of Earnings per Share.

Sratement of Computation of Ratio of Earnings to Fixed Charges and to Combined Fixed
Charges and Preferred Stock Dividends.

List of our subsidiaries.

Consent of KPMG LLP, Certified Public Accountants.

Power of Attorney (included on page 139 of this Form 10-K).

Ratings of Household International, Inc. and its significant subsidiaries.
Certification of Chief Executive Officer.

Certification of Principal Financial Officer.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

To the Board of Directors of Household International, Inc.:

We have audited and reported separately herein on the consolidated financial statements of Houschold
International, Inc. and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2002 and 2001 and for each of the vears in the three-
year period ended December 31, 2002.

Our audits were made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic consolidated financial
statements of Household International, lnc. taken as a whole. The supplementary information included in
Schedule 1 of Item 14(d) is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the basic
consolidated financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in

the audits of the basic consolidated financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated in all material
respects in relation to the basic consclidated financial statements taken as a whole.

fs/ KPMGLLP
KPMG LLP

Chicago, illinois
March 24, 2003
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SCHEDULE I

HOUSEHOLD INTERNATIONAL, INC.

CONDENSED FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF REGISTRANT
CONDENSED STATEMENTS OF INCOME

Year Ended December 31

2002 2001 2000
(In millions)

Equity in earnings of GUDSIAIATIES . v v cm e $1,723.6 $2.002.1 $1.688.2
OLHET INCOMIE + o v evvmmie s r e e a s m s 7.3 3717 34.6
TOtAl HICOMIE .« v v e v evneemsmr e mrmm e st 1,730.9 2.039.8 1.722.8
Expenses:

AQMUNISITAIIVE oo vr e rnen e e e 221.0 181.7 89.1

T S L L 1204 106.7 61.3
TOtal BXPEISES .« .o oovvnrerenn s e s s s s 3414 288.4 150.4
Income before income tax benefit ... 1,389.5 17514 1,5724
1ncOme 1aX DENEft ..\ vveun et et 168.3 96.2 58.2
INEt IMCOIIE + -« s o ee e e ve e e nenen e a s s e o $1,557.8 $1.847.6 $1.630.6
Total comprehensive inCOME . ....oooverrmvnarrmmrerrn o $1.595.3 §1.329.9 $1.6728

See accompanying nole 10 condensed financial statements.
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HOUSEHOLD INTERNATIONAL, INC.

CONDENSED FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF REGISTRANT
CONDENSED BALANCE SHEETS

December 31
2002 2001
(1n milliens)
Assets
Lo T R S R $ 4 % 1.6
Investments in and advances to subsidiaries ... ... 11,300.1 10,317.4
OFHEE BSSELS - o« e ee e eee e et e s aan et 656.3 505.8
TOta] BSSELS . - o v e e oo e e e e $11,956.8 $10.824.8
Liabilities and Shareholders’ Equity .
Senior debt (with original maturities over one V21 I $ 1238 S$ 11,1792
Other HabIlItES . . . ot v e e e et i e a e 441.9 371.9
Total HADHIIES « -« v o veveerr v e et anam s e as s 565.7 1,551.1
Company obligated mandatorily redeemable preferred securities of subsidiary
ETUSES™ .+ o 5% & v e s e e e em e e 975.0 975.0
Preferred SEOCK . .« v o ovare e e on e rmme e 1,193.2 455.8
Common shareholders’ equity. ... . .ov v ervar e 9,222.9 7.842.9
Total liabilities and shareholders’ equity .. ... ..oovvvvieeir s $11,956.8 $10.824.8

* The sole assets of the trusts are Junior Subordinated Deferrable Interest Notes issued by Household
International, Inc. in November 2001, January 2001, June 2000, March 1998 and June 1993, bearing
interest at 7.50, 8.25, 10.00, 7.25 and 8.25 percent, respectively, with principal balances of 5206.2, $206.2.
$309.3, $206.2 and $77.3 million, respectively, and due November 15, 2031, January 30, 2031, June 30,
2030, December 31, 2037 and June 30, 20235, respectively.

See accompanying note to condensed financial statements.
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HOUSEHOLD INTERNATIONAL, INC.

CONDENSED FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF REGISTRANT
CONDENSED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Year Ended December 31
2002 2001 2000
(In millions}

Cash used in operations

IR v LT e R $ 1,557.8 § 1.847.6 § 1.6306
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash used in operations:

Equity in earnings of SUDSIAIATIES . . - . vt v i (1,723.6)  (2,002.1)  (1,688.2)

Other operating activities . ............iivoienararrr s 63.6 107.7 (.1)
Cash used In OPETAtIONS o v vvrererr e eeees {102.2}) (46.8) {57.7}
Investment in Operations
Dividends from subsidiaries ........ .o i 1,251.0 673.3 648.0
Investment in and advances to subsidiaries, net............ovoens (531.1} (686.1} (282.5)
Other investing aCtiVILIES . . . ...t veviin e (17.0) (11.8) (-8)
Cash provided by (used in} investment OPErations ......-.....oone 702.9 {24.6) 3647
Financing and Capital Transactions
Net change in commercial paper ... .......ooiiiia e — (292.3) (1054)
Retirement of senior debt .. ... oo (1,085.6) (10.0) —
Issuance of Senior debt . ... oovu i — 985.0 —
Shareholders” dividends . .. ... oo e (509.7) (406.6) (358.9)
Issuance of company obligated mandatorily redeemable preferred

securities of suDSIIAIY IPUSIS ... oo oo — 400.0 300.0
Redemption of company obligated mandatorily redeemable preferred

securities of subsidiary trUSIS ... ... o — {100.0) —
Issuance of preferred STOCK ... ... 726.4 291.4 —
Purchase of tTeasury StoCK ... ... v eiireane e (279.6) (916.3) (209.3)
Common stock offering ... ..o oo 399.8 — —
Issuance of COMIMON SIOEK .« oot erer e 146.8 121.8 64.4
Cash increase (decrease) from financing and capital transactions. . .. (601.9) 73.0 {309.2)
Increase {decrease) incash ... .o i (1.2) 1.6 (2.2)
Cash 2t JABUATY 1 ... L o 1.6 — 2.2
Cash at December 31 . ... ... e $ 4 5 1.6 § —

See accompanying note to condensed financial statements.
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HOUSEHOLD INTERNATIONAL, INC.

CONDENSED FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF REGISTRANT
NOTE TO CONDENSED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF REGISTRANT

The condensed financial statements of Household International, Inc. have been prepared on a parent
company unconsolidated basis.

Acquisition of Household International On November 14, 2002, Household International, Inc. and
HSBC Holdings plc (*HSBC”), announced that they had entered into a definitive merger agreement under
which Household International, Inc. will be merged into a wholly owned subsidiary of HSBC, subject to the
terms and conditions of the merger agreement. Completion of the merger is subject to regulatory approvals.
the approval of the stockholders of both Household International, Inc. and HSBC and other customary
conditions.

Common Stock Offering In October 2002, we issued 18.7 million shares of our common stock for
%400 million.

Adjustable Conversion-Rate Equity Security Units  1n October 2002, we issued 8.875 percent Adjustable
Conversion-Rate Equity Security Units. The Adjustable Conversion-Rate Equity Security Units each
consisted of a contract to purchase, for $25, a share of our commen stock on February 15, 2006 and a senior
unsecured note of Household Finance Corporation, a wholly owned subsidiary of Houschold International,
Inc., with a principal amount of $25. The stock purchase contracts require holders to purchase between
21.1 million and 25.3 million shares of our common stock representing between .9735 and 1.1682 shares per

unit based upon the applicable market value of one share of our common stock, as defined. on February 15,
2006.

Zero-Coupon Convertible Debt Securities In July 2002, substantially all of the holders of our $1.2 billion
zero-coupon convertible debt securities exercised their put options requiring us to repurchase their outstanding
securities. The securities were issued in August 2001, were due 2021 and had a one-percent vield 1o maturity,

Forward Purchase Agreements At December 31, 2002, we had agreements to purchase, on a forward
basis, approximately 4.9 million shares of our common stock at a weighted-average forward price of $33.05 per
share. The agreements expire at various dates through August 2003. These agreements may be settled
physically or on a net basis in shares of our common stack or in cash, depending on the terms of the various
agreements, at our option.

Guarantees We have guaranteed payment of certain debi obligations (excluding certain deposits) of
Household International {U.K.) Limited (*HIUK”). The amount of guaranteed debt outstanding at HIUK
was approximately $2.2 billion at December 31, 2002. We have also guaranteed certain Canadian bank
financings; none of which were drawn at December 31, 2002,
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EXHIBIT 11
HOUSEHOLD INTERNATIONAL, INC, AND SUBSIDIARIES
COMPUTATION OF EARNINGS PER SHARE
Year Ended December 31
2002 2001 2000
Diluted Basic Diluted Basic Diluted Basic
(In millions, except per share data)
Earnings:
Netincome . ..o ivnninennns $1,557.8 $1,557.8 51,8476 51,8476 $1,630.6 $1,630.6
Preferred dividends ............... {62.8) (62.8) (15.5) (15.5) {5.2) (9.2)
Earnings available to common
shareholders ................... $1,495.0 $1.495.0 $1.832.1 $1.8321 316214 §1.6214
Average shares:
COmmon ......covvvvvnnnenn s 459.3 4593 462.0 462.0 471.8 471.8
Common equivalents . ........... 5.3 — 6.1 — 4.4 —
Total ... 464.6 459.3 468.1 462.0 476.2 471.8
Earnings per common share........ $ 322 $ 326 $ 391 $ 397 § 340 § 3.4
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EXHIBIT 12

HOUSEHOLD INTERNATIONAL, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

COMPUTATION OF RATIO OF EARNINGS TO FIXED CHARGES AND
TO COMBINED FIXED CHARGES AND PREFERRED STOCK DIVIDENDS

Year Ended December 31

2002 2001

Netincome. .. ....ooutivinnnannn- RERTP $1,557.8 $1,847.6
Income taXes ... .. iiiiiihe i 695.0 970.8
Income before income taxes................ 2,252.8 2.818.4
Fixed charges:

Interest expense(l) ......... ... ..o .. 3,879.0 4,196.7

Interest portion of rentals(2) ............. 68.3 64.4
Total fixed charges.......ovviiniooeenn.n. 3,947.3 4,261.1
Total earnings as defined. . .......... ... ... $6,200.1 $7,079.5
Ratio of earnings to fixed charges ........... 1.57(4) 1.66
Preferred stock dividends(3) ............... 90.8 236
Ratio of earnings to combined fixed charges

and preferred stock dividends . ............ 1.54(4) 1.65

(1) For financial statement purposes, these amounts are reduced for income earned on temporary investment
of excess funds, generally resulting from over-subscriptions of commercial paper issuances.

{(2) Represents one-third of rentals, which approximates the portion representing interest.

(3) Preferred stock dividends are grossed up to their pretax equivalents.

(4) The 2002 ratios have been negatively impacted by the $333.2 million (after-tax) settiement charge and
related expenses and the $240.0 million (after-tax} loss on the disposition of Thrift assets and deposits.
Excluding these charges, our ratio of earnings to fixed charges would have been 1.80 percent and our ratio
of earnings to combined fixed charges and preferred stock dividends would have been 1.76 percent. These
non-GAAP financial ratios are provided for comparison of our operating trends only.

(5) The 1998 ratios have been negatively impacted by the one-time merger and integration related costs
associated with our merger with Beneficial Corporation (“Beneficial”). Excluding Beneficial merger and
integration costs of $751 million after-tax, out ratio of earnings to fixed charges would have been
1.73 percent and our ratio of earnings to combined fixed charges and preferred stock dividends would
have been 1.71 percent. These non-GAAP financial ratios are provided for comparison of our operating

trends only.
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EXHIBIT 23

CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

To The Board of Directors of Household International, inc.:

We consent to the incorporation of our report dated March 24, 2003, included in this Annual Report on
Form 10-K of Household International, Inc. as of December 31, 2002 and 200! and for each of the years in
the three-year period ended December 31, 2002, into the Company’s previously filed Registration Statements
No. 2-86383, No. 33-21343, No. 33-45454, No. 33-45455, No. 33-52211, No. 33-58727, No. 333-00397,
No. 33-44066, No. 333-03673, No. 333-39639, No. 333-58287, No. 333-58289. No. 333-58291,
No. 333-47073, No. 333-36589, No. 333-30600, No. 333-50000, No. 333-70794, No. 333-71198.
No. 333-83474 and 333-99107 on Form S-8 and Registration Statements No. 333-70744, No. 333-60510.
No. 333-63679, and No. 333-01025 on Form S-3.

/s/  KPMG LLP
KPMG LLP

Chicago, Iliinois
March 24, 2003
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EXHIBIT 99.1

HOUSEHOLD INTERNATIONAL, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
DEBT AND PREFERRED STOCK SECURITIES RATINGS

Standard & Moody's

Poor's Insestors :
Corporatien Service Fitch, inc.
Household Intemnational, Inc.
Semiordebt .. ... A- Al A
Commercial paper ... ... i A-2 P-2 F-1
Preferred stock .. ... .. .. BBB Baa2 A-
Household Finance Corporation
Seniordebt .. .. A- A2 A
Senior subordinated debt........ ... .. BBB+ A3 A-
Commercial paper ... . i A-2 P-1 F-1
Household Bank ple
Sentor debt .. .. s e A- A2 A
Commercial paper ... ...t A-2 P-1 NR

NR — Not rated
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EXHIBIT 99.2

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C SECTION 1350,
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO

Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

In connection with the Annual Report of Household International, Inc. (the “Company”) on Form 10-K
for the year ending December 31, 2002 as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on the date
hereof {the “Report”) I, William F. Aldinger, Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of the Company. certify
pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002,
that:

(1) The Report fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934; and

(ii) The information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects. the financial
condition and results of operations of the Company.

/s/ W.F. ALDINGER

William F. Aldinger
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

March 24, 2003
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EXHIBIT 9%.3

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350,
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO

Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

In connection with the Annual Report of Household International, Inc. (the “Company™) on Form 10-K
for the year ending December 31, 2002 as filed with the Securities and Exchange Comrmnission on the date
hereof (the “Report”) I, David A. Schoenholz, President and Chief Operating Officer (as Principal Financial
Officer} of the Company, certify pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of
the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, that

(i) The Report fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d} of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934; and

(ii) The information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects. the financial
condition and results of operations of the Company.

/s/ D. A, SCHOENHOLZ
David A. Schoenholz
President and Chief Operating Officer
{As principal financial officer)

March 24, 2003




